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Company Descri2nion

Stifl Financial Coip is the holding cuinpaiiy
foi Sdfcl Nicolaus Coiiipaiiy Iuwipuiarcd full-seivicc biokerage aud investiiient baukiug

firm established in 1890 and headquartered in St Louis Missouri as well as other financial services subsidiaries Srifel clients are primarily

served in the U.S through Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated and Thomas Weisel Partners LLC and in Canada through Stifel

Nicolaus Canada Inc Clients in the United Kingdom and Europe are served through offices of Stifel Nicolaus Limited and Thomas Weisel

Partners International Limited Each of the broker-dealer affiliates provide securities brokerage investment banking tiading investment

advisory and related financial services to individual investors professional money managers businesses and municipalities Stifel Bank

Trust offers full range of consumer and commeicial lending solutions

Statement of 6ommitment

To Our Associates current and future our commitment is to provide an entrepreneurial environment that
encourages unconfined

long-term thinking We seek to reward hard-working ream players that devote their
energy

and attention to client needs At work at home

and in their communities we seek to be their Firm of Choice

To Our Clients individual institutional corporate
and municipal our commitment is to listen and consistently deliver innovative

financial solutions Putting the welfare of clients and community first we strive to be the Advisor of Choice in the industry Pursuit of

excellence and desire to exceed clients expectations are the values that empower our Company to achieve this status

To Our Shareholders small and large oui Lommirmcnr is to Lreate value and maximize
your rcrurn on investment through all market

cycles By achieving the status of Firm of Choice for our professionals and Advisor of Choice for our clients we are able to deliver value to

our shareholders as their Investment of Choice

of Choice

Advisor

of Choice

Firm

of Choice



Core Earnings

Per Diluted Share7

2.54

Operating Results
in thousands except per share amounts

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Iota Revenues $471388 $793090 $888847 $1102870 $1395237

Net Income $15431 $32170 $55502 75798 $1907

Earnings Per Diluted Share
$0.74 $1.25 $1.98 $2.35 $0.05

Core Earnings2 S39590 $66788 $71380 $75798 $124760

Core Earnings Per Diluted Share
$1.90 $2.60 $2.54 $2.35 $3.24

Financial Position
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Total Assets $1084774 $1499440 $1558145 $3167356 $4218030

Stockholders Equity $220265 $424637 $593185 $873446 $1258798

Book Value Per Shae $12.36 $18.36 $22.68 $28.86 $36.62

All stock puce aoonnes efleet
the thete for two stork

split in June 2008
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aeqnneoon elate ci thai
ges p1 sncepallj cone/se nsateon related to the

atqnessoon ofLegg Afason
Capital

Ic larbete for 2006 2007 and 2008 tonepe nsaoon charges

ce/aced to the ace c/ce ation of eesting foe the 1/pace Beth clefs eec1
coeespeenatioee places Joe 2007 and the eeeodificatioee of the coeeepaeeyi deJA etc1

eoeeepeeesaeioee p/ieee

owl ieee rger
re/at eel

vpeents
related to the

acquisitioee of lhoeeeas Weisel Partncrs
Geoeep

hit fir2010 See Retonciliation
of

GAAP Vet Ieeroeeec to Core
Eoreeieegs

on the ienede barb eoeee

1395Total Revenues
in millions 1103

889

ill1

125

Financial Highlights
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Dear Fellow Shareholders Clients andAssociates

The twin cornerstones of our business philosophy
lie in seizing opportunities to grow our Company and putting

clients interests first

This
strategy has served our Company well as we have enhanced our capabilities and market position through

the
integration of eight

acquisitions since 2005 This past year proved to be no different presenting yet another opportunity in Thomas Weisel Partners Group

What
began as discussion of shared values over dinner culminated in merger agreement

which was completed in July 2010 In terms

of market
position

this combination enhances our Institutional Groups product offerings industry coverage
and

geographic
reach

More importantly our shared culture of meritocracy and entrepreneurship provided foundation which fostered seamless integration

of talented professionals with the vision to grow our institutional business With this latest
merger fully integrated we remain poised to

take advantage of
opportunities as they occur

Our Companys 2010 Performance

We are pleased to report strong
results for Stifel Financial Corp Our net revenue increased 27% marking our 15th consecutive

year

of record net revenue Beginning in 2006 Stifels net revenues have grown from $264 million to nearly $1.4 billion representing

compound annual growth rate of 39% As such our Company was named to Fortune magazines 100 Fastest-Growing Companies list

for second consecutive
yeac

Core net income which excludes
expenses

associated with the modification of the Companys deferred

compensation plan and merger-related expenses
increased 65% to record $124.8 million or $3.24 per

diluted share We remain very

well capitalized with equity of$1.3 billion resulting in book value
per

share of $36.62 For the year our stock price increased 5%

following 291o increase in 2009 Over five years our stock price has achieved compound annual growth rate of 209o as compared

to compound annual increase of 2% for the SP 500 Index and compound annual decline of 90o for the AMEX Securities Broker-

Dealer Index

Shareholder Letter

Notable Accomplishments in 2010

Our Global Wealth Management segment which consists of our Private Client Group and Stifel Bank had record net revenues of

$843 million 42o increase from 2009

added 152 fihlanLial advisuis and upcncd 13 iicw ufflLcs aluug
with appiuaiiiiatcly 28000 iicw aLLoulits and $F.5 billiun in assets

Srifel Banks assets increased 55o from 2009 to $1.8 billion as of December 31 2010

Our Institutional Group segment
had record net revenues of $542 million 10o increase from 2009

Stifel successfully completed the
merger

with Thomas Weisel Partners Group Inc

We served as lead or co-manager
in 149 equity underwritings which raised total of $18 billion compared to 72 offerings during 2009

We served as senior or co-manager on 564 tax-exempt
issues with total

par
value of $34 billion compared to 369 issues with total

par
value of $22 billion in 2009

Stifels Equity Research Group ranked in The Wall Street Journals 2010 Best on the Street Survey with four analysts recognized as the

stock-picker in their respective industries and ranked in FTlStarMines Worlds Top Analyst Survey

Our market capitalization increased 2900 to $2.5 billion at December 31 2010

Stifel repurchased two million shares throughout the
year at an average price of $46.53



Looking Ahead

The global economy financial markets and our industry continue to deal with the effects and aftershocks of the financial crisis

The Dodd-Frank Act which mandates more than 50 studies and actions and neady 300 new rules adds to regulatory uncertainty

At the same time our national debt has doubled in the
past six years driving the debr-ro-GDP ratio to over 950o According to the

Congressional Budget Office publicly held debt is projected to double again by 2021 Coupled with unemployment of over 9% these

burdens impede investment undermine confidence and threaten the competitive standing of our economy Increased
government

spending is not the answer Restoring growth and vitality to our economy requires reduction in the overall size of
government along

with decrease in personal and
corporate tax rates This in turn would

encourage private-sector investment and the creation of jobs

Despite the large-scale issues facing both our country and our industry Srifel Financial Corp has the
proven ability to adapt and excel

Through the addition of talented entrepreneurial associates and adherenLe to our business philosophy we will continue to build upon

our success as one of the nations premier middle-market investment banks and full-service investment firms

As always we sincerely thank our shareholders and clients for their support as well as our associates for their continued commitment

to excellence

Ronald Kruszewski Thomas Weisel

Chairman President and ChiefExecutive Officer Chairman of the Board
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D.C 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15D OF THE cA

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2010

Commission file number 00 1-09305

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP
Exact name of registrant as specified in its chartcr

Delaware 43-1273600

State or other juusdicrion of I.R.S Employer Identification No
incorporation or organization
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act
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Title of Each Class On Which Registered

Common Stock $0.15
par

value
per

share New York Stock Exchange

Chicago Stock Exchange

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights New York Stock Exchange

Chicago Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act None

Indicate by check mark if the
registrant

is well-known seasoned issuet as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes No

Indicate by check maiL if the registnsnt is not requited to file
reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the Exchange Act Yes No .J

Indicate by check mark svherher the
registrant

has filed all
reports required to be filed by Section 13 01 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

the Exchange Act during the preceding 12 months or fot snch shorter period that the
registrant

was requited to file such teports and has been
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past

90 days Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filets pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation is not contained herein sncl will not be eunt tined to the

best of regisnants knosvledge in definitive proxy ot information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10 or any amendment to

this Form 10

Indicate by check maik svhether the tegistrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web sire if any esery Interactive Dsta File

required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 40 of Regulation during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the

registrant
was required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check maiL svherhei the registianr is laige accelerated filer an accelerated filer non accelerated filer ot smaller repoiting company as defined

in Rule 12b of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer Non aceeletated filer Do not check if smaller ieporting company

Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark svhether the registrant is shell
company as defined in Rule 12b of the Exchange Act Yes No

The aggregate marker value of the tegistrants common stock 15 par value per shate held by non affiliates of the
registrant
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June 30 2010 was 1452102019.i
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value
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iegistiant
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substantially economically equivalent to those of shate of common stock and through voting ri ust entitle the holder to vote on srtem presented

to eonsmon shareholders

In cictermining this smounr time
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PART
Certain statements in this

report may be coosidercd forward looking Statemeots

that are oot historical or current facts ioelstding statements about beliefs aod

expectations are forsvsrd loukiog statemeots These forsvard looking statemeots

cover among other things statements made abostt
general ecooomic politr

cal regulatory
and marker conditions the investment banking and brokerage

industries our objectives
and results and also may include our belief

regarding

the effect of various legal proceedings management e\pectarions our liquidity

and ftrnding sotrrces counterparry credit risk or other similar matters Forward

looking statements involve inherent risks and stocertainties and important

factors could cause actual results to differ
materially

from those anticipated

including those factors discussed belosv tinder Risk Factors in Item 1A as ssell

as those discussed in External Factors Impacting Out Business included in

Managements Oiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations in Part II Item of this report

Because of these and other uncertainties out actual fsrture results may be matet

ally different from the restrlts indicated by these fonvard looking statements

In addition our past
ressilts of

operations
do not necessat ily indicate our future

results We undertake no obligation to publicly release any revisions to the

fonvard looking statements or reflect esents or circumstances after the date of

this doLument

ITEM BUSINESS

Stifel Financial Corp is Oelasvare cot poration
and financial holding company

headquartered in St Louis We svene organieed in 1983 Out principal subsidiary

is Stifel Nieolaus Company Incorporated Stifel Nicolaus fsill sers ice

retail and institutional brokerage and investment banking firm Stud Nicolaus is

the successor to psrtnership
fosinded in 1890 Our other subsidiaries include

Thomas Weisel Partners LLC TWP registered broker dealer firm Century

Securities Associates Inc CSA an independent contractor broker dealet

firm Stifel Nicolasis Limited SN rd and Thomas Weisel Partners Interna

rional Limited TWPIL osir Lsinopean stibsicliaries Stifel Nieolaus Canada

Inc SN Canada our tegistered Canadian broker dealer subsidiary and Stifel

Bank Re lb tsr Sti fel Bin rr
iii arid cuTir merni.t h1 iL In kit the cnn rest

requires
otherwise tire terms our company sve anti our as stied herein

refer to Stifel Financial Corp and its ssibsidiaries

\Vrth our century
old operating history sve is bsnilt diversified business sen

ing private clients rrrstitsitiorsal investors ansi ins estnsent banking clients located

scross the country Osir
principal

aesis ities sre

I5rivate client sers ices inelstding
securities ti ansaction .snd financial planning

sets ices

Itrstitutional
equity

sod fixed income sales st aditng and research atid mutrier

p.s1 finance

Itrs esttrretrt barrkitrg sets ices including met gets
atrd

acqutsnttutrs public
olfet

tos and private placements and

Retail atrd eomnrereisl batrknng ttrclsiclrng pen
sotral atrd commercial lending

progranrs

Osit core philosophy is based
upotr

traditiots of trust undetstanclitrg and stsrd

ied advice We arriact and retaitr
caper

ietrced professionals by fosteting cuitsite

of entrepreneut ial long term thitrlcitrg
We provide our

pt tvste itrstitutiotr ii and

corporate clients quality person sliced service with the theory th it if sve place

elietrts needs first both our clnetrts atrd osit company svnll prosper Our sirssvaver

ing client atrd employee foesis have earned us reputation as tine of the leading

brokerage and itsvestment
banicing

firms off Wall Street

NEc have
gtnsvn nsir business both

organically
and through opportunistic acquisi

tiuns Over the
past

several years sve have
grosvtr substantially primarily by

cnmpletitrg
aird sttccessfullv

inrtegratrng
number of

acquisitiotrs rtrclstding nsir

acquisition of tire capital or srkets bsisitress of Legg NI ssntr LM Capital Mat

kets from
Citigrtrup

in Dccenrben 200 and the
fnllnsving acquisitions

Ryan Beck Holdings Inc Ryan Beck and its wholly nsvncd broket dealer

subsidiary Ryan Beck Cnrrrpany lire On February 28 p007 sse closed

ntr the
acqsrisitinnr

of Ryatr Beck full sers ice broker
age

atrci irrvestrrrerrt

banking firtrr svitlr
srtntrg private clierrt locus from BankAtlantic Bstrcnrp

lire lire
acqstisitrntr

ss as nrade becasnse tire cntrrhttr strsrtr of Stifel Nicnlaus

and Ryan Beck represented 4nnd strategic fit bcnveen nyu svell establislrcd

regional
fir oker dealers ss it1 sitrril sr bsisitress trrnclels atrcl csiltsites

Fitsr Service Financial Company First Service and its svlsnlls nit ned

subsidiary itstSers ice Batrh Ots Apul 200 sic cnnrplered nun
acqursr

tion of First Service and its svisolly osvned
subsidiary

FirstSetvice Batik Sr

osrrs based Missouri cntrrnrercral bank Upon cnnsutrrrrratinn of the acqtrisi

tinn sve becanre bank holding company and financial holding cnnrpany

subject to the
supervision

and
regulation

of he Board of Governots of the

Federal Reserse Systenr Also Firsthersice Bank has convet ted its charter from

Missocrri hank to Missouri trust company
and changed its nanre to Stifel

Bank Rust On Oecember 30 2009 Stifel Bank entered into Branch

Purchase and Assumption Agreement providing for the sale of branch office

The transaction svas completed on April 30 2010

Butler Wick Co Inc Butler Wick On Oecember 31 2008 we

closeci nrr tire
acquiutinrr

of Butler Wick pris ately held broker dealer svhielr

specialized iii providing financial advice to individuals rrrtinicipahties and

corporate cheirts Butler Wick svas ireadqu srtered in Yocrngstnrvir Oirio

UBS Financial Services Inc UBS On March 23 2009 sve announced

that Stifel Nicolaus hati entered into definrtis agreement svith UBS to ac

qurre
certain

specified
hranches frnnr the UBS \Vealth Management Americas

branch nenvork As subsequently amended sve agreed to acquire fi branches

the Acquired Inc stintrs from UBS in four
separate closings psrrstrant to

this agreement We cnnrpleted the closings on the fnlinsving dates August 14

2009 September Ii 2009 September 2009 and October Ifi 2009

Thomas Weisel Partners Group Inc TWPG On
July 2010 sve

acquired TWPG an investment bank focused principally on the growth sec

tori of the economy svhich
generates revenues from three

principal sources

investirreirt banking brokerage and asset
trranagemerrr

Tire investtrrenrt

brnking group is conrprised of nyu primary categories
of services corporate

finance and strategic advisory Tire brokerage grusrp provides eqsury
sales and

trading services to iirstitutinnai rusesturs arid offers brokerage and advisory

services to high net svor th inrdis iduals and corporate clients The asset man

agemenrr grnsrp
consists of

private
itrvestnrent fuirds psrblic eqsrity invesrmerrr

prodtrcts
.snd distribution mrnagerrrenrt

Tire
enrrploy cci of tire investnrrerrr

banking research and institutional brokerage businesses nfTWP wirully

owned subsidiars ofTWPG svere transitioned irrtn Srifei Nicolatrs during tire

third
quarter

of 2010

Bnainesa Segnreuta

We
operate

in the foiinsving segments Global Wealth vlanageirrent Institu

tionr.sl Group snrd Other As ressnlt of
urgairreatiunral changes in tire second

quarter
of 2009 is hich inclsrded change iii tire

rnragemenrt repnr tinrg srrsrc

ture of our company tire segments forurerly reported as Fqsriry Capital
Markets

and Fixed Income Capital Ivlarkets have beers cnnrbrned into srngle segnrenr

c.died Institsrtionrai Groenp In .scithtinrr the UBS branch
acqsrisitiun

anrd related

csnstnnrrer accusnrrt cnnrsersinnr so nsrr pl.stfurrrr iras enableci u5 so fsnrrirer lever

age
osrr cdrstnnrers assets sr iricir silnsvs sis tire sbihry rtr pr

rs ide ftrfi .srras of

hnsnrciaI prndsrcts to borir usrr Prrsate Client Grusip srrd Srnfel Barrk csrstnnrrers

As nessnlr dsrri
rrg

tire third
disnarter

ni 009 sve cirsrreci iross sic
rrranrage

tire

repnr tirrg stunts mdi cnnrseqinerrsis tirey svere currrbrrreci to fur iii tire Ginb.sl

We nith
Manragenrerrt egrrrerrt Prevrnsrsly repurresi segnrretrt

irrfsrrrrrstinnr has

been res iseci to reflect tins change inr shscussinn of tire hnrancial ressrlts of

osrr
segnrrenrts

see Iterrr
Manragerrrerrts

Disesnssiorr and Arraivsis of Finrarrci si

Corrditinnr arrd Ressilts of Open stiorrs
Segnrrenrt Analysis

Narrative
Deacriptivir oJBnaineaa

As of Oecenrber 31 2010 sve errrpiused 906 associates including
finan

cral advisors As of Oeeenrber 31 2010 rirrnsrgh
usrn broker dealer ssnbsndiaries



GLOBAL WEALTH MANAGEMENT Research

We provide securiries traosactioo biokerage and invesrment services ro oor cli

ents through the consolidated Srifel Nicolaus branch system and through GSA

otir svlsolly osvned independent contiactor subsidiary and EWE \Ve have made

significant
investments in personnel and technology ro grosv

the Private Client

Gioup over the
past

ten years At December 31 2010 the Private Client Groop

with concentration in the Midwest and Mid Atlantic
regions

and
grosving

presence in the Northeast Soorheast and Western United Stares had isetwork

ol 177 hnancial advisors located in 28 branch ofhces in 44 states and the

District of Columbia In addition sve have 160 independent contractors

Gonsalidateel Stfrl Nicalans Branch System

Our financial advisors provide broad range of investments and services inclod

ing
financial planning services to oor clients We offer

equity securities taxable

and tax exempt fixed income seeoiiries including municipal corporate and

government agency securities preferred stocic and u.sit investment trusts We

also offer broad range
of

externally man iged
fee based products In addi

non sve offer insurance and anisuiry products and iisvestment company shares

through agreements
svirh numerous thud

parry
distributors We encourage our

financial advisors to pursue the products and services that best fit their clients

needs and that they
feel most comfortable recommending Our

piivate
clients

may choose from traditional commission bised structure or tee based money

management programs In most cases commissions are chsrged for sales of

investment products to clients based on an established commissiois schedule In

certain eases varying discounts may be
gisen

based on relevant client or trade

factors determined by the financial advisor

GSA Private Client

At December 31 2010 GSA had affiliations svith 160 independent contractors

in 127 bianch offices in 27 states GSAs independent contractors provide the

same
types

of financial products and services to its private clients as does Stifel

Nicolaus Under their contrictual arrangements these independent contractors

may also provide accounting services real estate brokerage insurance or other

business activities for rheir osvn account Hosvevei all securities transactions

mus be transacwd rliruugh GSA Iudcpvttdciit cuttttacuais ate icsputtsiblc
fui all

of their direct costs and are paid larger percentage of commissions to compen

sate them for their added expenses GSA is an introducing broker dealer and as

stich clears irs niansactions through Srifel Nicolaus

Gnatoioer Financing

Client secririties transactions are effected on either cash or margin basis The

customer deposits
less than the frill cost of the

security ss hen securities are

purchased on m.ugiis isis We malee loan for the balsnce of the purchase

pi
ice Such loans ate coil sreriliied

by
the sccririries purchased Else amounts of

the loans sre subject ro the marein ieqrurcments of Regulation of the Board ol

Gos ernors of the Federal Reserve Sssrens Financial Inniusti Regularot Author

ity
FINR margin ieqrnrcn cots sisni mu intcrnd pohcies svhicis nisu ills .me

mote ic trk.nis than
Reguiatiuis or 1INRA clrurcmcnts In

pci misting us

romei to purchase securities on nssi gin wc arc sttbjcet to the isk of marker

dccl uc svisich coffid redrice the alue of orir collatcr.sl heloss the amount of the

customers uidebtedness

Se1ffŁl Banh

In \pril 200 sve completed the acquisition of Fiist Seivice Sr Lous bssed

full seivice hank svhich noss operates as Stifel Bank Bust and is reported in

rise Global Wealth Management segnsenr Since the closing
of time bank acqGsi

tion ss base grossn
retail and commercial snk assets from 5145.6 million on

acquisition dare to S1.8 bilhon at December 31 2010 Fhrough Snifcl Banic

sve offer retail and commercial banking set vices to pi
ivare and corporate clients

ineiniding personal loais programs such as fixcd siicl variable mortgage loans

hrme equity hnec nf credit
pet

cnn ii muss In ins sseiirrd by Dc wings

automobile loans atsd secriri ties baserl lomns as ssell as crsmmcrcial lending pro

granis such as small business losns commercial rral estate loans lines of credit

credit cards term ioins usd inventory and icceivabics financiisg in sdclition to

oilier banking products \XTe believe this acqnusinirio ss ill not only help us serve

onir private clients mote effeerivciy by offeung them hroanlet rrnge of sees iccs

bun ssdl .ilso en sble is no better urihee ou private
client cishs haiusces

INSTITUTIONAL GROUP

lie losri rrinioo.il aioup segnienr
usciudes icseancls cquirs inch fixed usconse in

snitritiond des sod rranhiisc ins estmcnt banking public finaisce usci syndicaix

and consisted of 980 cosployccs at Decemhei 31 2010

Our iesearch clepantmeist consisted of 218 analy srs and support associates ssho

publish
research across multiple industry gtoups and provide our clients ivith

timely insightful ann actionable research aimed an insproving
investmeisr

pet
formance

Institntional Sales and Trading

Our
equity

sales and
trading

team distributes oui proprietary equity
research

products and communicates our investment recommendations to our client base

of institutional investors executes equiry manes sells the securities of compaisies

for which sve act as an undersvriter and makes market in over 3000 domestic

securities at December 31 2010 In one various sales and
trading

activities

we takes focused approach on servicing our clients as opposed to proprietary

trading for our own account Located in 18 cities in the United Stares as well as

Geneva London and Madrid in Europe and Toionro sod Calgary our equitY

sales and trading ream consisting of 197 professionals and support associates

sersices
approxinsarely 3500 clients

globally

The fixed income institutional sales and
trading group consists of 227 piofes

sionals and support associates located its 32 cities in rise United States and is

eonsprised
of taxable and ta.x exempt sales departments Our institutional sales

and reading group executes trades in both tax exempt and txxable pioducts svinh

diversification across muoicip.d corporate goseromeon agency sod mortgage-

backed seciarinies Our fixed income usvcnnoey is maintained
pi iissarily to f.seili

rare order fiosv aisd
srippont

rise ioxestment
strategies

of our iissnirutioisal fixed

income clients as opposed to seeking trading profits through propnieraiy trading

In vestin eat Banking

Our investment banking activities include the provision
of financial advisory

services
principally

svirh
respect no nsergens

and
acquisitions

and the execution of

public offerings
and puvate placements of debt and equiry securities The invest

menn banking group consisting of 266 professionals and support associates

focuses on middle market companies as well as on larger companies in
targeted

industries where sve have particular expertise which include real estate financial

set vices healrhcaee aerospace/defense srsd
government services neleconsissunica

rtoiss transportation energy business services consumer services indusrnisl

technology and education

One public husaoce group sets as an ninderwnirer and dealer in bonds issued by

states cities and other political subdivisions and acts as nun
iger

or paenicipaon

io
offerings managed by

other firms The
public

finance group consists of 59

professionals and support associates

Syndicate

Our
sy

nnlicare depat risseor svhicis consists of 13 origination and execution

professiotsals
and suppoir associates cooidinares os snicetitag disinibnirion pnicitsg

sisd stabilE snion of one iss.usagecl eqnury
and debt offerings In addition the

nlep.si nmena eoornimates one rusdeess
rining panticipsuons aisci

sellusg group op

porruisinies managed by onlsee ins esnmeisn baiskusg fit isss

OTHER SEGMENT

ise Other segment itselntdes interest income from snocic hot iusv aenis inies unal

located iisreiesn expense interest iisconse aisd g.siiss such losses froiss iovesntsseists

held conspensarion expense associared with the deferred conspeosanion pl in

modification and all uoalluesned overhead cost issocisred with the execuriots of



GROWTH STRATEGY

aVe believe our
plans

for growth will allow us to increase out revenues and to cx

pand our role with clients as valued partner In executing our growth strategy

we take advantage of the consolidation among mid tier firms svhieh we believe

provides us opportunities in our private
client and

capital marlcets businesses

We do not create specific growth or business
plans

for any particular type
of

acquisition focus on specific firms or geographic expansion nor do we establish

quantitative goals such as intended numbers of nesv hires or nesv office open

ings hosvever our corporate philosophy has
alavays

been to be in position to

take advantage of opportunities as they arise We intend to pursue the
following

strategies
avith

discipline

Iurther tvpaoelourprirate client
footp nut in the US We have expanded the

number of our private client branches from 39 at December 31 1997 to 285

at December 31 2010 sisd our branch based financial advisors front 2fi2

to 1775 over the same period In addition assets under management have

grown from $11.7 billion at December 31 1997 to $1 10.fi billion at Decem

her 31 2010 Through organic grosseh and acquisitions ave currently
have

strong footprint nationally concentrated in the Midwest and Mid Atlantic

regions with growing presence in the Northeast Southeast and Western

United States Over time we plan to further expand our donsestie
private

client footprint We plait on aJsieving this throtigh reLruiting experienLcd

finaiscial advisors svith established client
relationships

and continuing to

selectively
consider

acquisition opportunities as they may arise

Further
cvpauel our itotituttonal equtq business both elomesti tally ecicti Octet

nationally Our institutional equity business is built upon the
preissise tlsat

high quality fundamental research is not commodity The
grosvth

of our

business over the last 10
years

has been fueled by the effective
partnership

of

our laiglaly rated researels and institsitional sales atarI trading teams Several

years ago we identified an opportunity to expand our research
capabilities

by taking
ads antage of market

disruptions and the long term inspact of the

global settlensent on Wall Street research As result we have
gross

from 43

analysts covering 513 conapanies in 2005 to 84 analysts covering oaer 200

conapanies at Decenaber 31 2010 In addition as of Deeensber 31 2010 our

researcls
departnaetat was ranked tlae second

largest
researela departnaent as

measured by domestic equities under coverage by StarMine Our god is to

fsirtlser monetize our research platform by additsg
additional institutional sales

snd trading tesiaas and ha placing greater emphasis on client
manageiaaeist

Geous our inoesoueut batching biutness By leveraging our usdsistry expertise

our product knoavledge our ieseaieh
platforna our experienced sssoeiates

osir capital naarkets strength our naiddle marleer foesis and orir
private

elitist

isenvork ave intetsd to giosv our itsvestnseist banking business Pith the it

cently eunapleted naerger
avith T\VPG sve have sceelerated the

grosvth
of oui

investissent bankitsg
business

thiosigis expanded industry product and geo

graphic coverage tnclridiisg capital raisuag
for start

sip ennap.siaies pai
tieul at lv

finns tlse cisture comnsuisiry We believe our position as naicl tier ftscsised

iissestmenr baisk aaitls larnad iaased .sisd
iespeeted rests ri Ia avilI .11 loss is rn ii

tda anrage of
opportunities

in tise nsiddle isasrket aisd contiissie to align our

ins esrment banking coverage svitla our research footpi tnt

Focus on asset generation within our tijel Batch
opec

nrc 0515 etnei offi tetaci antI

eomoitrtial hanhing set wets to out elients We believe tlse additiois of Stifel

Bank banking sera ices
strengthens our existing clieist relationships and helps

us recruit financial advisors
seeking to provide

full range of services to tlseir

pria ate clients We intend to increase the sale of banking products and services

to our private and corporate elietsts

Establishment of our Frust Gompany Dstring 2010 ave applied to the Office of

the Comptroller of the Curieney DCC to heconse Trust Conapany our

application is pending Ifsve obtain approval ave would create subsidiary

that provides avide iange of trust investment agency and custodial services

for otir individual atari
corporate

clients

App roach
acquisition opportuuitits

with
elisetishnt

Os er tise course of osir

operating histotyc ave Isave denaoisstrated our ability to identify effect and

integrate
atritcrise

acquisitiots oppni tsuaities We believe the esirrent ciaviron

incur and market dislocation avill provide us avirls tlse ability to thoughsrfully

coissider acquisitioias on ais opportunistic basis

COMPETITION

We
cotsapete

as ith tstisei secrit ties firisss souse of aslsiels offer tiseir custom

ers broader range of brokeragt sers ices have sulastanrialla greater resources

and
nsay

isave
gieater nperatiisa efficieiseies In addition ave fuse

uscreasing

coiaspctitiois
froiss other his sncisl institutions such as eomisaei cial bsisls utah tat

sersiee
proa

idei snel onset
coisapantes offering

nsiaeisl seraicea 1st usancisl

vlodei isis stints act signcd itaro lsw in late 1999 lifted restricriratas on banks

atsd insurance cotsapanies permitting thena to provide financial services once

domiissted by seesirities firms lit adehitinis eceist consolidation iii tlse financial

services industry may lead to incteased competition from
larger tsaore diaersified

organizations

We rely on the
expertise acquired in osir market area over our 120

year history

our personnel and osu equity capital to
operate

in the competitive eiaviroisnaetsr

REGULATION

Ihe seestrities industry its tise United States is subject to exteissive regulation

under federal and state laavs The Securities atarI Exchange Commissiots SEC
is the federal agency clsarged

avirh the adissitsistrarion of the federal securities

lasvs Much of the regulation of broker dealers hosveven has been
delegated to

self
regulatory organizations SRO principally FINRA the Municipal Securi

ties Rulensaking Board snel securities exehaisges SROs adopt rules avhicls are

subject to approval by the SEC that govern the
industry and conduct periodic

examinations of mensber broker dealers Scestriries fit nas are also subject to regu

lariots by state securities eomnaissions its the states in avhich
they are registered

number of changes have beets proposed to the rsiles and regstlations risar
goverts

our securities business atsd otlset miles ttsd
regstlarions

Isave beets adopted avlsiela

may result its changes its the
saay ave eondnter our busitsess

As result of federal and state
regisrrartots

and SRD
taaetssberships

broker dealers

are subject to overlapping sehenaes of
regulation

that cover all
aspects of their se

estriries busitsesses Stich egstlatiotss covet matters
inclsiditsg capital requiretsaetsts

uses and safekeeping of clients futsds conduct of directors officers and enaploy

ees reeoreikeeping
atsd

teponting requitements supervisory and organizational

procedures intended to ensure compliance svitls securities lasvs and to prevent

itssproper trading on material nonpublic information employee related matters

including qnialification and
licensing

of
sntptra isoty

and sales
personisel litsstta

tions on extensions of credit its securities tiansacriniss eleatance and strrlenatnc

pmocedsires teqntiretaaents fur the
regisrmaniots nttsderwninitag ssle stad ehisrribnttiots

of securities and rules of the SRDs designed to pmonaore high standards of cons

nsercial lsonor and just atsd eqsttable pritaciples of trade
pat

ticular focnis of rise

applicable regstlatiotss coisceriss the
relationship benveen broker dealers and tiseir

customers As resntlt
naany aspects

of rIse bmoleet dealer customer relatiotsship

ate subject to
rtgntlatiota ineluditsg

in sntsae instances suitability deretnaina

tiniss as to eertaitt esisromet rrstsstcriotss hitsaitatiotas on rIse atasostttrs rlast taa sy

1st
claarged

to custoissers titaaitag
of

propt itrary rraditsg its elatiots to cusrotsatrs

trades and disclosurts to customers

Additional legislation changes its riles
pmonasilgared

by the SEC and by SRDs
atsd elsatages its rise

itsterprerariota or etsfrareemetsr of
existing laavs tttd rules ofrets

directly
affect the tsatriaoel of upetation and pmofirabiltra csf broker dealers list



Financial Late Authority PSA in the United Kingdom For lurther dii

cussion of our net capital iequitements see Item Managements Discussion

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Liquidity and

Capital
Resources

The financial services industry in the U.S is subject to extensive
regulation

undet federal and state laws The U.S government recently enacted financial

services reform
legislation

knosvn as the Dodd Frank Wdl Street Reform

Consumer Protection Act Dodd-Frank Act Because of the nature of our

busiisess and business
practices

this lcgislation may have
significant

direct

impact on otir opeiarions Hosvever because many of the implementing regula

tions will result from further studies and are
yet

to be svritten by tlse variotis

regulatory agencies the impact is uncertain

SN Canada our registered
Canadian broker dealei

subsidiary is subject to

regulation by the securities commissions of Ontario Quebec Alberta British

Columbia Manitoba Saskatchesvan and Nova Scotia is member of the

Insestment Industry Regulatory Organic stion of Caoada IIROC anti is

participating organization
of the Toronto Stock Exchange member of the FSX

Venture Exchange and dealer svith the Canadian National Stoclc Exchange

The financial services industry in Canada is subject to comprehensive regula

tion under both federal and provincial
lasvs Securities commissions sve been

established in all provinces and territorial jurisdictions which are charged svith

the administration of secru ities lasss Investment deslers in Csnada aie slso

subject to
regulation by SROs svhich aie responsible for the enforcement of and

conformity svith securities
legislation

for theii nsembers and sve been granted

the
posvers

to prescribe their osvn rules of conduct and financial requirements of

members

SN Canada is required by the IIROC to belong to the Canadian Investors

Piorection Ecind C1PF whose primary role is investor protection The

C1PF Boaid of Directors determines the fund size
required to meet its coverage

obligations and sets quarterly assessment rate The CIPF provides protection

for securities and cash held in client accounts This coverage does not protect

ag.siisst marlcer fluctuations

tie seLuun entitled Liqrudity and Capital ResourLes in Item of tlsi

ieporr
for further information on SEC FINRA FSA and IIROC regulations

pertaining to brolcei dealer regulatoi minimum net capital reqtiiiements

Our company as busk snci finsncisl holdi company is
stibject to regulation

including capital rcquiiemenis by the Fedeial Reserse Stifel Bank is subiecr

to sarious rcguiatoiy capital iequirements administered by the Federal Deposit

Insui aisce Corporation DiG and state banleing aurisoi ities silrue to meet

minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and
possibls

acicii

riond
discretionary

actions by regrilators
that if uoderrslceo could have tlirect

msterisl effect on oui company snd Stud Banlc hnaocicl statcmeists Under

capital adequacs yuidel incs and the tegulators fraroesvotk fot prompt correetis

action our coilspaos
anti Sri id Bsnk mtist meet spccifie capir

sI
gdudel

ines th it

iovoh c1riantitatis measures ol assets lisbiliries and certsin off bslsnce sisect

items as cdculatcci under
regril sroi accounting practices

Orir compans and

Stifel Bsislc eapi rsl amounts sod classific srioo are tlso sribjecr to clualitatis

judgments by the
regulators

iborir components risk ss eightings and orisci fac

roes Quantirsrise measures established by iegulation io ensure capital adequacy

retiture our company and Stifel Baisk to iusiutain minimrim amounts and iatios

of totai aisd Tier capital as defined us the reaulations io isk sveighted assets

as ciefined and Tiei spital as cieflued to
sserage assets as dehoed

may be required to iisciease orir regulatory capital aisd pay higher FDIC prcmi

rims ineltiding special assessments due to rise impact of iocreascd bank fril tires

over the last rsvo years on the insurance friod of the FDIC

Fhe statistical cliselosuies required to he matle by baislc holciiog company are

included in Item M.sisagements Discrission and Analysis off insiscial

Condi non .i
od Results of Operations of tins

ieport

in addition f\VI5 and several other svholls osvired subsidiaues of ouis including

Tisomas Weisel
Cspital Msoagemeot LLC Thomas Weisel Asset Management

TW Asset Man igemeot LI anti Fhom is Weisel Global Giosvth Partueis

LLC are registered as investment ads isers svith the SEC aitd therefote ate

subject to its egrilatitsu soci us ci sight

As public company sshose common stock is lisreti on the Nesv York Stud

change NYSF aisd thc Chic
sgo

Sroclc Exchange HX sse ire subject to

cotpoi ste
gosei

ncroce equiremeuts established h5 the SF NYSI anci CMX is

sseil as feriersl and state lass Under the Sai haites Oxlcs 5cr of 2001 the Act

sse are rctjruieti to meet certain
ictituremcots iegai ding business tiealuns ssith

membes of the Bosrcl of Directoi the strsicrtire of oui Audit auci
rsiupeos

tton Crsosmtttees ethical st.sudaids for otu senior hoancial tsfhcci tmplcmeu t.s

non of an intet usl coo retsl srrnictuee sod pioceclures itir hnaiscisl
ecpoi titsg aisd

additional rcponaiblliS regarding financial staremena for our Chief Eeardve

Officer anti Chief Financial Officer and theii assessment of our iuteinal controls

over financial reporting Compliance svith dl
aspects

of the Act parriculady the

provisions
related to managements sssessmeot of internal controls has imposed

additional costs on out coisspaoy reflecting internal staff aisd management time

as svell as additional audit lees since the Act ssent into effect

Evecotive
Officcre

Infnrmatioo
regarding our txecutiv officer and their

ages as of

February 28 2011 are as foiiosvs

Name Age Positions

52 Chairman of rise Boaid of Directois

President and Chief Executive Ofhcer

of the Company and Chairman of the

Board of Directors and Chief Exceurise

Ofhcer of Srifel Nicolaus

ihomas Weisel 70 Co Chairm so of the Board of Directors

of the Company

Scott McCuaig flu Senior Vice President and Director of

the Company and President Co Cisief

Operating Officer and Direeroi of

Stifel Nicolaus

James /emlyak Seniot Vice President Chief Financial

Officer Treasurer and Director of the

Comp soy and Lxecutive Vice President

Co Chief Operating Officer and Director

of Srifel Nicolaus

fi9 Vice Chairman Senior Vice President

and Director of rise Company and

Exeenirive Vice Presideisr Chairman of

Imestnneot Banlcing and Director of

Stud Nicolaus

Dsvid fyI Minniek 5-i Senior Vice President sod Genetal

Counsel of the Company and Stifei

Nicolaus

Chomas Muliov 49 Senior Vice Piesideot and Director of

the Company and Fxecrtrise Vice

President Co Dirccroi of Insti rrittooal

Cuorip and Director rsf Stifel Nicolaus

Senior Vice President sod Direcros ol

rIse Company and xecurive Vice

I5resideor Di recrrsr of ins esrosent

B.siskiog
Co Director of lusrirrinioisai

Group sod Director ofSrifel Nicolaus

Bro Plorkin ce Vice Chairtuan Senior Vice Psesideor

aud Direeros cii rise Company aisci

xecrsrive Vice Iiesiclenr of Stud

Nicolaus

David Sliise 41 Senioi Vice President of the Compaisy

and Senior Vice President snri Director

of Srifei Nicoiaris

RooaIelJ Kuoazeivski has been Prcsideor and Chief Executive Ofhcer of ous

company and Srifel Nicolaus since September 99 and Chairman of the Boasci

of Direeross of unit company and Seifel Nicolaus since
April

2001 Prioi rhesero

Mr Krriseesvski servcd as Managing Dirccror and Chief Financial Officer of

Baird Financial Coiporarion and Managing Director of Robert \V Baird Co

Incus porareci secu iries broker dealei hem from 1993 rn September 1997

Mr ixruszcsvski has been Director susec Sepreissbcr 199

Thoouaa IV Weiae/xxas elected Co Ch stem so of the Board of Duecrors of our

company in Adiguse 1011 after rise
coosplenioss

of dse
onergee

beoveen unit

comp.soy soci homas \Vcisel Pat tiscrs oup inc Pu lot rherents VI \Veisel

set sed as Clssurmsn and CF of Fisomas \Veiscl Pat rises Gi
onip

Inc nm lic

forinded from 1998 to June 010 Ps or no frsnsisch og hom.ss \Veisul Ii situ

\Veisel svas foniocier is 19 cii Robes rsoss dslemais Siebel \Vei

that became Vlourgomers Securities in 1975 svlscs ire ss is is us man IC

nun1 preinbes 1995 VIe Weisel sei seel firs ici .\ lsiuheu iii ru Stan lot



Scott .lIIcCnaig has been Senior Vice President and President nf the Private

Client Group and Stifel Nicolaus and Director nf Stifel Nicolaus sincc January

1998 and President and Co Chief Operating Officer nfStifel Nicolaus since

August 2002 Prior thereto Mr McCuaig served as Managing Director head of

marketing and regional
sales manager of Robert Baird Co Incorporated

from Jnne 1988 to Janoary 1998 Mr McCoaig has been Director since April

2001

JoeneaM Zctnlyok joined Stifel Nicolaus in Febrnary 1999 Mr Zemlyak has

been our Senior Vice President Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer and

member of the Board of Directors of Stud Nicolaus since February 1999

Co Chief Operating Officer of Stifel Nicolaus since August 2002 and Execu

rise Vice President ofStifel Nrcolaus since December 12005 Mr /emlyak

also served as Chief Financial Officer of Stifel Nicolaus from February 1999 to

October 2006 Prior to joining our company Mr Zemlyak served as Managing

Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation from 1997

to 1999 and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Robert

Baird Co Incorporated from 1994 to 1999

Richorclf Himelfarb has served as Senior Vice President and Director of our

company
and Executive Vice President and Director ofStifel Nicolaus since

December 2005 Mr Himelfarb was designated Chairman of Investment

Banking in July 2009 Prior to that Mr Himeltarb served as Executive Vice

President and Director of Investment Banking from December 2005 through

July 2009 Prior to joining our company Mr Himelfarb served as director of

Legg Mason Inc from November 1983 and egg
Mason Wood Walker Inc

from January 200 Mr Himelfarb was elected Executive Vice President of Legg

Mason and Legg Mason Wood Walker Inc in
July 1995 having previously

served is Senior Vice President from November 1983

Darid LVI Minnick has served as Senior Vice President and General Counsel

of our company and Stifel Nicolaus since October 2004 Prior thereto Mr

Minniek sered as Vice President and Counsel for A.G Edsvards Sons Inc

from August 002 through October 2004 Senior Regional Attorney for NASD

Regulation Inc from November 2000 through July 2002 as an attorncy
in

pris
ate Iasv practice from September 1Q98 thrnugh Nnvember 2000 and

General Counsel and Managing Director of Morgan Keegan Conipany Inc

from Octobei 1990 through August 1998

Thomas Mnlroy has served is Senior Vice President and Directoi of our

company and Executive Vice President and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since

December 2005 Mr Mulroy svas nanied Co Director of our Institutional Group

in
Jsrly 2009 Prior to that Mr Mulroy served as Director of Equity Capital

Markets froni December 200 through July 2009 Mi Mulros has
responsihiliti

for institutional
equity sales trading and research Prior to joining our company

Mi Mulroy svas elected Executive Vice President of kegg vi sson Inc irs July

2002 and of legg Mason Wood Walker Inc in November 2000 Mi vIulro

became Senior Vice President of egg Mason Inc in
July

2000 and eeg

Mason Wood Wslker Inc in August 1998

Victor Nesi has served as Executive Vice l5resident Director of Investment

BanI ing arid Co Directoi of our Institution sI Group since Juls p009 Mr Nesr

his served rs Director of our conipany since August 2009 Mr Nesi has respon

sibility for corporate fininee investment banking activities and is Co Director of

our Capital
Markets segnient Mr Nesi has more than 20 years of banking and

private equity experience most recently ssith Merrill kyneh where he herded

the
global private equity

business for the telecommsrnieatioris arid media indus

try
From 2005 to 2007 he directed Merrill kynchs investnient banking group

for the Anierieas region Prior to joining Merrill kyneb in 1996 Mr Nesi spent

seven
years

as an investnient banker at Salomon Brothers and Goldnian Saclis

Beu Plotkin has been Vice Chairman Senior Vice President and Director of

our company since August 2007 and Executive Vice President of Stifel Nienlaus

since February 2007 Mr Plotkin also served as Chairnian and Chief Fxeeutive

Ofheer of Ryan Beck Company Inc from 1997 until its acquisition by our

company in 2007 Mr Plotkin svas elected Executive Vice President of Ryan

Beck in 1990 Mr Plotkin became Senior Vice President of Ryan Beck in 1989

and svas appointed First Vice President of Ryan Beck in December of 198 Mr

Plotkin joined Ryan Beck in Miy of 1987 as Director and Vice President in

the Investment Banking Drsrsissn

David
Slirey

Ii is been Senior ice President of our company since

003 In 199 Mn Sliney bcgan Stnitegie Planning and finance role svitb

Stifel Nieolaus arid has served as Director of Stifel Nicolaus since Ma 003
Mn Vines is also responsible

for osrn conipanys Oper itroris andl Technology

dlepantmenrs Mn Sliries joined Stifel Nicolaus in 1992 and hetsveen 1992 rod

199 Mc Slirrev ssnrked as fixed income tradlen arid ter assumed
responsihil

ity
for die brriis kquisy Svrrdicate Dep rtmerit

AVAILABEE INFORMATION

Our internet address is svwsv.stifel.eoni We make available free of charge through

lrnk to the SEC sveb site a000rl
reports

on Form 10 quarterly reports
on

Form 10 current reports on Form and amendments to reports
filed or

fur nished
punssrant

to Sections 13a and 12d of the Seeurrties Exchange Act of

1934 as aniended as svell as proxy statements as soon as reasonably practicable

after sve electronically file such material svith or fsrrnish it to the SEC

Additiurially sse make available on usrn svela ite smndr Insetor Relatiuris

Corporate Governance and in
print upon request

of ans shareholder to our

Chief Financial Officer number of our eonponrre governance documents These

include Executive Committee charter Audit Coniniittee charter Compensation

Committee charter NomiriatiriglCorpor.rte Goser rrnnnce Committee char ten

Corporate Governarrce Guidelines Complaint Reporting Process and the Code

of Ethics for Employees Within the tinie period required by the SFC and the

NYSE sve svill
post on our sveb site any modifications to any of the available

documents information on nor svehsire is not incorporated by reference into

this report Our Chief Financial Officer so be eontaetedl at Stifel Financial Corp
One Financial Plan 501 Broadssay St Louis Missouri 63102 telephone

314 342 2000

ITEM JA RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information set forth in this report you should carefully

consider the
follosving

factors svhieh could
materially

affect our business financial

condition or future ressrlts of operations Although the risks described belosv are

those rhrt managenient believes are the most signiheant these are not the only

risles facirrg our company Achclitiorr.sl risks arid srncenr.rinsties riot currently knosvn

to us or that sve ceirnently do riot deem to be rnateri.rI also may riiatenially affect

osrr business financial condition or ferturne results of operations We
niay

amend

or supplement these risk factors froni rime to time in other
reports

sve file with

the SEC

Our rein/es of operations may be adversely aflicced by conditions mr the global

financial markets and economic domvntnrn

We are engaged in various hnancial sets ices busirsesscs As such sve are aFeeted by

economic arid political conditions conditions may directly
snd indirectle

impact number of factors that
rriay

be detri mental to ouri operating results

iniekidirig the inflation rate the el sted
inipaet on the securities markets iriehuch

irig chi.iriges in olunie snid price levels of securities Bsretur.stioris iii niterest r.stes

rederced investor confidence and slossdosvn in eessnomic actis ity Ihiese corrthr

tioris historically Ii impacted osrr
tr.sdirig

volsime anieh net reseiiues arid affeetech

osrr profitabrhr Additionally dIed inc ui the ssnength
tif the U.S economy can

lead to deterioration iii credit
qsr slity arid dcci eased lo.sn thennanid on untied on

feir then credit dislocations or ssrstairied msr ket dosviiturns mar result in decrease

irs tIre solorne of rn acles sve execute for osrn clients eheehi ic is she srlsre of secsrni

ties sve hold iii iris eritors as assets .snd
potenti.rIIy

eel sicech iris estriienit banking

revenues given
that associated fees are irecrly dared to the number and size of

tn rnsactionis ri 55 hieb ss psi ticipate

siginfleanit portion of osrr nes critic is denusecl from eomnrnissionrs in rn gin

inter est nesensne principal tr rrrsactions asset rn.mnragenneri
arid sets ice fees antI



Recent legislative
anti

regsdatoiy actions and any snchfiitare actions to address

the carrent iiqnidity and credit crisis in the financial indnatiy may significantly

affect oor financial condicion resnies of operation liqaidisy or stock price

Recent market and economic conditions have led to new
legislation

and no

memos proposals for changes in the regulation
of the financial setvices industry

including significant
additional

legislation
and

regulation
in the United States

and abroad The Dodd Frank Act calls for
ssveeping changes in the supervi

sion and
regulation

of the financial industry designed to provide for
greater

oversight of financial industry participants
reduce tisle in inking practices

and in securities and derivatives trading enhance public company corporate

governance practices and executive compensation disclosures and provide for

greatei protections to individual consumers and investors Get tam elements of

the Dodd Fiank Act became effective immediately though the derails of many

provisions
are subject to additional studies and svill not be knosvn until final

tules are adopted by applicable regulatory agencies The ultimate
inspact

that

the Dodd Frank Act will have on us the financial industryc and the economy

cannot be known tmril all suds rules and
regulations

called for under rIse

Dodd Frank Act have been finalized

Cci rain
provisions

of the Dodd-Frank Act that may impact our business

include but are not limited to the establishment of
fiduciary

standard for

b0k5r dcakrs the
itupusiriun ufLapital requiremenn on finanial hulding

companies and to lesser extent greater oversight over derivatives trading
antI

restrictions on proprietary tiading Other regulatory changes and proposed

changes concerning municipal securities and the issuance of
public

debt may

adversely impact our business Fhese initiatives inclside changes to existing pay

to play rules for brokeis dealers and municipal securities dealers expan

sion of disclosure suitability and pricing obligations for brokers dealers and

municipal scesirities dealers and changes in the definition of and
registration

requirements for municipal advisers

number of changes have been proposed to the rules aisd
tegulations

that gov

em out securities business and otlscr rules and iegtilations
have been adopted

svhich may iesulr in changes in the
svay

in svhicls svc conduct our business

These legislative md regstlatory initiatives cosild requiie us to change certain of

our business
practices impose additional costs on is limit the products that

sve offei result in loss of reventie limit our competitiveness or otir ability to

ptirsue
business

opporrrinities
cause business disruptions impact the salue of

assets that svc hold or othcrsvisc sdverselv affect our business results of opera

tions or financial condition he long term impact of these initiatives on oui

business
practices

and revenues svill depend upon the successful implementa

tion of out sti ategies .sntl competitors tesponses
to such nitiatises all of sshich

arc difficult to predict

Lack ofsajficient liqaidity or access to capital
conk impair onr bnsiaess anti

financial condition

iquidi ry
is essxntisl to otir bsisiisess If sse have inssifficient liquiel assets sve

will be fni ced
ti

ctirtail osir opei stions ..snd our bsisiness will suffci Otu sssets

coissisting m.sinlv of easls or assets re sdils cons ertible in to cash are out pri nci

pal source of liqsudiry
Tlsese assets arc financetl

primarily by our equity spital

debentsires to trtists client ciedit balsnces short term b.snlc loans proceeds

from secui ties lending customei deposits and other
pas

ables We
currently

fiisancc our client aecosints and fitm trading positions th rosigls ordiisary course

horrosvings sr floating
interest rates from various inks on demand basis and

securities lending svitls company osvncd and client securities pledged as collar

eral Chsanges in securities marker voleimes related client borrosving demands

unelersvriring actis iry and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of our

financing requirenseists

The capital and credit maikets base been experiencing volatility and disruption

since
early 2008 and ieached unprecedented lesels during the first

qsiarter
of

2009 In sonic eases the maikets have
prodticed

dosvnsvaid
pressuie on stock

prices
and credit ssailsbil ity for cettain isstiers svirhsour

tegard
to those isssiers

susdcrly ing financial sricngtls Despite recent improvements us market condi

tions if market disruption aisd vol stihirv return to the tinprecedenteel levels

reached its early 009 oi svorsen rlseic in he no assurance tlsat sve svill not

experience an sdvcise effect svlsiehs
ty

be msrerial to our business financi sI

coisdirion and results of operations and affect our ability to access capital

Otu liqsudits requirements issas cls.sngc
in the event 55 need to rsise mote

funds rlsan anticipated to mere sse inventory positions 5tiPPOi nsorc rapid

exp snsion develop ness tsr cnhtnexd services and
pt

tselucts
tcquirc

reels

nologics or respond rts otlset
susanticipatcel liqeudiry requirements We rels

c.cltisisely on
financusg

ictivitics .snd ehisti ihettions from osur seibsidisrics for

funds to implement our htismcss and
gi uss u1i si asegies

Ne
eapi

tih ules tu she

borrosvuig .trrangenscn
ts tif osu subsiehi tt cs as ss elI as rIse it

isusgs
his sisci

contlition and cash tequirements of ottr subsidiaries may cads limit distribut

riotss to tis from out subsidiaries

In the event existing internal and external financial resostrees do not satisFy our

needs sve may have to seek additional outside financing The
availability

of

oettsidc financing ss ill depend on
variety

of factors setch as marlect condi

tions the
general availability

of credit the volume of
trading activities the

overall availability of credit to the financial services industry credit ratings and

credit capacity as svell as the
possibility

that lenders could des
chop negatisc

perception of our long rerns or short terns financial
prospects

ifsve incurred

large ttading
losses or if the level of ottr business activity decreased dete to

nsarket dosvntetrn or orhsersvise We curtently do isor have credit raring svhicls

could adversely affect our
liquidity

and competitive position by increasing
our

borrosving costs and limiting access to sources of liquidity that require credit

rating as conditiots to pros iding
fuisds

Gnrrcnt ercnda in the globalfinancial markets conid canse sign ifi cant flnctaations

in onr stock price

Stock nsarleets in geisetal and stock prices of financial services firms in parricet

lar ittelueling us Isave in receist years experleisced significant price
and volunse

fluctuations The market price of our common stock may continue to be

seibject to similar market fietetuarions svlsichs may lie eunrelateel to oetr operating

performance or prospects and increased volatility could result in an overall de

chine in the niarket
price

of our cotumon stock Factors that could
significantly

inspact
the

volatility
of our stock price include

Developments in ottr business or in the financial sector getserally useluding

the effect of direct governmental action in the financial markets
generally

and svirh respect to financial itsstirutions in
pat

ricuhar

Regulatory changes affecting our operations

The operating and secutitics
price perfoinsance of conspanies that investots

consider to be comparable to us

Announcements of strategic des elopmcnrs acquisitions and other material

es ruts by uts ut uut LOt peultut
aid

Changes its
global

fits snciah nsarkcrs and
global economies and

general

kct conditions such as tistercsr or foreign exchange rates stock cotssnsodirs

ot asset slstations or volatility

Signific sist dechitses its the nsarhecr price of ottr consmots stock etr failetrc of the

m.trker
price

of osir eomnsots stock to tiscrease cosild htriss tsutr ability to ceretit

.sisel tct.tits hecy eissphoyecs tnclstdiiss neti cxccuttis es .uisel fitsatscial adstsors snel



The industq of electronic and/or discount brokerage seMces Is condnuing

to develop Increased competition from firms using nesv techoology to delivei

these products aod services may materially
aod

adversely
affect our operating

results and financial position Cotupetitors offering internet based or othcr

electronic brokerage sers ices may have losver costs aud offer their cusromeis

more attractive pricing and more convenient services than we do In addition

we anticipate
additional competition from undcrsvriters svho conduct offer

ings of securities throtigh electronic distribution channels bypassing financial

inrcrnlLdiaries aiuh
altogether

Thec and uther eumpctitivc pisssurcs ioay

hase an adverse effect on our competitive position and as iestilt our opera

tions financial condition and
liquidity

Regulatory aod
legal developments could

adversely affect our buaiuesa and

Jloancial condition

The financial services industry is subject to extensive regulation and bioker

dealeis and investment advisors are subject to regulations cosering all
aspects

of

the securities btisiness lEe could be stibject to civil liahilityc crinsin.d liability or

sanctions including revocation of otir subsidiaries registrations as investment

advisors or broker dealers revocation of the licenses of our financial advisors

censuies fines or tensporary suspension or permanent bar from conducting

business ifwe violate such lasvs or regulations Any such liability or sanction

could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and

prospects Vloreoser our independent contractor subsidiaries CSA and SN

Ltd give
rise to potentially higher risk of noncompliance because of the

nature of the independent contractor relationships involved

As bank holding company sve are subject to regulation by the Federal

Reserve Stifel Bank is subject to regulation by the FDIC As iesult sse are

subject to risk of loss restilting from failure to comply svith banking lasvs he

recent economic and
politicsl

environment has caused
regulators to increase

their focus on the regulation of the financial services industry including

intiodticing proposals for ness legislation
We are unable to piedict

svhether any

of these proposals svill be impIemeisted and in svhat form or ss hether any ad

ditional or similar changes to stattites oi iegulations including the
interpreta

tion or implement.stion thereof svill occur in the future Any such action could

affect us in substantial and unpredictable ways and could sve an adverse effect

on osir business financial condition and results of operations le also may be

ads ersely affected as result of changes in federal state or foreign tax Iasvs oi

by changes in the
interpretation or enfoi cement of

existing
lasvs and

regula

tions For sddition.sl infoi mation rcgardiisg otir regulators envi ionment and

approach to managing egrilatory risk see Item Business Rdgsilation

sntl Item 77 Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Abotit \4srket Risic

Dur company snd its subsitlisries are named in snci
subject to sai iosis pro

ceedings and clsims .si sing primarily
from our secto ities business sctisities

including lass ssuts ai hitration cit ms class actions and reulatoi matters

Some of these claims seek stibstanti 51 compens ttory ptinitive or indeterminate

clamaes Dot comp.sns and its stibsicliaries sre tiso involved in othei eviess

ins
estig.ttions anti proceedings by govern mcii t.sl aisti self egtilatoi organica

tions regarding oto business svhich may resrilt us adverse ucigmen ts settle

ments hoes penalties nj sinctions sisd other relief

ieguiatory investigations inelside inquiries fiom the SFC IINRA and ses

ersl state regulatory
suthoi ities

reqtiesting
information concerning our activities

svith
respect

to suction rate securities ARS and iii connection ssith certsin

investments made by otiser
post employment benefit DPEB trusts fornseci

by fis Sotitlssvestern Wisconsin school districts

In turbtilent economic times ssich as these the olume of claims aisd tmount

of damages sotight in litigation and regulatory proceediisgs against financial

instittitions have historically increased Thcse risks include potential liability

under secso ities aisd other iasvs for alleged materially fsise or misleading state

tents made in connection ss ith secui ities offerings .snci other ti ansactions

issues relsteci to the suit.shil
ity

of otir investment advice baseti on our clients

ins estinetst objectises tnti poten ti si liability foi other advice sve provide to

participants
in

strategic ti ansactions Leg.sl
actions brought against tis may

restilt in judgments settlements fines pen tlties or othei results
toy

of svhich

could matei ially adversely affect osu hsisiness hnanetal condition or iesuits of

operations or cause tis set iotts
rcpstt

stional hat

lor discussion of oso legal niatters indlriding ARS sod DI5LB
itigatiots and

orir appt
oach to its snaying iegsl

risk set Item Leg si Itroceedi
ngs anti Itens

Quatstitatts andi Qualitatis Disclosutes \hottt dat et Risk

lWhsn cnsptj with nps/esj wpiasl nqufrnwws scaMs.Ssn
harm otis business

The SEC requires broker dealers to maintain adequate regulatory capital
in

telation to their liabilities and the 5kw of their customer bttsiness These rules

require
Stifel Nicolatis TWP and CSA out brolcer diealer subsidiaries to main

tam stibstantial portion of their assets in cash or Itighly liquid investments

to maintain the required net capital may stibject our broker dealer

subsidiaries to limitations on their activities or in extreme cases stispension

or revocation of their registiation by the SEC and suspension or
expttlsion by

FINRA and other
regttlatorv bodies andl ultimately liquidation Dttr Euro

pean subsidiaries SN kttl and WPIL ate subject to similar limitations tinder

applicable Iasvs in the United Kingdom Dot Canadian subsidiary SN Catsada

is stibjeet to the tegulatory supervision and reqrtitements of the Investment In

diustry Regulatory Drgantzation of Canada IIRDC Failure to comply ss itis

the net capital rules could have usaterial and adverse consequences such as

Limiting our operatiotss thst
eq

uire intensive use of
c.tp

itsl sstcls as under

svriting or trading activities or

Restticting us from
wttlsdrasving capital from our subsidiaries even svhere

our broker dealer subsidiaries have mote than the mtnimttm ansostnt of

reqsttred capital his in turn could limit our ability to implement

bstsiness and grosvth strategies pay interest on and repay the
principal

of osir

debt andllor
repsirchase our shtres

In addition change in the net capital rrtles or the impositiots of nesv rttles

affecting the scope covetage calculation ot amount of net capital requirements

significant operating loss or any large charge against net capital could hase

similar adverse effects In addition as hank holding company sve and out

bank
subsidiary are sstbject to various regulatory reqttttements

administered by

the federal banking agencies including capital adeqttacy requirenseuts pursuant

to svhich sve and our bank subsidiary mdtst meet specific capital guidelines that

involve qdtantitative meassires of assets liabilities atsci certain off balance slseet

items as calcstlatedl under
regularoty accounting praertces See Item Business

Regulation for additional infotissatton
trgarciitsg osir regulatory

environment

1kb have
evperiettced sign ifi cautpriciugpressure in areas of our business which

may impair our revenues and profitability

Its tecent years out bdtsiness isas experienced significant priding pressstres
on

trading mstgins stsci eotssmissions in fixed income and
eqstity trading In rise

fixddi itteome tsstt Idet tegstl.ttory reqstiremcnrs have tesdiltedi tis
gi

eater
price

transparency leading
to incteased

price cotsapetition
and decreased

trading

istaigins
Its the

equity marker sve have expettendsd increased pricing ptessstre

from tssttrttriotsal dlietsts to redldtee domtasissiotss snd risis
pressttre

isas been

sstgmentedl by
the tiset ssed use of electronic snri dlireet mttlet addess ti tdt ng

ss hielt isas etesred addhitional
cotaspetitive

diosstsssard
ptessssre

on tr
tdltug

inst

ins The trend tosvat ds
rising sltertsative ti adittsg sy stetsss is conti ntti

tsg
to

gioss

ss Isich toss ressilt its diecre ssed ddttast55tssiots ttsd
trading dvenrte reddice osir

pat



Our abrnot anmcs davIoA and nSu biskilkdandproducdn

employees is critical to the success of our business

Our people are our most valuable asset Our ability to develop aod tetaio

our clieut base aod to obtain investment baokiog and advisory engagements

depeods upou the reputation judgment business geoeratiou capabilities and

project execution slcills of highly skilled aod often
highly specialized emplos

ecs tocludiug our executive officers The unexpected loss of services of any of

these key employees aod executive officers or the
inability to recruit aod retain

highly qualified persounel in the futsue could have ao adverse effect ou our

business sod results of opcratious

Finauci sI advisors typically talce their clients svith rhem svheu they leave us to

ivorlc for competitor From time to time in addition to financisl ads isors ss

have lost equity research investment banking public finance institutional sales

and
tiading professionals

and in some csses clients to our competitors

Competition for personnel svithi is the financial services
industry

is intense

The cost of retaining slcilled professionals in the financial seivices industry

has escalated considerably as competition for these professionals has intensi

fled Employers in the industry are increasingly offering guaranteed contiacts

upfiont payments and increased compensation These can be important f.ictois

in current employees decision to leave us as svell as prospective employees

decision to join us As competition for slcilled piofessionals in the industry

increases we may have to devote niore significant resources to attracting and

retaining qsi.slified personnel In
pat

tictilar osir financial ressilts may he ad

ersely affected by the amortization costs incui red by us in connection svith the

upfront loans we offer to financial advisors

Moreover companies in osir industry is hose employees accept positions
svith

competitors frequently claim that those competitors have engaged in unfair hit

ing piactices
\Ve ate currently ssibjcct to several such claims and may be subiect

to additional claims in the futsite as si seek to hire
qsi

sI ified personnel some

of whom may currently be working foi our competitors Some of these claims

may ressilt in material litigation
\Ve cosild incsir substantial costs in defending

osirselves
ag.sinst

these claims regardless of their merits Ssich claims cosild slso

discourage potential employees svho currently ivork foi our competitors from

joining
sis

We may reeruitfi
nonciol advisors mohe strategic acquisitions of businesses

or divest or exit existing businesses iulsich could cause us to incur unforeseen

expenses
and could hove

disruptive effects on our business and ozoy strain our

resources

Otu
gi

ossth strateies hsvc included and is ill etintinue to inciside the ecruit

ment of financial ads isors usel
strategic .scqsnsitioiss Os cc the last fesv its ss

hass completed ses eral
signihe tnt .icquisitions

Isese
aeqsusitions or sns .sequi

sition tls.ir we detei nine to
pui

sue is iii be accom snied hs nsnisber of isks

he atosvth of our bsisi ness and
expsnsiois

if our ci ient base have ssrai iseel anti

may continsie to sti am our management md admin isti atis esouices osts

to cli fficulties elating to such tr snsactions inclucli ng integration
of hn.sncisl

ads isors and otiset employ ees Pt
oducts and strstces technology ss stems

accosus ting ss stetsss .sncl man.sgement controls may be
greatet

th sit expectetl

Un less offset 1w .s

gi
owth of reseisues the costs .sssociateti sit th these itsvest

meists will reduce our operating marquis In .sddition because as nested above

financial professiots.sis typically talce their clients svttls them ssheis thes leave if

key empioyees or otiset setsior in snagemeist persunisel of the husi nesses is have

acqtu
red deterissi ne that they tin not svish to temsin svi th otu company oser

the long term or at .iIl we ss utile1 not nlserit portions of the ci tent base of those

businesses svhich ss usdd redeice the vsltie tsf those acquisitions to

iii addi tints to
past gross

tis ive sisisot assttre nssestors th it ive ssili be able

to niatsage otu ftitstre
grosvtli sticcessftdiy

Else itsahdity to do so costiel have

.i tssstei isi sdserse effect tin otu hstsi tess finsnci si coisditiun .stsd estilts of

opet
shuns After sve .in isutince or

eotssplete aisy gis cii actsusisiuts
in the ftitsire

osit slsat
price

cusdti tied inc if investors siesv tue ti ansactiots as tots ctsstiy ot

stnimkeiy tts itsspt use utir coisipetitive pusitioti
NEc

stay
be tinable to etai

is
kes

persontsei iftet
sisy

suds ti aiss ictiuts atsd tue ti aissaction issay inspair eiatiois

slit
ps

svitis csistotssei stsd htisitsess
pat tners Isese difficttlnes ctssdd

disrupt

usir
otsgousg

beisi tess increase utu expeisses
anti ads erseiy .sffct ott

opet oing

tessdts atsd fits stsctai couch tiuti its adtiitiuts sve mat be titsahie to schies

antici ited bets efits aisci sstsei des miss
any

sticis ti aissactiot as tills as
expected

eu
svithits the

expecteti
titus ft attic Iis estitsit es eli is tts.stitsts of

e.istitsg
istisi

isesses or prodsicts cesetiti is is sitssiist ffecis

viot ens to the extent sve
pttt

sue itict eased
cxpansiots

to diffct etst
gcogt apisic

nsa is ot
ytcssv geneiaiis

tistnuh addiruntsai
stiatcyit acqtnsitioos svc cannot

auurc you that we will identif suitable acquisition candidate that acquisitions

svill be completed on acceptable terms or that sve sviill be able to successfully in

tegrate
the operations of any acqttired btisiness into otir existing business Sticls

acquisitions
cosild be of

significant
size and insoive firtsss located in

regions

of the United States svhere sve do not currently operate or internationally To

acquire
and

integrate separate organization svouid further dii ert managensent

ittention ftons other httsitsess activities fIsts diversion together svith other

difficetities ive may encusnster in
integrating

an
acqstired

business could have

ii tttcrisi .tdvcmsc 5ff5t Ott mm hsustttcss fi iaitcisi cummdititsmt cmmtd esuits of

operations In addition svz
nsay

need to horrosv money to finance
acquisitions

svhicis ivotild increase osir ieverage Such funds ought not be available nts tetisss

as favotable to us as our current borrosving terms or at all

The rapid grointh of StiJkl
Bank nzny expose in to increased operational risk

credit risk and sensitivity to market interest rates along ioith in creased

regulation exantinations and
supervision by regulators

We have experienced rapid grossrh
its the balance sheet of Srifei Bank The

increase is primarily atrribsttabie to the
gross

rh in sectiriries based loans and

deposits as result of rise UBS Acquired Locations acquisition Altisough our

stock secured loans are collateralized by assets held in brokerage accounts see

are exposed to souse credit and operational risic associated svirh these loans We

deseuibe sonse of the
integration

related
operational

risks associated svith our

receisr acquisitions above svhicis includes nsany of rise same risks related to rise

gross
th of Stifei Batik With the imserease in

deposits
and

cesttiring hqrndiry see

have been able so expand our investosenr portfolio prinsariiy seith government

agency securities hi addition Stifei Batik Isas
significantly grosvn

irs

ussortgage

banking business Although sve believe sve have adequate undersvriting policies

in place there are itsherenr risks associated svith the
nsorsgage bankitig

brisiness

for fetrrhet disceission of osir
segnsetsss itteinding osir Stud Batik reporting

unit see Iteiss Managetssents Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condi

tion and Results of Operations Segnsenr Analysis

As ressdr of the high percentage of osim assets and liabilities that ate in this

fonts of interest
bearitsg or interest related insrretnsents sve are nsore sensirite

to cisatsges
in interest rates its rise shape of the

yield curse nr its
relative

spreads

bersseen nsaricer interest rates

Else issotseram tax atid other
pruhcies

of rise govertsmenr atsd irs agencies



Our risk managenreut policies and procedures may
leave us expased to nuideuti

fled or unanticipated risk

We seelc to manage monitor and control nor operational legal
and

regulatory

risle through operational and compliance reporting systems internal controls

management reviesv processes arsd other mechanrsms foss ever there cars

be no assurance that onr procedures svill be
fully

effectrve Further our risk

management methods are based on an evaluation of information regarding

markets clrents and other matters that are based on assumptiorss that may no

longer be accurate In additiors sve Isase undergone significarsr grosvth in recent

years failure to adequately manage our grosvth or to effectively manage our

risk could materially and adversely affect our business and financial condirrors

We must also address
porentral

conflicts of interest that arise irs our business

We have procedures and controls in place to address conflicts of interest but

identifying
and managing potential

conflicts of rnterest can be complex and

difficult and our reputation could be dansaged if sse farl or appear to fail to

deal
appropriately

with conflicts of interest See Item 7A Quantitatise and

Qsralitative Disclosures About Marker Risk for more information on how sse

monitor arsd manage market and certain other risks

We continually encounter teckuological tkange and rye uray kavefirver

resources tkau many of our courperieors to coirtinue to invest in tecknological

improvements rvkick are important to awact and retain fluarcial advisors

We
rely extensisely on elecrrorsie dats processing and communicatrons systems

Adapting or developing our technology sysrenss to meet ness regsrlatory require

ments clrent needs and industry demands is crirreal for our bsrsiness Introdue

tron of rsesv technologies presents
nesv challenges on regular

basis In sdeirrion

to better sers
ing

our clients the effective use of technology increases efficiency

and enables orrr company to reduce costs Our future srrccess svill depend irs

part upon our ability to successfully maintain and upgrade our systems and

our ability to address the needs of our clrenrs
by using recisnology to provide

products and services that svill satrsfy tlseir dersssnds for corsven rersee as ssell

as to create additional efhciencres in our operations Many of our competitors

have substantially greater
resorrrees to invest rn technological improvements

We cannot sssrrre you that sve svill he able to effectively upgrade our systems

implement nesv recisnology drisen products arsri services or be successfrrl irs

marketing these
prodrrers

and services to our dents

Our operations and iujastrrncture
and tkose of eke service providers upon

rvkick rue rely may uralfiruction or fail

Our birsi rsess is hrghly dependent on our ability to process on ci srly basis

large
nunsber of rransserions across clis erse msr kers mel the transactions

process
has becorsse rscr easrngls corrrplee he rnabi lit of erur ss stems to

accommodate an rscr easing
olursse of transactions could slses corssrr .srn orrr

abilrrs to expand our businesses If
any

of these ss stems tin nor
rspersre proper Is

or are disabled or ii riserc are other shor ressmi
ngs or srlrrres irs our rnrer rsal

pr ocesses people or systems ss errerlci suffer rmp.sirmenrs hnanci si ksss

iisrrpmirrrr
rif rrrrr hrrsincc Ii ririlirr mu cIirurs rtgrrl rnry inrrsrrrrrnn

reputatiors.sl ci.smage

We have outsorrrded certain
aspects

of our technology rsfr astruerur rncluding

tr acie processrng data centers drs ssrer recos ers systems and ss ide area net

svorks is syell as msrker dat sersers svhich constantly hr oaeIcasr nesvs clerores

muslsries and other
rmmpor rant rn for rnsriors to rise desktop cnmpsrrers esf oerr

fin.srscial sdvisors We crsntracr svi th oriser vendors to proelrrce bsreis snci mail

confi rmatrorss srsd eustnrsrer reports \Ve are dependent ors orrr tech
rsologs

prosiclers rem manage arsei rrsoni rrsr those functions cIisr rrption of arss of the

outsourced ser sices svould be orrr of ssur control arsd could
negatively impact

osrr bsrsrness We have experrenced disr uptions on nec ssion norse of ss isiels has

been mareri si to osrr
operariorrs

srsd results Hosvever risere srs he rio guarantee

thst firtur disrrrptrnns syiris rlsese provrciers mviii not oeeerr

We also face the risk of oper stronai failerre termination or capacity eonsrrsrn rs

of any of the clear
rug agents excisarsges clearing hoerses or other ii rssrmeral

rntermedisries mm rise to facilitate orr securrrres rrsnsacriorss Arms such Esilerre

or termination corrlci adversely .sffecr oerr ability to ci leer rrarssaeriorss anti to

manage oerr exposure en risk

Our
operatrorss

also rely on the seerrre
pr oer.ssirsg

sror are anti tr srssmissors

of conficienri ii arsel esriser ru formarrors irs osrr
essmpcrrer sy stems arsd rmcrwor ks

kirlsoergis we tske
protecris

measures and erseieas csr rem meselifi risermm as err err rn

stances svar rant our comperrer ss stems sofssvare arsd nersvor ks mas he erlner

file to rrrsserrhorreeel access cormsprrrer xi rsrse err orlmer or ml reroers code .rrrcl other

es errrs that corrld ram seeur rs rmmpacr
If one or more of srreh es nrs uceur

efi rs eoerlcl
ersp

rrdize esur or orrr cliersrs or cescrrrter rrties cesrslmelersrirl arsd

other information processed stored in and trsusrrrrrred through ncrr enmperter

systems and nersvorks or othersvise ruse inter rerpriorms or malfuucrions irs
orrr

oerr cirents oerr eouurerparries or rhirei p.rrties oper rtions svhieh cocrld resent

significant
losses or repurarionai damage We may be required to expend sig

nifieanr additional resources to modify our protective rrmeasures to
investigate

and remedrate verlnerabuliries or other exposures or to make
required

rmorifiea

rions and sve may be subject to Irrigatiors and financial losses that are eielser rmot

irsserred or not ferlly covered through sos irssurarsce maintained by us

We may sufler
losses

if our reputation is harmed

Our abilirs to attract and retain eusrorrrers and employees may be
adsersely

affected to the extent our reputation rs damaged If rye fail to deal svirh or ap

pe.rr to fail to deal ssiris varioers isseres that may give
rise to repurariormal risk sse

could barns our busrness prospects These issuer iuclucle bert are sot limited to

appropriately dealing
rvirf

potential
coufirers of interest legal

and
regulatory

reqerrremenrs ethical isseres rmmoney laernelerirrg privacy record keeping sales

and
trachug practicer

and the proper identification of the
legal repurariorsal

credit liqeridiry and marleer risks irsferersr in oerr products Failure to appropri

arely address these isseres eoerld also
give rrse to addirionsal

legal
risk to crs which

coerld in terrrm increase the size and rmermber of claims and daumages asserted

.rgairmsr ers or serfijeet ers to regerlarory ersforeemersr serious firmer arsd
permalties

Ornr currenrt stockkolders nray experience
dilution in their ko/diugs if rue irene

additional skares of common stock as result offlnenrre offerings or acquisitions

rvkere rue rise our counuron stock

\s
parr

of our business
strategy sye may ennrirsrre to seek opportunities for

growth rimroergls rrr nregie aedleusiriorms
irs svisicls sse

usay
eormmider irsuirmg

eqrrity securities as
parr

of rIse consideration Adefirinnally sve
nmay

obtain

additional capital rimroergim
rise

public or private sic of equity secerriries If sye

sell eqeriry securities the valere of oerr eormmmnn stock enerld
experiermce

diluriorm

iurtfiernmore these securities could imave rights preferences and privileges umore

far orable rhars risose of the eonmnmnn mmdc Moreover if rye issene additional

simares of eormmrmmorm stock irs cnrmneetion svi tim furerr aeeierisirinrms or as resent of

financrng irmvestors osvnersfip irneerest irs oerr eonmpany svill be dilerred

The issersrmee of suy rdidirnormsI sirares of corssrmmnrm stock or secerriries eonsertifmle

irsto or exchangeable for cormsumnu stocle or that
represent

rise rrgft to receive

corsmnsnrm stock or rise exercrse of serdim secerrrrres coerld be senbseanmri.rlIy dilerris



of our officers directors and employees to the maximtim extent permitted tin

der Delaware law In the future sve maybe the
subject

of indemnification asser

tious under these documents by our officeis directors or employees who have

or may bccouse defendants in
litigation

These claims for indemnification may

subject us to substantial risks of potential liability For discussion of otir legal

matters including ARS and OItEB litigation and our approach to managing

legal
risk see Item Legal Proceedings

In addition to the foregoing financial costs and usks associated svith potential

liability the costs of defending litigation
and claims has increased over the last

several years The amount of outside attorneys fees incurred in connection svith

the defense of
litigation

and claims cosild be substantial and
nsight

materi

ally and adversely affect our results of
operations as such fees occur Securities

class action litigation
in

particular
is

highly complex and can extend for

protracted period of time thereby substantially increasing tbe costs incurred to

resolve this
litigation

Misconduct by our employees or by the employees of our bnainesa partners could

harm us anti is dificult to detect and prevent

here have been nsimbcr of highly publicized cases involving fraud or other

misconduct by employees in the financial services
industry

in recent years and

sve run rho risk that employee misconduct could occur at our company For cx

ample misconduct could involve the improper use or disclosure of confidential

information which could result in regulatory sanctions ansi serious reputational

or financial barns It is not alsvays possible to deter misconduct and the precau

tions sse take to detect and present this scrivity may not be effective in all cases

Dur
ability to detect and prevent nsisconducr by entities with svluch we do

business may be even more limited We may suffer
repsitational

barns for any

misconduct by our employ ecs or those entities svith svhich svc do business

1K/c also nssintatti upcrations its 30 In anclt offices in varinsis locations

throughout the United Stsrcs snd its certain foreign costntt ics primarily
lot

uur hi ukci d5 slur bsiiiiss Dst Glufial \V sItu sl.nagcnscnt wgmcnt lLdL

28 offices svhtch ate prinsatily
cutsccntrarcd in the Midsvest atsd \lid Adantic

rcgioiss
svitb

grosving presence in the Northeast Southeast md Western

Uisitcd States In addition Stifel Bank leases one locatiots in the St Lotus trea

for its administrative offices .snd operations Our nsttturioisal Group segmen

leases 19 offices in the United States and cerraiis
foreign

locations We believe

tb it at the
present

time the spice as ailablc to us in the fscsliries susder our

current leases and co location arrangements arc suitable and adequsre to meet

our needs and that such facilities have sufficient productive capacity and are

appiupriarcls
utilized

leases for the branch offices of GSA our independent contractor flim arc the

responsibility
of the

respective independent financial acisisors K/bc Gencv and

Madrid Institurioisal Group branch offices are the responsibility of the respec

tise constiltancics associated svirls SN Lid

See Note 18 of the Notes to Consolitlatesl Iinancial Statcnscnts for further

information eg itch ng ocir Ic ise obligations

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Osu cons pans usd its subsidiaries are isanscd in and stsbjcct to irious proceed

tugs
and cI sims

arising primarily
front out sccsiri ties bsisiisess acris tics isicluci

in Iasssuits srhsti anon claiisss class actissns sisd rcgssl stors issas ters Some of

rlsese claims seek stibstan tisl cons pensasory psusi rise cii indetci miii ste tlaiss

ages Out
cunspaiss

and its subsidiat ics are also ins nlvccl
its

sstbci csiess usvss

tigations
.siscI proceedings by guvernisscisral

and self
ssgulatoi urg.usiz

sritsns

regat
cli

isg
ussr lssssiiscss ss Inch nsay sesul is ads crsc jsidgnsents settlenscists

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws aizel of Delaware lain

may prevent or delay an
acquisition of our company zahich could decrease the

market value of onr common stock

Oui articles of incorporation and
bylasvs

and Delaware lasv contain
provisions

that are intended to deter abusive takeover tactics by malcing thens unacceptably

expensive to prospective acquirurs
aisd to encourage prospective aeqsuiors to

negotiate svith our board of directors rasher titan to attempt hostile takeover

Delasvare lasv also imposes sunse restrictions on nsergers
and other business cons

binatiuns bensveen us and any holder of ur nsorc of our outstanding cons

mon stock We believe these
provisions protect our stockholders front coercive

or othersvise unfair takeover tactics by reqsuring potential acqsurnrs
to negotiate

svith our board of directors and by providing our hoard of directors svith more

rinse to assess any acquisition proposal IIscsc provisions arc nor iisrended to

make our company imisscsnc front takeovers Hosvever these provisioiss apply

even if the offer may be considered beneficial by some stockholders and could

delay or prevent an
acquisition

that our board of directors deternsisses is nut in

the best interests of our company and our stockbuldezs

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Noise

ITEM PROPERTIES

The
follosving

table sets fosrh the location approximate square footage and use

of each of the
principal properties

used by nut cunspany during rise
year

ended

Dccensber 31 2010 We lease or sublease all of these properties All properties

are leased under operating leases Such leases
expire at various times through

2021 We have multiple sublease arrangements for approxinsarely 40000

square feet of office space in San Francisco California the ternss of svhich

expire on April 30 2012

bites peis.sltics us uiscriuiss and ssriscr relief Xe are coissesu
isg

rise aileg srississ

in these clasuss assd ssc beliess dsas ruts ire uses itorinsis defenses in eacis of

rise lass cun rLi rrarsusss ausLi egsihaturs iiivengatiuis In skis of the ssssm

bet assd diversity of cl.u ms sgai sir the cump.siss tue iiunsbcr of cirisdictiniss

in svisich litigation
is peisding aisd sue inhcscns difficcslss of

prcclscrusg
she

ocutcuisse of
litigatiuss

.snd usisci claissss sic cais sot state svitb ccrsai
usry

svhat rise

es enrusl ncstcusssc of peisdiisg lisigatiuus or other cl.sinss ill be Its ocu upininis

based sits curress sly .svailsblc issfursssariuss scviesv ssiths outside legal cnssisscl usd

cunsideratiun of ansuunts provided mr in our consolidated financial srsrensenss

svi ru

respect to these nsstscrs the silriissasc resulsitsuis of slscse matters ss ill nut

has issatsrisl ads cisc iisslsacr uis ucir fi issiscial pcssitiuis
Floss ever resulutinis

of one or issore of these ussarrci issas has issarerisl effect nis rise ressilts of up

ersriouus iii
aisy fussu period depeisdiisg supois rise sslriissasc rcssslciriois uf sisuse

issarret and
cicpcssdiisg sipcsn

slse lcsel of ncuisse fur suds penucl

The
regsilasory invesrigasiosss include inquiries

frosts sue SEC ansi state icsi

lasory scirisssriry rclasiisg to sscu rule us insessisscnss issade by fiss Sucirlscasses is

\Viscnissin school districts site school districts in rr.ussseriuiss isvnlsusg
cul

lascralizcd debt obligations CDO We are fsilly cooperating sviris rh SFC

.uscl sise state rcgsdasory
asishsurin its these

insesrigarioiss
aisci have Pius idecl

iisfoi nsasinis suicl sestinsnis

sTe sverc is.snsed in cii il lssssuis led iii rIse rcuis rims of Mihis assi cc

Wiseunsin she Wisconsin Stats nuts on Seprcnsber 29 008 lb

lasvsssit has fsceis filed asi isss ucu cuisspans
Sit fcl Niccihaus Ru sI Batik csf

sit ida Ltd RBC aiscl cci s.u is unset RBC eissuies cuhlectis

she Defendant hs she schnul shissi tess and sIte nd is dual siss fur ush

usust issplnsisseisi fseisefis DPI ii usss essablishsccl hi rho ci usil cli ti



The suit arises out of
purclsases

of certain CDO by the OPEB trusrs

RBC entities sttuetured and served as arranger for the CDO We served as

the placement agent/brolcer
in connection with the transactions The school

distrtcts each formed trusts that made investments designed to address theii

OPEB liabilities The total amount of the investments made by the OPEB

trusts was $200.0 million Since the investments were made svc helicvc their

value has declined significantly and may ultimately result in total loss for the

OPEB trusts The Plaintiffs have asserted that the school districts contributed

million to the OPEB trusts to purrhacr the tnvc tmnr The balanre nf

$162.5 million used to purchase the investments was borrowed by the OPEB

trusts from Depfa Bank The recourse of Dcpfa Bank as the lcndct is each

of the OIEB trusts
respective assets and the moral

obligation
of each school

district The
legal

claims asserted include violation of the Wisconsin Securities

Act fiaud and negligence The lawsuit seeks
equitable

relief
unspecified

compensatory damages treble damages punitive damages and attorneys fees

uid costs The Plaintiffs claim that the RBC entities and otir company either

made misrepresentations or failed to disclose material facts in connection with

tlse sale of the CDO and thus
allegedly

violated the Wisconsin Securities Act

We believe the Plaintiffs rcvicsvcd and understood the relevant
offering

materi

als and that the invcstmcists scrc stutable based upon among other things our

receipt
of written acknosvlcdgcmcnt of risks from each of the Plaintiffs The

Wisconsin State Court denied the Defendants motions to dismiss and the Dc

fcndants have responded to the allegations of the Second Amended Complaint

denying the substantisc
allegations

and
asserting sarious affirmative defenses

Srifcl Nicolaus and the RBC cntitics have asserted cross claims for indemnity

and contribution
against

each othci We believe based upon currently
available

iisfoi matinn and rcvicss with outside counsel that we have meritorious defenses

to tlsis lawsuit and intend to vigorously
defend all of the Plaintiffs claims

Prior to the
acquisition ofTWPC UINRA commenced an administrative

proceeding against TWP wholly owned broker dealer subsidiary ofTWPG
related to tiansaction undcrtalcen by former ensplnyce in ss bids approci

marely Sh.7 million of \RS were sold fiom aTWPC account to the accounts

of three customers FINRA has
alleged

that TWP violated arious NASD and

FINRA rules as svell as Section 10b of the Securities Echangc Act and Rule

lob TWP has filed an anssver denying the substantis
allegations

and assert

ing
various affirmative defenses F5VP has rcpurchascd the ARS at issue from

the customers at par LINRA is seeking fines and other relief
against

TWP and

the formci cnsploycc TWP is defending the FINRA piocccding vigorously

ITEM Removed and Reserved
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PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY

SECURITIES

Mar/en Inform ar/on

Our common stock is traded on the Nesv Yorlc Stock Lxchange and Chicago Stock Lxchange under the symbol SE The closing sale price of ottr common stock

as reported on the Ncsv York Stock Exchuge on Febtuary 73 2011 was 0.00 As ofthat date our common stock xvas held by approximately 17400 sharehold

Tl fulluwiug tbk sLts forth fui thc periods indicated tl li0l .11d low ttadcx for our conitiion 5r0k

2010 2009

High Loin High Loin

Gist Quarter S9.63 $49.60 548.41 529.13

Second Quarter 59.51 43.05 72.33 41.00

Third Quarter 50.00 -2.68 .23 43.43

Fourth Quarter 63.13 43.88 7934 50.76

and Stifel Bank

Seezoities ..4utho riced for Issaauce Under Equity Compensation Plans

Infot matton about securities authorized for issuance under our equity com

pensation plans
is cotsrained in Item 12 Security Osvnership of Certsin

Beneficial Ownets and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

Issuer Purehaaes of Equity Securities

xsere no onregisrered sales of equity securities during the quartet ended

December 31 2010 There xvere also no purchases made
by

or on behalf of

Stile1 l-inatseial Corp or aity affiliated psirch sser as dchned in Rsile Oh

ISa3 under the Sccuutics Exchange Act of 1934 of our consmon stock

during the qu srtet ended December 31 2010

sTe Is us .sn ongoing .sutiuoriestion as ansencied from the Board of Dh ectot to

repsirelsase out common stock its the open market ot in isegoti.sted
trsnsactions

2007

Stifel I-in unci sI Corp 5141

I5ccr Gioup I3

SP 500 Index 122

ANIFX Securities Bioket Dealer Index 106

0-- AM1 Securities Busker Dealer Index 9.Is CGR

OO OO6 200 2005 OfO If

sapsossel Ito isa/ VI studs Rate

lie Peci Group Index consists of the folloss in consp snies sitar sets the tme nsai kets as us .si dl ss Iuicis comp te ss di us
its oitc 01 tint .iil

Dppenheussei Inldinx Iisc 555 Ginsip In .usclei \Iurri lion Cinu

Stifel It isaiscisl orp B. ymnncl sites iisasscisI Iisc alit as ow ic

We did not pay cash dividends during 2010 or 2009 and do not anticipate pay

ing
cash divideisds in tlse foreseeable future Else

tynseist
of dix idencis on out

consnson stock is subject to seseial factors including operating ressilts financial

requirements of our compaisy and rise ss ailability of fsincls from our ssibsidiat

ies See Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for nsote

iisfoi matiots ots the capital restricriotss placcd ots our broket desler ssibsichiaries

On Asisist 2010 the Board authorized the repurcisase of an additional

2000000 slsares At December31 2010 the tss sximuns nunsher ofslsares tlsar

nsay yet
be purchascd under this plan was 2038517

Stock Peifar stance Graph

Five Yeas .Shaie/sole/e Reoo Couiparisou

graphs hsclosv conspares the cuisssilarivc stockholder return on osu comissois

stock svith tlse csumulative total crurts of I5cer Grosip lisdex the Staisdard

Poots 500 Index SP 500 and the Secuuries Broker Dealer Index for the

fixe
year period ended Decensher 31 2010.3 he AMEX Securities Broker

Dealer Index consists of rxxelx fit nss in the brokerage scctoc Ihe Broker Dealet

Itsdcx does not include osir conspany Thse stock
price

information shown nis tlse

grapls
beloss is tint isecessarily indicative of fsiture

price pet
foussaisce

Vise material in this report is isor decissech fllcch xx itis the SEC aisd is isor to be

incoiporated by
rcferctscc into any filitsg

under the Securimics Act nfl 933 or use

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 xx hserlser nsaclc before ot after the date hereof

ansi
irrespectix

of
aisy geisci

sl
iiscorpoi

stints
laisgu sge

its
.sisy

suicls 61 usgs

The
fohlnsving

rablc and
giaphs assume thsat 5100.00 xvas invested ots Decensher 31

200 its osu coisusson sttsck thse I5eer Ci
osip

lisdex Fe SI 700 mdcx aiscl

the AMf Securities Binker-Deslet Index xsith rciisvcstnscisr ofdistdciuds

2006

510-i

137

116

13

Stud hinancial nip 19.9t ACR

fl
Peer Gusup 6.8s 5CR

SP 700 Index 3s CAGR

5183 5236 5248

91 i7 139

77 97 IP

39 62

520

5200

510

5100

CsO
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

On Mas 12 2008 oor Bo srcl of Directors appros ed Os stock dividend io

the form of three for stocl
split

of oor common stock
payable on June 12

008 to stockholders of record is of NI
sy

7008 Per share clara lot i11 periods

preseoted has beeo
adjtrsced to is effect to this stocic

split

lhe follossiog items should he considered svheo compariog the data from

sear to sear the coociooecl expaosioo of oor Private Client Group ineludrog

cIsc acquisitioo of MJSK in December 2006 the acc1oisitioo of Ryan Beck

in Febro
sry

200 the acqerisrtron of FirstSers tee Banlc irs April 2007 the

acquisition of Birder Wrclc on December 31 2008 the
acqursitioo of the

UBS Acqoired kocatroos during the third aod fourth
qerarters

of 2009 the

merger svith TWPG on July 2010 aod the acceleration of oor defer reel

compeosatioo expense dcrriog
2010 as rescrlt of the plao modificatioo See

lterss ivlanagenserst Discussrcsn and Aoalssis of Financial Conditioo rod

Results of Oper atiorss macIc
part

hereof for tlisccrssron of these rtenss and

other items thar may affect rIse comparabrlirv of clara from sear to sear

ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

he
follosving

clisccrssioo of the rsarscial condition .tncl cscrlts of oper atrorss of

otrr consp srsy
should he read irs

conjcirsction
ssirls the Consol rd iteel Financial

Statements and Notes thereto irselcrdecl in this Arsocral Report orr csrrss 10 Is

for the year ended December 31 SQ 10

Unless othersvise indicated rIse terms ss crs ocir or cscir eompaos in

this
report

refer to Stilel Ito crseisl Cot srsd its ss holly oss rsecl scthstdtaries

Executive Summary

\Ve
operate

as firs stsci.sl services and ban hoiclirra corn
patsy

IN Is sse btri It .s

diversified beisirsess
serving pris ire elierr ts nstirutiors.sl iris escors and iris esc

ment b.iriki
rig

clietits locstecl cr0 tlse cocirsti Ocrr
pr rrscipal ictrsrtics are

pris ate clierst ersices
irselcrdrrsg secerrities tr snsaetiorr arid lsrsarseisl

pl.srsrstrsg

servicts irsstrtcrtron il

eecrrtv
srscl hxecl income ssles tr sclirsg arid resesrcls

arid
rncrntcipal rsarsce iii iris estriserst barilcirig set sices irselcrelirig mergers irsel

acqcrisitiorss pcrbl rc offcrirs7s and pris.ste placements .srscl is retail srsel coin

rnercial banking irselciding person
il arid coos nsercial

lerselirig ptogr .irns

Disc core plsilosophs is baseel erpors tradition of rr crst crnderstarsdtmsg
.srsel

sterdiecl ids ice 7Ve attrsct .irscl returs
exper

ierscecl ofessiors ils by fostering

cctltcu of
eritrepreriecit ial long term tb rskirsg lYe

prossele ocmr pris ate ristitci

tiorscl arid cur
pot

ste elitists
qcral icy personal cccl sets ice ss itls the theot that

if see place
elitists seeds first both ocrr clients srscl stir corssp sriy

svill
prcsspcr

Uur ursssas ci
trig

el ierit and ernplcsy cc focus have ear rice1 crs repertatiori is orse

of the
leaclimsg brokerage arid iriscstrners barikiri7 rrsss off \V.ill Street We has

grosvrs
ocir fsusiriess borIs org.sruc.slls and tbsrocigls opportcrrsistic icehcusrtioris

lYe
plan
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Discussion and
Analysis

of

Financial Condition arid Rescilrs of Operations

Year Foe/eel December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Revenues

Principal transactions 453533 48188 29328 139248 8636

Consnsissions 445260 34520 341090 31514 19906

Investment banking 218104 12807 83710 169413 82856

Asset nianagement and service fees 193159 11 37 122773 101610 57713

Interest 65326 46860 50148 s9071 35804

Other incomelloss 19855 9138 1s9 8234 9594

local revenues 1395237 1102870 888847 793090 1388

Interest expense 13211 12234 18slO 3002 19581

Net revenues 1382026 1090636 870337 76306 4180

Non-interest expenses

Compensation and benefits 1056202 71811 s82778 4302l 329703

Occupancy and equipment rental 115742 89 41 67984 57796 30751

Consrnunrcacions and office supplies 69929 4745 45621 423 26666

Commissions and floor brokerage 26301 23416 13287 9921 6388

Other operating expenses 114081 8420 68898 s6126 31930

local non interest expenses 1382255 970222 77868 709219 42438

Income before income tax expense 229 120414 91769 53846 26369

Provision for income taxes 2136 44616 36267 21676 10938

Net income 1907 75798 02 32170 Is431

Earnings per common share

Basic 0.06 2.68 2.31 1.48 0.89

Diluted 0.05 2.35 1.98 l.2s 0.74

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

Basic 32482 28297 24069 21 754 l769

Diluted 38448 32294 280 723 20863

Financial Condition

Focal assets $4218030 5316 .36 515814 1599440 108-17

kong term obligations
90741 I0I99 106860 12-s s2 98379

Shareholders equity $1258798 3-s s6 s9318s -s2s63 20 26
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Our ability to atttact and tetain highly skilled aod ptoductive ensplovees
is

ctittcal to the success of ottt business Accotdingly compensation and benefits

consptise
the latgest component of out expenses snd out pecfotmance is

dependent upon out ability to atttaet develop and tetain
highly skilled em

ployees who ate motivated and committed to ptoviding the
highest quality of

setviee and guidance to out clients

On July 2010 we acqttited Thomas Weisel Pattnets Group Inc TsXTPG

an investment bank focused
principally on the gtowth sectots of the economy

which geiscrarcd tcvcnrtcs ftom thtec ptincipal soutces investment banicing

brokerage and asset management investment banking gtoup is compiiscd

of two primary categories
of services corpotatc finance and sttategic advisoty

The brokerage gtoup provided equity sales and ttading sctviccs to instittt

ttonal investois and offered brokctage and advisoty services to high net svorth

individuals and corporate clients lsc asset management grosip
consists of

pi ivate investment funds public equity investment prodsmcts and distribution

management We believe the combination of our company and TWPG will

allow us to realize the benefits of the hrms
higisly complementary investment

banking and research platforms accelerate osir investment banking business

grosvth by expanding our presence in key grosvth areas of the
global economy

particulaily in Technology Heairhcarc and Nattiral Resotirces raise our profile

within the venture capital community svhcre TXPG maintains key relation

ships enhance our mergers and acquisitions advisory services and
cqrnties

lead

manager credentials and realize benefits from tlse expansion of osir west coast

market presence and the expansion of orir inrci national capabilities thiosigh the

operations of SN Canada

The employees of the ins esrnsetst baisking research aisd insritutiotsal brolcer

age
busiiszsses ofThomas Weiscl Imartners LLC TWP svholly oss iserl

subsidiary ofTWPG sscrc transitioncd into Srifcl Nicolaus during tlse thud

qsiarter
of 2010 FWP will icmain svholly osvned biokei dealer subsidiary of

our conspany

Osir overall financial results continue to be highly antI directly correlated to

the direction and activity levels of the United Stares eqrmiry and fixed income

markers our expansion of the Iisstitsitional Group segment aisd the continued

expansion of our Global Wealth Managcnscnt segment Despite the
significant

olarility
in the nsaiker during the first half of 2010 svc begais to sec signs

of

mprovemeist in the c.spitai markets during the third sisd forirtis
quarters

of

2010 Ar December 31 2010 the key indicators of the maikets performance

the Dosv Jones Industrial Average the NASDAQ and the SP 500 closed

11 .0s 16.9o and 2.8s respectively highei
than their December 31 p009

closiisg prices

Rent/ta for the Year Ended Decent ber 31 2010

or tisc
year

cndccl December 31 2010 our net revensies iiscreascci 26 to

rrcoid SI billion comparcri to 51.1 billion or the Pt mr ycat svhich
rep

resents out fiftccntis consccriris annu si increase in net res cones Ncr nscrsmc

cie rajd 97 tn .9 million 9r tlsat endod Drnsbr 51 2019

consparccI to 57 .8 ostllion is 2009 Net ncoinc fir 2010 itsclstclecl scvci si sic

tsificanr expense items after tax sI 06.s nsilIion of deferred compcnsartoo

expense due to the modihcation of onir deferred compensation plait atsd

tticrgcr
related expenscs of $16.5 nsillion related trs rise meroer svirh WPG

Onir revcnrtc growth was prinsarilv dens ed from improved equity
marker

condiriomts the acquisition of the DOS Acquired Locations at the end of 2009

.snd the tecently completed merger with TWI5G increase its financial .sds

sot client assets .smsrl
prodnictivi ry and the improsing eqrnry capital

markers

have conrnihnmtcd to rise imscmcasc in our commissions amsd asset management

fee revenues Principal
rtansactinns resenucs while

positively inspactcd by the

improscd equity marker conditions rcnsainrrl ncl.rrmvcly consistent svi ris 2009

as cisallcnging fixed income mat ker conditirsns
negatively impacted onmn prits

cipal rramssacnioms revenues Our fixed income institutional broicerage business

negatively impacted by the challenging fixed itscotne m.srkct conditions

dnmm
tog

2010 svhich contributed to losvcr trarhng volnimes and the tightening

of corporate bond spreads The improved mailer conditions and our merger

wins T\VPG Isave contributed to the improsetnen in orir insestment banking

from 20 0ur busincs doc_ not produce predictable earnings

and is sffected by matsy nisic factors such as the global ecotsomic and crerlir

slosvdosvn among nthcms

Wisilc sse has expcrmenccd an increase in nsarkcr sisare dnie to marker
uphc.ssal

we have itscurmcd addlirinnal expenses related to increased SIPC assessments

Itigher
IOIC premiums imtclnmding special assessments increased

litigation

costs and an incicase its risc cost of grosvrh as we conrimsuc our expansion ef

forts These additional costs have rcducccl ortr pnohr margins and may comstimsrmc

to do so in the futrtrc if ortr es enstc gnosvris tines not absorb the additional

costs of operating in the cnmrrenr environment In addition to onir imscreased

operating costs resrmlrimtg
from organic gmosvrh svc imscurreri significant costs

related to the acquisition ofTWPG and
significant

increase in compensaniots

and benefits expense resnmlring
frons the acceleration of our defenmed compensa

tion plan svhtch aiigmscd the
rccirnrcmenrs

for vesting with that of risc TWPG
deferred compensation plan

External Faccora Impacting 0mw Bmmainess

Performance its the financi si services indnmsrry in whicis svc
operate

is highly

correlated to the overall strength of economic conditions and financial marker

activity
Overall market conditions arc product of many factors svhich ate

beyond our control and nsosnly unpredictable These factors may affect the fi

nancial decisions made by invesroms including their level of participation in the

financial markets Its turn these decisions may affect out business results Wins

respect to financial marker activity our profitability
is sensitive to variety of

facroms including the demand for investment bamsking services as reflected by

the nrtmber and size of
equity ann rlcbr financings and metgvi and

acquisition

transactions the volatility of rhc equity and fixed income markers rise level anti

shape of vaniorms
yield curves the niume and value of

trading in secnirirics and

the value of onmr crisromers assets utsdcr man sgemcnr

Al rhorigh sve do not
cmsgagz

in sigtsificant propticr.sry rradimsg
for nrmn osvmt

accoutsr the inventory of sccrmrirmes Iseld to scilitare cstsromer trades amsd nsmr

inst Let issaki ng acris irics .smc scttsirivc to m.srket mrsscnsetsms We rio nor isss

.smsy signific.sn direct exposure to the snub prime market hrmt arc srmbjccr to

mat Let fiucruatmntss rcsrmlri ng from ncsvs attn
corpnr.src

es en ts its the srmb prime

not sgagc msrkcrs assncmsrcci svnmrc downs
by

other tsancmal scrs ices firms atsd

intet tsr rate fi nicrniantons noel prices fnm companies in ntis tscistsrrn tscluding

Sri fcl Fitsatsciml rmrp have been vrml utile as esul of cacrmntss to rise
global

crrdir cm isis aisci rite comsnimsnmcd vnlarih ry in rise fitsanct si servicts imscirmsrm

As participant is rise hnasscial sri vices indrismi ss ate ssmbjccr no cotnphratcni

smsri zxrcmssis ncgnsl stints of ormn bnisiness se zcnr ecotsonsic and political

ens irrsistssctsr isas led to icgtsianisc anti
rcgrtiarnrv

imsi ri sris Cs both cms.tcreci smsd

proposed that could
subsranntaliy imsrcnsmfy

the
rcgntlanmnts

of the fimsamsciai

sices iisnismsrrs and its ss sigmsihcams ny impact ris isis inctcascd focnis isas resnmlrcri

its rh Doriri Frank Ut svlsich svas signed mmsrn lass durimsg
rise rhirri

cirmarrem
of

2010 lsc DodriFrank Act svili significantly rcsrrucrnmrc antI increase negnmlanioo

in risc fims.smsci.sl scm sides inrinmsrm svisicis coulnl increase nm cost of doing busi

msess cisange cerraims hmmsmmsess
practices

and alter the competitive Iamsdscapc
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

he follosving tsble
presents

consolidated financial information for the periods indicated in thonsan Is execptpciscncagcs

For the Year Ended December31

Percentage

change

As Percentage of

Net Revennes for the

Year Ended Dccciii ber 31

2010 2009

2010 2009 2008

to is

2009 2008 2010 2009 2008

Revenues

Principal
transactions

Commissions

Investment banking

Asser
management and service fees

Interest

Orhet income/loss

453533 48188 293785

445260 3420 341090

218104 12807 83710

193159 11737 122773

65326 46860 0148

19855 9138 2159

1.Oe 6.2s

28.9 1.3

73.4 O.3

64.6 4.4

39.4 6.6

117.3

32.8s 42.Os 33.7s

32.2 31.7 39.2

15.8 11 9.6

14.0 10.8 14.1

4.7 4.3 5.7

1.5 0.8

Total revenues

Interest expense

1395237 1102870 888847

13211 12231 18 l0
26.5 24.1

8.0 33.9

101.0 101.1 102.1

1.0 1.1 2.1

Net revenues 1382026 1090636 870337 26.7 2.3 100.0 100.0 100.0

Nun interest expenses

Compensation and benefits

Occupancy and equipment rental

Commnnication and office supplies

Commissions and floor biokerage

Other opersting expenses

1056202 718115 82 78

115742 89741 67984

69929 474 4621

26301 23416 13287

114081 8420 68898

47.1 23.2

29.0 32.0

27.7 0.0

12.3

35.5 22.2

76.4 6.8 .0

8.4 8.2 7.8

5.1 .0 .2

1.9 2.2

8.3 .8

Total non-interest expenses 1382255 0272 8568 42.5 24.6 100.1 89.0 89.4

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

229 120414 91769

2136 44616 36267

100.0 31.2

104.8 3.0

0.1 11.0 10.6

0.2 4.1 i.2

Net income 1907 7798 7702 97.5ts 36.6s 0.1s 6.9s 6.4s

Pet
ceistage

not nseaningfnl

1or the esr ended Decembet 31 2010 our net evenues mere ssed 26T5s to .s recot ci 31.4 bill mu conspared to SI billion for tise
prior ycat svls cit tepresen ts ocu

fifteenth consecutis .sutsual increase in net res encies Net income decreased 97 to 31.9 nsill lots for tlse
yeai

eisclecl Dcccmbet 31 2010 comp srecl to 57 .8 mil

hots in 2009 Net inconse for 2010 included sesersl stanificant expense items aftet tax 106.4 illiots cii deferred conspensation expense cicic to tlsc inodihc.s

tints of our defei red ccsmpeusation pl its and met
ger

related cxpenses oh 516 mill ion telated to the merger svitls FWI5G

NET REVENUES

he
follnsving

t.shle
presents

coissolidateci iset revets ues for the
periods

ndic steci ii rhoioands
esceptpcicc ncalei

Percentage

For the Year Foe/eel December 31 Change

2010 2009

to is

2010 7009 7008 2009 2008

Revenues

Principal transactions 453533 o8 188 29325s .0s 6.2s

Commissions 445260 34720 311090 28.9 1.3

Iisvestnscnt bankiisg

Capitsl raising
135898 663 420 77.5 69

Advisory 82206 19244 380 66.9 .9

218104 12807 83l0 73.4 70.3

Asset
nsanagemeist and service fees 193159 11737 227 64.6

Net interest 5211 34626 31638 50.5

Other incnnselloss 19855 9138 219 117.3

iota1 net tevenues $1382026 31090636 8703F 26.7 2s

Perceistage is isot tsseatsusgful
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Year Foe/eel December31 2010 Compared With Year Ended December31 2009 Other iucame for the sear ended December 31 010 other income iii

Except as noted in rbe folloss
ing

discussion of sariances tbe increase in revenue

can be rttributed principally to tbe increased number of private client group

offices and financial advisors in our Global Xealth Management segment rhe

increased number of revenue producers in out Institutional Grottp segment

and the
acquisitions

of the UBS Acquired Locations during rIse tlsird and

fourth
quarters

of 2009 and FWPG nit July 2010 The results of operations

fur the UBS Acquired Locations ate inclttded in our results
prospectively

from

the date of their respective acquisitions
For the year ended December 31

2010 the
acqtnsirion generated net revenues of SI 11.4 million compared

to S27.1 million duting 2009 The prior year revenues of the UBS Acquired

Locations svere generated frnm the date of acquisition through the end of the

year The investment banlcing rese srcls and institutional brokerage businesses

of FWPG svere integrated
svitls Stifel Nicolaus immediatels after tlse merger

therefore the revenues expenses and net income of the
integrated

businesses

sre riot distinguishable svirlsin tlse results of our company

Jrinci1oal
transactions the

year
ended December 31 2010 principal

transactions reventies decreased .0s to 543 million from 3458.2 millicsn

irs 2009 The
grnsvtls

of rest company both
organically

and through acqursi

trons has been negatively impacted by rIse challenging fixed income marker

cnrsil rinn rhrr cx isrrd during mnsr nf 201 which
sign

hra rsrly mparred the

flow in our fixed income business The decline in principal nansactiorss from

2009 is
primarily atti iburahle to decreases us revenue from corporate bonds and

mortgage hacked securities

6ommissinns Cnmmrssiois revenues are primarily generated frons agency

tiansactinns irs DIG and listed equity securities insurance products and

options In addition commission revensies also include distribution fees for

promoting arid
distributing

mutual fursds

for the
year ended December 31 2010 commission revenues increased 28.9s

to 544y nsillion from 534 million in the prior year The increase is primar

ny attributable to an iisci ease irs the number of financial adsisnrs client assets

and higher productivity

Investment banbing Investment
banldrsg reserssres iisclude capital raising

revenues representing
fees earned from rise

undersvriting
of debt arsd equity

securities ii sales credits and iii strategic atlvisnry fees tel sted to corporate

debt and equity offerings nsunicipal
debt

offerings merger and acquisitions

prisate placements and other investment banking advisory fees

for the sear ended Decerssher 31 2010 investment banking revenues increased

592.3 nsillinn or 73.-so to 5218.1 million from 512.8 nsillinn in 2009

increase ss as pri nsai ily
attrrhsrtable to our acquisition

of nrs Juls

010 and improved cquits markets during tise second half of 2010

For the cit circled Decerssber 31 2010
caprr

sI raising esersues uscreasecl

559.3 nsillicsn or to 51 3.9 millinis from 376.6 mrllrnrs in 2009

the ar ended Decensher 201 quits rprt
sI ng reventre riser eaSed

76.2s to 392.6 million from 5226 nsillinn in 2009 lot the
year

crsclecl

Decensher 31 2010 fixed income capital raisinn revenues incressed 34.$c to

526.8 nsrllinrs from $19.9 nsillrnn iii 2009

or the year ended Decerssher 31 2010 strategic advisory fces increased 66.9s

to $82.2 nsrllrnn frorss 549.2 million irs the prior yesr Ihe increase is
primarily

attributable to ars ncrcase is the ncrmber of completed eqtrits trarssrctiorss arsd

tlse agtegate transaction value frnrss rIse prior sear

Asset management one service
fees

Asset
risarsagement

arsd ser vice fees irselcide

fees fur asset ssed firsarsci.rl sersices
pi

uvided to individuals and rrsstittrticsrsal

clients fees frons insvestnsent
parrnerslsrps sve manage and fees sve earn frorss

the
issarsagemeist

of eqtrity tlistributinns sve receive from ocir clients Asset

issarsagensent and service fees are charged based on the value of assets in fee

based acenu its Asset
rssarragerssen

and ser ice fees are sffected by eh.srsges irs

the dances of client assets chic to issarket flucrcratrnrss and lesels of net sexy

elierst assets

rIse year ended Deceirshet 31 2010 asset managerssent and service fee

reserscres increased 64.6c to 519 3.2 million fi uris 117 issillinir irs 2009

irscrease is
primarily

result of in irserease us rIse vaicre of assers irs fee

based cccounrs the ncirsshet of marsaged accntrrsrs clcrring 2010 arid the impact

of rise addition of tlse WPG asset us srsaemers husirsess Dsirirsg cisc car

ended December 31 010 ss exper ierscecl reclcrcsinn is Ices fur rssnrres crud

fs slarsees clcre so the
ssarsrrsg

cii fees hs rcairs fcrrscl
nsaisager

of
sppi u.i mately

50.0 illiurs cnrssp
crecl to apprnsirssately

30.0 rssillinn irs tlse sear Ste

is h.r arrnrnrs rich rdrd in tIc ihi in ..ult Up iatin

Global \Ve clth \larsagemeur

creased 510.8 nsilhiun to $19.9 million from 59.1 million in 2009 The increase

is
primarily

arrrrbcrtable to an increase in investment
gains on our private

eqcriry investments svhrch were acqtrirecl from LWPG of $4.8 million and the

recugrritinn
of $2.1 million

gain on the conversion of our seat membership on

the Chicago Board Options Exchange to shares in conjunction with its initial

public offering dcrring
the second quartet of 2010 and an increase in mortgage

fees due to the increase in oars originations rt Scifel Bank

Year hnc/ed December31 2009 Compared With Year Ended December31 2008

Except as rsoted in the following discussion of variances the increase in revenue

can be attrifsuted
principally to rIse increased nunsher of private chrerst

grucrp

offices and financial advisors in our Global Wealth Managerssent segment the

increased number of tes critic prodcreers
in our Capital

Markets segnsent the

acquisition of Butler Wick on December 31 2008 and the closing of the UBS

Acqcnrred
Loeatinrrs

acquisition
clrrri ug the nih rd and fourth

qrrarters
of 2009

The results of operations fur the UBS Acquired Locations are included mr ocir

results
prospeccivcly

frons the date of their
respective conversion For the

year

ended Decensher 31 2009 these business acquisitions generated net revenues

of $23.0 nsihhion and $2 .1 usdhion respectively

Princtpalaansactions Fur the
yerr

ended December 31 2009 principal

transactions resenue increased 56.2cc to 548.2 nsilhion from 5293.3 nsil

lion in 2008 The increase svas prrnsarily
attribcrrable to increased ptincipd

ttanssetions prinsarilv irs corporate debt over the cucrnter DTC equity

nssnrtgage
baclced bonds such

nsuuieipal
debt as rescrlt of turbulent nsarketc

arid ecistomers returning to traditional fixed income prochsrcts

6ommissions For rise
year

endcd Decensher 31 2009 eonsnrshssinns reveuucs

increased 1.3c to 5345.5 million from $341.1 nsihhmon in 2008 While the

equiry
markets began shosving signs

of inspruvemenr during the second half of

2009 rIse
volatility

in

capital markers during the first Isaif of 2009 rescrlred in

nssudesr revenue grosvrh fur the
year

ended December 31 009 continued

expansion of our private
client

group through acquisitions and organic gnusvrh

svas offset by decrease ins trading volunses as customers returned to traditional

fi wd irrcunnre pruducts

Investment bamrbing for the
year

ended Decensher 31 2009 invesrnsennt

banknnsg revenues increased 20.300 tcs $125.8 nsiihiurs fronss 583.7 usilhiors irs rise

year

Capital raising teveutnes increased 69.4cc ru 6.6 issihlion fur the
year

eudcd

Deeeusber 31 2009 fruns 542.2 usilliun in 2008 fquity and fixed income

capital ransi
rig

revenstres svere $52.6 miihicsns and 519.9 nssilhnns resfseerivels cns

increase of $23.8 nsnihinns on 82.6Oc and $8.6 millions on 6.2cc reslsectisely

finns the print yeac

Durusg rise second isal 2019 sprr.sl
nisarker cunschitinnss ccsnsrussneci to fscuici

snpuns
rise

rnsspr nsenssenst that
beg.rns ins rise second

qsmarten
fcsn

equity and

fixed income nd sve raised pitch fur ocr client in nunsher of .snece sfcnl

con pur are niscl
ptrfshie

finsance cruder svn isinsgs
lie

signsi ficansr rebucinsci in eqcircs

arid fixed nnsessnsse hnssnci
ngs

dsu
rig

rise second is sif of 2009 svas offset hs rise



NET INTEREST INCOME

he fnllosving tables present average
balance dara and nperaung interest revenue and expense dsra as well as relarcd tnterest welds fur the periods indicred in

ehcioantls
csccpt race

For the Year Ended

Dccc inber 31 2010 December 31 2009 Dec ember 31 2008

Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average

Average Income Interest Average Income Intet eat Average Income Interest

Balance Evpense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

Interest-earning assets

Margin balances Stifel Nieolaus 385040 16532 4.29c 290043 12499 4.31s 38236 20930 5.47c

Intetesr earning assets Stifel Bsnk 1293339 35146 2.72c 687232 20283 2.9s 273893 123 5.57c

Stuck borrusv Stifel Nicolaus 78313 22 0.03c 3588 43 0.I3c 6109 733 I.2Oc

Other Stifel Nicolaus 13626 1403 13 232

Total interest revenue $65326 46860 50148

Interestbearing liabilities

Short term borruss ings

srifel Nicolaus 108784 1102 1.01c 107383 1.06 0.99c 132660 3021 2.28c

Interest beating liabilities

Stud Bank 1191747 5188 0.44c 626 4649 0.74c 2290 434 2.37c

Stuck loan Stifel Nieolaus 69507 1071 1.54c 3110 70 1.07c 10424 2608 2.47c

Interest beat
lug

liabilities

Capital Tiusts 82500 5077 6.15c 8200 488 6.6s 93019 6233 6.70c

Other Stifel Nicolaus 773 462 1214

Total interest expense 13211 12234 1810

Net interest income $52115 34626 831638

See Distribution of Assets Liabilities aisd Shareholders
Fqsiiry

Interest Rates and Interest Rate Differential table included its Ressilts of Operations Global

Wealth Management for additional informatiots ois Stifel Banles
average

slatsees aisd interest income and
expeisse

Year FuSed December31 2010 compared With Year Ended December 31 2009

Net interest income Net interest income is the difference berxveen interest

earned on interest earning assets anti interest
paid ois funding sources Net

interest income is affected by chaisges in the volume and mix of these assets

.incl liabilities ts svell as by flsictuations in interest r.stes and
portfolio snage

nsent stiaregies For the year ended Dccember 31 2010 net interest income

incteased 0.c to 82.1 milliois from $34 million in 009

For the year eisclecl December 31 010 interest reveisue increascd 30-5c

or 518.u nsillion to 56.3 million from 6.9 million in 2009 principally

as esult of 14.9 mill ion net ease in interest res enue generated
from the

interest truing assets of Stifel Bank .sud Su.0 million uicrease its interest

res entie from esistomer msi us
burt ossi ng Ise as ci age

interest
e.srisiisg sssets

of Stifel Bank increased to 51.3 billion clstriisg the
yeat

ended December 31

010 compared to 5687.2 milliots us 2009 at sveigbtetl average interest iates of

2.72cc and 2.9cc respeetivels use
aserage margiit balances of Stifel Nicolaus

increased to 538.0 million during the
yeat

ended Deeemhei 31 010 cons

parcel to 8290.0 million in 2009 at sveiglsrecl average
interest rates of 4.29c

snd 4.31c iespeetively

but the
year

ended Decensher 31 2010 interest expense increased 8.0c to

513.2 million from $12.2 nsilliois in 2009 See Net Interest liscome table

above fot more details

Year Ended December31 2009 Gootpared With Year Ended Decem her 31 2008

Net interest income For the year ended Deeembei 31 2009 net interest

income increased 94cc to 834.6 million fiotss 531.6 million in 008

For the
year

ended December 31 2009 itsretest tesenue decreased 6.6cc ot

53.3 million to 546.9 million frons 50.1 million in 200S principally as

ressilt of an S8.4 inilliott decrease in interest revensie from customer m.trgits

borrosving offset by incteased inteiest reventtes of .0 toillion from tise

in ret est e.srnitsg assets of Sti fel tisk Ice avet age insi gus balsnces of Stifel

Nieolsus decie ised to 5290.0 million for the
yeai

ended December 31 2009

compareti to 8382 million in 2008 at sveighred asetagc
interest rates of

4.31c .sntl .4 tespectis ely iver.tge
isterest esrisi ng assets of Stud

I3ank ineteasedl rts o$Th2 issillitso tot rise ye si eisded Decembet 31 20u9

comp.sred to 52 3.9 milliots is 2008 at sveiglsrecl as ci
age

nteiest ates of

2.9c anti .7c respecris els

For the year ended December 31 2009 interest expense decreased 33.9cc

om 86.3 million to 512.2 millmoms frtsm 518 million in the punt yeam Ilse

decrease ss as due to decreased isterest ares cisarged
b.snks on loss er lesels of

borrosvtngs to finance ettstomei horrosving sncl firm inventors decreased imsrer

est rates tsmt stock loan borrosvi
tigs

anti the extingttishmen of $12 issill ion

of 8cc Stifel Financial Capital Frust IV Cunsulative Preferred Seeumiries its

November 2008 See Net Interest Income table abuse fom nsore details
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NON INTEREST EXPENSES

he following table
presents

consolidated nnn inretest expenses for the periods indicsred tn ehoioanas
except pin entages

for the Year Ended Decent her 31

Percentage

Change

2010 2009

2010 2009 2008

1s

2009

ti

2008

Non-interest expenses

Compensation and benefits

Occupancy and equipment rental

Communication and office
supplies

Commissions and floor brokerage

Other opetating expenses

$1056202

115742

69929

26301

114081

871811

89741

474
23416

84205

$82778

67984

4621

13287

68898

47.1e

29.0

27.7

12.3

35.5

23.2c

32.0

0.0

76.2

22.2

Total non-interest expenses $1382255 S9702 $778268 42.5c 24.6c

Year Ended December31 2010 Compared With Year Ended December 31 2009

Except as noted us the following discusdon of variance the increase in non

interest expenses can be attribtited principally to our continued expansiois

botls
organically

and through our acquisitions of fWPC on July 2010 and

the CBS Acquired Locatiotss us the third anti fourth
quarters

of 2009 and an

increase in sdm isistrative overhead to snppoi oui
gi

osstls

6ompensacion and benefits Compensation and benefits expenses svhich are

the largest component of our expenses include salaries bonuses tr.tnsitiesis
sy

benefits amortization of stock based conspensation emplos ment tcxes and

other employee related costs significant portion rsf compensation expense
is

comprised of production based variable compensation including diseretioisary

bonuses svhich fluctuates in propoi tion to the level of business activity increas

ing
svith higher revenues antI operating profits Other compensation costs

ineltiding base salaries stock based compensation amortization antI benefits

are more fixed in is sture

hot tlse
yeai

ended Decembei .31 2010 compensatiots sntl benefits expense iii

crc ssed or 8338.1 million to 51.1 hillitsn finns 8718.1 million in 2009

Else iiscrease is
prim.stily

sttribntable to sn net cisc in defet ted coin pensatioit

expense is esul of the nodihe itiots of our tleferred cnmpensatiois pl in EVe

accelerated all unvested deferred
cotsspensstiots

as result of tlse plan moclifica

tints esulti tsg in non cash pre ix charge of 5179 is ill itttt

xclnding the acceleratints of clcherted
compensattots expenses

attd tsset
get

tel sted

expeisses conspensatints
atsd bench ts expetsse is percentage of set res etsrtes svas

62.9 for the cit ended Decenshet 31 2010 ccsmpatedl to 6.8s in 2009

ptsrtitsts
of cnnspens stints stsil betschts expenses includes ri aissitints pay

pri tscip.sl
its the forsss of

tiphrotit tsntes sigtstng botsuses atsd etets tints us at cls

its cots iscetints is itls nttr enisti nui
tsg expatsstntt

efforts of 879.8 issilltots 5.$s

of net revetsues for the
ye it ended Decenshet 31 010 conspared to 26.2

tsstlltnn 5.2cc of set es enites in 2009 lie upfroist man ste amortized user

flu to rets year period if the inciividusl satishes eertaits entsditintss tistially

Isased nit enistitsited etssplnytssets atsd certaits perfot tsstnee statsdards

Ocenpanou and eqtupment rental lnr the
year

ended Decensher 31 2010 nc

cttpaney
and equipment rental expense increased 29.0s to S1 issillion frons

889.7 issillion
cluritsg

the sear ended Decetsmbet 31 2009 The itsetease was it

ti ibutalsle to additinisal ncettpatscs expetsse miss orgatsic grnuvtls
atsd our isserget

svitls WPC itsclttehi
tsg

costs related to ahatsdcststssetst oh certaits leased
prtsset ty

as .s restilt of nrir etsnttisued its

tegratitsis
effort As of Decemlset 31 201 sve

liach 312 lucitiuiiu cusiiptrcd tc 294 at Dcccthscr 2009

Commnnieationa and
qftice anppliea Cntsstssstts icariniss

expeisse
itseluches

costs for telecntsstssttis icatints stscl cl ita entsstssntsic ittoti pri issarily fnt nlst sits
tug

third
patty nsat ket data itsfnmtssatints us the eat ended Decetsiber 20 10

cntsstssutt icatiotis aitcl ofhce supplies expeisse iseteased 27.7c rn 869 sit inst

linus t.7 issillitsis itt 009

Contmisaions
ctnelfloor broherttge

hot the seas etsded Decembet 011
cnnsnstsstnns aiscl flout hi nket

age expense tneteasecl 3D to 826.3 tssilltnn

fmntss 8234 issilliuts its 2009

Other operating expenses
Other operating expenses prinsarily

include license

.tisci registration fces
litigatiots

related exsenscs uvlsiels coissist of sttsoutsts sve

reserve stsdlor pay nut telateci to leg.sl
.stsd

regitlatot issatters ti aye atsd cuter

tstnnsent lstotssotinnal expeisses
and expenses fot piofessinnal services

but the year ended Deeensber 200 other operating expenses
ineteased 3.c

to 814 issillion from 884.2 nsillints
duritig they eat etsded Decensher 2009

itserease is pritnatily attributable to the cotstitsued grnsvth in .shl

segisseists

during 200 svhsiehs included increased license and
registration

fees S15C and

DIC assessments securities processing fees travel atsd promotion rransaetinms

costs associated svith the EVI5C acquisition atid legal expenses
Else itserease in

legs expeisses
is attributable to us tictease its rise tsutssbet of cnstnmei ci utsis anis

ing
from solarile nsatket cnndiriotss lEe are subjeer to various proceedings and

claims atisitig ptinsatty froiss oust scent ities bnssissess sctivities including lasvsuirs

snbits .stints claims class actions and
regulatory tssatrei

Provision for income
caxcs/beneflcJ Inn rIse

year
etided Decensber 2010

nun
pnovisints

fur iseotne tsxes ssas betsefit of $2 nsilhioss entsipated to

expense of 544.6 nsilinn in 2009

lie ciii reist eat el feetise tu tate svss inspaeted by state t.sx sri ristissen ts .s

chs.itsge in nut valustints shlnsvusce site au tieresse us rise rite app ied to nut

deferred rsx assets all of svhsich had tsnticeahe itiip.icr ots out effecris tate

fieeausse oh rise stissil
fire txx loss ss itieurred fos rise

ye it Else effective ssx tare

fist the vest emsded Deeemssber 2009 ivas reduced clue to the
recognition of

tax betsehr related to its itsscsttness smith fobs cteatiuts rsx ci ethi eltit
tig

rise third

quatrer
of 2009

Year Ended Decent her 31 2009 mpared With Year Ended Decent bet 31 2008

xceps
ss nosed in rIse fnhhmvsus eliseussinis of vat iatsees risc sserease its tints

inrem esr expenses uvas .ini ifmusrsbie
Pt useup

ilk rut nun enisritsused expaissints

snesesseth sehissi isis .stis usserhsesth to
srsppot

rise
gi

nsvrhs its nut
segtssetsrs

amid

rise rnssssscrinss dusts 5550d1 tied us iris rise U13 Acquired rscariniss .secpsisirinss

Cotnpensotion and benefits
Inr the

year essded Dceenshet 2009 cons

pensarion atsd benefits expense issereaseel 23.2c or 53 nuhhinis so 18
nsilhuss front 582.8 tssiflinss us 008 Die tics ease in cnmpessssriots

such

bemsefi is
cxpetsse

uvas
pr

status snrnifmursble rn isseressecl Isestheouss stud higher

pmnchuerinti
baseth vstishe

entispetss.srinti

Conspenssrinss such fienehrs expcnse as percentage of net revemsuses deesessecl

no 68c hum the vLsi ended Decesssbet 2009 fmuuis 620c in 2008 he

decrease in eunspenssuion and benefits expeisse ss percent of ncr revenuses svss

ptitisatuhy
aurrifsuirshe in usseressed tier esessues is d0ti5 stud to the seas eucheel

Deeeussbeu 993 offset hs sit ssscresse its rs aissi riots
pss

such sse sI.uu ies

pus
riots rif

eossspeussarsnsss
such bemsehrs expense mitch tithes anssrioss psi of

86.2 usill mu 5.2c usf tier eseus ties fut rise c.st eusehed Dceenshmeu 2009

cunspared 10 83t us milton 3.95c of tier revenuses its 2008 In addition fur risc

seam eusded Deceussfses 2008 cuusspessssniuus
smith hiessehuss

expetise
ssschuschech

.6 uuhh ioss hum sussus uszsniuss oh units iss srded so eg Is uts pit

\4si ens sssuses.sres sshichs suet fushlu tusscsmnszech is of Dcsssh 31 005
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Occupancy and equipment rental For the
yeai

coded December 31 2009

occupancy and equipment rental expense increased 32.0c to $89 million

froni $68.0 million in p008 The increase was primarily due ro the continued

expansion of our segments
which increased nor rent and

depreciation expense

As of December 31 2009 we had 294 locations compared to 22 at

December 31 2008

communications and office supplies
For the

year ended December 31 2009

communications and office
supplies expense increased 20.0Cc to $54.7 million

from $45.6 million in 2008 The increases were primarily
attributable to our

continued expansion as we susrained our growth iniriarives througfiout 2009

comnnssions and
floor brokerage For the

year
ended December 31 2009

commissions and floor brokerage expense incteased 76.20o to $23.4 million

fiom 513.3 million in 2008 the increase from the
prior year

is attributable to

rebate of 1.5 million received during the first
quarter of 2008 related to 2007

clearing
fees We received no such rebates in 2009

Other operating e.vpenses
For the ear ended Decembei 31 2009 other oper

ating expenses increased 22.2Cc to $84.2 million from $68.9 million in 2008

The increase was primarily
attributable to the continued growth in all segments

during 2009 which included increased license and
registration fees SIPC as

sessments securities processing fees travel and promotion legal expenses and

the UBS Acquired Locations acquisition costs of 53.4 million The increase in

legal expenses ivas attributable to an increase in litigation associated svitb ARS

investigations and litigation costs to defentl
industry

tecruitment claims

Provision for income taxes For the yeai ended December 31 2009 our provi

sion for income taxes svas $44.6 million representing an effective tax rate of

37.1Cc compared to 336.3 million in 2008 representing an effective ta.x tate

of 39.5Cc Oui 2009 effective tax rate svas reduced due to the
iecognition

ofa

tax benefit of 53.4 million during the third
quarter

related to an investment and

jobs
creation tax credit

SEGMENT ANALYSIS

Dui
tcpui

table
scgtticuts

iuelude Glubal OfLalth Manageit cut Iustittitiuittl

Group and Dthec The UBS Acquired Locations
acquisition and related customer

account conversion to our platfoim has enabled us to
leverage our customers

assets which allosvs us the ability to provide
full

array of financial proclcicts to

both our privato
client group and Stifel Bank customers As tesult during the

third
quattet

of 2009 we changed how we manage these reporting units and con

sequently they wcic combined to form the Global STealth magement segment

Previousl reportetl segment
information has been revised to teflect this change

As result of
organicational changes in the secontl

quartet
of 2009 svhicb includ

ed change in the inagement reporting strttcture of otir company the segments

formerl reported as Equity Capital Madcets and fixed Income Capital Markets

have been combined into
single segment called Institutional Group Deviously

reported segment information has been revised to tefiect this change

Our Global Wealth Management segment consists of two businesses the
private

client group and Stifel Banlc The
private

client
grotip includes branch offices

and independent contractor offices of our broker dealer subsidiaues located

rhroughotit the United States prinsat ily in the Midwest and Mid Atlantic rc

gions svith growing piesence in the Northeast Southeast and Western United

States These branches provide securities brokerage services including the sale of

equities ostitual funds fixed income products and insurance as well as offering

banking products to theii
private

clients rhiough Stifel Bank svhich provides

residential consumer and commercial lending as well as Federal Depositor

Insurance Corporation insured
deposit accounts to customers of our broket

dealer subsidiaries and to the general public

the Institutional Group segment includes institutional sales and trading It

provides securities brokerage trading and research services to institutions svith

an emphasis on the sale of equity and fixed income products This segment

also includes the
management

of and
participation

in
undersvritings

for both

curporatc and public finance exclusive of sales credits which are included in

the Global STealth Management segment merger and acquisition and financial

advisory services

The Other segment includes interest income from stock borrnsv activities unal

located totetest expense interest inconse and
gains

and losses frons ins cstmcists

held conspensation expense associated with die deferred compensation plan

modification antI all unallocatetl overlsead cost associated with tlse execution of

orders
processing

of securities transactions custody of client secur ties receipt

identification and delivery
of funds and securities compliance with regulatory

and legal reqturements internal financial accounting ant1 controls and
general

administration and acquisition charges primarily
related to the TWPG acquisition

We evaluate the perforosance of our segments and allocate resources to them

based ots various factors including prospects
for gmss tb return on ins cstment

and return on res cncics

Results of Operations Global Wealth Management

llsc follosving table
presents

consolidated financial infoitsiatiots for tlse Global

Wealtls Managensent segmeist
for tlse

pet
iods iisdic sted in chosuanclc

csccpc

p5 sccsstagc9

For the Year Ended Decemn her .31

Percentage

change

2010 2009

As Percentage of

iVet Revenues for the

Year Ended December 31

vs is

2010 2009 2008 2009 2008 2010 009 2008

Revenues

Commissions $321541 S23 s02 1915 37.4 22.7c 38.2 39.3 40 5c

Principal transactions 239851 194384 I2478 23.4 56.0 28.4 32.6 26.3

Asset osanagement and sersicc fees 192073 116818 12189 64.4 s.2 22.8 19.6 2S
Interest 54543 35269 3520 54.6 7.7 6.5 .9 5.1

Investuscor banking 22768 14906 Is15 52.7 3.9 2.7 3.3

Other income/Ioss 22202 8626 1174 157.4 2.6

Total revenues 852978 604055 s9062 41.2 23.1 101.2 101.4 103
Interest expense 9709 8081 16710 20.1 51.6 1.2 3.5

Net revenues 843269 9974 47382 41.5 25.8 100.0 100.0 100.0

Non interest expenses

Compensation and benefits 503456 37017 289 207 36.0 28.0 59.7 62.1 61.0

Occupancy and equipment scntsl 60886 5048 36200 20.6 39 7.2 8/i

Comnsunication and office
supplies 31356 26628 193 sI 17.8 3Th 3.7 4.1

Commissions and flout brokerage 12126 7606 s4s2 59.4 0.9 1.3 07

Other operating expenses 41422 3639 3.708 13.8 s3 4.9 61

Total non-interest expenses 649246 491 595 32.2 31.7 77.0 51

Income before income taxes 194023 lOsfi99 1009 s-s 85.3 23.0

Isetccntsge is slot isieanioftsl
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December 31 2010 Decembet 31 2009 December 31 2008

Branch offices actual

Financial advisors actual

Independent contractors actual

Assets in fee-based accounts

285

1775

160

196

1142

173

Year Ended Decem her 31 2010 Compared With Year Ended December31 2009

NET REVENUES

For the
year

ended Deeensbet 31 2010 Global Wealth Man sgement net

ret enues increased 41 .5o to 5843.3 million from $96.0 million in 2009 The

increase in net revenues for the
year

ended December 31 2010 fiom the
prior

year is attributable to growth .seross all reven tie line itenss prinarily due to an

iiserease in financial adsisoi and el ieist assets resulting
from the

acquisition
of

the UBS Aeqtnred during the tlsird aisd fotirth
quartets

of 2009 and

the aeqsusition of FWPG on July 2010 For the
year

ended December 31

2010 ieveisues geiseiated iii the Global Wealth Management segment from

the UBS Acquired Loeatioiss was Sill .4 million compared to 527.1 million in

2009 prior tear ievent icc of the lB Acquired Lot trionc were generated

from the d.ste of acquisition through the end of tlse year

6ommiaaions For the
year

ended Decensber 31 2010 eomnsission ret enues

increased 37.40o to $321 million from $234.1 million in 2009 The increase

is primarily atttibutable to sn increase in agency ti ansaetions in mutual ftind

aisd iisstn anee products lhese increases sre primarily attributable to ais iserease

in the number of financial adsisors client assets aisd higher productivity In

achclitiois tlse msrket turmoil and doss nturns svlsieh were at unprecedented

levels at the beginning of 2009 hate impioved in 2010

Principal transactions For the
year

ended December 31 2010 principal

tiansaetions resenues tneieased 23.40o to 539.9 million from SI 94.-s millicsis

in 2009 use increase is
ptimarihy

attributable tts ineteased
principal transac

tiuns ptiniatily
in DTC

equiLs
uid

utLuucipal debt

Aaaet management and service fees Foi the
year

ended December 31 2010

asset management and sets tee fees increased fi440 to 192.1 million frcsns

116.8 mtll tots in 2009 Ise itserease is prtnsartly restilt of 39700 incresse

its the sal ste tsf tssets its fee toed aecouttts its the curtetst year
aisd 29.800

increase in the tsttmber of nsatsaged aeeoutsts attribtttable prttscipally to tlse

eotstitsuecl
grosvths

of tlse
pi

is atc client
gi oup aisd the ins pact

of the addttiots of

tlse TWI5G tsset
matsagentetst

bttsiite Durtng tlse eat etsded Deceissber 31

2010 sse ec.perietsced .s reduetiots in fees for monet fittsd b.slatsces due tct tise

svaivi ng of fees bs eertatn fittsd ns tisagers
of appt nxins.stt.ls M0.0 ns tlliots cons

pat
ed to approxitisatels 30.0 tssilliun in tise

pttot se.tr See Assets its fee based

aecuutsts iiscluded its thse thle abuse for furthser clet oils

Interest revenue tsr tise sear ettded Decetsober 31 2010 tts tetest rcvetstte tts

creased fit tcs s4 tostlltots frotss Sb tssilltots itt 2009 The tnerease is
pt

tsstt tly chic to ats tset e.tse its interest esetsue fresiss custtstsser tssargits butt osvt
tsg

to fi tsatsee
traditsg

aetisttv atsd
lstgher

.ss
erage eustunser tssatgits

bsl snces Ise

iiscre soc is also attributable to tlse
gi osvtls oh tEe its terest

eartsttsg
assets of Stifel

Bank See Net Itsterest Itscutsse Stifel Batsk heloss lot further dtseussiuts of

tlse ehsatsges its iset revetsues

Investment banbing Put thse
yeat

ended Decembes 31 2010 investtssettt

batskttsg reseisttes svlsiels
represetsts

sales ci edits related to the
tssaisagemetst

of atod
pat tieipattuts its corporate atsd public fitsance utsdersvrittngs tncre.ssed

to 52.8 nsilhion from 51 s.9 milhton in 2009 See Investment bank

tsg
its the Itsstitttttutssl Gt oitp segisseist

discttsstots for additiots sI itsfutination

regarehtng
the Jsatsge its uttr itss ttstetst ttskiitg ret etsues

Other iacome lot the yeat
ended Decenshet 31 SQ 10 uthet ineonse increased

17400 tts tosilliots frotss 58.6 milhtots its 009 itserease is
primarily

tttributable to .sts
itserease its itsvesttssetst

gaitss
recorded ots out itssesttssetst tltat

Isechges exit defert ed
ctstsspetss

stints hiahihitu
gaitts

ots exit pt
tsate equity itsvest

tsseists attcl ats tscrease its isotsi tg.tge
fees dtte to sts ttscrease its bats

ortgiisatiotss

at Sttfel Batsk

Interest expense hot tlse seat etsclecl Decensber 31 SQ 10 itstetest
expetsse

ttsereased 21.100 to 59 tssill iots frotss 58 still iuts its 2009 se increase ts

pritsoarils elsie to tise tsss th of the tt tere beat
tsg

Itabil ittes of Stt fel Batsk

ul fset
by

lusver tstet cot rates See Net tstet est htsctstsse Sti id ttsk beltsss for

fttttlset discussiots ul tlse chattees its set es en lies

NON INTEREST EXPENSES

Put the
year

ended December 31 2010 Global Wealth Man sgement non

tntetest expenses increased 32.25o to $649.2 nsilhion from $491.3 million

in 2009

The fluctuations in nun interest expenses discussed belosv svere primarily

attributable to the coistitsued
gross

th of out Private Ghietot Group duritsg
2010

Dttr expansion effisrts itsclude the UBS Acquired Locations acquisition its the

third and fourth
quarters

of 2009 and TWPG on July 2010 as svell as or

ganic growth As of Decensher 31 2010 sve had 285 branch offices conspared

to 272 at December 31 2009 In addition since Decensher 31 2009 we have

added 339 financial advisuts and support staff

Compensation and
benefits

Fur the
year ended Decenshet 31 2010 conspeu

sation and benefits expense increased 36.0o to 5503.5 nsilhiou fruns 5370.2

noillion in 2009 The increase is puncspahly due to increased variable compenss

tiun as result of increased production due to the grosvth its rIse ssttnsbcr of

fiisanciah advisors and fixed
coisopensation

for the additional adsssiisistrative sup

port
staff offset by the elimination of deferred compensation expense as result

of the modification to our deferred conspensstion plan svhereby sve remosed

the service requirement during the third
quartet

of 2010 See Gonspensation

and benefits its the Other
segnoetot

discussioss fur additional issfot matiots ots

the plan modification

Conspensation snd benefits expense as percentage of net revenues decreased

to 59.7o fot the
year

ended Decenshet 31 2010 compared to 62.100 in

2009 The deere soc in compensation and benefits expense as percent of net

revenues is
prinsarily

attributable to the increase in net tevenucs aisd to lesser

extent the reduction in deferted compensation expense offset by an increase in

traissitiuts pay svhicls consists of tlse .smorti.atiuis of
cspfrotst tootes svlsicis are

amorticed over five to ten
year period signing bonuses and retention asvards

inch increased overlseach its cunisectiuss withs our contisssued expansion efforts

Tiansitiuts
pay ssas b4.9 nsillion fi.5s of net tevenctes for thse

year
etoded

Decenobet 31 2010 eunspared to 540.6 nsillion 6.9s of net revenues in 2009

Occupancy amid equip uncut rental Fur tise
year etsded Decensber 31 2010

occttpatscs .sssel
equspissess

rcsst.sh
expeisse

met eased 20.6 to S60.9 nsilliuts

front 50 nsihliun in 2009

Coin mnnssicaeions and office supplies
For tlse seat ended December 31 2010

cotnmsstsicstsotss assd office stsppl its
expetsse

increased 17.8s to 53 nssllsoss

hons 526.6 nsillion in 2009

Commissions and
flour broherage Fur tise

year
ended Deecnsher 31 2009

consnssssiusss and floor btokerage expense increased 9405 to 512.1 sssilliou

fum 57.6 nsillson in 2009

Other operating expenses
Pot rIse

year
ended December 31 2010 other

operating expenses increased 13.8s to 541.4 nsilliun from $36.4 million in

2009 Tise itserease is prtissarily attrsbutable to the
gsusc

tls of ussr pris ate cliesst

bsssincss as scell as ass isserease its
litigotiots costs to clefcsscl ttsclttstry

secrtsit

ing
clainos On comparatis basis misc issscrcase over the print year

is offset

by tstsis recurring
license and

tegistsatioss fees securities processing fees and

tsascl related
expenses mociated svitls the UBS Acquired locations aceltsisision

during thse futsrth quit tcs of 2009

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

For slse yeas esoded December 31 201 sncome before ineonse sxes increased



Year Ended December31 2009 Compared With Year Ended December31 2008 NON INTEREST EXPENSES

Except as noted in the following discussion of variances the inctease in revenue

can he attributed principally to the increased number of private client group

ofhees and financial advisors the
acquisition

of Butler Wick on Deeembei 31

2008 and the closing of the UBS Acquired Locations acquisition during the

third and fouith
quarters

of 2009 During the year
ended December 31 2009

we added 99 private client group offices and 645 financial advisors including

56 offices and 321 Financial Advisors from UBS and 17 offices and 67 financial

advisors from Butler Wide as part of our ongoing footprint expansion efforts

NET REVENUES

For the
year

ended December 31 2009 Global Wealth Management net

revenues increased 25.8s to $59fi.0 million from $-73.9 million in 2008 The

increase in iset revenues was primarily attributable to an increase in pruseipal

transactions commissions and net interest revenues offset by decreases in asset

management and service fees and investment banking

Commissions For the
year

ended December 31 2009 commission revenues

increased 22.2s to $234.1 million from $191 million in 2008 Phe increase

primarily
attributable to an increase in agency transsctions in OTC and

listed
eqsury

securities mutual fund and insurance products

Princisa1 transactions For the
year

ended December 31 2009 principal

riansactions revenue incteased 6.0s to $194.4 million from $124.6 million

in 2008 TIse increase svas primarily attributable to increased principal transac

tions primarily
in corporate debt DIG equity mortgage backed bonds and

municipal debt due to tuibulent srleers and customers returning to traditional

fixed income products

4ssec management and service fees For the
year

ended Decemhei 31 2009

asset management and seivice fees decreased 4.2s to $116.8 million from

$121.9 million in 2008 The decrease svas primarily result ofa reduction

in fees for money fund balances due to the svaiving offers by certain fund

managers offset by an increase in the number of managed accounts attribut

able principally to the continued growth of the
private

client group through the

UBS Acquired locations acquisition and otganie growth and the grosvth in the

salue of assets in fee bssed accounts from December 31 2008 See Assets in

fee based accounts included in the table above for further details

Incerest rcvenfle lot the
year

ended December 31 2009 interest revenue

decreased 775 to S3.3 million from $38.2 million in 2008 The decresse

was primarily
dsie to decrease in interest revenue from customer

nsargin
boi

iosving to fin snee trading activity snd Iosver average customer margin balances

offset by ineicased interest revenues of $4.7 million from the interest earning

sssets of Stifel Baisk See Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Shaieholders

Equity Interest Rates and lisretest Rate Differeistisl belosv ksr further eltscus

siots csf tlse changes in usterest ievenues

Inveccinent banking Fni the sear ended December 31 2009 investment

banking revenues decreased 395 to $14.9 million from million in 2005

While there ss as sign iheant tehound in investment banking acrE iv which

began during the second
quarter

of 2009 the full
year

results weie
negatively

impacted by the challenging market conditions that began during the secotsd

half of 2008 and continued into tlse first half of 2009 See Investment bank

ing in the Institutionsl Group segment discussion fot sdditional informstiots

regarding the
chaisges

in our tnsestment baiskiisg resenues

Interestexpense For the
year

ended Decembet 31 2009 interest expense

decreased .fis to $8.1 million from $16.7 million in 2008 The decrease was

primaulv due to decreased intetest rates charged by banks on losver levels of

borrosvins See Disti iburion of Assets Liabilities and Sb sreholrlers Equity

Interest Rates and Interest Rate Differential below for furtlser discussion of

the changes its interest expense

For the year ended December 31 2009 Global Weslth Management non-

interest expenses increased 31.7s to $491.3 million from $372.9 million in

2008

Unless specifically discussed below the fluctuations in non interest expenses

were primarily
attributable to the continued

grosvth
of our private

clietst group

during the year ended December 31 2009 Our expansion efforts include the

acquisitions
of the UBS Acquired Locations and Butler Wick as ssell as organic

grosvth As of Deeensber 31 2009 we have 272 branch offices compared to

196 at December 31 2008 In addition during the
year

ended December 31

2009 we added 1087 financial advisors and support staff

Goiapensacion and benefits For the
year

ended December 31 2009 compen
sstion and benefits expense increased 28.0s to $370.2 million from $289.2

million in 2008 ihe inctease svas principally due to increased variable conspen

sation as result of increased production and increased fixed compensation as

result of the expansion of our branch office support

Compensation and benefits expense as percentage of net revenues increased

to 62.Is for the
year

ended December 31 2009 compared to 61 Q5 in 2008

The increase in
compensation and benefits expense as percent of net tevenues

was primarily
attributable to increased transition

pays
which consisted of the

amortisation of upfiont notes svhieh are amorticed over five to ten
year

period signing
bonuses and retention ass ards and increased overhead in con

nection svith our continued expansion effotts For the
year

ended December 31

2009 transition
pay

was $40.6 million 6.9s of net revenues compared to

$28.2 million 6.0s of net revenues for the year ended December 31 2008

Occnpancy and eqnzjsment rental For the year ended December 31 2009

occupancy and equipment rental expense increased 3955 to $0.5 million

from S36.2 million in 2008

Gonnnnnicacions and office snpplies For the
year

ended December 31 2009

communications and office
supplies expense increased 3775 to $26.6 million

from $19.3 million in 008

Cow in issions and
floor brokerage for the

year
ended December 31 2009

commissions and floor brokerage expense incteased $3.1 million or 7Q95 to

$7.6 nsillion from S4 million in 2008

Other operating expenses
For the year ended December 31 2009 other oper

sting expenses increased 3755 to $36.4 million fiom $23.7 million in 00$
As result of the

grosvth
of the private client group during the

year
ended

December 31 2009 rhete svas an increase in ltecnse and registration fees

securities
processitsg

fees as svell as litigatiots
costs to defend industry recruiting

claims In addition sve incurred cxpenses associated with our acquisition
of the

UBS Acquired Locations of 53.-s million

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Pot the
year ended December 31 2009 income befsste income taxes itsereased

to $104.7 million from $100.9 issilltots in 2008 Profit nsargins lot rIse

year
ended Deeensber 31 2009 have decreased to from 35 in

2008 Profit
margiiss

Isave diminished resulritsg froiss start
sip

costs associated

svith brassch office openings atsd the transaction costs associ steel witls tlse UBS

Aequited Locations acquisition
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Fhe information required by Securities Act Guide Statistical Disclosure by
Bank Holding company is presented below

Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Shareholders Equity Interest Rates and Interest Rate Differential

The following table presents average
balance data and operating interest revenue and expense data for Stifel Bsnk as well as related interest yields

for the
periods

indicated in thoujand
evcept rates

For the Ye ar Ended

Dec ember 31 2010 December31 2009

Interest Average Interest Average

Average Incoenel Interese Average Incoine/ Interest

Balance Expense Race Balance Expense Race

Assets

Federal funds sold 148533 404 0.27s $195783 763 0.39s

U.S gosernment agencies 56796 609 1.07 177 97 5.46

State and political
subdivisions

Taxable 20819 1031 4.95

Non taxable 1324 49 3.70 1096 4.11

Mortgage backed securities 549666 14804 2.69 162694 5878 3.61

corporate bonds 57606 2254 3.91 27627 1244 40
Asset backed securities 11450 320 2.79 16997 717 4.22

Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB and other
capital

stock 1272 27 2.12 762 1.18

Loans 364811 12347 3.38 239879 9914 4.13

loans held for sale 81062 3301 4.07 40619 1616 3.98

Total interest earning assets5 1293339 35146 2.72s 687232 $20283 2.9s

cash and due finns banks 6717 4927

Other non inteiestearning assets 39518 23289

Total assets 1339574 715448

Liabilities and shareholders equity

Deposits

Money market 1162749 4919 0.42s 591961 3841 0.65s

Demand
deposits

20568 31 0.15 11.072 29 0.26

Time deposits 7686 217 2.82 20104 676 3.36

Savings 92 303

FHLB advances 652 21 3.22 3304 103 3.12

Federal funds and repurelsase agreensents
10

Total interest bearing liabilities 1191747 5188 0.44c 62674 4649 0.74c

Non interest bearing deposits 18192 l04
Otlsei ison interest bearing liabilities 14352 3014

Total liabilities 1224291 64482

Shareholders equity 115283 066

Total liabilities and shareholders equity 1339574 71448

Net interest margin 29958 2.32s 1634 27c

Out to the immaterial amount of inconse recognised on tax exempt secuiities yields were not calculated on tax equivalent basis

Loans on non accrual status aie included in
average

balances

See Net Interest Income tsble included in Results of Operations for additional infosmation on our average balances and intercst income and e.penses
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Net interest income Net interest income is the difference bersveen interest

earisecl on interest earning assets and interest paid on funding sosirees Net

interest iisseome is affected changes in the volnme and mix of these assets and

liabilities as svell as by fluetu stions in interest rates and portfolio management

strategies

lor the year ended December 31 2010 interest revenue of $35.1 million

was generated from weighted average interest earning assets of $1.3 billion at

weighted average
interest rate of 2.72s Foi the

year
ended December 31

2009 interest revenne of 520.3 million was generated from weighted aveiage

interest earning assets of $687.2 million at weighted average
interest rate

of2.95s For the
year

ended December 31 2008 interest revenue of5l.3

million svas generated from weighted average
interest earning sssets of $273.9

million at weighted average
interest rate of 5575 Interest earning assets

principally consist of residential consumer aisd commercial baits secuuties

and federal fuisds sold

Interest
expeisse represents interest on customer nsoney ii Icet accouists intei

est on rime deposits and other interest expense weighted aveiage
balance

of interest he
sring

liabilities dui
ing

the
year

ended Decembei 31 2010 was

SI .2 billion at sveighted average inteiest rate of 0.44c or the year encletl

December 31 2009 the
sveighted average

balance of interest bearing liabilities

was $626.8 million st weighted average
interest rate of 0.74s Foi the

year

ended December 31 2008 the
sveighted average balance ol interest hearing

liabilities svas $229.2 osillion at sveightetl sveragc
inteiest tate of 2.37s

he
gross

th in Stifel Bank has been primarily driven by the conversion of

the fornsei UBS branches to the Stifel Nicolacis platform with money market

fuitds and FDIC inscired balances and ii the
grosvth in tleposits

associated

ss itls brokeragc csistomers of Srifel Nicolasis At December 31 2010 the

balance of Stifel Nitolaus biokerage customer clcposits at Stifel Bank ss as 51.6

billion compared to $1.0 billion at Dccember 31 009

See tlse as
erage

hal totes and interest rates fot Stifel Bank
presented

above ftsi

more information regarding average balances iisteresc itsconse mcl
expeisse

aisdb

average
interest rate telcls

For the Year Ended December31 2008

Average Intereat Income Average

Balance Evpeme Intereat Rate

Assets

Federal funds sold 10027 214 2.14c

U.S government agencies 13361 824 6.17

State and political subdivisions

Taxable 9240 375 4.05

Nontaxable l30 3.81

Mortgage backed securities 32916 1731 5.26

Corporate bonds 926 6.12

Asset backed securities 20060 119 7.57

FHLB and other capital stock 991 28 2.82

foans 170 244 9807 5.76

Loans held for sale 1498 640 4.38

Total
interest-earning

assets3 273893 15253 570
Cash and due from banks 3444

Other non interest earning assets 23 50

Total assets 300687

Liabilities and shareholders equity

Deposits

Money marker 8198 3491 l.96s

Demand deposits 2755 44 1.60

Time deposits 362r 1600 4.41

Savings 339 0.97

FHLB advances 10739 2.56

Federal funds and repurchase agreements 887 21 2.41

Total interest bearing liabilities3 22920 5434 2.37s

Non intetest bearing deposits
15293

Other non interest bearing liabilities 1480

Total liabilities 245 978

Shareholders equity
54709

Total liabilities and shareholders equity 300.687

Net itsterest osargin 9S19 3.8s

Dcte to the imosareri sI amount of income tecogniced ott tsx exempt secouries yields svere not calcolated ott m.ex equisaletst basis

Lo.stss nit tots s.rstal statsi are iisJnded in as erage hal.stsces

See Net Intetest Income table included in Results of Operamiotss for additional inforissation on our
average

balances snel ostetest income and expenses
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The following table sets Forth an analysis
of tlse effect on net interest income of volome and rate changes for the periods indicated in e/sotoaor/U

Yea Ended December 31 20

Gompared to Year Ended

December31 2009

10 Ye ar Ee/ed December31 200

compared to Year Eoded

December 31 2008

Increase decrease doe to Increase decrease doe to

Vo/ome Rate Total Volome Rate mciii

Interest income

Federal fonds sold 375 16 359 862 313 49

U.S government agencies 454 58 512 646 81 727

State and political sobdivisions

Taxable 515 516 1031 187 188 375

Non taxable 17 13

Mortgage backed secoriries 9696 770 8926 4846 699 4147

Corporate bonds 1019 1010 1206 19 1187

Asset backed secorities 102 295 397 205 597 802

FHLB and other capital stock 13 18 14 19
Loans 7862 5429 2433 3697 3590 107

Loans held for sale 1714 29 1685 912 64 976

$20796 $5933 $14863 10463 55433 55030

Increase decrease doe to Increase decrease doe to

Vo/ome Rate Total Volume Rate Total

Interest expense

Deposits

Money market 1514 436 1078 3900 53550 MO
lime

deposits 300 159 459 603 321 924

Demand
deposits

46 61 15

Savings

FHLB advances 120 38 82 222 20 172

Federal foncls and reporchase agreements 11 10 21

1097 558 539 3110 53895 78

Itscreases and decreases its interest reventie and itstetest expense resolt from changes in
average

balances volome of itstercst eatning bank assets and liabilities is

svell as changes in as ci
age

interest tates lie effect of clsanges in olunse is determined by moltipls ing the change in volsime by the prevtoos years average yield

cost Similarly the effect of rate changes is calcolated by msiltiplytng
the ch inge its

average yield/cost by
tlse

previoos years volome Clsanges applicable to botls

volome and rate has been allocated proportionately
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II Investment Portfolio

lie following tables provide sooimary of the amortiied cost and fair aloes of the available for sale securities and hclcl to oi iturir securities for the periods

iodicsted in tlaoosands

December 31 2010

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Coat Gains Losses Fair Valise

Available for-sale

U.S government
secorities 24972 58 25030

State and municipal securities 26678 727 1062 26343

Mortgage backed secorities

Agency 692922 6938 2697 697163

Non agency 29319 74 C90 29273

Commercial 66912 1212 128 67996

Corporate hxed income securities 153523 1705 327 154901

Asset backed securities 11331 677 12008

$1005657 S12061 $500-i $1012714

Held to maturity

Municipal auction rate securities 43719 3803 47351

Asset backed securities 8921 198 486 5633

52640 4001 3367 52984

Dccciii her 31 2009

Amortized

Cost

Gross Gross

Unrealized Unrealized

Gains Losses

Estimated

Fair Va/ire

Availabk-fur-saL

U.S government securities 998 13 011

State and mcusrcipal
securities 960 992

Mortgage Ii reked securities

Agency 432820 1880 1681 433019

Nun agency 3990 683 2122 38 i66

Consmereial 47274 683 317 C6 sO

Corporate freed income securities sO788 2102 s2890

Asset backed securities 1373 23 144

7980 S668 s120 8-iS8

Held-to maturity

Asset backed securities 3295 iSo

Decesn her 31 2008

Amortized

Cost

Gross Gross

Ussrea/izee/ Uris ealizecl

Gains Losses

Estinsattt/

Fair Va/ne

Available-for sale

U.S government
securities 84s7 1-si Ss9l

St ste and nsunieipal securities 13 19 131

Mortgsge backed seecu ties

Agency 1281 391 1430

Non agency 23091 5669 i22

Asset hacked sceurities 11400 97 10423

72 163 37035 0397

Held to maturity

Asset baekcd securities 513 sl

Unrealniecl gainss/losses
related to as sri rhic for sale securities sr reported

in esther compr cherish rscc mc

leld to nnsatur it securities are carried on the consolidated statements ul nancial condition at anion tOed cost snd the clsarsgcs oi the luc ul th ecur tic

ocher chars impairment clsares tie rsot
repur

ted on the consolidated hrssrsci statements

ShILL FIN \NCl \f Coot \Nl



Other Thai- Temporary Impairment

We evaluate our investment securities
portfolio on quarterly

basis for othei

than temporary impairment OTfI We assess svhether OTTI has occurred

svhen the fair value of debt security is less than the amortized cost basis at

the balance sheet date Under these circumstances 0111 is considered to have

occui ted if sve intend to sell tlse security if it is more likely than not sve

will be required to sell the
security

before
recovery of its amortized cost basis

or the
present

value of the expected cash flosvs is nor sufficient to recoser

the entire amortized cost basis For securities that we do not expect to sell or

will not be required to sell credit related OTTI represented by the expected

loss in principal is recognized in
earnings

svhile non credit related Off is

recognized in other comprehensive income For securities whicls sve expect to

sell all Of Fl is recognized in earnings

Non credit ielated OTTI results from several factors including increased

liquidity spreads
and extension of the security Piesentation of 01 Fl is made

in the income statement on
gioss

basis with reduction foi the amount of

0111 recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income \Ve applied the

related 0111 guidance on the debt
security types described beloss

Pooled trtist preferred securities
represent

collateralized debt obligations

CDO backed
by pool of debt securities issued by financial institutions

The collateral generally consisted of trust preferied sectirities and subordi

nated debt securities issued by banks bank holding companies and insuiance

companies full cash flosv analysis was used to estiniate fair values and assess

impairment for each security within this portfolio We utilized an internal re

source svirh industry experience in pooled trust preferred securities valuations to

provide assistance in estimating the fair salue snd expected casls flosvs for each

security
in this portfolio Relying on cash flosvs was

necessary
because there svas

lack of observable transactions in the marker and many of the
original spon

sors or dealers for these securities svere iso longer able to provide fair value that

was compliant svith Topic 820

Based on the esaluation sve iecognized credit related other-than temporary

impairment of $0.9 million through earnings
for the

year
ended December 31

2010 Outing the
year

ended December 31 2010 the remaining balance of

other comprelsensis income related to the COO svas svritten off antI conse

quently we reduced the amottized cost of the
security

If certain loss thresholds

are excceded this bond svould expeuence an esent of default that would allosv

the senior class to liquidate the collateral securing this ins estment which could

adversely impact otir valuation

As of December 31 2010 management has es aluated all other invesrnsent seems

ri ties svith tin realized losses and mll non msrlcetable secui ities for impairment

TIse unrealized losses were primarily
the result of svider

liqtudiry spreads on

asset backed securities and additionally increased matlcet volatility on non

agency mortgage and asset backed sectitities that ate backed by certain nsort

gage
loans The fair values of these assets base been impacted by various market

conditions In addition the expected average lives of the asset baclced securities

mcked by trust preferred securities have been extended due to changes in the

expectations ofsvhen the underlying securities ssould he repaid The contractual

terms and/or cash flows of the investments do not permit the issuer to settle

the securities at price less than the amortized cost We have reviesved our

asset backed
portfolio

and do not believe there is additional 0111 from these

securities other than svhat has already been recorded

Since the decline in fair value of the securities is nor attributable to credit
qual

iry
fair rather to changes in interest rates and the liqtudity issues that have had

pervasive impact on the mailcet and because sve do not base the intent to sell

these securities and it is not likely sse svould be reqtured to sell these securities

until fait value
recovery

or mturity sve do nor consider these securities to be

other tlsan temporarily impaired as of December 31 2010

The maturities and telated sseighted average yields of available for sale and

held to aturity sccuriries at December 31 2010 are as follosvs liz thoiozizze/z

scepe
razes

Due to the immateti ml amount of income recisgnized on tsx exempt securities ielcls as etc isor calculated on tax equivalent basis

We did not hold securities ftom any single issuer that exceeded ten percent of out shareholders
equity

at December 31 2010

Within

Year

1-5

Yeaia

10

Yeaua

After 10

Yeaia Total

Available for sale

U.S government securities h030 25030

State and municipal securities 2938 2340 26343

Momtgage-backed sccuriries

Agency 49661 64702 697163

Non agcncy 619 3078 29273

Commercial 10119 1511 42 26 67996

Coipoiate fixed income secutiries 14067 13964 1180 154901

Asset hacked secutities 7073 -u93 12008

$14067 $184814 $77122 $736711 $1012714

Held-to maturity

Municipal auction ste secuuties 43719 43719

Asset backed securities 8921 8921

52640 5260

Weighted average yield 3.64e 2.31o 3.20e 3.29c 3.12c
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Ill Loan Portfolio

The following table
presents

the balance and associated percentage
of each major loan

caregoty
in Srifcl Banks loan

portfolio for the
periods

indicated in chonsandsl

As of December 31

2010 2009 2008 200T

Consumer $266806 $227436 19662 4044

Rcsidcntial rcA ctatc 49550 2086 588 2428

Commercial 41965 11294 538 31417

Home equity lines of credit 30966 33369 28 612 124
Commeicial teal estate 1637 10h2 38 t46 39184

Construction and land 524 92 13968 24447

391448 335289 187004 124901

Unamorticd loan origination costs net of loan fees 392 156 591

Loans in
process

233 14 3878 109

Allowance for loan losses 2331 1702 2448 168

$389742 83317 $181269 $123325

Stifel Bank svas acquired on April 2007

The matui ides of the loan
portfolio at December 31 2010 ate as follows in rlsonsancls4

Within Year Yeats Over Years Total

3281046 $48047 $62355 $391.4 t8

The
sensitivity

of loans svith maturities in e\cess of one ye
tr at Decembei 31 2010 is as folloss in thonsanelsl

Years Over Years Total

hived rite Inans 16 248 3.867 20.113

Variable or adjustable rate loans 31799 8488 90287

$48047 $62355 $110402

Changes in the allosvancc for loan losses at Stifel Bank sseie as follosvs in rlsotnancls

Year Ended December 51

2010 2009 2008 200

Allowance for loan losses beginning of period 1702 2448 168

Acquisition ol Srifel Bank 11

Provision for loan losses 460 604 923

Charge offs

Real estate consti ucrion loans 216 213 414
Constiuction and land 89 493

ommeicisl teal estate 94 23
Other

Loral charge offs 218 1391 1160
Recoveries 387 41

Allowance for loan losses end of period 2331 1702 448 168

Net charge offs to average
bank loans outstanding net O.05s O.8s 0.64o O.O0s

Tlse results of Stifel Bank are included prmpertis cI from
April 200 th date of qukitinn
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The following is breakdown of the allowance for loan losses bs
rype

for the periods indicated rhino inc/s
except rates

December 31 2010 December31 2009

Balance Percent Balance Percent

Commercial 696 10.7o 321 3.4o

Residential teal estate 681 12.7 619 ls.8

Commercial real estat 278 0.4 610 3.0

Consomer 288 68.2 152 77.8

Unallocated 388 8.0

$2331 100.000 1702 l000s

December 31 2008 December31 2007

Balance Percent Balance Percent

Commercial 646 147s 56 330s

Residential real estare 584 a4.8 100 5.9

Commeiaal real esrate 1102 30.0 92 7.7

Consumer 26 10 0.5

Unsllncated s49 32.6

$2448 100.0s 1685 1000s

Percent of loans to loan portfolio total

Stifel Bank was acqnired on April 2007

At December 31 2010 Stifel Bank had $1.1 million of non accrual loans current in accordance irh then
original terms and the interest income

recog

that were more than 90 days past due for which rhere ssas specific
allosv nEed on these loans during the

yeats
ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

ance of 50.2 million furihet Stifel Bank had $0.4 million and $0.5 million and 2007 ssete immaterial to the consnlidarecl financial statements

in troubled debt restrsictunngs at December 31 2010 and 2009 tespectively
See the section entitled Critical Accoununa Policies and Estimates herein

At December31 2009 2008 and 2007 Srifel Bank bad $1.4 million $0.6
regarding tifel Bank policies for establ isbing lnn loss reserves including

millinn and $0.7 millinis its non accrud loatss respectively
for svlueh rhere svas

placing
loans on isnis acci ual smatus

specific teseise of SO nsillinn $0.2 million and $0..3 million respeetisely

In addition there were no accrual In ins delinquent 90 days or more or trosibled Depnsits

debt restrsicturi ngs
at December 31 2008 and 200

Deposits consist of money marker and
savings accosints certificates of deposir

Sti fel Bank does nor engage in sub prime lencli ng he
gi

oss interest income and demand depnsirs The averaae balanccs of deposits md rIse associated

related so mpaued loans svbich would have been ecorded had these loans been sveighred average interest rates fot the
pet

inds indic irecl ate as follosvs in

chotnancls s.sct pen cnragci

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Avem age .lrerage Average Average Average Average

Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Ilace Balance Interest Rate

Demand deposits interest heaun 1183317 0.1500 5603033 O64s 1809s .95o

ci rificares of
depnsir rinse deposits 7686 2.82 20104 3.36 3687 4.11

Demand
deposits non inieresr heating 18192 s0s4 s29

Savings accounts 92 303 339 97

Nnr
applicable

Scheduled maturities of certificates of
deposit greater

than SIOO000 at December 31 2010 svere as fnllosss in rhenanel

03 Months Months 12 Months Over 12 Manchs Iota1

5199 S493 51020 51 12

VI Return on Equity arid Assets

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Reruns nis asscrs net tscrsme as
pet cenragc of as ci ae rnril issers 0.05s 2.9 35

Reruns on
equins tscr inenisse is

pet ceisrage
ni as erae sfiai elsolclet

equtrs
0.18 97 11

ivideisd
1say nuts rarirs

quir to assess inn aset age
slsareisnlclet

eqsnns as percetsnaye
ul asei ie iris il assets 29 160o U5 59 91

We did isrir declare ni ais rlivideisds dun
tig

21 III 2109 rsi OO8
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WI Short Term Borrowings

The following is summary of our short term borrowings for the
periods

indicatcd ssi thousands
except iaees5

Short Terni

Borrowings Stock Loan

Year Ended December 31 2010

Amount outstanding at December 31 2010 5109600 27907

Weighted average
interest rate thereou 1.05s 0.26s

Maximum amount outst.sndi ng at any month end 29700 101 80

Average amount outstanding during rhe
yeat

5108784 69507

Weighted average interest rate thereon 1.0 1s 545s

Year Ended December 31 2009

Amounr outstanding at December 31 2009 90800 16667

Weiglsted average interest rate thereon 1.04s 0.33s

Maximum amount outstaoding at any month end $212300 M432

Aveiage amount outstanding during the year 107383 3110

Weighted average interest rate thereon 0.99s l.07s

Year Ended December 31 2008

Amount outstanding at December 31 2008 16987

Weighted average interest rate thereon 55 0.52s

Maximum amount outstanding at sny montls end 26300 3162888

Average amount outstanding during the
year $132660 10424

Weighted average interest rate thereon .285s 2.4

Results of Operations Institutional Group

lie
follosving

table
presents

consolidated financial information for the Instittitinisal Group segment for tlse periods indicated in thousands
eseept percentages

As Percentage of

Percentage Net Revennti for the

For the Year Eneleti Dccciii her 31 Change Year Ended December 31

2010 2009

vs ii

2010 2009 2008 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008

Resenues

Principal tmansactmons 217770 263804 168 07 17.5 6.4 40.2s 73.3c -i3.2s

Commissions 123719 111469 1495 i7 11.0 77 22.8 22.6 38.3

Capital raising 108473 6167 29690 75.9 10 20.0 12.5 7.6

5dvisom 83425 49-i 3806 69.4 27.9 15.4 10.0 9.9

Investment banking 191898 110901 68196 73.0 62.6 35.-c 22 17

Intemest 8315 84 9068 15.6 8.6 1.5 2.0 2.3

Oilier income 4.255 1.331 1.439 219.7 7.0 0.8 0.3 0.3

Total revenues 545957 49 352 3969 9.9 .3 100.7 100.7 101.6

Intemest expense 4118 3260 6231 26.4 0.7 0.7 1.6

Net revenues 541839 494092 390 726 9.8 26 100.0 100.0 100.0

Non interest expenses

ompensstion and benefits 315329 28 83 233679 9.6 23 58.2 8.3 9.8

Occupancy and equipment rental 19663 162 i9 14194 21.0 14 3.6 3.3 3.6

Gomosunication and ofhce supplies 23725 18540 19087 28.0 2.9 4.4 4.9

Commissions and floor brokerage 14402 1716 8806 8.4 78 2.7 3.7 2.3

Other operating expenses 39185 26619 23068 47.2 15.4 7.2 t4 7.9

Total non-interest expenses 412304 36499 298834 13.0 22.1 76.1 73.9 76

Income before income taxes 129535 129133 91892 0.3 55 10.7 23.9c M.ls 23.s

31 kk FINANCIA CORP



Year Ended December31 2010 Compared With Year Ended Dccciii ber 31 2009

NET REVENUES

for the
yeai

ended December 31 2010 Institutional Group net revenues

increased 9.8s to S41.8 million from 3494.1 million in 2009 Fhe increase

in net revenues is primarily attributable to improved eqtnty spital markets and

our acquisition 0fTWPG on July 12010

Priocipaltraosactiona For the year ended December31 2010 principal

transactions revenues decreased 17.s to $21 million from $63.8 milliois

in 2009 Principal trsnsactions ies enues 55 crc negatively imp scted by challeng

ing
hxed iiscome marlcet conditions during 2010 svhich contributed to losver

trading volumes and the tightening of corporate bond spreads Additionally

in tlse second half of 2010 iisvestor concerns over credit risk coistinuecl svhicls

led to wider credit spicads
aisd losver client activity in nsunicipal products and

ieduced
trading performance The impsct of the decline in our fixed income

business svas offset by improved cqnity market coisditions duung rIse second

half of 2010

Coniiaissioos For the
year

ended December 31 2010 commission ievenues

incicased ITMs to $123.7 million from Sill million in 2009 fhe increase

is attributable to an inciease iii trading solumes us
equities over the prior ye.sr

Investment baubing For the
yeai

ended Dccembei 31 2010 investnsent

banking revenues increased 73.Oo to $191.9 million fiom SI 10.9 million in

2009 TIse increase is attributable to an increase in
cqnity financing revenues

and aelsisory fee revenues from the prior year
and tlse acqsusition ofTWPG

which closed on July
2010

For the year eisded December 31 2010 capital raising revenues increased

5.9s to 108 million from $61.7 million in 2009

Foi the
year

ended December 31 2010 equity cspital raising revenues

uscreased 9fi.0s to $87 million frons 544.6 million in 2009 he increase

is
primarily atti ibutable to an increase in the number of ti ansactions iii the

current year During tlse
year

ended December31 2010 sse were involved as

manager or co manager in 1q9
equity sindersvritings compared to equity

undersstitings iii 2009

or tlse
year

ended Decensbei 31 2010 fixed income capital raising ievennes

increased 23.2s to $21.0 million frons $17.1 million in 2009 Ftir the ye sr

eisclcd December 31 2010 sve ssere involved as manager oi co manager in

64 tax exempt issues conspared to 369 issues in 2009

For the sear ended December 31 2010 stiategic ads isory fees increased fi945

to S83.4 milliois from 349 nsillion in 2009.1 Ise increase is pumarils attrib

utable to ais increase in the isumber of completed eqruts
transactions and tlse

aggregate
transactiois value frtsns 2009

Interest revenue For the car endcd December 31 2010 iisteresr revenue

dcci c4ed tt 38.3 mill on from 59 nsill iuO is 2009 Ise decreae

iisterest res cisues is prim srily atti ibutable to decreased ui teiesr earnccl on otir

trading inventory during 2010

Interest expense For the
year

ended December 31 2010 interest expense

iiscreasecl 2fi.4s to 34.1 osillion from $3.3 million in 2009

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES

for the
yeai

ended Deccnsber 31 2010 Institutional Group non interest

expenses increased I3.05s to $412.3 nsillion from 336.0 million in 2009

Unless specific slly discusscd helosv the fluctuations in ncsn interest expenses

ss eie pi
issarils attributable tts the coistiissicd

gross
th of osu lisstitsitiois ii Group

segment pi ussarily tlsrough
tlse

acqu
sition of FWPG on July 2010 Dnriisg

rise sear ended Decensher 31 2010 ss added 403 ret ensie proclsicets iisvest

isseist fsaiskers reseai cis sisd tratlers aisci support staff iscluding 219 froiss tlse

TWI5G acquisition

Compensation andbeneflcs lot the year ended Decensbei 312010 coin

fseiss
stiois aisd lseiseh ts

expeisse
ncreasi.cl 9.6 to 331 issilliois fi ons 3287.5

issillioss
is

2009 Ise iiseiease is
pruscipalls

dsie to iscre ssed
coisspeissaticsis as

iesult of the acquisition of TWPG on Juls 1010 off et by tise clinsina

tiois isf deferred
coisslseissatiois expeisse as result ol the sssodihcstioss to ssur

deferred compensation plan svherebv sve rensoved the service requirensent as

prceiously discussed Conspensation and benefits expense as percentage of net

revenues decre.csed to 8.2s for the
year

ended December 31 2010 compared

to S.3s in 2009

use elsange in conspensation and benefits expense as
percent

of net revenues

is prinsarily
attributable to the increase us net revenues antI

profitability and

to lesser extent the reduction in defei red compensation expense offset by an

increase in conspensation expense due to the acquisition ofTWPG

Occupancy and equipment rental For the
year

ended December 31 2010

occupancy and eqsnpnsent iental expense incteased 21 Q5 to $19.7 milhiois

from $16.2 nsillion in 2009

Cammnaicacions and office supplies For the sear ended Decensher 31 2010

consnsunicarions and office
supplies expense increased 23.7s to $23.7 nsillion

froiss $18.5 million in 2009

Couaaissioaa and floor brokerage For the
year

ended Decensher 31 2010

comnsissions and floor brokersge expense decreased 8.4s to $14.4 nsillion

frons 515 milliois in 2009 The decrease is prinsarily attrilsntable to vendor

fsillusg issues ressilting its Is

iglsei
tlsan norissal expense for tise cai eiseleel

December 31 2009

Ocher operating expenses
Foi the

yeai
ended Deceissber 31 2010 other

operar

ing expenses increased 47.2s to $39.2 nsillion from $26.6 nsillion in 2009

he increase is
pi imarily attributable to nserger

iclatcel costs associated with the

acquisition
of 7FPG including approximately $3.0 million in rransactiois costs

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

For the
year

ended Decensher 31 2010 income before inconse rcxcs for the

institutional Gioup segmeist issereaseel 0.3s to 319 million frons $129.1

issilhiois iii 2009 iscreased ison usrerest expense rcsultiisg froiss tlse TWI5G ac

qnisirion
and decreased fixed inconse institutional brokerage revenues and fixed

inconse trading profits have iesulrcd us losvei profit margins

Year Ended December 31 200 Couipaivd Wick Year Ended December 31 2008

NET REVENUES

For the
year

ended Deceissber 31 2009 Institutional Group net revenues

incicaseel 6.5s to $494.1 nsilhiois frons 5390.7 nsillion in 2008

Fhe increase in net ret cones foi the
year

ended December 31 2009 over the

priesr si sv is pi insarily .strribsitafsle to ass increase us
1sri ncip.sl transactions its

esrssseor fsttskto assel set issterest res esssies offset by .s dectease its cossssssissiotss

Principal oanaaccioos os tise
yc

sr ended Deccosbes 31 2009
principal

rrassssctiosss set essste increaseel 59s.I nssllioss os .4t to $263.8 sssilhioss frons

$168.7 sssill tots its 2008 Fhe isscrease svas
Pt

tsssarils attrtbssrable trs ssct eascel

lsnssctptl rrasssacttotss pri tss.srtls its cess isoratc rlebt PC eqstirs sssssrsg sgc

fsscked lsrssscIs sssci sssuisictpal debt deme rss tstrfsuleur ssssrkets auth ssssirssstoss sI

csisromers retest iii

msg so ss sditioosl beth sscomssc procltmcrs

Commissions For the sear ended Decensher 31 2009 coosmission ret cones

decmcaseei 2.5s to Sill million finns 5149 usillioss in 2008 FIse solarihirt

in spi tal mtrkets ressilsed its elecsease its sm adi
ssg

vol sissses as csmssosssers Isat

retsmrned res rs teIisiosssl fixed isscosssc
pm

oducts

In vestment banking For rIse
yeas esseleel Decesssbem 31 2009 mnvestsssesst hassle

imsg seventies iocseaseei fi2.fis to $110.9 sssillion fsons $68.2 usillioss in 2008

hoe the
year

ended December 31 2009 capital raising ret enuts sncscascd $32.0

milhtois or 07.7s to S61.7 sssillion frons $29.7 nsillion in 2008

For tise sear essdcei Decensher 31 2009
eqsnrs casstal c.tisissg ret essues its

cmeasech $22.7 nsiillion so $44.6 osilhion fmesns 821.9 sssihhioss in 2008 Durissg rise

veat endeel Decensher 31 009 sve stese issvolved as sssaisaoer or cci nsanaget

in
edluirv

uneitrst
rstissgs

svlsicis raised total of 521.4 billion cssnspared to

46 its 2008 ass miscreate tsf 5t its rise sssmsssfser ru sisseics sts itt
ssg

fiosss rise

pm stir yeas

om tise scar ended Decesssbc 31 2009 lsxed sseossse
caps

sal using mes etssucs

tsscreascci $9.3 mssilltoms rss .1 msstllioms ft titus Y.$ sssilhesss its 2008
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During the second half of 2009 capitd market conditions began to improve

and we experienced an increase in the number of public finance undersvritings

In addition osrr revenoes were positiveiy impacted by our investment in
poblic

finance offices and professional staff dsrring the second half of 200$ For the

year
ended December 31 2009 we were involved as manager or co manager

in 369 taa exempt issues with total par valoe of $21.6 billion compared to

10$ issoes with total par value of 56.4 billion rn 200$

For the year ended December 31 2009 strategic advisory fees increased 27.9s

to $49.2 million from $3$ million in 200$ The increase was primarily doe

to an increase in the number of completed eqoity
transactions and the

aggic

gate
transaction value from rise prior year

Interest revenue For the
year

ended December 31 2009 interest revenue

increased $.6s to $9.$ million from $9.1 million in 200$ The increase in

interest revensres was
primarily

attributable to increased interest earned on our

trading inventory

Iotereae expense For the
year

ended December 31 2009 interest expense

decreased 47.7c or $2.9 million to 53.3 million from $6.2 million in 200$

Ehe decrease was due to decreased interest rates charged by banks ors losver

levels of
borrosvrngs

to finance firm inventory

NON INTEREST EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31 2009 Institutional Group non interest

expenses increased 22.1c to $365.0 million from i29$.$ million in 200$

Unless
specifically

discussed below the fluctuations in non inrercst expenses

were primarily attributable to the continued grosvth of our institutional Group

segment during the
year

ended December 31 2009 During the
year

ended

December 31 2009 we added 63 revenue producers equity
sales and

trading professionals 19 investment bankers 19 hxetl income sales arid
trading

professionals and 10
public

finance
professionals

arid 54 5OPPOtt stafF

Canrpensatian anti benefits For the
year

ended December 31 2009 cnmpen
satinn and benefits expense increased 23.2c to S2$7.$ million from $233.7

Percentage is riot nsearrirsgful

Year Ended Deena her 31 2010 Gocnpared With Year Ended Deeeatber 31 2009

Net revetrnes lot the year ended December Si 2010 net revenues decreased

$3.7 million from the
prior year The decrease in net revenues for the

year

ended December 31 2010 is primarily attributable to an increase in invest

merit losses In addition sve recorded in irsrpair rnent charge of $0.9 million ott

Irrld tu rrrturity inxrctrncnt dsrr ii

ig
2010 duc tu utimcr thai

termmpur
arv

decline iii value Ehe decrease iii tier reserrsres is offset by the
recognition

of

$2.1 rmlliors
gain

ott rise coriver sion tif our seat membership ott the Chicago

Board Options Exchange to shares
rn conjrrnctinn ssirh irs iii rnial

prrblic
offer

ing during rise second
qsrarter

of 2010

6ocapensatian and benefits Fur the
ycar

ended December 31 2010
ctsnspers

sation and benefits expense increased 517 .5 million to 237.4 million Irons

$60.1 mill ion in 2009 Ehe increase is primarily attrrbtrtable to us increase us

deferred compensation expense tine to the tisodiheatiuts of out deferred cons

million in 200$ Else increase \vns primarily tiue to increased fixed
entsipensa

nion anti higher production based satiable ennspensatinn due to higher prndue

non as compared to the
prior year

Compensation and benehts expense as percentage of net revenues decreased

to $.Sc for the
year

ended December 31 009 compared to 59$0 in 200$

he decrease its ennspensarion anti benefits expense as percent of tier revensres

svas pritssar ily attributable to increased net res enues offset by increased costs

nssoeiated svinis osrr cursnirstred expansion efforts tint irsg 2009

Oeenpanry anti equipment rental For the
ytar

ended Decensher 31 2009

occupancy and equipment rental expense itsetensed 14.7c to 516.2 million

fruns $14.2 tisillion in 200$

Gent ntnniratians anti afflee sapphes Fur the year ended December 31 2009

cnnsmunicanions and office
ssrpplies expense decreased 2.9s to $18.5 nsillion

frons 519.1 nsillion in 200$

6aamissians and fiaar braberage lot the
year

ended December Si 2009

ennsnstsstons and floor brokerage expense ineneased $6.9 million to $1 .7

nsillton from $8.8 nsilliun nn 200$

Other aperaring e.vpensea
For the

year
endcd Deeetvnber 31 2009 other

oper

atirrg txpetises
irrcrttsed .4c tu $26.6 rlrilliuu fiurmi 523.1 irrilliuti iii 200$

INCOME BEFORE IN COME TAXES

For the
year

ended December 31 7009 inconse before ineunse owes for the

Institutional Group segnserst
itsereased 537.2 million or 40.5c to $1 79.1

nsillion frons 391.9 nsillints in 2008 Ehe increase was primarily arrribsutable to

inscrenseci resenues and the
sealabiliry

of increased prodnrctiots as result of osrr

conrirssred expatisiuts of tise irssniturionsal Grntrp segnsetit dnrrirsg 2009

Results afOperarians Other Segntent

Tue folluss
irsg

table
presents

consolidated financial ttsfortssattnn for the Other

scgrsserst fun the periods presersted in thausatds rsrepr pereentageL

petisatints plans We accelerated all nrnssested deferr ml compensation as result of

rise
plan

nsudifieatinnt essrl ri

rig
in son cash pre tax charge of $179 rssilliuts

Other aperating expenses
Fur the year ersdeci Dccensbei 31 2010 other

oper atinsg expenses itscreaseci 14.8c to 583.3 million ft uris o3.9 nsilltons iii

2009 Fire ineretse is pr insar ily attrifsutahle to the etsnsrinsnred grnwtis
ins all

sng

nserst cittring 21110 sviiicii inselntdcci merger related expense of $10.0 million

elated to unit acqstisitiors uf T\XTI5G In addi tints the grusvtis
tf nut eunnsparss

cons tribsnted to nsereaseni SII5C assessnisetits securities
pi tseessing fees travel and

pr utsiutiuns ansci
legal expensses

Tue nscreasc inn

legal expenses is attrnissir nble

to irs trier ease ins rise nssrtssiser tsf csrsttsmer elainsss at isi
rig

front tnlatile nsarl er

etstsditinns Ve are snibjeet to variusts prrseeecfi rigs

cnsd clainsss at isitig pr mn trill

frnsnss mit sectnr itnes bnisirsess nernvrties inch riding lasvsntirs arbitratittis cia nsss

class actions atsni
regstl itnsry nssarners

Ear the Year Ended Decent her 31

As Percentage af

Net Revennnes

far the Year Entdeei

Decein her 31

2010 2009

2010 2009 2008

vs vs

2009 2008

Net revenues 3082 770 779 90.is

Non intenest expenses

Cunspensariun arid benefits

Other operating expenses

237417 60 12n

83288 73864

79892

46954

294.9 0.4

54.6 i4.8

Total nuns interest expenses 320705 113988 i06826 181.4 6.7

Euss before ineonse taxes 323787 11 34i8 5101067 185.5c
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Year Rids December31 2009 Compared WTth Year Ended December31 2008

Net revenues For the
year

coded December 31 2009 net reveoues dccreased

90.100 to s0.6 million from $5.7 million in 2008 The decrease io oct resenues

was primarily attributable to 56.5 mill iou decrease in net interest revenues

to 30.8 millioo in 2009 as result of decreased interest charged for sbort ter or

borrowrogs offset by the reduction of investment losses duriog the
year

eroded

December 31 2009 In additioo we recorded ao impairmeot charge of $1.9

million on held to maturity investment during 2009 due to an other than

temporary decline in saluc

Oompensation and benefits For the
year

errded December 31 2009 compen

satiun and benefits expense of 560.1 million renrained consistent with the prior

year

For the
yeat

ended Decembet 31 2008 sve incurred cnnspensatiorr charges of

525.6 million related to the amottication of units asvarded to Capital Mat

kers associates which were fully amottied as of December 31 2008 Excluding

the rmpact of these chatges the inctease in compensation and berrefits expense

for the
year

ended December 31 2009 over the prior year was pr inoarily attrrb

srtable to arr increase rn strppor per sonrscl as sve contrnsred utrt grossth initia

trves during 2009 During the
year

ended December 31 2009 soc have added

14
strppott

associates
ptimatily

in Informatiors Technology arrd Operations

Other operatingexpenses For the
year

ended December31 2009 uthet opet

ating expenses increased 14.85s to 53.9 milliors ftom $46.9 million irs 2008

be rncrease svas primarily attribtrtable to tlse corstinsred growth in sll segments

during 2009 which irsclsrded increased 511C assessments secutities ptocessing

fees travel and pronsutiun and legal expenses increase in
legal expenses

so as attributable to an increase rn litigatron associated svith the ongoing inves

tigations in connection with ARS and an increase in the number of claims snd

litigation costs to defend industry recrtritment clairsss

Analysis of Financial condition

Our companys consolidated statements of hnancial condition consist primarily

of cash antI cash eqtrivalersts receivables trading inventory bank loans ins est

menrs gnndsvill
Inans and advances to financial advisors harsk deposits rrsd

pay
ables Total assets of $4.2 billron at Decemhet 31 2010 svete up 3305 over

December 31 2009 The inctease is primatily attributable to increascd receiv

rbles tradirrg inventory financial irsstrsrments loarss arscl advances to fin sncial

advisors arsd the recognition of goodsvill associated with our acqtrisrtron
of

TWPG Out broker dealer subsitli
stys gross

assets and Irabilities incltrding

trading inventory stock loan/bottoss rccers shIes and payablcs from/to bmker

dealers .rrrdl
clearing organiiatiorss

snd cI iersts fltrcttratc ssrtlr orrr business lesels

and osersll nsar ket corscli tions The ncrtase rrs assets rs ptimarils
attribcrtable

to the
grosvth

of our comparrv botls organically and tlsruugh the acqcnisition of

IWPC

As of December 31 2011 sstrr liabilities ssere comprised ptrm rrily of sfrort

term hnttosvins of 5119.6 rrsillion
cleposrts

of 1.6 billion at Strfel Bani

and pavablcs to ctrstomer and htoker dealers .srrd clear
irs trtganrz

stiorns of

S212.6 milliors and 311 s.9 million respectisels at srsrr broker desler ssrbsrcbiar

ies as ovell as sccosrrsts syablc
arscb accrued expenses antI accruetl cmpluycc

corsrpensation
of $40 m.9 million Us nseet osrr obligatiorss to clrents and opcrat

mg needs sve had $23 mrllion in cash at December 31 2010 We also had

client brokerage rcceivahles of 5477 million and 3476.1 million rn loans at

Stifel Bank

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Jvlanagesssemst of Our
sqrsm /153

Liqtriclity is esscrstial to otrt bsrsirsess We
tegulatly

evaltrate cash
reqsritements

for current operations corsrnsrtments development actisitir.s and capital cx

penditures and we
nsay

elect to raise additional funds for these purposes in the

ftrtsrre
thtutrgh

the issuance of eitlscr debt or eqtrity urscler ocrr universal shelf

registration filed wrth the SF on Marcls 30 2009

Management asscsse our liquidity position
and

potential sources of supplemen

tal liqtriditv in viess of ocrr operatirsg perfornsance current economic and
capitsl

mar ket conditions and other relevant circunsstances

Our assets consisting
rssairslv of cash or assets rcadrly consertible into casIo

are our principal source of liquidity liquid natsrrc of these assets provides

for flexibility in managrng antI financing the
projected operating needs of the

business Ihese assets arc financed primarily by our eqsrity capital
debentures

to trusts client ctedit balances short ter nt bank loans proceeds from securities

lendrrsg and other payables We currently hnarsce our clrent accounts and firm

trading positions tlrrough ordinary cosrrse hottosvings at floating
interest rates

from various barrks on demand basis arrd scccrrities lcndmng svitls company

osvned and client securities pledged as collateral Changes in securities market

volumes related client borrowrng demands undetsvriting actrvity
and levels of

secsrrities inserstor affect the amotrns of osrr financing teqsniremen ts

Our bank assets consist principally of avarl shle for sale securities retained loans

and cash arsd cash equivalents Stifel Banks current liqsnidity needs are generalls

mct through deposits frons bank clients ansd equity capital We monitor the

lnqsmidity
of Stifel Banic

daily to erssure nts ability to mccs custunoer deposit svith

clrassals mairstain reserve requirements and support asset gtowth

We rely excltrsively tsn financing activitnes and distrnbutions from our strbsidiac

cs fur funds to iriipltmmncnt uttr basinoss and growth stratogies
Nct Lapisal rules

rtstnictiuns trnder tbse borrosving arrangements of our subsidiaries as ssell as the

earnings financial condition and cash requirements of nut subsidiaries
rosy

each Irmis distributions to crs ftom ocmr ssnbsndi sties

We have an ongoing author ii stmon as amended from the Board of Directors

to rcpcrrchase osrr common stock in the open market or in
ncgotr

sted transac

tions On August 2010 the Board aushoticed the repurchase of an additional

2000000 shares The sbsare repurchase program so ill nsanage our eqcrity capital

relatsve to the gtosvth of our business and help to meet obligations
under our

employee benefit plans Under
existing

Board authorisations at December 31

2010 soc arc permitted to buy an additional 203817 shares We currently do

not pay cash dividends on our common stock

We hel eve nr exrsri ng sssets most nf oslo irIs
.s iqnr

md
ins rsarmmr sogetbser

wrth

the fcrnds from operatrons available infornsal short term credmt srrangemersts

anti our sbilirv to raise addrtmonal spital will provide sufficient resources to rsaeet

sour present and anticipated financing needs

Cash F/sm

Casio and cash
eqsnivalents increased $91 milliors to S53 nsnllnons at Dccens

her 31 2010 frons $161.8 mrllion at December 31 2009 Operating actnsities

proviclcd 51 m2.2 rio
illiors of cash

pri msrils clime to ars rnscreasc in
operatirog assets

and liabilities offset by tbse set effect of non cash expenses Investing actrvisies

used cash of S65 nsillison due to pttrchascs
of available for sale and Iseld to

rssatsmrity
scccrrmties as

pat
of usrr moo estnssemrt

strategy
at Srifel Bsrnk psmrcIsases

of

eligible ARS fronsa ocmr cussurssers as srt of osmr sol
sm tsr repurch sse plans

arsd

fixccl ssset pttrclssscs offset by proceeds ft ursa tbsc nsssturits sof asamlahlc ftsr sic

scctrritres ssle tsf iris cstmcnts arocl hsmnk cttstOtsser losrs
epas rrscnts Osmrmrsg tbse

vest ensclecl Dccenssbcr 2010 ssc psmrch msccl 52Th nosillions mrs
hs.ecl assets cots

smstinsg pr rnsarily of mnsfor nsmatmcsrs technology eqsmipmcnt Ic mselsolcb impr osenssersts

and fcrrmsiturc srsd fixtirtes insnscirng mctmvitics
ptos

mded caslm tsf 51 .8 nssillion

principally
dime to the acre ssc ins affihistccl

deposits
as essmlt of organic gr

osvtls

and the
acqsmmsmtmon

of the UBS Acquired locations and proceeds received frons



Cash and Cash Equivalents

We held 523.5 millioo ofcasls aod cash
equisalents at Decembei 31 2010

compared to $161.8 million at December 31 2009 Gash and cash equisaleots

provide imosediate sources of funds to oseet our liquidity
oeeds

Securities Available for Sale

77e held $1.0 billiois in available for sale investment secut ties at December 31

2010 compared to $578 mtllion at December 31 2009 As of December 31

2010 We svcigliLcd avciagc
Uk 0frl investment securities portfolio as ap

proximately 3.67 years Thcsc investment securities provide increased liquidity

and flexibility to support our companys funding requirements

We monitor the available for sale investment
portfolio

for other than
tensporars

inspaii ment based on number of criteria including rise sice of the unrealiced

loss position the duration for svhicls the security has been in loss position

credit
rariisg

the nature of the iisvesrnsenrs and curient mat leer conditions For

debt securities sse also consider any intent to sell the
security

aisd the likelihood

sse svill he tequired to sell the security before its anticipated recosery 7Ve con

ttnually
monitor rise rsti

ngs
of our security lsoldiisgs

and conduct
egular

eviesvs

of our credit sensitive assets

Deposits

Deposits hase become one of our largest funding sources Deposits pros
ide

stable losv cost sout cc of ftttsds that we utilice to fund bats aisd asset grossth
atsd

to dtsersify funding sources We have continued to expand our deposit gatheung

efforts through our e\isting private
client network and

throsigh expansion These

channcls offer broad set of deposit products that include demand deposits

nsoney nsarket deposits and certificates of deposit CDs
As of December 31 2010 we had $1 .6 billion in

deposits compared to $1 .0

billion at December 31 2009 The grosvth in deposits is primarily attributable

to the increase in brokerage deposits
held by the bank and the UBS Acquired

Location acquisition Dur core deposits are compilsed of non interest bearing

deposits money matket
deposit aecouists savings accounts and CDs

Short-term borrowings

Dur short term financing
is

generally
obraiisecl through the use of bank loans

and securities lending arrangensents
We borrosv from various banks on de

mand basis svirls company osvned snd customer securities pledged as collateral

use value of customer osvnecl sectirities is nor reflected on our cuissolidated

statements offinancial condition We maintaits asailable ongoing ciedir at

rangements svith banks tlsat provided peak daily
borross

ing
of $313.5 nsillion

duiing the
year

eisded Decembet 31 2010 Fhere are no compensating balance

equiremeists
under rlsese .srrangements At December 31 2010 short term

borross
usgs

from bsnks svcre 3109.6 millitsn at an
average

tare of .0 ss Is icis

sect collatei slied bs compans osened securities valued at 162.6 mill ion Ar

December 31 2009 short reim horrosvings from banks svcre $90.8 million at

in average tare of i.040s ss bids ss crc collateraliced bs company oss ned securi

ties valued at 16y milliots Fise .ssei
age

bank horioss ing seas $108.8 mill ion

$10 millinis and $132.7 nsillion during the seats ended December 31 2010

2009 aisd 2005 iespectiselv at sveiglsrecl aserage
clails interest rates of I.0Ic

0.990o and 2.280c respectis ely

At Decemhei 31 2010 and 2009 Srifel Niculaus had stock loan balance of

$27.9 million anti $16.7 million iespecrively at sveiglsred aserage daily inretest

rates of 0.2fis .sisd 33c iespectisely
Fhe

average outstanding securities lend

iisg at
rangeissents

uriliced in fin sncing acris ities svei 369 million 53.1 mil

lion and SI 0.4 million during the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 respectively at sveighred aserage daily effective interest rates of 1.54s

1.07c and 75
iespectivelv

Customer osvned secut ities sveie uriliicd in

these art sngemeists

11w impact ofthc ughtunad audit inaicti has rewired in decteased financing

through stock loan as our countcrparries sougist liquidity As .s result bank lo.sis

isancing
used to finance ri ading inveistot ies iscieaserl

Unsecured short-term borrowings

On September 2010 sve entered into an unsccured line of credit with rsvo

lendet totaling $50.0 mill ion We can drass upon this litse as long as cerraits

resti icrise covenants are nsaiistained At Decembei 31 2010 sve Isad no ad

vances
against

this line of credit

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and orher secured financing

Stifel Bank has horrosving capacity
svith tlse Federal Home Loan Bank of $156.1

milliois at December 31 2010 .sll of svis ich ss .is uissised atsd $5.0 issillion fed

era.l fsinds
agreemeisr

for the
puirpisse

of purchasing short term funrls should ad

clitional
liquidity

be iseecied Stifel Bsnk receises overnight ftinds frons excess cash

held in Stifel Nicolaus brokeiage accounts svhich ate deposited into money
market account These balances totaled 31.6 billion sr December 31 2010

Our
liquidity requu remeists may cisange

its rise es eist sve iseed to raise

funds than anticipated to increase inventory positions support more rapid cx

paission des
elop ness or enlsanced services and products aequite rechisologies

or tespoisd to onset utsanricipated liquidity iecluuremenrs We pnimauly rely ots

fi

naisring
arnisinies md disrrihuininns frnni nor siilssidianies fnr funds rn

imsipli

inent our busiiscss atsd
gross

th
strategies

atsd tepnirclsase our shares Ncr capital

rules estricrioiss undei our borrosviisg .srraisgeisseists
of otu subsirliat ies as ssell

as tise
earisiisgs

flisaiscial coisdirinis aisd c.ssls equuremeis ts of our subsidiaries

nsay
cads limit ilistribuitions to its frons our subsidisries

is tise eseist exisri
isg

itsrertsal usd extertsal fiisaisci.sl resources do isor satisfy our

nceds we may have to seek additional outside financing Fhe availabilirs of

outside financusg svill depend ots ariery of factors suds as nsarleet condi

riniss rise
geiseral as ailabiliry

of credit the volunse of traditsg activities rise

oserall availability of credit to the financial services industry credit
ratings

and

creilir
ipaciry as svell as the

possibility
that lenders could deselop negatise

petception of our long reins oi shoit term financial
prospects

if see incuued

significant
losses or if the level of our busitsess

activity
decieased due to

marker dosvnturn or orheisvise We curreistly do nor have ciedin raring svhich

could adversels affect our liquiiliny
and competitis position by increasiisg our

bottoss ing costs and linsiriog access to soutces of liquidity risat requite credit

rarusg as condition to providing futsds

Use of Lipieat Reseiures

On Decenaber see announced that Stifel Nicolaus had ieaclsed an

agrecisseist
bersseets tise Stare of Missouri tise State of lisdiams rise State tsf

Crsloradus aisrl svmtls
.sms issociation of othet St ste secum iries

egularory
asithuri

ties regarding the repurcisase of ABS froiss Lligible ABS ins esrors As
pair

of tlse

mssisdificd ABS
mcpum

ch sse ssffer is isase accelei ateri the
Pt

eviousls amsisnuisced

iepuich ise pl its \Ve have igreed to repurcisase ABS froiss ligible $0.3 inves

tui its four phases startimsg its Januars 2010 and
eisding on Decembem 31 2011

During 010 se repuiehased S39 million 0f AlS at pac At Dcscnsbci 31

10 see esrinsate tlsat oui msstsil cI ems rs IselcI SUm mill trims isf el icible ARS ifter

issuer redensptiomss
tsf 338.4 issi Ilissis aisci Stifel epsuchases of 581 nsilliums

See ltcns
Legal l5rocceditsgs

fui fin them derails eg irdimsg
ABS claimsss

We utilice rramssirioms pay priiscipally its tise fociss tif upfmomst deiss usd1 isures

to fimssnci.d ads isors and certaims kes res emsue prociucei as
pair

tsf our oscrall

gi
osstls sti ategy The initial value of tise tsotes is cletemtoi ised primarily fix rIse

fiisaiscisl adsisors
trailiisg pmoducrsois amsd assets sindei

tssaisagetsseis

Isese

notes are generslly foigiven
riser five to ten year period

based on piuductioms

Ise future estitsiated amot tie stioms expemsse of the smpfm on isotes asssimi msg



lhc following table summariees the activiry related to oor companys demand oote receivable frons January 2009 to December 2010 in thoroaoelsJ

December 31
2010

December 31
2009

Beginning balance $185123 $105767

Notes rssoed organic growth 39777 193
Notes issued acquisitions 4681 31659

Amortication 501621 334071

Other 1938 849

Endingbalance $181357 $185123

Notes issued in corsjurscrion with our acqtrisitions of LWPC in 2010 and the UBS Acquired Locirrons and Butler Wick in 2009 respectively

We hase paid 344.5 million in the form of upfront notes to financial advisors

for transition pay during the
year

ended December 31 2010 As we continue

to rake advantage of the opportunities created
by

market displacement and as

competition for skilled professionals rn the industry increases we may tiecicie to

devote more significant resotrrees to attracting
and

retaining qualified personnel

Net apical Reqrrnemencs

70 nperare rn hrghly regrrlated envirnnmnt md arrc rbje..t nrt rapi

ral requirements which may limit disrrrburions to our eonspany from otrr

broleer dealer subsidiaries Distributions from out broker dealer strbsidiaries

are subject to net capital rules These subsidiaries have historreally operated in

excess of mrnrmtrm net eaprtal requirements Hosvever rfciisttibutions were to

be linsited in the ftrture clue to the failtrre of urn subsidiaries to comply with the

net capital rirles or change in the net capital rtrles rt could have material and

adverse effect to otrr company by linsiting our operations that require intensis

trse of capital strch as undersvrrtrng or trading activities or limit otrr ability to

implement out btrsiness and growth strategies sy
interest ors and repay the

principal of our debt and/or repurchase our common stock Our non broker

dealer subsidiary Stifel Bank is also subject to varrous regulatory caprtai require

ments administered by the fedcral banking agencies

At December 31 2010 Srrfel Isireolaus had net eaprrai of $180 mrllron

svhieh was 30.8s of its
aggtegate

debrt rtems and $168.8 million in excess of

its rninimum
required net capital

At December 31 2010 CSAs and TWOs

net capital exceeded rise minirssrrns net spital reqtrired trnder the SEC nile

At December 31 2010 SN Ltds and TWPIEs net capital
and reserves ssere

rn excess of the financial resources
reqcrrrement

under tise rules of the ESA Ar

December 31 2010 SN Canadas net capital
anti reserves was in excess ol the

finaneral resotrrees requirement under rise tries of the IIROC At December 31

2010 Stifei snk was eonsrder ed ss eli eapitaliced trnder the
regtriatory

ft sme

svork for prompt eorrectise action See Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated

11 nrneirl statemersts for dersiis of otrr retriatory eaprtai requiremerrts

GricicalAccorrncing Policies and Eat/motes

In preparing otrr ccsnsoi idareel hn sneral ststemen ts in accordance svith U.S

gener
ails

accepted aceocrnting principles arsd purscrant to rise tries and tegula

titrns of the SLC sve rrsake asstrmptions trtlgrnents
and estrmates tisrt affect

the reported amounts of assets liabilities resersues and expenses anti related

tliselostrres of contingent asscrs and irahrirrres \Xe base our asstrmptions jtrdg

nsents and estimates on Iristorical experience and various other factors that we

believe to he reasorsable under the crreumstances Actual results eotrid differ

materrally from these estrmates under different
asstrmptions or condrtrons On

reguirr basis we evaltrare otrr asstrmptrons trdgmen ts trrd estimates We also

disetrss otrr critical accounting poheres sntl estrmates ssitls the Atrtlit Committee

of the Board of Directors

We believe tisat the assumptions jtrdgments and estinsates ins olveci irs the

aceotrnring policies described belosv isave the greatest potential impact on out

consolidated finarseial statements These areas are leey components of our

rescrlrs of operarrons and are based on complex tries that reqtrire us to rke

asstrmptions jtrtigments
anti estrm ttes so sse eorrsider these to be our eritreal

recoirnting policies Historically otrr asstrrnptrons trdgrsserrts
anti estimates

eiatise to otrr critical
accotrrsting polieres

arrti esti rssates has not differeti

nsarerr slis from sertrti restrirs

For full description tsl these srstl other aceotrnting poireres see Note of the

Notes to Consolid steel Fin rrscisl Statements

Va/riot/on ofF/iranc/ol Ioscramnencs

We measure eerrai
rs

finrneial assets snci liabilities at fsr saltre on eetrrring
ha

sis including cash eqtrrvalents trading securities osvneti avanlable for sale secuti

ties invesrrssents trading seeurrtres sold but not yer ptrrehased and cierivatrses

Trading securities osvned and pledged and trading securities sold but nor yet

ptrrehased are carrieti at ftir ssitre on the eorssolitiated statements of finaneral

condrrron witis unreaheed
gains and lrssses reflected ors the onsolidated state

ments of operatrons

lie fart valtre of hnaneiai instrtrment is defined as rise price that svotrid be

received to sell an asset or paiti to transfer
liability

in an orderly
transaction

betsveen madet participants at the measurement date or an exit price Ihe

degree of judgment used in measuring the Dir value of financial instruments

gerserally correlates to the level of pricing observabiliry Financial instrtrnsents

svith
readily as ailabie active quoted prices or for svhieh fair value can be

sured frorss actively qtroteti prrees
in active markers generally Irave more ptrcing

obsers
ability

and less judgment used in
rsseasuring

fair value Conversely

financial instrtrments rarely traded or not qtroted have less pricing obsers

abilrts and are meastrred at fair value usrng vaitration motiels that require more

jtrdgnserst Pricing observabiiity rs rmpaeted by ntrnsber of factors incltrtiing

the
type

of hnsneial instrument svhether the financial instr trrsserst is nesv to tlse

marker and nor
yet

established tue characteristics specific to the transaction

arsd overall market condrrrons
generally

When available sve trse observable market
prices

obsers able marker param

eters or broker or dealer quotes hid and ask prices to derive the fair salue

of finmneirl insrr trments In the ease of financi sI irsstr trrnents trans meted ors

reeognrced exchanges the observable madet prrees represent quotations hsr

completed transactions from rise
exeharsge

orr svis ich the fin srsti si rrsstrtrrsserst is

pr irscipaliv rr adetl

strbstarsri.rl
ptrcerstage

of rise srr saltre of unit trscii rsa sectrrrtres md otiser

irrsestmerrts 055 rseti tracirng sectrri ties
piedgetl

as collateral arrtl tr atli ng

seetrrrries sold htrr rsot set ptrrelsased rr haseti ors tsbscrvrisie nssrket
prices

observable marker parameters or cieriseci from broker or dealer prices The

asrilability of obsersable rssarker prrees arsti pricrng patanseters esn sat frorss

prodtret to protitrct Where ssarlabie tsfsser sable rssarket prices arrci prici rsg
or

rssarket rr ameters irs protitrct nsas ise trsecf to dens prree
svrrhotrt

reqtririrsg

sigrsificarsr trdgrssent
Irs cerrrirs markets observable nsarket prices tsr rssar ket

lsrtrmetems rte not rvailafsle for sil
protitrers

arsti fsir saitre rs tiererrss rrsed
trsirsg

reclsniqtres appropriate for ereh particular produet Ihese techniques irssoise

some degree ofjudgnsenr

lot itsvestnsents in
ilhe1trmd or privately held securities risar em not hase

readrly

deter rssins smile lair srltmes the cieterrssirsrriors of fart saitre retitrires trs to estimate

tise alue of rise seetrrrries trsirsg the fsesr irsforrssariors rsaiirbie Amorsg the

factors sve eorssider ins dererrssin
ing

tist fart saltre of irsvestrssersts are rise cost of

tise invesrnsent rernsss arsd
liqtridrry tievelopments since tise aeqtrrsitiors

of rise

irsvestmsserst the sales
prree

of recerstis rsstreti seetrrities the hnancrai crsrstlrtiors

srsd operating results of the isstrer carts irsgs rrersds rnel eorssrsternes tn operattrsg

cash flosss tise
lorsg

ret btrsi tress potentrsl
ol the isstrer rise

titrotedl
rssar kct

price
of sectrrrrres witis sirssilar

qtrsi ity arsti icici that ate ptrbhtly tratied arsd



5Xe bave categorized oor fioaocial instroments measored at fair valoe ioto

three level classificatioo io accordaoce with ASC 820 Fair Value Measore

ment aod Disclosures Fair value measurements of financial iisstrutnents tlsat

use qooted prices
io active marlcets for identical assets or liabilities are generdly

categorized as Level aod fair valoe measorements of floancial iostroments

that have oo direct observable levels are generally categorized
as Level All

other fair value measorements of financial iostromeists that do not fall within

the Level or Level classification are considered Level The lowest level

inpot that is significant to the fair valoe measurement of financial instroment

is osed to categorize
the instrument and reflects the jodgment of management

Lesel financial instroments have little to no pricing observabiliry as of the

report
date These financial instruments do not have active two way markets

and are measored osing managements best estimate of fair valoe where the

inpots into the determination of fair valoe
reqoire significant management

judgment or estimation We have identified Level financial instroments to

include certain asset backed securities consisting
of collateral loan

obligation

secorities that have experienced low volumes of executed transactions certain

corporate bonds and eqoity secorities where there was less freqoent or nominal

market
activity

investments us private equity funds and aoction rate securities

for which the market has been dislocated and
largely

ceased to function Oui

Level asset backed securities are valued using cash flow models that utilize

unobservable inputs Level corporate bonds are valued using prices
from

comparable secorities Eqoity securities svith unobservable inputs are valued

using managements best estimate of fair value where the
inputs require signifi

cant msnagement judgment Auction rate securities are valued based upon oor

expectations
of issuer redemptions and using internal models

At December 31 2010 Level assets for which sve bear economic exposore

were SI 3.5 million or 10.5c of the total assets measured at fair value Doring

the
year ended December 31 2010 we recorded net purchases of$I00.2

million of Level assets Our valuation adjustments realized and uniealized

increased the value of our Level assets by $7.8 million During 2010 we con

tinued repurchasing eligible ARS from our customers as
part

of our voluntary

repurchase plan svhich have been classified as Level assets at December 31

2010

At December 31 2009 Level assets for which sve bear economic exposuie

were 565.-i million or 5.7Cc of the total assets measuied at fair value During

the year ended December 31 2009 sve recorded net purchases of $31.3 million

of Level assets Our valuation adlustments realized and unrealized reduced

the value of our level assets by S3.9 million In June 2009 we began repur

chasing eligible
ARS from our customers as

part
of our voluntary repurchase

plan svhich have been classified as Level assets at December 31 2009

At Decemhei 31 2010 Level assets included the
follosving S94.8 nsillion

of auction rate securities and s78.7 million of priv ste equity and other fixed

income securities

Investments 10 Partnerships

liss estments in partnerships and othei ins cstmeists include our general sod

limited
pai tnership

interests in iisvestment
partnerslsips

sod direct investments

in non psiblic companies hese interests are carried at estimated fairs alue

net assets of investnient
srtnerships

consist
primarily

of investmeists in

nois nsaikerable securities underlying investments Iseld by such partner

ships and direct investments in non public companies are valued based on

estimated fair value ultinsarely
determined by us in our capacity as general

partiser or investor and in the case of an investment in an unaffiliated invest

ment partnership are hssed ois financial statemeists piepaied by ais sinaffiliated

geiseral partner Due to the inlseren uncertainty of valustiois fair values of

rlsese non marketable iisvestments may differ from the values that svould have

been used had ready market existed for these invesrments and the differences

could be mateiial Increases and decreases in estimated fair value are recorded

based on underlying information of these non public company investments

including third
party

transactioiss esidencing change in value market compa

tables operating cash flosvs and financial peiformance of thc companies trends

svithin sectors andloi iegions underlying business models expected exit timing

and
strategy

and specific rights or terms associated svith the investment suds

as conversion features and liquidatiois pieferenees In cases svhere an estimate

of faii value is determined based on financial statenients prepared by an unaf

filiated geiseral pai tnei such financial statements are generally
unauditecl other

tlsan asidited
yeai

eisd flisancial statemeists Upois eceipt of sudited hisaiscial

statemeists hom an investmeist partnership see adlust tlse fair saluc of the

investments to ieflect the audited partnership results if they differ from initial

estimates Ike also perform procedures to evaluate fair value estimates provided

by unaffiliared
general partners

At December 31 2010 sve had commitments

to invest in affiliated and unaffiliated investment partnerships of $4.6 million

These commitments are generally
called as investment opportunities are identi

fied by the underlying partnerships commitments nay he called in full

at any time

The investment partnerships in svhich sve are geiseral partner may allocate

carried interest and make carried interest distributions svhich
represent

an ad

ditional allocation of net realized and unrealiied gains to the general partner if

the partnerships investment performance reaches threshold as defined in the

respective partnership agreements These allocations are recognized in revenue

as realized and unrealized
gains

and losses on invesrissents in partnerships Our

recognition
of allocations of carried interest

gains
and losses from the invest

partnerships in revenue is not adjusted to reflect expectations about future

performance of the partnerships

As the investment
partnerships

realize proceeds from the sale of their invest

meists tlsey may make cash distributions as provided for in the partnerslsip

agreenaents Distributions that result from carried interest may subsequently

become subject to clasv back if the faii value of private equity partncrship assets

subsequently deerzases in fair value To the extent these decreasm in Lur value

and allocated losses exceed our capital account balance liability is recorded by

us Fhese liabilities for elasv back
obligations are not required to be paid to the

investment partnerslsips until the dissolution of such partnerships and are oisly

requited
to be

paid
if the cumulative amounts actually distributed exceed the

amount due based on the cumulative operating results of the partiserships

Ike earn fees from the investment psrtnerships that sse manage or of svhich

sve ate general parrnec Such management fees ate generally
based on the net

assets or committed capital of the underlying partnerships Ike have agreed in

certain cases to svaive nsanagement fees in lieu of making cash contribution

in satisfaction of our general partner
investment commitments to the invest

ment partnerships In these cases svc generally recognize oui management fee

revenues at the time svhen sve are allocated special profit iisterest in realized

gains
frons tlsese partnerships

Contingencies

ITt arc involved in various pending and
potential legal proceedings related to

business including litigation arbitration aisd
regulatory proceedings Some

of these nsattets insols claims for substantial amounts including clainss for

punitive dansages We have after consultation with outside
legal counsel and

consideration of facts currently Lnosvn by nsanagement recorded estimated

losses in accordance svith ASC 450 ASC 40 Contingencies to the extent

that claims ace probable of loss and the amount of the loss can be reason

ably estim sted he determination of these reserve amounts iequires sis to use

significant judgment and our final liabilities may ultimately be sterially differ

cut detci minatiois is
iishetently sublective as it

requires estimates that are



lii additioo impair merit is me issu ed oo loao by loan basis for ooo

bomogeoeoos loaos arid
specific

allosvaoce establrsbed for iodividoal loaos

deteroiined to bc impaired in accordance wirh ASC 310 Receivables Impair

meot is measored osiog the
present

valor of the impaired loans expected cash

floss discounted at the loans effective ioterest rate the loao obsers able marker

price or the fair saloe of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependeot

loan is considered nipaired svhen based on current information and es ems

it is probable that the scheduled payments of principal or interest when clue

accorcliog to the coorracrrral terms of the loao
agreenient ss ill riot he collectible

Factors considererl in determining irsipai rnsenr oclude payment statos col

lateral valoe and the
probability

of
collecting

scheduled
principal

and interest

payments svhen mItre Loans that experience insignificant payment delays arid

payment shortfalls
generally

are not classified as rnipaired \Ve determine the

significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case by case basis

taking
into consideration all of the circunistarices surrounding the loan arid

rIse borrosver inclrndi
rig

the length
of the delay the reasons for the delay rise

bor ross ers
pi

mr payment record and1 rIse arsiourit csf rise shortfall in relariori to

the
principal

arid interest ossed

Once loan is determined to be impaired usually sshcn principal or interest

becomes 90 days past
due or when collection becomes uncertain the accrual

of interest and amortication of deferred loan
origination

fees is discorstinsred

non accrrral starrrs arid
arty

accrued and urn paid interest iricorsie is ssrirrers

off Loans placed on non accr srrl status are returned to rccrrial status ss lien all

del
iniquerit principal ann interest pa riierirs are collected md rIse collectibiliry

of futsrre
principal

arrni interest
pay ments is reasonably assured Loan losses are

charged against the allosvance svheri we belies tIre urscollectibiliry of loan hal

is confirmed Subsequent recos cries if any are credited to the allosvance

Derivative Iusesnraeuts anti Hedging Activities

Srifel Bank utilizes certain dci is arive instruments en minriiiize
significant

nrrsplan ned fluctuations in earnings caused by inter est rare volatility Onir

companys goal
is to manage sensitisiry to changes in rates by offsetting

the

repricing
or riiaturiry characteristics of certain assets arid liabilities thereby

limiting rise irispact on earriinüs The use of dens ative instruments does

expose onir company to credit arid nsarket risk \Ve
isianage

credit risk
elirunigli

strict
cotrirterparry

crenlit risk lirsiits incilor collateraliearion
agr

cements Ar

inception sse deter issirse if dci is ative instrnrrsiersr meets the criteria for hedge

sccounting under AbC 815 Oerisarises arid Hedging Ongoing effective

ness evaluations are rsiacie for irrsrrnrnients that are designated arid
qsr slify as

hedges If the dci is arise dries riot
qur

rI il for hedge acconrntirsg no assessissen

of effectiveness is needed

Jacame Taxes

he
pros

isbn for rnconie taxes arid related tax reserves is based on our

crsrisider rrinsrs rif knossri liabilities arid tax contingencies fur riisrltiple taxing

authorities Krnosvn Ii ibrlrries are amusrri ts that ssill appear urn cnrrrenr ix

rernrrns amunrri ts rhar has brent agreeni rn iii res critic aoerir evrsioris as the

ressrl rrf evaruinaurriris bs tire taxi
rig authorities and amounts that svill fullosv

froru such examinations burr affect years other than those her ng exarii med Tsx

contingencies ate In rbr it ties that niiglir arise from successful challenge by the

taxing asrtlroriries raking curirrar
positron

or iii terpretatiori egarclrrig the

application
of tax lasv to urrr tax rernrrri hi

irigs actors considered iii estim it

rig usurr liabiliry are results of rax arinhits iirsror real experience and consultation

svrth tax attorneys arid other experts

Fopic
740

lopic
740 Income Lsxes clarihes the

accuuntnrig
for

tarrsry
iii income ixes recognized iii an eririrs financial statements and

prescribed recogri
iriuri thi eshoini ann measunrersien arrr ihnrtes for Financial state

merit disciusurre of tax positions
taken or expected to he taken on tcx etnrrn

impact of an rrncer rain nrconie tax position un the income tax return nnnrsr

be ecogisized it the largest aiiiunit th niore lrkel than nor to be sri tamed

nrpuni
aurchir by rue reles ant taxi

rig
anrrliorrts Sri uricer rain nniconnie tax position

ssnll nor be eco if it has less than Q5 lilceinhood of being surstairieni

Additionally 1opic 740
pros

ides guid snce on derecugnitnon classification

iii terest mid penilrnes iccounti iii ui terim pen ions disclusnrre incl rr rnisntnon

Goodnvill and Intangible Assets

Uninien the
puss

isionis of AbC 80 Bnnsi ness Coinbi nations sic record ill

assets ann liabilities
icqnrirenl

iii purchase rcqsnnsnrronrs inciunninnig gorsdsvill ann

tither nitansnbie assets in fair salsre Octet
nsnrunng

rise iii aisne of isscts and

liabilities requires certain estnnsares Ar Oeeemhen 31 2010 svc had goudsvill of

$301.9 millions anel
intangible assets of $34.6 nsilhmonr

In accordance svith AbC 30 Intangibles Goodwill and Other indefinite

life intangible assets and goodss ill are not ansortized Rather they are
subject to

impairment resting on an ansnsrsI basis or more often if es cnn or ch curnissrinces

indicate rhere may be nmpairnsensr This test involves
assigning tangible assets

and liabilities as ssehl as identified intangible assets arid gooeisvill to report

irig units arid eunsparing the fair valure of each
reportinsg

unit to its
carrying

ansuurnr If the fair value is less than the
carrying amount furtlser test is

required to is-neasure the ansounr of the insspannmenr Ike have elected to test fur

guodsvill impair menr in the third
qunarrer

of each cahenidar yeac The results of

the impairment rest perfurnied as ufJuly 31 2010 our last annunal nieasure

nient date did nor indicate any impairment

The
goodsvihi impaimnsenir test is rsvo step process svhsichi

requires us to malee

undgnnsensns
in

dleremnsnniing what assrnnsprions to rise ni rise c.dculrrion Assunip

nuns judgnisents
anch estimates about future cash flosvs and discount mares

are conspiex and often subjective They can be affected by varier of factors

inciunding among others econsonisic trends ann marleer conditions changes in

nevenune gmosvris trends or bunsinsess strategies unansnicipared competition dis

cosnnsr rnres reehnsology
or govemnsmenr regnniarionss

Ins assessing rhe fair vaisne

of uunr reporting unsirs rise soiarnie ns.nnunre of the seeunmnnnes nssarkers arid insdunstn

requires un to consider else business arid nsarken cycle andl assess rIse
stage

of rise

cycle
in

esrinssaring
rise miming and exrensr of future cash flusvs Ins addition to

discounted cash flusvs sve consider other infomnsamnon such as public nsanker

compamables and
multiples

of recent nisergers and aequisinionss
of sinsilar busi

nsesses Alrhuungh sse beinese the assunsspnions judgnsensrs
and estimates we hase

nssade in rise
past

have been reasonable inch appropriate different
assunnsspriuns

1unnignsents and esrinssares round nssareriaily affect oumn reported finsanseiai results

Identifiable intangible assets svhieh are amortized over rhein csninssated use

ful lives are rested fur
potential inspainissent

svhcnever events or changes in

circumstances
snnggesr

rh it the cammyinsg vainne uf an asset or asset
gruunp nsray

riot

be fully recuvenabie

Recent Acconntinng Pranonacesnents

See Note of misc Notes no Consolidated Financial Srarensenes fur infurmarions

regarding rhe effect uf nesv accounting prunouncensents on our cunsuhidared

hn.mnscnai srarenssensns

Off Balance Sheet Anaagcazenes

Insfon ns.mnions concerns insg ourn uff balansce siscer
amransgemensrs

is inselundeni in

None 23 of rise Nures ru Cunsuhdared Financial Srarenssenrs Suns mrsfunnssarions

is hereby incorporated by reference

Dilnnrtion

As of Oecensber 31 2010 there ss crc 726210 shanes of our consnson stock

issunable on nsunrsransdinsg oprirsnss svnris mns
asenage sveighsuech exercise pm ice of

513 36 annnl nr 07 unnrsransdinsa srocle nnnsnr .mnsrs svinis cans mmii
represent



ontracenal Obligations

he following table sets forth our contiactual
obligations

to malce future payments as of December 31 2010 in ehotoancls

Theal 2011 2012 2013 201 2015 Thereafter

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust II 35000 37000

Interest on debenture 55267 2233 2233 2233 2233 2233 44102

Debenture to Stile Financial Capita Trust III 35000 3000
Interest on debenture 62383 2377 2377 2377 2377 2377 70498

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital
IV 12500 12700

Interest on debenture 22876 848 848 848 848 8i8 18636

Operating leases 293015 78420 3901 44640 38988 31145 62921

Consmitments to extend credit Stifel Bank 213747 150576 7771 23239 21984 336 9841

ARS repurchase plan 64250 64250

$794038 5278 04 SI 14630 $73337 566430 539939 S220998

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust II is callable at par no later tlsan September 30 203 The interest is payable at floating
intetest rate equal to three

month ondon Interbank Offered Rate LIBOR
plus .7Oo per annum interest rate assumes iso inctease

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Trtist III is callable st par no earlier than June 7012 but no later than June 203Th interest is payable in artears at

fixed interest rate equal to 6.79s
per annum from the issue date to lune 2012 and then svill be payable at floating

interest rate eqnal to three month LIBOR

plus 350 per annum Thereafter interest tate assumes no increase

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Tiust IV is callsble at par no earlier than September 2012 but no later than September 2037 The interest is payable

in
arrears at fixed interest rate eqttal to 6.780o

per annum from the isaac date to September 2012 and then will be payable at floating
intetest rate equal to

three month LIBOR
plus 1.800 per annum Tlsereaftet interest rate assumes no increase

Commitments to extend credit include commitments to
originate

loans outstanding standby letters of credit and lines of credit which may expire svithottt being

funded and as such do not represent estimates of future cash flow

Stifel Nicolaus modified ARS repurchase plait svherein it svill complete the reptirchase of auctiott rate securities at pat finns its tetail clients svho purchased ARS

through Stifel Nicolaus before the
collapse

of the ARS market in eady 2008 no later than December 31 2011 amounts esttmsted for repurchase assume no

issuer redemptions lsstter redemptions have been at par antI we expect this to contincte

The contractual
obligations

table excludes uncertain tax
position

liabilities of $3.1 million because sve cannot make reliable estimate of the timing of cash payments

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES

ABOUT MARKET RISK

Risk Management

Risks are an inherent
part

of our bnsiness and activities Management of thcse

risks is critical to otir snttndtsess and
profitability

Risk managenient at nm

cunspany is mstlti faceted
process

that reclttires communication judgment

antI knosvledge of financial products and matkets Our senior management

group tkes an sctive role in the isk management process
and

tedlttires specific

admtntstratis atscl btisi tsess functions to assist its tlse idetstihcstots assess

metst mtsn
ituritig

and control tsf variotis rislcs TIse Pt itseipal isks itss ols ccl

its otir busitsess activitics are ntarl et itstetest rates atsd
equity prices crccltt

operational and regttlatnt and legal \Ve has aclnptccl policies antI procedures

condensing risk
tuanagetssetst

antI utir Board ol Oh ectors its cxci cisitsa its

use sight of
tisatsagement

activities cttnclmtcts
pet

tidE res iesvs and discussiutss

svttls management tegarcling
the guidelines snd policies govetning the

processes

hs svbtcb risk assessmetst atsd risk mats sgemetst ate ltatsclled

Market Risk

potential for chatiges
in the salmte of fitsancial itsstt cinients osvned by our

cunspatsy rcsttlting
from cbatsgcs in itsterest rates atid eqttity prices is referred to

as mat ket risk Mat ket isk is inherent to financial nstrunsctsts atsd accsstd

ingly
cIsc scope of our market risk management piocedures includes all ns srket

isk setisitis fits snctal nstrcttnetsts

We trade tax
exetsipt

and taxable debt nbligatiutss including U.S tteasury bills

notes and bonds U.S government agetscy
and municipal notes and bonds

bank certificates of deposit mortgage
backed securities and

corporate obliga

tions 7Fe are also an active market nsakcr its user the comttstcr cqttitv sccmtrities

In cutitsectints svitls these scttvitics sve tssay
tssaitstatn insctstortes in nidet to

enstit availability and to facilitate cmtstnnser tratssactintss

Cbatsges in salmtc of otir financial itsstrmtmetsts tnay resmilt finns fluctttatiotss its

interest atcs credit ratitigs eqmti ty pt ices and the currel ition among tlsese fac

tots along svttb the les el of volatility

\Vc
tssatsage our tradttsg

bttsitsesses fss
Pt

uduct and Is ss establislsed tr scltng

clepartttsents ths st have icsponsibilirs
fcsr each

prtsclttct
lie

traclitsg
itss enturics

are tssanagecl
svitls viesv tnssard facilitating theist craissactiniss cuissiclet itig

the risk and
profitability

of each inventory pusitints
Position limits tts tramhing

invctttnry accnmttsts ate estsblishsed atsd monitored on datly basis We tuonttnr

itsventnry levels and results of the
trading departments as svell as inventory

aging pricing cuncetittatiun and sccmtrities ratins

IfS are also exposed to ni it ket risk based on omit other investing activities

hese investments consist of itsvestmenms its prisate eqttity partnerslstps start

tip cunspanies etstute capital ttsvestnsetsts and cern coupon U.S
gus

entsmctst

sectirities atsd sre itsclmtded mttsder tlse
captints

Insestrnttsts uts tlse cuissuhi

dattcI st sttnsetsts of finsncial cu tstlitiuts

Inceresc Race Risk

\XTe ste exptssed to its tcrest stc risk as resmilt tsf tssattstattsutsg tsvetstnt ies of

its terest ste setssi tis financial itsstrttmctsts antI frntss chsatsges its thsc itsterest

ates uts omit titenest tartsitsg assets itscluchitsg chteist Inaiss stuck lint toss actis

tics itss estitsets ts itss cts tnt es aiscl tcssle agteetssctsts atsd omit fmitsthi
tsg

so mu ces

itsclmiditsg
chietst cashs lsalstsces sttsck letsdtng ictis tics haul butt nsvi tigs

stsmh

repmtrchsase agt cetssetsts sshtch tsstsce these assets hsc collateral mitsdct

its finaticial nstrtttuctsts st tlse broker dealer is rept
teeth daily thsmis

rdqtttning

cnhlatcrsh to be dchtset ed as tiecessat Itstct cst rates ots cI teist balances atsd stncht

burrusv atsd
hetsditsg prndmtce pusitis slsreaml tO Odin cumpatss ss iths the rates

generally flmtctmt
stttsg

its parallel

\Ve matsage nun
itsvctstnry expusmire

to ttsterest tate risk bs setti
tsg

atsd tsintsitnr

itsg
limits atsd svhere feasible hedging svitb

offsetting positions
in securities

sviths similar interest rate risk chsaractenstics \Vlsihc sigisificant purticsn
of our

sccmtrities itss entut es Is 55 dots ti actmiah nsatmtt ities its excess of hse tars these

itsvesturics uts average tunis over scseral titsses
per scar

Additionally ss ttsunitnr on daily basis rIsc Value at Risk VaR in omit

trading put
tfnlins

mtsitsg tets clay
Isuni cuts atsd

report
VaR st 990 cntsfidetsce

lcvel VaR is st stisttc sh technique mtscd to tstt tssste thse prub sbih its of pnrtfnhiss

losses based ots t1se statistical
analysis

of historic sh

price
tietschs and

volatility

nucleI assumes thsst Isistut icsl chatsges its rust kct cntsdittuns si resresets

tatis of fmttmtrt
cbatsgcs

atsd
trachitsg

losses csts sia syis en das cumilch exceed thsc

epmsrrech VaR Isy sintficstst stssntttsts its mttsmtstta11y uhatihe tstarkers thset

thse issudel ttsvuhscs tsmimfser of
assmtnsptintts

aisch
itsptits

\Vhs ihe ss fschics that

die asstiusstintss sisch iispmtts sic use its tsmtr isk nucleI ate casmstsahshe thttfetcts

assutssptiutss
such

its tit5
cmsmild udmice tssstet iahls chiffercist aR sritsssme
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We roaioraio risk management sri atcg that incorporates the use of derivative

instruments to minimize signihcant unplanned fluctuations in eamings caused

by interest rate olaril itv Our
goal

is to manage sensitivit to ch
snges

in ates

by heclgiog the matut ity characteristics of Fed funds based affiliated deposits

thereby ito
iting

the impact on eat nings Bs ust ng derivative instrutueots ss

are exposed to etedit aod mailcet rislc on those derisanve positions sTe
maoage

the to irker rick tssnciared svirh nut cc tare ennrr.tt rs Os
tcr.thltshing

and toothi

toting limits as to the
types

and degree of rislc that
ty

be undertaken Ortr

interest rate hedging strategies ma not svnrl in all mat lest environments and

as tesult may not be effective in
mitigating

interest rste risk

Equity Price Riak

are exposed to cquitv pttce risk as consequence of makina markets in

equity securities 7Ve attempt to reduce the tsk of loss inhet ent in our inven

tory
of equity securities by monitoring those

security positions constantly

thinughout each day

Out
cqrtity secut ities inventories are repricetl on regular basis and there are

no unrecorded gains or losses Our activities as tlealer are client di iven svith

the
objective

of meettng clients needs sshile
eattsittg positive spread

tedic Risk

Ike ate engaged its sat intis ading attd brokerage activities svith the counter

parties primarily being broker dealers In the event counterparties
do not frilfill

thcir obligations sve tasas be exposed to risk Tue rislc of default depends ott the

cieditavorthiness of the
counterparts or issuet of the instiument Xtc

manage

this risk by imposing and monitoring position limits for each counterparts

trading cmiii
terpat

ties conducting regttlat ciedit teviesss of finan

cial counterpat ties estesving security cuncetatratiniss Isolching tnd marking

to market collateral on certain transactions and conducting business through

cleating organizations svhsich guarantee performance

Out client actisities involve tite execution settlement and financing of various

transactions on behalf of our clients Client activities are transacted on either

cash or margin basis Credit
exposure associated ss ith our

prtvate
client business

cotasists
prituarily

of cristomer tuargits accounts svhich are motsitored dails

atad are collateralized Ike monitor exposure to industi sectors anti itsrlividual

sectirittes atad perform atsalyses on regrilat
basis its cotanection svith out mar

gin lending activtties Xe
adjust our margin tcqttitements tfsve beliese our risk

exposure is not appropriate based on maiket coisditions

sTe have accepted collateral in connection svith resale agreements securities

borrosved transactions and cststotaaer maigits Ioatts Unther many agreements

sve are permitted to sell or
tepledge

these securities held as collateral and use

these securities to enter into securities letading arratagetuents
or to delivet to

coutiterparties to cover short
positiotts

At Decenaber 31 2010 the fairs alue

of securities accepted as collateral where sve are permitted to sell or repledge
the

secutities was $864.7 millton atad the fair value of the collateral that had been

sold or repledged svas $109.6 million

By uing derixativc instrdtrttctsrc ac art exposed to t.rcchtt and marker rick ott

those detivative positions Credit risk is
eciual to the 6tti value am in cleriva

tivc if the countet
psi

tv fails to perfot When the f.sir value of detivative

cotatract is
postris

this
getset ally indicates that the

curititerparty
rssses our

compatir and therefore creates
repayrnetar

risk lot urn cutup any Whets the

fair alue of derisarive cutatract is negative sse ttsve the
coutiterpat ty

aisrl

therefute have tin rep tymeist risk We tuini mice the ciedir ut epas metit risl

dens arise tastrrtmenrs by etitering urn tr sissactiotis svith
highs tin

slits curtis

rerparries that ate revtesved
pet iurhically by setuur mats sgetaaent

he
follosving

table sets forth the high loss and daily average
VaR for our trading portfolios during the year ended Decenaber 31 2010 and the daily VaR at

December 31 2010 and 2009 in ehoiuane/a

Year Ended December 31 2010 VaR 6alcnlation at

High Lota Daily Average December31 2010 December 31 2009

Daily VaR $15027 $1894 $6145 $8043 $3277

Stifel Banlcs interest rate risk is
principally

assoctattd svitla
chatsges

iii market lie following table illnisrrares the estimated change in net itarerest margin at

interest rates related to tesidential consumer and comtatercial lending aetivi Decenaber 31 2010 based on shifts in interest rates of up to positive 200 basis

ties as svell as EDIC insured
depostt accounts to custouaers of unit broker

dealer subsidiaries aud to the aeneral priblic

Our primary emphasis in interest rate risk management for $tifeh Bank is

the matehitsg of assets atad liabilities of sinamlar cash flosv and
repricitag

time

frames This tuarching of assets and liabilities reduces exposure to interest rare

movements and aids in
stabilizing positive

interest spreads Stifel Bank has

established limits for acceptable torerest rate risk and acceptable portfolio value

points and
negative

200 basis points

Hypothetical Change Projected Change in

in Interest Rates Net Interest Margin

200 7.8o

100 29.30o

0.00c

risk To etasure that Stifel Bank is svirhin rise limtts established for net interest 100 ola

osargin an analysis of tact interest margin based on vaniorts shifts in itatetest

rates is prepared each
quarter

and presented to Srtfel Banks Board of Directors

Stifel Batik utilizes third
party

setador to analyze the avatlable data

200 tala

The following GAP Analysis table itadicates Snifel Banks interest rate sensitivity

position at December 31 2010 in thoneanels

Repricing Opportnnitiea

6Months 7-12 Months Years Years

Interest earning assets

koans $438850 23032 31990 2744

Securities 286851 108387 444 656 214810

Interest bearing cash 198053

8923734 131419 $4 6646 8217554

Interest-bearing
liabilities

lraosaenioo accounts and savings $280044 252375 948401 143758

Certificates of deposit 94 596 1788

$280338 252971 90189 $143 58

GAP 643396 12152 473543 73796

Cutuuharive GAP 8643396 21844 48301 122097
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Stile Bank extends credit tn individual and commercial borrowers througb

variety of loan products including residential and commercial mortgage loans

home equity loans construction loans and non real estate commercial and

consumer loans Bank loans are generally collateralized by real estate real

property or other assets of the borrower Srifcl Banks loan
policy

includes

criteris to adequately underwrite document monitor and manage credit risk

Underwriting requires reviewing and documenting the fundamental char

acteristics of credit including character capacity to sets icc the debt capital

conditions and collateral Benchmark
capital

and coverage ratios are utilized

which include
liquidity

debt service coverage credit working capital and

capital to asset ratios Lending limits arc established to include mdii idual col

lcctivc committee and board authority Monitoring credit risk is accomplished

through defined loan review procedures including frequency and scope

We are subject to concentration risk if we hold
large positions extend

large

loans to or have large commitments with single countcrparty borrowci or

grotip
of similar

cotrntcrparties or borroivers i.e in the sanie industry Sccuri

tics ptrrchased tinder agreements to resell consist of securities issued by the

U.S government or its agencies Receivables from and
payahlcs to clients and

stock borrow and lending activities both with large number of clients and

countcrpartrcs and any potential concentration is carefully monitored Stock

borrow and lending activities arc executed under master netting agreements

which
gives our company right

of offset in the event of counterparty default

Inventory and investment positions taken and comnsitmcnts made including

undersvritings may involve exposure to individual issuers and businesses We

seek to limit this risk through careful review of counterpartics and borrowers

and the use of limits established by our senior nsanagcment group taLing into

consideration factors including the financial
strength of the coontcrparty the

size of the
position

or commitment the expected duration of the position or

commitment and other
positions or commitments outstanding

Operational Risk

Operational risk
generally

refers to the rrslc of loss
resulting

from our opera

tions including but not limited to improper or unauthorized execution and

processing of transactions deficiencies in our technology or financial operating

systems and inadequacies or breaches in our control processes We operate

different businesses in diverse nsarkets and are icliant on the ability of our em

plovees and systems to
process large number of transactions Tlsese rislcs are

less direct than credit and market risk but managing them is critical partiesr

larls in rapidly changing environment ivith irsereasirsg transaction olumcs lii

the everst tsf breakdown or improper tsperation
of systems or impioper action

by ensployees we could suffer financial loss regulstory sanctions and damage

to our reptrtation
In order to mitigate

and control opei ational risk we have

developed snd continue to enhance specific policies and procedures that are

designed to identify and manage operatiorsal
rislc at appropriate lesels

tlsrough

otit the or garsication
arsd witlsin such departnsents as Accounting Operations

In formatiors Technology Legal Compliance and Inter nal Atidit These control

mechanisms attempt to ensure that operational policies
and procedures are

being follosved arsd th it riot various btisirsesses are tsperating witlsin established

corporate policies
and limits Business continuity plans exist for critical sys

tems and redundancies are built into the systems is deemed appropriate

Regulatory and Legal Risk

Legal risk irrcludes the risk of
knrge

nurirbers ufprisate client group

claims for sales
practice

violations While these claims may not be the restrlt of

any wrongdoing we do at minimum incur costs assoerated svith investigat

ing and defending against
such claims See further discussion on our legal

reserves policy rnnder Critical Accounting Policies and Lstimates irs Item

Part II and
Legal Proceedings in Iteni Part of this report In addition

we arc subject to potenstially sizable adverse legal judgments or arbitration

awards and hnses penalties
and other sanctions for non compliance svith ap

phieable legal and regulatory requirements We are generally subject to extensive

regulation by the SIC FINRA and state securities
regtrlators

in the differerst

jurisdictions in which sve conduct busincss As bank holding company we arc

subject to regulation by the Federal Reserve Stifel Banlc is
subject

to
regulation

by tbse FDIC As result sve are subject to risk of loss resulting from faihtrre

to comply with banking lasvs \Vc base comprehensive procedures address

ing issues ssreh as regulatory capital requirements sales and trading practices

use of and safekeeping of customer funds the extension of credit including

margin loans colltetion activities money laundering arid record keeping We

act as an tindersi titer or selling grotrp
niember in both equity and fixed ineonse

product offerings Particularly when
acting as lead or to lend nianager we have

potential legal exposure to clar iii relati
rig to these securities

offerings
To

age
this exposure conimittee of senior executives review proposed underwrit

inig commitments to assess the quality of the offering and the adequacy of due

diligence investigation

Effects of Inflation

Ourn assets are primarily monetary consisting of cash securities invenitoty arid

rcLeivahle frtm Lw tonier and Lrukcr arid dealer Fhee
riiunetaty

assen arL

generally liquid
arid turn 05cr apichlv arid eoriseqtrently are ntit significantly

affected by infiatron Hosvever the rate of inflation affects various expenses of

our corup my such as ensployee compensation and henehts conimunieatioris

and office ssrpphres arid
oeeirpanney

anch eqtnipment rental svhiehi may riot be

readhils recoverable in the
price

of services wc offer to otrr clients Further to

the extent inflation ressnhts iii isi
rig

interest rites arid has other adverse effects

unpon
tine securities markets it mis rdhversely

affect our firsaneisl
posrtion

arid

restrlts of operations

si STIFIL l\A\CIAI COP \\
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Report of Independent Registered Public Aceouotiug Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Sufel Financial Corp

We hase audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition ofStifcl financial Cotp the Conspan as of December 31 2010 and 2009

and the related consolidated statements of operations changes in shareholders equirs antI cash fiosvs for each of tbc three veat in the
period

ended December 31

2010 These financial statements are the responsihility of the Companys management Otir tesponsibility is to
expiess

an opinion 00 these financial statements

based on oor audits

We condocted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Compan Accounting Dversight Board United States standards
requite

rhar sse

plan
and

pet
fot the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about svhetber the financial statements are free of material misstatement An aodit nclttcles e\amintng

on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statemettts An tttdit tlso inclttcles
assessing

the accottitti
ttg neiples used tnd

significant
estimates made by titanagement as ssell as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits tO5 ide reasonable basis

for our opinion

In our optnton the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of Stifel linancial Cot tt

December 31 2010 and 2009 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash fiosvs for each of the thtee
years in the period endcd December 31 2010

in confotmity svith U.S generally accepted accounting principles

We have also attdited in accordance svith the standards of the Public Company Accountito Dvetsight Board United States the Company internal control oser

financi
reporting as of December 31 2010 based on the critet is established in Internal Control

Integrated
Framesvotlc issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Drganieations of the Tteadsvay Commission and our
report

dated ebruars 28 2011 e\pressed an unqu dified opinion thcreon

Chicago Illtnots

February 28 2011

SI NI IN \NCI SI COl



STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

to e/joioancti

December31

2010 2009

Assets

Cash antI cash
equivalents 253529 161820

Restricted cash 6868

Cash segregated for regulatory purposes 6023 19

Receivables

Brokerage clients net 477514 383222

Broker dealers and
clearing organizations 247707 309609

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 123617 124854

Tiading securities osvned at fair value includes securities pledged

of $272172 snd $287683 respectively 444170 454891

Available for sale securities at fair value 1012714 578488

Held to matunty securities at amortized cost 52640 7574

Loans held for sale 86344 91117

Bank loans net 389742 33157

Bank foreclosed assets held for sale net of estimated cost to sell 1577 3143

Investments 178936 109 403

Fixed assets net 71498 6211

Coodsvill 301919 166725

Intangible assets net 34595 24648

Loans and advances to financial advisors and othei employees net 181357 185123

Deferred tsx assets net 197139 53462

Dther assets 145226 1986

Total kssets $4213115 S316356

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION continued

in thousands
except

share and
pet

shots amounts

December31

2010 2009

Liabilities and Shateholdets Equity

Short term borrowings from banks 109600 90800

Payables

Customers 212642 214883

Broken dealers and clearing organizations 114869 90460

Drafts 73248 66964

Securities sold tinder agreements to repurchase 109595 122533

Bank
deposits 1623568 1047211

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 2000

Trading secnrities sold but not yet purchased at fair value 200140 277370

Accrued compensation 234512 166346

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 170382 113364

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust II 35000 35000

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital III 35000 35000

Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV 12500 12500

Other 19935 9398

2950991 2283829

Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors 8241 10081

Shareholders Equity

Preferred stock SI psr value authoriied 3000000 shares

none issued

Exchangeable common stock $0.15 par value issued 598412

and shares respectively 90

Common stock $0.1
par

value authorized 000000 shares

issued 3521492 and 30388270 shares respectivel 5282 4558

Additional paid in capital 1085474 623943

Retained earnings 232415 24461

Accumulated othei consprehensise income 381 1302

1323642 4418

Ireasury stock at cost 149031 and 4221 shares respectisel 69238 p4
Uneai ned employee stock

osvneiship plan shares at cost

$1349 and 113885 shares respectivels 521 730

1253883 873446

lotal Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $4213115 S316736

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

in chnnsands except per s/sn re amonncs

Years Eat/ed December31

2010 2009 2008

Revenues

Principal transactions 453533 48188 293285

Commissions 445260 3420 341090

Investment banking 218104 2807 83710

Asser management antI service fees 193159 11737 1227

Interest 65326 46860 50148

Other income/Foss 19855 9138 219

Total revenues 1395237 110870 8888

loterest expense 13211 12234 18510

Net revenues 1382026 1090636 870337

Non interest expenses

Compensation and benefits 1056202 71811 582778

Occupancy and equipment reoral 115742 89741 67984

Communications and office
supplies 69929 474 45621

Commissions sod floor brokerage 26301 23416 138
Other operating expenses 114081 8420 68898

Total non interest expenses 1382255 970222 78568

Income/Foss before income tax expense 229 120414 91769

Ptovisioo for income taxes/beoeflt 2136 44616 36267

Net income 1907 75798 02

Earnings per common share

Basic 0.06 2.68 2.31

Diluted 0.05 2.3 1.98

Weighted average number uf common shares outstanding

Basic 32482 2829 2-i069

Diluted 38448 39 28073

See aceompaoyiog Notes to Coosolidated Eioaocial St stemeots
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EOIJITY

ommnu Scarf.

Shares Amonat

Additioual

Paidf

Capital

Rnaiezl

Earnings

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income

Ireasaiy

.ctoek

At Cast

Uuearaed

Employee

Stoch

Owuership

Plan Total

Balance at December 31 2007 23320 $3498 298092 125303 660 450 1146 424637

Comprehensive income

Net income 5502 55302

Net unrealized loss on securities net of tax 6634 6634
Reclassification adjustment for losses

included in net income net of tax 999 999

Total comprehensive income

Purchase of treasury stock

Employee stock osvnership plan purchases

Issuance of stock for employee benefit plans

Stock option exercises

Warrant exercises

811 122

243 37

1004

21480

1062

991
1861

12141

874

267

208

49867

12141

1212

2143
1895

Unit amortization 52393 52593

Excess tax benefit from stock based compensation

Ryan Beck contingent earn out

Issuance ofstock public offering

Extinguishment of Stifel Financial

Capital
Trust IV

289 43

149 224

14 21

14840

11277

6414

5951

14840

11376

64369

972

Balance at December 31 2008 26300 3945 427480 168993 6295 938 593185

Consprehensive income

Net income 7798 779$

Unrealized
gains

on securities rset of tax

Unrealized loss on cash fiosv hedging

activities net of tax

17

80

17

80

Total comprehensive income

Purchase of
treasury

stock

Employee stock osvnerslsip plans purchases

Issuance of stock for eusployec beneht plans

Stock option exercises

Unit rmortization

738 110

72
34

7607
986

42302

72
104

572

102

228

208

83395

13
746

1163

-202
Excess tax beneht fruits stock based compensation

Ryan Beck contingent earn out

Issuance of stock at tlsc marker
offering

Issuance ufstucl
public

ufferiuc

Warrsnt exercises

271 -1

1000 10

29

1333

9260

44 44
91 11

Il

13337

9301

44694

91

II

Balance at December 31 2009 30388 4558 6239-3 244615 1302 242 730 3446

Comprehensive ineonse

Net inconse 1907 90

Unrealized gain on securities net of tax

Unrealized loss ors cash Boss Isedging

actisiries net of tax

3132

5793

3132

5793
For

eigrs currerscy
translation ad rrstmerst

net of tax 40 7-sO

Total comprehensive income

Purchase of treasur stock

mployee stock osvnerslsip plan purch ises

Issuance of stock for emplosee benefit plans

Stock option exercises

Unit amortization

490 74

164

46

632

1130

201096

4738
5645

91769

1638

4916

09

986

91769

16
53738

42

204096

Excess tax benefit from stock based
cunsrpensations

Purchase of T\VPC 437 66
487

2861 33 227 1.2

Warrant exercises 334 13 373 II

Balance at December 31 2010 3813 $5372 81085474 232415 381 69238 521 512388

See accump srsvirsg Notes to Cuusolidsred Firsarscial Staterssersts
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

in thousands

Year Ended December31

2010 2009 2008

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income 1907 75798 55502

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

bylused in operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 23843 23216 13946

Amortization of loans and advances to financial advisors and

other employees 50162 33408 15203

Amortization of premiumlaccretinn of discount on

available-for sale securities 8552 866 93
Provision for loan losses and allowance for loans and

advances to financial advisors and other employees 123 298 1801

Amottization of
intangible assets 5518 2762 3081

Deferred iuwuie taxes 54213 10TO 6168
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 17487 13337 14840

Gain on extinguishnient of debt 6662
Stock based compensation 190731 47962 54356

Gains losses on investments 5431 14303 10843

Other net 4366 2455 24

Decrease increase in operating assets net of assets acquired

Cash segregated for regulatory purposes and restricted cash 6004 21 21
Receivables

Brokerage clients 93765 79688 215146

Brokers de.ders and clearing organizations 63132 198034 70036

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 1237 107131 4478
Loans

originated as held for sale 1130528 8486 32280
Proceeds fiom

mottgages
held for sale 1104317 848045 29344

Trading securities oxvned including those pledged 25316 332315 4624

Loans and advances to financial advisois and other employees 46376 10832 4906
Other assets 22473 14136 6496

liscreaseldccrease in operating liabilities net of liabilities assumed

Piyables

Customers 2241 388 324
Brokers dealers and clearing

orGanizations 13251 62181 2195
DraBs 6284 1763 2081

Frading securities sold but not yet purchased 77230 178436 61616

Other liabilities and accrued expenses 54295 2072 499

Net cash provided bylused in opetating activities 142232 34720 hO293

See acconspanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS continued

in thousands

Year Ended December31

2010 2009 2008

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from

Maturities calls and principal paydowns on available for-sale securities 309646 49259 43950

Salt or maturity of investments 105703 5715 63428

Sale of bank branch 13905

Sale of bank foreclosed assets held for sale 2099 3734 1340

Sale of property 766

Increase in bank loans net 55214 2626 60314

Payments for

Purchase of available for sale securities 747376 568910 24909

Purchase of held to maturity securities 45963

Purchase of bank foreclosed loans held for sale 744 4966 2093
Purchase of investments 121885 u52Th Th39o

Purchase of fixed assets 27736 27892 21647

Acquisitions net 483 251652 1089

Net cash used in investiog activities 568048 850813 86464

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net proceedslpayments for short term borrowings from banks 18800 90800 127850

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 12938 120317 2216

Increase in bank deposits net 593977 762413 92317

Increaseldecrease in securities loaned 11158 1412 114211

Excess tax benefits from stock based compensation 17487 13337 14840

Proceeds from offering of common stock net 136464 6s369

Issuance of common stock 865 2719 2580

Reissuance of
treasury

stock 5045 820 727

Extinguishment of senior notes 23000

Pa ments tolpioceeds from federal Home Loan Bank advances 2000 4000 6000

Extinguishment ofsubordinated debt 1840 1300 914

Repurchase of stock for
treasury

91769 12141

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 515785 1120158 72067

Effect of exchange iate changes on cash 1740

lncrcaseldecreasc in cash and cash
equivalents 91709 77905 191 62

Cash and cob equivalents at beginning ofycai 161820 3972 47963

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 253529 161820 23972

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid foi income taxes net of refunds 54984 15617 31966

Cash paid for interest 13104 12066 1937

Noncash investing and financing activities

Issuance of common stock for acquisition of TWPC 271285

Units net of forfeitures 157546 89633 6609

Payment of Ryan BecL contingent earn out 9301 11376

Liabilities subordinated to claims of geneial cieditois 3166 400

Extinguishment of debenture to Stifel Financial Capital frust IV 59

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

in thousands
except

share ant/per share asnonnts

NOTE Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation

Nanere of Operations

Stifel Financial Corp the Parent through its wholly owned subsidiaries

principally Stifel Nicolaris Company Incoiporated Stifel Nicolaus

Ehomas Weisel Pat rners LLC TWP Century Secririties Associates Inc

CSA Stifei Nicolaus Limited SN Ltd Srifel Nicolaus Canada Inc SN
Canada Thomas Weisel Partners International Limited TWPIL and

Srifel Bank Trrist Stifel Bank is principally engaged in retail brokerage

secorittes trading investment banleing investment advisory retail consumer

and commercial banking and related financial services Although we have

offices throughout the United Stares tsvo Caisadian cities and three Lriro

pean cities our major geographic area of concentration is in the Midsvest and

Mid Arlantic regions with grosving presence in the Northeast Southeast sod

\Vestern United States Our companys principal custonsers are individoal inves

tors eorpoi atioos municipaliries and institutions

On July 2010 Stifel Financial Corp acquiied Ehomas Weisel Partners

Group Inc TWPG an insesrment bank focused principally on the
grosvris

sectors of the economy svhieh
generates

revenues from three principal sources

investment banking brokerage and asset management The investment bank

tog group is compused of rsvo primary categoues of services corporate finance

and
strategic advisory The brokerage group provides equity

sales and
trading

services to institutional investors and offers brokerage and advisory services

to high net worth individsials and corpotate clients The asset management

grosip
consists of puvate inscstment funds public equity iisvestnsent products

and eiistriburion management Tise employees of she iiss estnsent baoleing

researcls and insrirurional brokerage businesses of Thomas 5Xeisel Partners LLC

TWP wholly osvned
stibsidiary ofTWPG were rransirioned into Srifel

Nirolaus during the thitd
quarter

of 2010 flY/P svill retasain svhnllt nss ned

broker dealer srsbsidiary of the Parent

Basis of Presentation

Tlse consolidated financial starenseisrs include Stifel financial Corp and its

wholly osvned subsidiaries priiscipaily Srifel Niculaus Compans Incorporar

ccl All matcri.sl intercompany hsl snees and ti snsacriuns have been elinsinited

Unless othersvise iisdicared she terms we us our or orir conspaisy its

this
report

refer to Srifel in sncisl Corp .sntl its wholls osvneci scibsidiarses

he accompaisyin3 coissol dared hiianei sl statemeists Is is been prepared its

crinformity
svith U.S

geneially accepted aecotinting principles
svls icis cquu

issaiiagemeist
rcs make cerrsin esri mitcs .snci assumptions that sffect the reported

smosin ts We consider
sigisihe sot estimates svlsich are most susceptible tn

change and impacted sinihcaistiv by cidgnsents assctmptiuns sisd

tcs be vsluatiois of fits suet si sssrs sinsen ts and ins estnsents is partnersisips

accrual for contingencies allossancc fos Iosu lessses derivaris insti uments ssscf

hedging aeris iries fsir use of
goodsvill

and
isstangsblc assets provisiois

lot in

come taxes and related tax reset yes and estimation of forfeitures associated svith

stocic based conspensation Acru.sl esulrs ecscslci differ from tisose esti mstes

Certain amocints frons
print pet

iods have been reclassified to confuriss to the

current periods prescnt
stints Else effect of tlsese reciassifleations on ocir cons

p.sisys presiocisly reported consul dared finsiscisl sratemeists ss as taut marerisi

Gonao/idneion Policies

Tise consolidated fiis.siscial staremessts iscissele the sccoutsts ui Stile1 finsiscial

Corp aisd its stibsidiarics Xe also lsave isas estu cuts or tisrerests us otiser eisti

ties for wisich sve us cist es .si state svhcther to cosasolidare bs
dererissiisiisg

svhetiser

we isave cosstrollissg fitsanesal interest or ire coissielered to be the pri slats

henehcias its
derernsiisiisg

svlserhei to consolidate these esstities or nut sse

derernsine svlscrlser rise curt rs is voting its ret est essriry us .s sat ishle issrerest

entity VIP

Voting Interest Entity Vorusg its reresr essrsries are entities tisar isss rrsral

eqrury
ins estuseisi as risle srifheiessr res feusd

expected
frircu rsperarirssss ide

pendeistis
assel ii cqrurs isuinlers svisu has rise

nsbligaiinsis to ahsus losses

or eceis esidri ii rerrirns .sisd rise sight ms issake decisiusss about rise entits

actss iries We eusssubciare sun tug
in ret esr essr when ss deres nsisse ris.sr riset

is eon troll in hnaneiai interest usuails uss nership uf sO us usajus irs of the

snsrissg iisresest

Variable Interest Entity VILs are entities that iaek one or nsore of the character

istics of voting interest entity \Ve ate required to consolidate VIEs in svhich

sve are deensed to be the primary bcnefieisr0 lie primary beneficiary is defined

as she esstiry that has variable interest or conabinarioss of variable inresests

rlsar issainrains control and
provides

benefits or will eitises absorb
issajoriry

of the VILs expected losses is receive nsajoriry of the VIEs expected returns

or iii boris

555 cierernaine sviserher sve are the
prisssaiy fsessefieiary

of VIL by first
per

forissing cletalitative analysis of the VIL coisriol structure expected losses

and expected resieltial rerusrus Tisis
anaiysis

inelesdes reviesv of aissong
other

flsetors the ViEs capirai structure eossrracruai terms wisiels inreiesrs create or

absorb
variabiliryc

related
parry relationships

and the design of the VIE Wisere

qrs.slirarive aisaiysis is isor cossciusive sve perforna .s

qesass
ti tarise ataalysis We

reassess out itsitisl evalsiarsoss of
.sss esariry as VIE asad our iisirial derernaina

non ofsvhether sve are she
prinsary beneficiary uf VIE upon the oceursessee

of certain reeunideratiun evens See N0r 29 fut sdditiunal infernsatiun usi

sriabie issreresr eisriries

NOTE Summary of
Significant Accounting Polities

Cash and Cash Eqniealenes

We consider all
highly liquid investments svirh original nsarrsrsries of rissee

naonrhs or less that are nor sestriered or segregated to be cash eeiruvaiessts Casis

and easis
celruvaleurs

ineiride money nsarket nsusu sI fssnds deposits
witis banks

certificates of deposit and federal funds sold Cash and essh equivalents also

ineissde balaisces that Stifel Banle maintains as the federal Reserse Baisk

Restricted Cash

Restricted casia coissisrs of cash used as collateral for letters of credit selared so

detrain IWPG lease cunsnsirissents

Caah Segregated for Regnlaeosy Pniposes

Our brokei dealer subsicharies are subject nu Rsiie e3 cinder rise Seeuu

ties Exchange Set of 1934 svisicis
reelcures out eumpassy to nsaintain easis or

qualified seersriries in
segregated

seserve account for rise exclusive benebr of irs

clients In accordance wins Rule e3 ussr eunapassy
isas

purrions
of ins easis

segregated for she exclusive benefit of clients at Decenaber 31 2010

Brokerage Client Receivables ane/Alloinance for DonbulAcconssts

Brokes sge cliessr receivables siseluscie seeessabies nI out
cotssp.sisy

fat nkei dealer

sssbsicbsries ss isicis
reps esessm .ssssnscsssrs clue uss easis sue1 nat gus rr.ssssaeriosss sisel

are etses shy ensllarerslized las seecsrinies osvisecl fas eliessrs Brukerage client

nivilaic
ps

isa rule
eusasicritsg

nd firu us

sag rstu lruaiac cAl irs.slií ri Is sscuunsu

usvssecI secusriries ire elsargeel usreresr at rites similas to uriser scuds isa.ssss made

rissousgisucir
the usdcssnt Else reeesv.sbles are cpus

red at their ucimsrassds
sag

priiaeip.si
fsdatsee net of .uhiossanee fur ciucshrfcsi aecocusrs Wisest brnieerage

chess receis sbie is eusasides ed no fse ssssp.sireci the asssussssr nsf rise itaspais usen is

getser.slls
useasured isaseci usa rise fur v.uicse nsf rise securities aensssg as coil uressi

ss isseis is rneascss ed based cats current prices ft urn issdepessdeu suusrces suscis as

listed issasleer prices or broker dealer puce qusoraniosas Securities nwnceI by eus

mnsmers ssclcsdi
sag

those thsr euiiarersliie
usargin

us natiser sisssilas ms stssaetsotis



Securities Purchased Uuder Agreeiueuts to Resell

Securities purchased tinder agreements to iesell resale agreemeots sic col

lateralized investing trsnsactions that ate recorded at their cootractual amounts

plus
accrued interest 55e obtain control of collateral svith marlcet value equal

to ot in excess of the principal amount loaned aod accrued intetest ondet resale

agreemeots
The counterparty to these agreements is primaty dealei of U.S

government secutities We value collatetal on daily basis with additional

collateral obtained wheo
necessary to minimise the isk associated with this

activity

Fiuaucial Instruments

We measure certain fin sncial assets and liabilities at fair value on recurring

basis including cash equivalents trading securities owned available for sale

securities investments trading seem ities sold but not yet purchased and

derivatives Other than those
separately

discussed in the notes to the consoli

dated financial statensents the remaining financial instruments are generally

short term in nature and their carrying values approximate fair value

Fair Vahie Hieiarchy

the fair value of financial instrument is defined as the price that would he

received to sell an asset or paid to transfei
liability i.e the exit price in ais

orderly transaction bersveen market participants at the measurement date \Fe

have categorized our financial instruments measured at fair value into three

level classification in accordance with ASC 820 Topic 820 Fair Value

Measurement and Oiselosures svhieh established
hierarchy

for
inputs

used in

measuriisg fair value that maximizes the use ofobservable
inputs

and minimiees

the use of unobservable
inputs by requiring

that tlse most obsers able
inputs

be used when available Observable inputs are inputs that marleer participants

would use in pueing the asset or liability developed based on market data oh

tamed from independent sources Unobservable inputs iefleer our
assuniptions

tisat market
participants

svould use in
pricing

the asset or liability developed

based on the best information available in the ciieumstances the hieraiehy is

broken dosvn into three levels based on the transparency of
inputs as follosvs

Level Quoted prices unadjusted are available in active markets for identi

cal assets oi liabilities as of the measurement date quoted price for an icienti

cal asset or liability its an active market provides the most reliable fair value

measurement because it is
directly

obseis able to the marleer

Level Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets which

are either directly or indirectly obseivable as of the measurement date the

nsrure of tlsese fin sneisl nsti uments include insti uments for ss lsieh quoted

prices
ire available but ti aded less frequently dci ivatise instruments svlsose lair

value has been dci ived using model svhere inputs to the model are directly

obseivable in the market or can he derived principally frons ni eoriohorated

by
obsei able marker diata snd instrunsents thir are faii ihied using other

financial instruments rIse parameters of svlsieh can he directly ohsers eel

es el Instrriments that Is sve little to no pricing obsei vabili
ry

as of tlse mea

ssuement date liese fin mci il nstrriments do isot have tsso way markets and

are measured using managemeist best estimate of fui alue ss Isere the iisputs

into the detei issiisation of lair value
require sign

ifie.inr
sisageissent udgment

or estimation

Valuatsoo of Fiuaueial Issso nois lit

When available sve use ohsei vable market prices observable marker param

eters or broker dealei quotations bid and ask prices to dense the fair salue

of finaiscial instruments In the ease of financial ussrrumeists transacted on

recognized exchanges the observable marker
prices iepresent quotations for

completed rransaetioiss from the exeisange on svhich the financial instiumeisr is

principally traded

substantial
pereeisrage

of tlse fiir value of otir trading seeririties osvned

available foi sale securities investments and trading securities soldl but not
yet

purchased are based on ohsei sable marleer prices obsei cable market paj
eteis oi derivedl fi om hrcsker clealei dluot.stioiss The availability of observable

mai ket prices aisd pricing paranserers can vary
from product to product Where

as ailable obsers able marlect prices aisd
pi icing

or maileer parameters in
prod

tier iy
he used to dens

pi
ice withotit

reelruri ng significant judgment lis

cci taiis markers obsei vable market prices or nsaiker parameters sic nor as ailahlc

for all
prodlucts

aisd fair slue is derei miiiedl usin techniques appropi are for

each particulsi product Ilsese techisiques ins ols ome deg cc of tidgment

or ins esrissents in illiquid oi privatels held securities that do sot Isas idi 1s

elerei minible lao salues rise cletei nsiisatioo of lao slue
reqsui

es tis to estiiss ire

the value of the securities rising the best infoimation available Among the

factors sve consider in determining rise lair salue of investments are the cost of

the investment terms and liqtudity dcselopments siisee the acquisition of the

ins estment the sales
price

of
rceeisrly

isstied securities the financial condition

and operating results of the issuei eai nings trends snd consistency of operating

cash flosvs the long term business
potential

of the issuer the quoted marker

price
of securities with similar quality and yield that sic publicly traded and

other lactors
generally pertinent to the valuariois of iiss estments In instances

svhsie eeurity is subject to transfer iestrktions the value of the seLuriry is

based primarily on rise quoted price
of sunilar

security
svithout iestrierion but

may be reduced by an amount estimated to reflect such restrictions The fair

value of these investments is subject to
higls degree of vol stility and

nsay
be

srisceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term such the differences could

be material

the degree of judgment tised iii measui ing
the fair value of finaiseid instru

ments generally
correlates to the level of pricing obseivabiliry Pricing ohserv

ability is impacted by number of faetois iiscluding
the type of finaiseial

instrument svhether the fi nanem m1 instrument is nesv to thse msi ket and nor

yet
established and the characteristics specific to the tiansacrion Financial

instruments svith
readily

available actise quoted prices
for svhich fair value can

be measured frons serively quoted prices generally svill have higher degiee of

pricing observabiliry
aisd lessei degree of judgment used in measuring fair

alue Conversely financial instruments rarely traded or not quoted will gener

ally
have less or no pricing observabiliry

and higher degree ofjudgmenr used

its

nseasuring
fairs slue See Note for additional information on hosv sse value

our finaneish instrtimeists

Available for Sale Securities

Securities available for sale are recorded at fair value based on quoted prices
for

similar securities in active markets and other observable market data Securities

available for sale include U.S
.ageisey notes state and municipal securities U.S

agency non agency
and commercial mortgage backed securities eorpoiate

debt securities auction rate securities ARS and asset baeleed securities We

esaltiste these securities for other than
temporary impairment on qusrterly

basis It sve determine other than temporary impairment exists rise cost isasis

of the
security is aeijristed to the tlseo euri cot fair value svirls

.s eoi respond

ing loss reeogisized in current earnings Factors sve considei in determining

svherher an impsiimenr is other than temporary sic the
length

of time and

extent of the impairment the credit
rating

of the securities au the ssucr

svhsether the issrier conrinties to in ske the contractual cash payineists
svhetlser

sve belies the issuer svill he able to continue to issake the coustracrual
pay

meiits

until the sIue ecovers or the securities matuie aisd our compaisys ibiIiry sod

iisteot to hold the investment until its value tens ers tsr the securities matui

We in sv elerermioe that the checliise iii lair shtie of au investment is other rlsais

temporary il mu soslysis of these f.scroi iischicates thssr sve svill not recover mu



Bao/z Loans

Bank loans consist of commercial and residential mortgage loans home equity

loans stock secured loans construction loans and commercial and industrial

and consumer loans originated by Stifel Bank Bank loans rhar management

has the intent and
ability to hold are recorded at outstanding principal adjusted

for any charge offs allowance for loan losses and deferred origination fees and

costs Loan
origination costs net of fees are deferred and recognized over the

contnictual life of the loan as an adjustment of yield using the interest method

Bank loans are generally
collateralized by real estate real property madeet

able securities or other assets of the borrosvec Interest income is recognized

in the period using the effective interest rate method svhich is based upon the

respectise interest rates and the average daily asset balance Stifel BanL does not

maintain any mortgage servicing rights
on mortgages that are sold Stifel Bank

does not engage
in sub-prime lending

The allosvance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have oc

curred through provision for loan losses charged to income In providing for

the allosvance for loan losses management
considers historical loss experience

the nature and volume of the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect

the boriowers ability to repay estimated value of any underlying collateral and

prevailing
economic conditions This evaluation is iishercntly subjective as it

require estimates that are susceptible
to

significant
revisinn as mnre infnrm.s

tion becomes available Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans are

collectively evaluated for impairment

In addition impairment is measured on loan-by loan basis for non

homogeneous loans and specific allosvance is established for individual loans

determined to be impaired Impairment is measured using the
present

value of

the impaired loans expected cash flow discounted at the loans effective interest

rate the loans observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the

loan is collateral dependent

loan is considered impaired svhen based on current information and events

it is probable that the scheduled payments of
principal or interest when due

according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement will not be collectible

Factors considered in determining impairment include payment status col

lateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest

payments svhen due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and

payment shortfslls generally are not classified as impaired We determine the

significance
of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case by case basis

taking into consideration all of the eirctimstances surrounding the loan and the

borrosver including the
length

of the delay the reasons for the delay the bor

rosvers prior payment record and the amotint of tlse shot tfall in relation to the

principal
and interest osved

Once loan is determiised to be impaired usually svhen
principal

or interest

becomes 90 clays past
due or svhen collection becomes suscertain the accrual

of interest and amortization of deferred loan origination fees is discontinsied

non sccrsial status and aisy accrtied and
uispaid iisterest income is svritten

uff Loam placcd on ott accrual status are returned to accrual status ss Lest all

delinquent principal and interest payments arc collected and tlac collectibiliry

of future
principal

and interest paynsents is rcasonably assused Loan losses are

charged against the allossancc svhen management believes the
uncollecribility

of loan bslance is confitmed Subsequent recoveries if any are ctedired to the

allosvanee

Bank Foreclosed Aaseta He/c/for Sale

Assets acquired through or in lieu of loan foreclosure
by

Stifel Bank are held

for sale and initially recosded at fair value less estimated cost to sell at tlae date

of foreclosure establishing nesv cost basis Subsequent to foreclosure valua

tions are periodically performed and the assets are carried at the losver of car

eying amotint or fair value less cost to sell These valuations are performed by

thirdparty appraisal
firm Revenue and expense from operations and changes

in the valuation dlosvance are included in other income or other opetating

expense in the consolidated statements of operations

Investments

Investments in the consolidated statements of financisl condition eontai is

investments its securities that .sse marketable and seetis ities that .are not readily

maiketable These investments are nor included in our bsoleer clcales
trading

inventory os available for sale or held to maturity portfolios and represent the

acquiring asad disposing of debt or equity
instrumeists lot our benefit

One bi oleer dealer stsbsidisries
report changes in fsie value of maelcetable and

non marketable securities thi
otigh esirrent period earsstngs based ott gtuclance

pecavided by
the AICPA Audit antI Accounting Ciuicle Brokers and Oealees

in Securities 1hz lair value of us irketable investments arcenerally based uts

either quoted market or dealer
prices

The Lsir value of non-marketable securi

ties is based on managements estim ste tssing the best information avsilable

svhich consists of quoted market
prices

for sinsilae sectirities and
internally

developed discounted cash fiosv models

Fixed Assets

Office equipment is depseciated on an accelerated basis over the estimated tiseful

life of the asset of two to seven years Leasehold improvements are amortized on

straight-line basis over the Icc cc of the estimated useful life of the aet or the

tetm of the lease Office equipment leasehold improvements and property are

stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation antI amortization Office equip

ment is reviewed for impaiuaaent whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying ansotsnt of stich assets may not be reeoserable

Goodsni// and Intangible Assets

Goodsvill
represents

the cost of acquired businesses in excess of the fair value

of the related net assets acquired Goodsvill is tested for impairment at least an

ncsally or svheiaever indications of impairment exist In testisag for the potential

impairment of goodsvill sve estimate the fair value of each of our companys

reportiiag uisits generally defused as the businesses for which financial informa

tion is available and reviesved regulady by management and compare it to their

earrviiag value If the estimated fair value of reporting unit is less than its car

ryiiag value we are reqtsired to estimate tlae fair value of all assets aiad liabilities

of the reporting unit includitag goodsvill If the
carryisag value of tlae

reporting

units goodsvill is
greater

than the estimated fair value an impairment charge

is recognized for the excess We have elected July 31 as our annual impairment

testing date

Identifiable
intangible assets svhich are amortized over their estimated use

ful lives are tested for
potential impaiusient svheuever events or changes in

circunsstauces
suggest

that the carrying value ofan asset or asset group nsay
not

be
fully

recoverable

Loans and Advances

We offer transition pay principally
in the form of upfront loans to financial

advisors and certain key reveuu5 producers as
part

0f 0ur companys overall

grosvth strategy
These loans are generally forgiven by charge to compensa

ttoo and benefits over five- to
ten-year period if the individual satisfies cert sin

couditiotsa
usually

based ott cotatitastecl employment antI certain perfornsance

standards We monitor antI compare individual financial advisor peoductioss to

each loan issued to ensure futsire
recoverability

If the individual leaves before

the teem of the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance standards the

individu is
tecltured to repay the balance In determining tlse allosvaiace foe

doubrfsil receivables from former employees management considers the facts

anti circumstances surrounding cads receivable inclucluag
the amosint of the

usaforgiven bslante tise reasons foe the termin ited employ tasetst relationship

antI the former enaployees ovetall financial positions The loan balance from

former employees at Oecember 31 2010 and 2009 ssas 52873 and 82492

sespsctivcly with associated los sllossastces of 51392 and 00 ssspcctiscl

Secnrities Sold Under Agreements en Repnrchaae

Securities sold under agreements to reptirchase reptiechase agreements

are collatcralized issvtsting trasasactions that are recorded at theis contractual



for derivative instruments that ate designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges

i.e hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cish flows that is

attributable to partictilar rislc the effective portion of the
gaiis or loss ois

the derivative instrument is reported as component of accumulated other

comprehensive income and reclassified into
earnings

in the same period or

periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings fhe remaining

gain or loss on the derivative instrument in excess of tlse cumulative change in

the
present

value of future cash flosvs of the hedged item if any is iecognized

iii cuin.ut rarnings during thc p5rid ufuhange Xc d0 nut usc dcrivativcs fur

trading
or speculative purposes and at December 31 2010 do not have any

derivatives that are not designated in
qualifying

cash flow hedging relationships

See Note 16 for additional details

Revenue Recogn it/cu

Customer security transactions are recorded on settlement date basis with

related commission revenues and expenses recorded on trade date basis Com

mission revenues are recorded as rIse amount charged to the customer ss bids

in certain cases may include varying discounts
Principal

securities tiansactions

are recorded on trade date basis We distribute otir proprietary equity researcis

products to our client base of institutional investors at no charge hese
propri

etary equity research pioducts are accounted for as cost of doing business

investment banking revenues which include undersvriting fees management

fees advisory fees and sales ciedirs earised in coisneerion svitb the distribution

of the undersvritten securities are recorded when services for the transactions

are conspleted under the terms of each engagement Expenses associated with

such transactions are deferred until the related revenue is recognized or the

engagement is otbersvise concluded Investnsent banking revenues are presented

net of related unreimbursed expenses Expenses related to investment banking

deals not conspleted are recognized as non interest expenses in the consolidated

statensents of operations For the peuods presented there were no significant

expenses recognized for
ineonsplete

transactions \Ve have not recognized any

incentive income that is
subject to contingent repay ments

Asset nsanagensent and seivice fees are recorded svhen earned based on the

period end assets in the accounts and consist of cusronser account service fees

per
account fees such as IRA fees and

svrap
fees on managed accounts

5Xte earn tees frons the investnsent partnerships that sve manage or of svhich

we are general partner Such inanaement fees are
generally

ssed on the net

assets or consnsirred capital of tlse undei lying pai tnerships We have agieed in

certain cases to waive management fees in lieu of making casb contribution

in satisfaction of our geneial partner
ins estmcnt commitments to the invest

ment partnerships In these cases sve
generally recognize

our managensent fee

ieventies at the time svhen sse are allocated
speci

il

pi
ofir iisreiesr us realized

gains 1mm these partnerships

Leases

\Ve Ieasc office space and equipment unclei
opei atusg

leases \Ve
recognize

rent

zxpznsz rzlatzcl to these opzrati sg
Ieaz on str sigbt

line bad over rise Ic isz

term fTc lease terns consnseisces on the earlici of the date svben ss become

Iegslly obligated
for the rent pay ments or the date on svhich sve take

posses

sion of rise properrs for ten uit impiovensenr allosvanees and rent holidays sve

record deferred ient liability
in aceouisrs payable and accrued expenses in the

consolidated st srensents of finanei si condition and snsortize rIse deferred rent

over the lease terns as reduction to occupanes and equipment rental expense

in the consolidated statements of operations

Income Taxes

fe
eoissprite

iiseonse taxes using tise asset aisd liability mssetlsocl under svlsiels

deferred ineonse taxes ire pros
ided for the temporary differenecs benveen the

fin sncial stateissent carrying amounts aiscl rise tax basis of our compaisys assets

and Iiabiliti We establisis saluation aIlrsvaisee foi rlefeued tax aser if it

nsore likely tlsais not rlsar these iteisss svill eitlsei expire Isefore sve si able to

ealize tImed fsenefirs or rlsar future deduetibilirs is tuseertai is

\Ve reersgnize tise rsx fseisefir froiss ais tuseerraiis tax posiuois oisls if it is more

likely rim sis isot tisar time tax
positiois

svmll be stistai med on exaissi is itiois by rise

raxiisg authorities based on the reelsnieal nscrirs of the position Ise tax hems

ehts
recognizeti is

time coissoi iclated finaiseial st steissenis tons stieim
positiois

are nseasureel based rsn tise Iai gest beisehr rimar Is is gi csrei risais fI ikel ilmood

of beusg realized
upois

ulriissare settlenseimr sTe
recisgimize

isteresr aisd Ises.mltes

elated to umscertai is tax isositoims us pius isitsis foi ineoissr raxcslfscnehr us risc

coissoliciared srarensm.nrs of operations See Note lot further inforissarion

regaidusg mmscrsisse r.sxes

Foreign Currency Translation

Te consolidate our foreign subsidiaries svhieh have designated their local

currency as their functional currency Assets and liabilities of these foreign sub

sidiaries are translated at year
end rares of exeisange and revenues and

expeisses

are translated at an
average

iare for the peuod In accordance svirh Financial

Accounting Stand mrds Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification

Topic 830 Foreign Currency Matters gains or losses resulting from rranslar

iimg forcigis currency finaiscial srarcnsrnrs are reflected in aceumulareri onset

compichensive inconse
separate consponcnr of shareholders equity Gains or

losses resulting frons
foreign currency rraissacrions are iiscluded us iser iiscoisse

Recently Adopced Accounting Ga/dance

Allomvancejisr
Creel/c Losses

In
July 2010 the FASB issued Update No 2010 20 Disclosures About the

Credit Qualiry of Financing Receivables and the Allosvance for Ciedir kosses

svisiclm
requires significant isesv disclosures abotit the allosvanee for credir losses

and the credit quality of financing receivables The rcquirensenrs are intended

to enhance transparency regarding credit losses and the credit quality of loan

and lease receivables Undei this guidance allowance for credit losses and fair

value ste to be disclosed by portfolio scgnscnr svhile crrdir quality iimfornsarinn

impaired financing receivables and nonaccrual status are to be prescnred by

class of financing receivable Disclosure of the isarnirc and extent the hisancial

iimmpacr aimnl segnsenr inforimsariois of troubled debt iesrrucrurings
svill also

be required disclosures are to be presented at the level of
disaggrrgarion

than nsanagemenr rises svhen assrssing and monitoring the portfolios risk

and perfornmance This guidance is effective for inrerins and annual reporring

periods
after Decensber 15 2010 Decembem 31 2010 fom out company In

January 2011 the FASB issued Update 2011 01 Receivables Topic 310
Deferral of the Elective Dare of Disclosures About frouhlrd Debt Rrsrruerur

ings in Update No 2010 20 svhich rensporarily delays the effective dare of the

disclosures abormr trouble debt
resrrucrurimsgs

Drlsrm rhams
mrquiring

addiriomsal

disclosures the adoprmon of this nesv guidance did nor have nmarermal mmpacr

on our consolidared financial sraremenrs See Note Bank Loans

Deterioration
oj

rtvdic Quality for Acquired Loans

In
April 2010 the FASB issued Update No 2010 18 Receivables Topic

310 Effect of Loan vlodific mrmon When the Loan Is Parr of Pool ham Is

Accormnred for as Simmgle Asset mm bids clarifies rhe
accotmmsnimmg

for aeqtured

loans rlmar Isave evidence of derermrsraniomm imm eredir qualiry since ormgimsarmon

referred to as Subtopic 310 30 koamms Ummdem rimis gtudammee aim emmrirs mmsav

mmor appls rrocmbled defmr restrtmcrnirmmma DR accocmmmrimmg gcmid mnce to mnnims mdi

cmal
Srmfsropie 31030 Loamms rimar are parr

of pool cs en if rise nmodibcanion of

rimose loans svormld orlmemssmse he considereni rrommbleni debr
mesrrucrtmrumg

Dncs

pool is esrablisised imsdividnm ml lommms simormld mmor be emmsos ed fm omsm time pool

cmnicss rhe emmrmrv sells forecloses or svrires off the loan mmrirmes mm ouid connincme



the first aenual
repoiting penod that

begins
after November 2009 and for

oterim periods ss irhin the first annual reporting per
iod January 2010 for our

compaoy he
acloptioo

of this guidance permits us tO defer the consolidation re

quirements of Topic 810 resulting front rIse issuance of Statement 167 for certairs

of these entities See Note 29 Variable Interest ntities

Sribscejrieot
Erscoes

In Febenaty 2010 the IASB issued Accotinting Standards Update Update
No 2010 09 Subsequent Events lopic 855 Amendments to Certain Rec

ognition and Disclosure Requirensents svhich amends certain
provisions

of the

current guidance including the elimination of the requirensent foi disclostire

of tlse dste through svhich art evaluation of subsequent esents svas performed irs

issued and revised financial statements Tlsis guidance svas effectise for the first in

terim and annual reporting periods beginning after issuance Marcls 31 2010 for

out company Tise adoption of this nesv guidance did not Isave material impact

on our consolidated financial statements See Note 30 Subsequent Lvents

air Va/tie of Financial Ineeriimenes

In January 2010 the EASE issued Update No 2010 06 Fair Value Measure

mersts and Disclosures Fopic 80 Irssproving Disclosures About Fair Value

Measueerssersts svisicls arssends tise disclosure requirerssersts related to recurrirsg

arsd norseecuterrsg
fair value measurensersts Tise

guidarsee requires nesv disclosures

orr the transfers of assets and liabilities benveers Level quoted prices
in active

market for identical assets or liabilities and Level
significant

other observable

irsputs of the Lrit value rsseasueenserst isierar chy includirsg tlse rersons and the

timing of the transfers Additionally the guidance requires
roliforsvard of activi

ties ors purchases sales issuance arrd settlements of the assets and liabilities issea

sured using significarst
unobsers able

inputs level fair value measutemersrs

The guidance becanse effective for us svith the reporting period beginning

Jarsuary 2010 except for tise disclosure on the rollforsvaed activities for Level

fare value rrseasueemersts svisicls svill become effective fot us svitis tise teporrirsg

period begirsnirsg January 2011 Dtlser titan
requiting

additional disclosures

the adoption of this rsesv guidanee did isot have rssaterial inspact on ocre consoli

dated financial statements See Note Fair Value of Financial Instrumeists

irs
orrrsnrrgfir

fl
urifr of Firionri 7147

In June 2009 the FASB issued and subsequerrtiy
codified guidance amending

ASC 860 fransfers and Sets icing designed to insprove the relesance
tepee

seistatiorsal faitisfuirsess rrscl
eonspatabil iry of tise inform stiors risat

reportirsg

ersrirv peosides irs its hrsaiscial staterssersts about transfer of finsncial assets rise

effects of rearssfer ors irs firsarscr ri
posiriors

firsarseisi
per fotissaisce and cash

fiosvs arrcl rrrrssferor cciii tirsuirsg irsvcsis ement if
arsy

irs rearssferred firsancrri

assets Adchrionaiiv rise ness guidance ehnsinares rise qualifying special purpose

ersriry QSPF corscepr ise
guidarsce hecarsse effecris for us svirh the

eepcsrr

ing pericscl begirs rsirsg Januar 2010 he adopriors of tisis rsesv
guriciarsee

chel

nor have rssareeiai
iisspacc on out corssohciateci firsarsciri sr rtersserrrs

NDTE Acquisitions

Jbonrs VI eiael Partners Group Joe

Drs Jcily 2010 see eorsspiered
rise

purcisase of all rise
ocitsrarsdirsg sisar es of

consnsors stock of LV I5L an ins esrrssersr barskirsg hr in based irs Sus Fearsciscrs

diforiria Iise
fsuecisase ss as eorrspieteci pur

suarsr to rise

rsseegee agreemerst

dated April 2f As ccsrssicier arrors at rise close of rise
rsserger

sve issued

appeoxinsarely 3719000 sisares including approxrnsareiy 780 000 exchange shie

sisares to the isuiciers of 7fi5G consrnors stock arsd aspr nxrrssarely 1800000

restricted stock urrirs to errspioy ees of F7fPG svhrch esuireci irs pur eisrse

corssrder atiOi5 sf $2 Tise Isir sricre of tire corsrrssrsn stock srsd restricted

srock ursi rs ssas dereerssirsed
usirsg

rise rssar ker 1seice
of ocre corsi isbn srucie csrs rise

dare rsf the rsser gee ise rsser
gee

furerisees rsur
corssparsy

rssrssiorr of buiicli
rsg

rise

prensier
middle nsarker rsvesrnsenr bank ssrrls

sigrsihcan ny
enisaiscecl irssesrrsren

rrskrrsg research rnd sverlris
rssarsageisserrr capabilities

ise acqrusininrs ssas accounreci for cinder rise
acqurisiriors

isserisod of
accocirsrrrsg

irs

accordarree svirh ASC 80 Topic 80 Business umbmnarmons Accord

irsgiv goocisviiii ssas rsseasurred as rise excess of rise acqcusiriors dare frir sairre of the

corssrdee rrrors rr snsferreci over rise rmoursr of
acqcusiniors

dire idersnihabie assets

acquired net of assumed liabilities We recorded 132323 ofgoodsviil as an asset

irs rise consolidated srarerssenr of firsarsciai corsdiriors svlricis has beers dioc rrecl to

one compaisys Global Wealrh Managerssenr and Institutional Georip segments Irs

nsanagemenrs opinion the goodsviiI represents
rhe value expected from rise syn

cegies
created rheough rise

operational
ersharseemenr benefits rhar sviIl result from

rise irrtegeation of LWI5G busirsess and rIse eepurariors and expertise ofT\VPG

in the invesrissenr banking business During the fouerh
quarter

of 2010 sve final

iced the analysms of the fair values of the acquired net assets and the purchase price

alluLatiun aa result sse recorded an ineectse tu guudsvilii
uf $8198 ThL ciinge

svas peiissaeily
related to the valuarion of rise identified intangible assets by rlsied

paery
valuation fiens and the eompierron of the purchase price

allocarion

Identifiable inraisgible assets purclsased by our comparsy consisted csfcusrorssee

relarionsisips
trade rsaisse and investment banking backlog svirh acquisition

dare fare values of sfi040 $7880 and $2230
respectively

Under Topic 805

nseegee
related reansacriors costs such as advisory legal valuation arsd orhee

professional fees are nor included as consponenrs of consideeaeion transferred

but are accounted for as expenses in the periods mn svhicis the costs are incurred

Transaction costs of $2900 sveee incurred during the
year

ended Decenshee 31

010 and are included in other operating expenses in the consolidated stare

nsenr of operations

Tlse fnilnssirsg table suisimarizes the fair vahie nf assets acquired arsd ialsi iries

assunsed at the date of the
acquisition in enoruanelsJ

Assets

Cash and cash equisalents 80642

heading securities osvned 14595

liss esrrssorsts 44293

Fixed assets 8195

Goodsvili 132323

Intangible assets 1610

Defeeeed tax asset net 88186

Drhee assets 39630

Total assets acquired 5424.014

Liabilities

Notes payable 23 000

Accrued compensarron 47396

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 82333

Total liabilities assumed 12 29

Net assets acquired $271285

L7fPGs estnirs of nperatinrss isase beers nscicrciecI in nscnr cnsrssrsi iciateel firsarscnnl

srsrerssenrs prospectively fronts the ste of acqnrisitinns use ins esrisseirt baniki
rig

resesrels arsci irssrircrriorsal broker age bcrsirsesses ofTWI5CT srerc inregn arccl srinls

Snifei Nicolaus iissmediarelv after the merger therefore the revennnes expenses

srsci net inconse of rise
irsregr

areci bcrsirsesses are nor clistingcirshable
svrrisin rise

rescrlrs of nnnr company he follnss
irsg umnaudired pro

fnerssa firsmrseisl ci ira as

snrrsses rise acqunisiriors isaci occcrer ed at rise
begirsrs iisg

of cads
iser

md
f5i

ersred

Pro foerssa eesnnlrs isase beers
prepared by adjnrsrusg onre historical escnlrs to

irsclcncIe VPGs results of operations adj usred for rise fcsllosei
rsg eissngesansor

ire snions
expersse adj

nrsred is eescnl of
acqniisiriois dare hsie ssinne

sdj trsrnnseis rs

to irsrarsgihie assets rsreeest expense sdusreei foe revised defsr sri nnettnr es arsd

rise mrscnrsse tax effect of
sppis irsg otrr

snanumrory
nix rates to IWI5G resnnl rs ise

nmnacrcIrred pro foensa restnlrs 1sreseisreci dci sot rsecessari iy rcfiect rise rescnirs of

opeeaniorss
risar ssould Isave resulted isad rise acqnnisitinrs

been
eorssplered an rise

beginning oi rise applicafsle periods presented rsor does in indicate rise results of

opeeariorss
irs fnmntrre

petiocis Adehinmnnaily rise cmnaudined pro forrssa rescnirs do

sot rrsclude rise irsspaen nsf isossilsie hcnsi rsess rssnsdei cisarsges sot does in corssider

aiss porerstial impacts of cueeersr rssaeker cnnschriuns or revenues eednrcnnnsns isi



UBS Wealth Management Americas Branch Networh

On March 23 2009 we announced that Snfel Nicolaus had cntcrcd into

definitive agreement with UBS Financial Services Inc UBS tn acquire

certain
specified

branches 1mm the UBS Wealth Management Americas branch

network As subsequently amended we agreed tn acqture 56 branches the

Acquired Lncatinns frnm UBS in font
separate closings pursuant to this

agreement We completed the closings on the following dates August 14 2009

September 11 2009 September 25 2009 and October 16 2009 This acquisi

tion further expands our ptivate
client footprint Pro forms information is not

presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material as defined by

the Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC The results of operations

of the Acquired Locations have been included in our restdts prospectively from

the respective acquisition dates

The transaction was structured as an asset purchase for cash at premium os er

certain balance sheet items subject to adjustment In addition contingent

earn out payment is payable ovei the rsvo year period following the
closing

based on the performance of the UBS financial advisors svho joined Stifel

Nicolaus We have recognized liability of5l 1200 for estimsted earn-out

payments over the rsvo year period The liability is included in accounts
pay

able

and accrued expenses
in the consolidated statements of financial condition at

December .51 2010

Bat/ct Wich Co Inc

On December 31 2008 we closed on the acquisition of Butler Wick Co
Inc Butler Wick privately held broker dealer that

provides
financial

advice to individuals municipalities and corporate clients We aeqrured 00s

of the voting interests of Butler Wide from United Community 1-inancial Coip

This
acquisition

extends our companys geographic reach in the Ohio Valley

region The purchase price
of $12000 svas funded from rash generated from

operations Under the purchase method of accounting the assets and liabilities

of Butlei Wick are recorded as of the
acquisition date at their

respective
fair

salues and consolidated in our companys financial statements Pro forms

Deposits paid
for securities borroseed approximate the marlret slur of thr

securities Seetiriries failed to drlis ci and receive
represent

the contract slur of

securities that have not been delivered or received on settlement date

NOTE Fair Value of Financial Instruments

We meastire certain isaiscial .sssets and liabilities sr fair slur on rceurring

basis including cash rquiv.slents trading securities owned av.silablr foi sale

irirs investments trading
securities soltl btit not yet ptu chased and

derivatives

Ise degree tif judgment used its mcasuring the fair .slur of finanri ul instru

ments generally
correlates to the level tsf

piieing
obseivabilirs

Pricing
observ

ability is imparted hs isumbei of factors including the
type

of fi n.snet 51

instrtuoent svhetlser the finanri.sl tnstrumrnt is nesv to the marker attn sot

yet
rst.sbl ished and the char.scteristics sprci he to tise transaction Financi si

instruments svirh earlily ss ailable aetise
qniored Pt ices fot ss Isich fair sal tie ran

he measurerl from ictts els qtitsterl prices generally svi Il has higher rlegi cc of

priciny
obsersahili rs anrl lesset degrre of

ticlyment
tiserl in measu rio sir

alur otssrt srls Is nancial instruments rarely traded ot not qurst
rI ss ill

yeort

Ily have less ot no pricing
observabilits and Isighet degtcr of judgment us

to mc
ssuriog

fait tltie

information is not presented because the acquisition is not considrird to be

material Butler Wicks results of
opet

ations Isave been included its our results

prospectively
from January 2009

Ryan Bee/c ompany Inc Eat7z Our

On February 28 2007 we completed the
acquisition

of Ryan Beck Com

pany Inc Ryan Beck full sets ice brokerage and investment banking firm

and svholly owned subsidiary of BankAtlantic Baocorp Inc Pursuant to the

stork purchase agreement an additional earn out payment was payable based

on the achievement of defined rrseours over the nsvo year period following the

closing We paid the final earn out payment of S9301 related to the two year

private
client contingent earn out in 271353 slsares of our coospanys commots

stork at an
average price

of S34.30 per
share to the first

qttarter
of 2009 with

partial
shares paid in rash

NOTE Sale of Bank Branch

On
April 30 2010 Stifel Bank rompleted the sale of certain assets and the

transfer of retrain liabilities of Srifrl Banks branch office which resulted in

pre tax loss of 3401 As result of the transaction sve sold S31429 of loans

as well as certain other assets including the building and office equipment of

5661 and the buyer assumed 517621 of deposits

The assets aorl liabilities associated with the branch office were tefiected its

loans held fot sale other assets and deposits in tlse consolidated statements of

financial condition as of December 31 2009 respectively at the lower of their

rarrying value or fair value less costs to sell The branch sale was not classified

as discontinued operations as Stifel Bank has ongoing banlriog operations in

this maiker

NOTE Receivables From and Payables to Brokers Dealers and Clearing

Organizations

Amounts tecrivable from biokers dealers and cleating otgaoizations at

December 31 2010 and 2009 included in rhetoattelaJ

follosviog is rlescri
ptioo

of the alu.ttiott terhoiques used trs osessntre fstr

value

Cash Fqttt
va/coo

ash erluis aleots toclurle highls tqmrl investments ss tb original matttt ties of

tItter months or less Actis ely trarlerl moors tss.srket fuiscls .tre measttrcd at their

itet asset slur ss hich approximates fair slue and elassiberl as Lrsel

ftt.ztrttl Ior tinetr lot6 tg z.tt trits vicE .t.oLtI/e Je tie nrtei

\Vhro as atlable the fat aloe of fi naortal ostrttmro rs sre Is tserl 00 quoted

prices
in active mat krts anrl

reporrerl
its Level rs rI ft o.toctsI ttsrt umeots

tscludr highly liquid instruments ss th quoted Pt
ices stich as equtities

isterl to

arrive m.st kers certai is corporate obligations
sod certain teass ry htstsrls

and other goveromeot obltattoos

If quotrd prices are not as ailable fai slurs tie oht tined it oto prictog sc rs tc

broker
qrtotes ot orhet mocirl based si

rt sttoo tech
is

nj
dir svttb tshsnt .sbl its

puts such as the
prcsrot

sine of estimated cash floss tori eporred es ci

It isarure ol these fsssaocsal tostruosettts titclude
sit is uttsettis lot ss usc1 quot

prtcrs
ate issuable bttt ti adenl Ic ft eqrtctstl ttsstt ttmettts ss lsttse

tt
salo

ts

hcet dct is ed
usiity

model ss her
tsputs to tise

is
ttdcl at dt sis ntis hi

Deceou her 31 2010 December 31 2009

Deposits paid for securities borrosved 94709

Receivable froos clearing organizations 78269

Securities failed to deliver 74729

14732

97658

64626

$247707 309609

Aosoutsts
syablr to brokers dealers sod cleating otgatstzatioos at Drcetssber 31 2010 and 2009 included itt ehenaatttlJ

Deceta her 31 2010 Drceinber 31 2009

Securities failed to receive 78199

Deposits rrceised fions securities losord 27907

Pay able to clearing otgaoizariotss 8463

73793

16667

114869 90460
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in the market or can be denied
principally

from or corroboratrd by obseiv

able market data and instruments thar are fair valued using other financial

instrumenrs the parameters of which ran be
directly

observed Level hnancial

instruments generally include certain equiry securities not actively traded

corporate obligations infrequently rraded certain government and municipal

obligations and certain mortgage backed and asset-backed securities

Level financial instruments have little to no pricing obsers ability as of the re

port
date These financial instruments do nor have active two way markets and

are measured using managements best estimate of fair value where rhe inputs

inro the derermination of fair value
require significant management judgment

or estimation We have identified Level financial instruments to include ARS

for svhich the market has been dislocated and
largely

ceased to function equity

securities svith unobservable inputs certain corporate obligations with unob

servable
pricing inputs certain airplane trust certificates limited partnerships

and other investments Level corporate bonds are valued using prices from

comparable securities ARS are valued based upon our expectations of issuer

redemptions and using internal discounted rash fiosv models

Jniesemenes

Investments in public companies are valued based on quoted prices in active

markets and reported in Level Investments in certain private equity securities

and partnerships with unobservable
inputs

and ARS for svhich the market has

been dislocated and
largely

ceased to function are reported as Level assets In

vestments in certain equity securities svirh unobservable inputs are valued using

managements best estimate of fair value where the
inputs require significant

managensent judgment ARS are valued based upon our expectations of issuer

redemptions and using internal discounted rash fiosv models

Investments in
partnerships

and other investments include our general
and

limited partnership interests in investment pairnerships
and direct investments

in non public companies These interests are carried at estimated fair value

The net assets of investment partnerships ronsist primarily of investments in

non-marketable securities The undedying investments held by such partner

ships and direct investments in non public companies are valued based on

the estimated fair value
ultimately

determined by us in our capacity as general

partner
or investor and in the rise of an investment in an unaffihiated invest

ment partnership are based on financial statements prepared by an unaffiliated

general partner

The valuation of these investments requires significant management judgment

due to the absence of quoted market prices inherent lark of
liquidity

and

long term nature of these assets As result these values cannot be determined

with
precision

and the calculated fair value estimates may not be realizable in

current sale or immediate settlement of the instrument

Dei zraettrs

Derivatives are valued using quoted market
prices

when available or
pricing

models based on the net present
value of estimated future rash flows he

valuation models used require marker observable inputs inrluding rontrartual

terms market
prices yield rurves rredit curves and measures of

volatility

hese measurements are elassihed as Level ivirhin the fair value hierarchy and

are used to value interest rate ssvaps

STIELL FINANCIAL CoRr AND Sul3slDlAlLlks



The following table summarizes the valuation of our financial instruments by pricing observabiliry
levels as of December 31 2010 and 2009 in thousands

Deeemb cr31 2010

Total Level Level Level

Assets

Cash
equivalents 15675 167

Trading securities owned

U.S government agency securities 86882 86882

U.S government securities 9038 9038

Corporate securities

Fixed income securities 221145 47001 133901 40243

Equity securities 46877 4639 482

State and municipal securities 80228 80228

Fotal
trading

securities owned 444170 102434 301 493 40243

Available-for-sale securities

U.S government agency securities 25030 25030

State and municipal securities 26343 14907 11436

Mortgage-bacleed ccuritiec

Agency 697163 697163

Non agency 29273 29273

Commercial 67996 67996

Corporate fixed income securities 154901 34897 120004

Asset backed securities 12008 12008

Total available-for sale securities 1012714 34897 966381 11436

Investments

Corporate equity securities 3335 3335

Mutual funds 32193 32193

U.S goveinment
securities 8751 8751

Auction rate securities

Equity securities 76826 76826

Municipal securities 6533 633
Other 51298 10489 2307 38502

Total investm7nts 178936 4768 2307 121861

$1651495 5207 74 51 0181 5173340

Eiabilities

Trading securities sold but not yet purchased

U.S government agency
securities 664 66-s

U.S
gus

ci nment secuutics 131561 13161

Corpoi ate securities

Fixed income sccurities 61026 1880 376 68

Lquitv securities 6800 6780 20

State and municipal securities 89 89

Total
tiading

securities sold hut not
yet purchased 200140 16 38299 468

Seeuuties sold but not
yet purchased 19935 1993

Derivatives contracts 9259 9559

229334 177091 4h 468

Ineltided in other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition

Included in aecututts payable and accrued expenses in tlse consolidated statements of financial condition

STIFF INA\Cl 71 Col SNI SF Is



Dccciii be 31 2009

Total Level Level Level

Assets

Cash
equivalents 3824 3824

Trading securities owned

U.S government agency securities

U.S government securities

Corporate securities

Fixed income securities

158724

20254

209950

20254

3641

158724

172166 1243

Equity securities

State and municipal securities

18505

47458

18505

47458

Total
trading

securities owned 454891 75300 378348 1243

Available for-sale secorities

U.S
government agency securities

State and municipal securities

Mortgage backed securities

Agency

Non agency

Commercial

1011

992

433019

38466

47640

1011

99

433019

38466

47640

Corporate fixed income securities

Asset backcd securities

42890

14470

32204 10686

11777 2693

Total available-for sale securities 578488 32204 543591 2693

Investments

Corporate equity sccuritics

Mutual funds

2671

28597

2671

28597

U.S govemment securities

Asiction rate securities

7266 266

Pquity securities

Municipal securities

Other

46297

9T0b

6536 672 438

46297

US

5-s26

Thtal investments 101073 39206 438 61429

$1138276 00334 S92377 5636

Liabilities

Trading securities sold but not yet purchased

gosernment securities

U.S
gos

erntncnt agencs secsirities

Cot porate sccurities

fixed income securities

127953

1537

122491

12793

11744

13

110747

quity
securities

State and municip.sl seesit ties

25057

332

Th0
332

fOal
trading

securities solti bitt not
yet purchased 277370 16 174 112616

Derivatives contracts 78 78

277448 $164754 511269i

lnelstded in accosints payable mcl tccrsiecl expenses itt the consolidated statements of financial cottdition

Our eotnpanys ittvestment in U.S
govet

ntisent secstt its used to funtl ttur venture capit tI tetivities itt qsialified issttttri bstsi nesses is classibecl as held to maturity

tnd is not subject to fait value accounting therefore it is not itseluded in the above
analysis

of fair value at December 31 2009 Isis itsvcstmetst is itseluded its

investments in the consolidated st stements of hnanetal condition at December 31 2009

ShELL FINANCIAL Coo NND SuoSlol \RILS



The following table summarizes the changes in Esir value carrying values associated wirh Level financial instrumeists during the
yesis

ended December31 2010

in thousands

Year Ended December 31 2010

Financial

FinaucialAssecs Liabilities

Corporate

Available for-sale Investments

Anction Rate Anti-ion Rate Anction Rate Corparaee

Fixed laconic Securities Asset-Backed Securities Securities Fivecl Income

Securities Municipal Securities Equity Municipal Other Securities

Balance at December 31 2009 1243 2693 $46297 9706 5426

Unreslieed gains/Iosses

Included in changes in net assers 509 161 938 134
Included in DCI 998 887

Realised gainsllossesY 206 219 629 216 6$

Purchases issuances settlements net 36337 10219 3580 3200 2937 3677

Transfers

Into Level 156 $90

ut of level sg3

Net change 39000 11436 2693 30529 31 33076 468

Balance at December 31 2010 $40243 $11436 $76826 6533 $38502 $4685

Included in
trading

securities osvncd in the consolidated statensents of financial condition

Included in trading securities sold but not yer purchased in tlse consolidated statements of financial condition

The resulrs included in rhe table above are only component of the oserall

trading stiategies of our company The table above does not
present

Level

or Level valued assets or liabilities The changes to our companys Level

classified instruments were principally
result of purchases ofARS from our

customers principal pay clowns of our available for sale secuuties realized

and uniealized gems and losses redemptions ofARS at pat and the addition

of partnership interests as restilt of the merger svith T7TPG during the year

ended Decembei 31 2010 Theie svere no changes in unrealized gains/losses

recorded in carnings for the
yesr

ended December 31 2010 relating to Level

assets still held at December 31 2010 Investment
gains

and losses of our

nvcstments are included us our consolidated statensents of cspecations ss

component of otiser income

TmansJiis Within i-hi Fan Valuc Hicraiehy

We assess out financial instruments on quarterly basis to determine the ap

propri
ste claifiation ssithin the fair salue hierarChy defined by lopic $20

Transfers betsveen fsir value classific stions ocetir svlsen there
cisanges

in

pricing
obsei vabilitv levels Transfers of hnancial instrtimcnts amona the levels

are deemed to occur st the ciscl of the reporting pci
ocl Ihere svere no material

trsns feu becsseen tsui Let ci snd Level classi ficdI nsti uments dlturi ng the sr

ended December 31 7010

The follossin table sumunai uses the changes is fair sl cue can
sing

vsl cues associ

ated ss th Les ci financisl insti uments dunn the sesrs ended Decensber 31

2009 in ciseoaucl

Realized and unrealized gainsllosses related to trading securities and investments ate reported
in other income in the ccsnsolidatech statements of operatiouss

Unrealized gainsllosses related to available-foi-sale securities ate reported in accumulated otheu comprehensise income

Year Ended Dcccnibcr 31 2009

6orporate

fuuescnenca

Auceiou Racc Auction Rate

Fixed Income Asset Backed Securities Sccui ci i-s

SecuricieT Securities2 Equity Iviunicipal Other

Balance at December 31 2008 4161 $10423 11470 $7039 5169

Unrealized gainsllosses

Included in changes in net assets 582 1363 58 410

Included in DCI 3280
Realized gains 448

Iurchases issuances settlensents net 4020 i-nO 36690 30

Transfers inlout of Level 236 503

Net chsnge 291 gy 303 34 37 667 277

Balance at December 31 2009 1243 2693 i6297 9706 5426

Included
is

trsdi
isg

securities osvned us tise coisscslidated statemeists of flisaisci si condlitinis

lisclticlecl us as silable for sic secunitics in thuc consolidated statements of fi isaiscial coischition

Realized aiscl cusreslieecl gaiisslIosses iclated no tnsdus9 seccu ties sncl iiss estnseists sic nepnsi ted in citisci iscoisse is the cnsissoliciatecl st sccisscists isf
opci

atiuiss

Unrealiecci gaiissllosses
nclsted to svsil sble tsr sale secui itues aie cpuntccl

us accuussulstecl otisen
cuisspi

eiseissisc iscoisse

IIN\NCI\L 5Sf



Fan Value of Financial Insti uments

The following reflects the fair value of financial instruments as of December 31 2010 and 2009 svherher or not recognized in the consolidated statements of

financial condition at fair value in thousands

Decemb cr31 2010 Decetab cr31 2009

carrying Estimated carrying Estimated

Value Fair Va/ne Va/tie Fair Value

Financial aosots

cash and cash
equivalents 253529 253529 161820 161820

Restricted cash 6868 6868

cash segregated for regulatory purposes 6023 6023 19 19

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 123617 123617 124854 124854

Trading securities owned 444170 444170 454891 454891

Available for sale securities 1012714 1012714 578488 578488

Held to maturity securities 52640 52984 7574 4276

Loans held for sale 86344 86344 91117 91117

Bank loans 389742 376176 335157 332437

Investments 178936 178936 109403 109403

Financial liabilities

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 109595 109595 122233 122233

Non interest hearing deposits 8197 7980 19221 19013

Interest bearing deposits 1615371 1565199 1027690 1027403

Eedoral Home Loan Bank advances 2000 2000

Trading securities sold but not
yet purchased 200140 200140 277 370 277370

Securities sold but not yet purchased 19935 19935

Derivative contracts 9259 9259 78 78

Liabilities subordinated to the clsims of
general

creditors 8241 7739 10081 9299

value approximates fair value

Included in other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the consolidated statements of financial condition

The following as supplemented by the discussion above describes the valua

tion techniques used in estimating the fui value of our financial instruments as

of Deccmbcr 31 2010 and 2009

Financial Assets

Securities Puiclvciiel Uric/es Agree ineuts to Ilesell

Securities purch ised undci ireemcnts to resell arc collatcr.ilized
fin.incing

rrinsactions that src recorded it tlsci contractual amounts plus accrued

inteicst he
carrying

values at Dcccmhei 31 0l0 and 2009 approximite

fur siluc

He/el to f/acorn Sicuiities

Securities held to nsaturirv arc ccordcd at amortized cost basccl on oui com

pusy positive
intent aisd abi

lit to hokf tfsese securities to maturity Securities

held to msturirv uscludc asset backed securities consisting of collateralized debt

obliyation securities and ABS The fsir saluc is dctciminccf using several factors

hosves er primary weight is
given

to discounted cish flosv modeling techniques

that incorporated an estimated discount iarc based upon icccnt observable debt

security issuinccs ssi thu similar characteristics

Chic decrease in fai value bclosv the in ving amount of oui asset icked

security at Deccmbci 31 2010 uid 009 is
pi

insai ily due to uisrcalized losses

that were caused by ilhiquid markets foi collateralized debt obligations global

disruptions
in the credit markets increased supply of collateralized debt

obliga

non secondu market securities from distressed sellers usd difficult times ui

the banking sccroi which has lead to significant amount of binlc failures i1se

decrease in fuit sal ue hclosv the carrying amount of our isset backed sccuriri as

of Dccensber 31 2010 svas offset by ABS unrealized gains

Loas F/el fbi SuIt

oins held foi sale consist of fixed rare and adjust iblc rite resiclen tial rcsl estate

mortgage loans in tended for sale Loans held for sale art statcnl at lowei of cosi

oi fair value Pair alue is dcrernsi ned based on prevaili niai ket
prices

for

loans ss iuh similar ch iracterisrics oi on sale conni act prices he ciii yin aluc

.is of Dcccmhci 2010 uscl 2009 approxim ste fui value

Barth loam

ad values of mortgage loans and commercial loans svere estimated using

ufiscounted ish fiosv method form of the income appro scfs Discount rates

svere cletcrm ned considei ing rates at svhich similar portfolios of loans would be

nsadc under current conditions and considering liquidity spreads apphicuble to

eich loan portfolio based on the secondary ni urkcr

Financial Liabilities

Sri us ities So/el Uric/ti elgmetini ins to Ilep sri chase

Securities sold nuder agrccmcis ts to repurchase arc collateralized fin uncuis

ni ansactions that ai rccoi fed at their conti actu.ul amounts plus
accrued

intercst lie can yi ug ilucs at December 31 2010 and 009 appioxim ste

fur v.uluc

Non /nceiese Biaiing Deposits

Ilse fur aluc of non interest bearing cfcposi ts svas cstimm.d usuig dis

counted cash flosv method

mcci cut Bias
us1 Diposits

he fair values of money mirkct and savings acconusrs is cit rfse usuoun rs

payable on demand at December 31 2010 and 2009 and rhcrcfoi csi ying

value approximates Lii value Ide fair v.uluc of otfici ui reresu bearing deposits

including certificates of cfcposi svas calculated hi discounting the futui casfi

flosvs using cfiscouut rates based on die
expected cui rent mai ket rites foi simi

lar products with ..imilar rem in ing tcrns

Lirbiliciis Suboidinated to Glascus of Ge iera/ iedicors

Tin fair slut of subordinated debt us as measured uisi up lie inrci tst rates cons

mensui ate ssithi hon
osvuigs

of suuilai cross

hiese Lu value disclosurcs
epic en our best cstim urcs hasdd ou tics ant

iuu kct information unch nfoi union about the finauci.ul insu umcus

estimates arc bsscd on udgisscnts icgai ding future expected ins cs dun cii

ccouonuc conditions risk cii uracrcrisuics of nhc irious usuruns ON sod iii

facto is Chest estimates icc sub jdctis nurc and ins oh uiscer ui ti aid

matnc is of si nihcant uichmcuu audi nhci eforc ditS uuu hc didi ni iicd is iii

pi ccisiou ungcs is the abos isucthudloloics usc1 assuuspuuiu ouicf
is ni

antis affcct thc esumands
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NOTE Trading Securities Owned and Trading Seeuriries Sold Bur Not Yet Purchased

The components of
trading

securities owned and
trading

securities sold bnt not
yet purchased at December 31 2010 and 2009 are as follows sit rho nsane4

December 31 2010 December31 2009

Trading securities osvned

U.S government agency securities 86882 158724

U.S government securities 9038 20254

Corporate securities

Fixed income securities 221145 209950

Equity secuuties 46877 18505

State and municipal securities 80228 47458

$444170 454891

Trading securities sold but not yet purchased

U.S government
securities 664 127953

U.S government agency securities 131561 1537

Corporate securities

Fixed income securities 61026 122491

Equity securities 6800 25057

State sod 01110
icips

sen ni ties 89 332

$200140 $277370

At December 31 2010 and 2009 trading secssrities osvned in the amount of ligated to acquire
the securities sold shot at pres ailing

market
prices

svhtch may

S272172 and $287683 respectively sveie pledged as collateral for oui iepur exceed the amount reflected in the consolidated statements of financial condition

chase agreements and short term borrosvings NOTE Available for Sale and Held to Maturity Securities

Irading
securities sold bsit not

yet purchased represent obligations
of our

company to deliver the
specified security at the contracted price thereby creating

liability to purchase the security in the market at prevailing priccs We are oh

The follosving tables piovide summary of the amorticed cost and fair values of

the available for sale securities and held to maturity securities at December 31

2010 and 2009 io thosssaoelsT

December31 2010

Gross Groas

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Coat Gains Losses Fair Valise

Available-for-sale

U.S government securities 24972 58 25030

Stste and municipal secsuitics 26678 727 1062 26343

\lot
tgage

backed securities

Agency 692922 6938 769 697163

Nuo ageucs 29319 44 790 29273

Cummcrcial 66912 1212 128 67996

Cuipurate hxnd incutuc secuutics 153523 170 327 154901

Asset bsckcd securities 11331 67 12008

$1005657 S1061 5004 $I01271o

Held to maturity

Municipal auction rate securitics 43719 3803 47351

Asset backed securities 8921 198 3.486 5633

52640 4001 S365 52984

December31 2009

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Cost Gains Losses Fair Valise

Available fot sale

U.S government sccurities 998 13 1011

State snd municipal securities 960 32 992

vlurtgage hacked securities

Agency s32820 1880 1681 s33019

Nun agency 3990 683 12 38466

Commercial -s 27 683 317 6s0

uipuiate fixed incumc securities sO 788 107 -s2 590

Asset backed secui ities a7Th Cl

79S0 S6 67$ SsIO 553

Held to maturity

Ass hsckcd sccunitics 53298

Unreal tend ai ssslltsscs mIsted tu as ai lahlc lot sale sccui cs sic cpui ted its sccun ulatcd uthci cu mpt hcnsis ncuts

leld tu usasui its securities sic cat tied in thc cunsulidatcd statements uf msancial cuttdi ttuis at siuut cl cu list1 tlsc ch in is sal ste

utlsci thais tin putt acut chsngcs sut put
ted un tile cuusulidatcd litaatscial ststcissctats
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During the year ended December 31 2010 available for sale securities with an

aggregate par value of 5154212 svere called by the
issuing agencies or matured

ressdting
in no

gains
or losses recorded

risroogls
the consolidated statement

of operations Additionally during the
year

ended December 31 2010 Stifel

Bank received principal payments on mortgage backed securities of $15 i740

During the
years

ended December 31 2010 and 2009 unrealieed gains net of

deferred taxes of $3301 and $6244 respectively svetc recorded in accumu

Other Than Temporary Impairment

5Tc esaluate otir ins estmen seem tics
pot

tfolio on cisiartei ly
basis fot otiser

tisan temporai impairment Of Ii sQe assess sshetlser ii has occurred

sshen the fair alue of elcbt security is less tisan the amorticed cost basis at

the balance sheet date Under these circumstances 01 is consitlcreci to has

occurred if svc in tend to sell the
security

if it is nsorc lilcly than sot sse

svill be eqnircci to sell the security hefoie iecosci of is amortiicd cost basis

or the
present

alsic of the
expected

cash fiosvs is ntit ssil hcienr to rccovei

the etttite imot tteed cost basis For seesiritics that sve do not expect to sell or

ss ill not he
required

to sell credit rd steti 01 II
eprcsetsted by rise expected

loss in pruscipal is recogn tied in earnings svisiie non credit ci tied LI is

reeogniieei
iii acctimstlstcei othet

conspi
ehensive nconse for securities svh ich

sve expect to sell all fl is recogniied in irninys

Nois ci cehi tei steel Ti esulss ft om ses cral aetot uscisidi
tsg

mci eased

fiquithts spreads
and exteission of use seem its Preseistattois ni II is to tie

in the income ss stement on
gin

basis svi th teduction fot the smost of

II reconiieti its seeunstil ties othet compi ciseosts nicome STe
appheei

the

cliscd cc th debt seitrtt\ ts
pt.s

LiLsLt tltteel iciuss

iated other eonsprehensive income in the consolidated statements of financial

condition

The table beiosv summarices the amoi ticed cost and fair values of debt securi

ties by contractual maturity in thotisanelyl Expected maturities may differ

significantly from contractual matsu flies as isssiers may hase the
right to call or

prepay obligations svith or svithout call or prepayment penalties

Pooled tist prefet cci securitie
repi

eseist collatet aheeti tiebt ohhyatioiss

CDO bteked by pttol of tiehi secstrities isssieti by nancial insti tutioiss

ise collateral
genet

sily consisteti of irtist preferreci secut ties tnd ssthordinated

debt scent ities issued by snks hank holding companies and msetrtnce consp

ies fetii cash fUss
aisalysis svas sised to estinsate fair valetes and assess impair

merit for eaCh seu riry ssithin tisis
portfolits

\X siii hied arm in tcrtsai csontce

ssi th ndttstrs expet tence in
pooieei tist prefet ted scent ties sal etations its

pros
ide assistance its estim

sting
the fair aiete atsd expected casis fiosvs for icis

secstrits its tisis
pot

ifoho Rels in on easis flosss ssas necessars
becasise there ss is

lack tif obsci vahie tratssaetions its the ns srket anti maui tif the ou iistf
speun

sors or dealers for these scent ities ss crc no ionei ihie tO os ide fai vaktc

that ssas eoussphattt svttis lopic 82ff

flased on the evalu tunis sve eeon tied credit ref .ited oilier than tempo us

nspai ritsen ol 589 tisrongis earn
toys

fus tfse it ended Deceutils 31 1ff

Dunn the seat ended December 31 5Q 10 th ensai tutu htf oc of oils

compi eheosis loss to the SC ss is ss ties ill and conseq coils

ss ednced the aosot used cost of the ccii irs If rt sin ss his Is sfds

exceeded is hood seosild expet cuter au es cot of def.ssil iii ss if

sets iot ci iss to iqettef ate the coIl sect sl seceti its5
thi os

scis crsefv
tospact

osti aluas 00

December31 2010

Available for Sale Held to i1Iatnrity

Amortized Estimated Amortized Esti in aced

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Debt securities

Within one year 14017 14067

After one
year through three

years I0ll3 102433

After three
years through five years 71 94 2262

After five
years through ten

years
54 i6 6115

After ten
years 23 34 23405 52640 2984

Mortgage-backed securities

Aftet three
years through five

yeats 9813 10119

After five
years ilurough ten years 71238 71006

After ten years 08102 713307

$1005657 $1012714 $52640 $52984

The cam tying value of securities pledged as collateral to secette public deposits Our investment in heltl to maturity asset bacleed security consists of poois of

and other purposes svas $111626 and $76502 at December 31 2010 atud trust preferred
securities related to banks Unreafieed losses in our asset backed

2009 respectively security svas caused pninsarily by iilliquid
nsarkets for eoliateralieed debt

Cci tam investments in use available for sale portfolio at Deeensber 31 2010

are reported its the consolidated statements of financial eoisdmtton at an amount

less than tisemr ansoritied cost TIse total fair valeme of these mnvestnsents at

Deetnbrr 31 2010 svas 424i22 svhirh svsc Pun nfnur .svsti thU f-t

obligations global eiisrttptions
in the credit markets increased stipply of

collateraitied debt obligation secondary issaiket seestrittes front efistressed sell

cr5 and difficult imisses its the banking sector svlsmeis has led to significant

atssotmtst of baisk failures

sale itsvesttssettt portfolio The amortieed cost basis of these invesinsents svas Else follosving table is sttmnsary of the ansoetisi of
grdtss

tmnreaflied losses and

$489626 at Deeetstber 31 2010 declines in the available fot sue portfolio
the esitussated fair valsie by length of tmnse tisat the securities Fuse been its au

pritssartiy ressil ted finns cisausges its imsuem est ates audi Iieistteltts mssstes tistu issse sits reaflied loss positiomt tt Deeeussber 31 2010 in the mantIs

isaci
fserv4sive impact tsn use ussarleet

Less Thait 12 Months 12 sVlonths or More Thtal

Gross Gross Gross

Unrealized Estimated Uit realized Estiot aced Unrealized Estimated

Losses Fair Value Losses Pair Value Losses Fair Value

Available for sale

State and ussunieipaf secum isles 51062 1393 51062 13923

vlonigage hacked seesunitics

Agenes 2695 3911s6 69 391 16

Non aencs 790 10024 790 10021

Consntercial 18 2304 128 23047

Corporate fixed ineonse seeuutues 327 46472 327 46472

$4214 $474598 $790 $10024 $5004 $484622
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As of December 31 2010 management has evaluated all other investment

securities svirh unrealized losses and all non marketable securities for impair

ment The unrealized losses svere primarily the result of wider liquidity spreads

on asset backed securities aod additionally
increased niarlcet

volatility on

non agency mortgage and asset hacked securities that are hacked by certain

mortgage
loans The fair values of these assets have been impacted by various

market conditions In addition the expected average lives of the asset hacked

securities backed by trust preferred
securities have been e.tended due to

changes in the
expectations

of svhen the underlying securities ssould be repaid

Tire contractual terms and/or cash fiosvs of the investments do not permit tire

issuer to settle the secsirities at price
less than the amortized cost We have ie

viewed our asset-backed
portfolio

and do not beliese there is additional OTT

from these secsirities other than svlsat has
already

been recorded

At December 31 2010 and 2009 Stifel Bank had moitgage loans held for

sale of $86344 and $91117 respectively
Included in loans held for sale at

Decensber 31 2009 svere lo sos expected to he assumed as part of the sale of

Stifel Banks branch office of S33129 See Note for fsirther discussion For the

years
ended December 31 2010 2009 and p008 Stifel Bsnk ieeognized gsin

of $8263 341 38 and $2089 respectively
fiom the sale of loans

originatcd
ksr

sale net of fees snd costs to origiisare
these lo sirs

loan is impaired when it is probable that iuteiest and
principal payments

svill

isor be made in reeord.snee svirb the coistraersial terms of the loan agreement Ar

December 31 2010 Srifel Bank had 1132 of uonaccrual loans that svere rnoie

than 90
clays past dcie for svhich there svas specihe sllosvance of $16 Fui thei

Stifel Banic had $388 in troubled debt resti ucturings at December 31 2010 At

December 31 2009 Stifel Bank had SI 368 of nonaccrual loans rh sr were more

than 90 days past
dcse for svisieb there svas spceifie icseive of 347 lii adclisiois

As the decline in fairs alsie of the securities is nor attributable to credit quality

but rather to changes irs interest rates and the
liqcudity

issues that have had

pervasive inspaet on the niarket and because we do not have the intent to sell

these secciriries and it is not likely sve ivosild he
required

to sell these securities

until fair valcie
recovery

or maturity sve do not consider thcse sectirities to be

other than-temporarily inspaired is of December 31 2010

NOTE Bank Loans

Fhe
toiiosving

table
presents

the balance and associated percentage of each

major loan estegory in Stifel Banks loan portfolio at December 31 2010 and

2009 hi thousands except percentages

there ssere S533 us troubled debt iesti uerurings at December 31 2009 The

gross usrerest income related to unpaired loans sslnicls wosilci have been ecoideci

had these loans beeis ecirreist iii accordance with tisei original remus aind tire

interest income
recognized on these loans

cisiring
the yeai svere

iissiginificaor so

the consul iciateci financial smaseisseisis

At Decensher 31 2010 arid 2009 Stifel i3ank had loans ocitsranding to its

exeesirive officers chreesors and ciseu af hliares in tire amosint of S87 aisdi

5590 respectively and ioaiss ositstanding to other Stifel Financial Corp execci

tise officeis directors and riseir affiliates iii tire amosint of $3484 and 5994

iespecris ely Scieis loans snd othei extensioiss of ci echt ss crc marie us tire niciiisary

cocirse cuf hcisincss and were nsade on scibstansiahfy
tire saisse ternss ineiciciing

interest rates and coil stei si eqcurenueisrs is misuse pievaihisg at tire mime icsr

consparable rraissactioiss svitis otiser
persoiss

December 31 2010 December 31 2009

Balance Percent Balance Percent

Cousunseri $266806 68.2s 527-i36 fi7.8s

Residential real estate 49550 12.7 52086 15.5

Commercial 4T9fi5 10.7 11294 3.4

House equity lines of credit 30966 7.9 33369 10.0

Commercial real estate 1637 0.4 10152 3.0

Construction and land 524 0.1 952 0.3

391448 l00.0s 335289 T00.0s

Unamortized luau origination costs net of loan fees 392 156
Loans in

process
233 14

Allowauce for loan losses 2331 1702

$389742 $335157

Includes stock secured loans of5266133 and $226527 at Decensber 31 2010 md 2009 respecrneiy

Cisanges in tire allowance for loair losses at Stifel Bank svere as follows /n ehsiuanzls

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Allowance for loan losses beginning of period 1702 2448 1685

Provision foi loan losses sf0 604 1923

Charge offs

Real estate consti ciction loins 216 213 414
Constrciction and land 89 i93

Consnserciai rcai estate 294 23
Dsisei

Ibral chaige ofls 18 1391 1160
Recoseries ub 41

Allowance for loan losses end of period 2331 1702 2448
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NOTE 10 Fixed Assets

The following is summary of fixed assets as of December 31 2010 and 2009 in e/jonsant/si

December31 2010 Decem ber3l 2009

Furniture and equipment

Bulding and leasehold improvements

$116650

51046

92126

41434

rotA

Less accumulated depreciation
aod amortizarioo

16696

96198

133560

71445

71498 62115

Excludes building owned by Srifel Bank that is included in other assets at December 31 2009

For the
years

ended Deceniber 31 2010 2009 and 2008 depreciation
and

step
test The first

step used to identify potential impairment involves compar

amortization of osvned furniture and equipment and leasehold improvements ing
each

reporting
units fair value to its carrying value including goodsvill

If

totaled $21 749 S17605 and $12948 respectively
and are included in the fair salue ofa reporting unit exceeds its carrying value applicable goodsvill

occupancy and equipment rental in the consolidated statements of operations is considered nor to be impaired If the
carrying

value exceeds fair value there

NOTE 11 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
is an indication of impairment and the second

step
is performed to measure the

amouist of impairment No indicators of impairment svere identified during
Goodsvill impairment is tested at the reporting unit level svhich is an operating our annual impairment testing as of luly 31 2010

segment or one level belosv an operating segment on an annual basis Our re

The carrying amount of goodwill and intangible assets attributable to each of
porting units are Private Client Group Fixed Income

Capital Markers Equity

Capital Markets and Stifel Bank he goodsvill impairment analysis is rsvo
our reporting units is presented in the following table in theioana.s

December 31 Impairment December 31
2009 Net Ae/tlitiona Loasea 2010

Goodwill

Global Wealth Management $112420 16104 $128524

Institutional Group 54305 119090 173395

$166725 $132194 $301919

December31 December 31
2009 Nec Additions Net Dednceiona Amortization 2010

Intangible assets

Global Wealth Management $21356 s10 1060 2983 21463

Institutional Cioup 3292 1237 23 13132

324648 162 1060 5218 34595

The additions to goodwill and
intangible assets clmi ng the

yc sr ended estitisatecl livcs svhich we expect to be svi thin thc next six months See Note

December 31 2010 src prinsarilv sttributahle to the acquisition of TWPC for acldirionsl in formstion reaiding our merger ss ith IWPG
is con ncction ss iths the merger ss th \VPC ss ecorded 16.1 of in

tangible

assets consisting
of customer relationships 560sO trade name 57 MO and

Amortizable
intangible

asscts consist of acquired customer relationships trade

ins estment snPin backlog $2230 lie customer relationships
and trade

name non compete agreements and investment banking schlog that are

isame svill be amortizcd oser sveiglsred average
life of

ye irs and years
ansoi tizeci to

e..pense
ovei their conrractu sI tsr deret mined useful lis cs

respectively he invesrmcnt banking baclclog ss ill be amortized ovvr theu Intangible sssets subect to amoi tiz stion as of Decemhei 31 2010 and 2009

svere as follosvs in thsicsano4

December 31 2010 December31 2009

Grosa Grosa

Carsying Accnmnlated Carrying Acenmnlatecl

Va/ne Amortization Va/ne Amortization

Customet relationships $37068 $11015 530hs 7284

Frade name 7981 364

Non compete agreement 2441 2238 2441 2023

Investment snking backlog 2230 1508

Coie deposits 2If 1097

$49720 $15125 533 SI0

Ihie
gross

can vista amount .snd accuinul.sted snsortizatiois for crsre cleposi intangibles .st December 31 20 10 has beets eriticerl hs $2 aisd 119
respc

ris ely related tts rIse she of cert.sin assets and rise traissfei ssf certuis lishilities of Stud BanI brsncfs office as clescriberl in Note its the notes rts ussr crsnsols itt

fin social siatemeists
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Amortbanon apaise relazedm Intangible aun was $l8 $2762 and

$3081 for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 tespectisely

The
sveighted average remaining lives of the

follosving intangible assets at

December 31 2010 are customer relationships 7.7 years trade name 14.5

yeats and non compete agreements 0.9 years The investment banking backlog

will be amortized over their estimated lives which we expect to be within the

next six months As of December 31 2010 we expect amortization expense in

ftiture periods to be as follosvs to ehotonnzla

Fiscal year

2011 5219

2012 3909

2013 3482

2014 3185

2015 2853

Thereafter 947

$34595

NOTE 12 Short-Term Borrowings

Our short term financing is generally obtained through the use of bank loans

and securities lending arrangements We borrosv fiom various banks on de

mand basis svith company osvned and customer securities pledged as collateral

The value of customer-owned securities used as collateral is not reflected in the

At December 31 2010 and 2009 the amount of
deposits

includes
deposits

of

related parties including $1609724 and $1008593 tespectively of brokerage

customers
deposits

front Stifel Jicolaus and interest beariny md time
deposits

of executive officers directors and their affiliates of $40 and $391 respectively

Such
deposits svere marie in the otdinarv couise of business and svere made on

substantially the sante terms including interest rates as those
pies ailing st the

time for comparable traissactions svith other persons

NOTE 14 Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

At December 31 2009 Stifel Bank had S2000 of credit extended from the lcd

ercl Home Loan Bsnk HLB
consisting

of sdvsnces advance

matured on Api il 30 2010 The
average

PHI aclsances outst tnding ss crc

562 $3304 snd $10739 during the
years ended Decemhcr 31 2010 009

sod 2008 tespecrivels at sveigbtcd avetage daily usterest rates of s.22s 3.1s

and 2.60s respcctivels

consolidated statemente of financial condidon We maintain available ongo

ing
ciedit arrangements ssith banks that piovided peak daily boriosving of

$313500 during the
year

ended Decentber 31 2010 There are no conspensat

ing
balance requirements under these arrangements At December 31 2010

short term bortosvings
front banks svere $109600 at an average rate of 1.05c

svhieh svere collateralized by company osvned securities valued at $162577 At

Decentber 31 2009 short teins horrosvings
from banks were $90800 at an

average rate of .04cc svhich svere collateralized by company osvned securities

valucd it $165150 Tl
avLragc

Lank
burrusviiib ssas 510884 $10 383

and $132660 for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively at sveighted average daily
interest rates of 1.01cc 0.99s and

2.28c respectively

At Deceniber 31 2010 and 2009 Stifel Nicolaus had stock loan balance

of $27907 and 16667 respectively at sveighted average daily interest

rates of 0.26cc and O.33s respectively average osttstanding securities

lending arrangensents
utilized in financing activities svere $69507 $53110

and %105424 during the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively at sveighted average daily effective inteiest rates of I.s4c 1.07c

and 2.47s respectively Customer osvned securities svere utilized in these

ai rangements

NOTE 13 Bank Deposits

Deposits consist of money market and savings accounts certificates of deposit

and densand deposits Deposits at Decensber 31 2010 and 2009 svere as

follosvs to ehotoanos

NOTE 15 Debentures to Seifel Financial
Capital

Trusts

On August 12 200s sve conspleted pris ate placensent
of $3s000 of 6.38c

Ctinssilative Trust Preferred Securities trust prefet ted securities ss crc offetecl

by Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust Ii tlse Trust II son consolid cted ss holly

osvtsed subsidiary of ostr cotsspany Ise ti ust preferred securities matsire on

September 30 203 beit
issay

he redeemed bs our conspany and its trim the

Pt ust II svoctlcl call tlse clebentcue beginning Septembet 30 201 rsist II

reqsures quarterly
distribsittons csf interest to the holders of the trust 1siefet

ted

scent ities Distrtfssteiotss ss ill be
pay

aIsle at fixed itsterest ste eqcial ttt

per sisocim from the isssie elate to Septetssbet 30 Sf Jo stscl slsets ss ill be
pavabl

at fioatitsg istetest tate eqsial to slsree osontls otselon lit tei batib Offet eel Rat

LI f3OR
plus

70s per ats suits he roast preferrccl secut ties represets an

inch rect itsttrest its junior seiborelitsateel clebeistu
put

clsaseel trots esut ccitt

pans by tlse rust II he clehentut bears the lose tet tsss as the trust prel ti

seccit itics snd is
pi

eseored is Deheistut to Stifel ttsaoctsl
pit

Itsi II tu ci

coissoliclatecl staretssztsts cst Isis isci sI coisclitioo

December31 2010 December31 2009

Money market and savings accounts 1590663 993264

Demand deposits interest-bearing 22031 16181

Densand
deposits non interest bearing 8197 19571

Certificates of
deposit 2677 18245

$1623568 $1047211

The
sveighted average interest rate on

deposits
svas 0.2cc and 03c at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Scheduled
nssturities

of certificates of
deposit at Deceusber 31 2010 and p009 svete is follosvs to zhcosnoz/sl

Deeeotber 31 2010 December 31 2009

Certificates of deposit less than $100

Within one
year

198 9T75

One to three
yeats

577 14

Dvet three vests 190 20

965 10.739

Certificates of deposit $100 and greater

Within one year
692 7936

One to three
years 1020 1217

Over thtee
yeats ss3

$1712 06

$2677 1824
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On March 30 2007 we completed private placement of $35000 of 6.79o

Cumulative Tiost Preferred Securities The trost preferrcd
securities werc offercd

by Srifel Financial Capital Trust Ill the Trust III ooo consolidated wholly

owned
subsidiary

of our company The trust preferred
securities mature on

June 2037 but may be redeemed by our company and in tom Ernst III

would call the debcnturc beginning June 2012 Trust III
requires quarterly

distributions of interest to tbc holders of the trust preferred securities Disti ibu

tions will be payable quarterly
in arrears at fixed interest iate equal to 95

per annum frnni the issue dsre in June 70 nd risen will be ivihle it

floating interest rate equal to three month LIBOR plus .Mo per annum he

trust preferred
securities

represent an iudirccr interest in
junior subordinated

dehentnie purchased from our company by Trust III The debenture bears the

same terms as the trust preferred securities and is
presented as Debenture to Stifel

Financial Capital Trust III in the consolidated statements of financial condition

The net proceeds from the sale of the Junior Subordinated Debentures to Trust

Ill were urilieed to fund the acquisition of Stifel Bank

On June 28 2007 we completed private placement of S3s000 offl.78s

Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities The trust preferred
securities were offered

by Stifel Financial Capital Trtist IV the Trust IV non consolidated svbolly

osvned
subsidiary

of our company trust preferred
securities sture on

September 2037 but may be redeemed by our company and in turn Trust

IV would call the debenture beginning september 2012 Ernst IV
requires

quarterly distributions of interest to the holders of the trust preferred securities

Distobutions will be paysble quarterly in arrears at fixed interest rate equal to

6.7$s
per

annum from the issue date to September 2012 and then will be

payable at floating
interest rate

equal
to three month LIBOR

plus
1.8o

per

annum lie trust preferred
securities

represent an indirect interest in junior

subordinated debenture pnmchased from our company by Tmust IV The deben

Caah Floma Hedges

Stifel Bank has enteied into interest rate swap agieemcnts that effectively

modify its exposure to inremest rate rislc by cons erting floating rate debt to

fixed mate debt oser the next ten yeais The agreements involve the receipt of

floating rate amounts in exchange for fixed rate interest payments over the life

of the
agi

cement svithout
.irm

exchanne of underlying principal amounts

Any unrealized gains oi losses ielared to cash flosv hedging instruments .ne

ierlassihd 1mm srcnm ird ntisei rnmprehi.nsmve mmmc into iriioig. in tlse

same period or periods during svhich the hedged forecasted transaction affects

tore bears the same terms as the trust preferred serum ities and is presented as

Debenture to Stifel Financial
Capital

Ti ost IV in the consolidated statements of

financial condition The net proceeds from the sale of the Junior Subordinated

Debentures to Ernst IV ssere used to call on July 13 2007 our S34500 90
Cumulatis frost Preferred Securities issued through Stifel Financial Capital

Ernst Ion
April 25 2002 and esllable June 30 2007

On November 42008 sve issued 142196 shares of our common stock in

exchange for $12500 par value offl.78s ComulatneTrost Prefeired Securities

om iginally offered and sold by Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust IV As result sve

extinguished 512700 ofoum debenture to Srifel Einancial Capital Ernst IV in

2008 and recoided an approximate $6700
gain

before certain expenses and

taxes reflected in orhem res cones in the consolidated st stements of operations

NOTE 16 Derivative Insttnments and Hedging Activities

Srmfel Bank uses interest rate
ssvaps

as part of its interest mate rislc management

strategy
Interest rate ssvaps generally

involve the exchange of fixed and van

able rate interest payments bersveen tsvo parties based on common notional

principal amount and maturity date svith no exch.inge of underlying principal

amounts Imsrerest rate ssvaps designated as cash flosv hedges involve the receipt

of variable amounts from
cotinterparty

in exchange for our company making

fixed payments Our
policy

is nor to offset fair value amounts recognised for

dci ivative instrrmments and 6iii value amounts recognised for the right to reclaim

cash collateral om the
obligation to return cash collateral arising

from derivative

instruments recognized at for aloe executed svith time same counterparry under

master netting arrangements

The
follosving

table
provides

the notional values and fair values ofSrifel Banks

derivative instruments as of December31 2010 and 2009 in ehoioaoulsJ

earnings anti are recorded in mnieresr expense on the acconsp.inying consoli

elated statements of operations Adjustments relaredl to the ineflectis portion

of the cash flosv Isedging instruments are recorded is other income oi other

opemaring expense svas no ineffectiveness
recogisicedi during the

yeai

ended December 31 2010

\nsonnts reported in iccumolated other comprehensise inconie related to

dci mvatmves ss ill be reclassified to interest expense is interest payments are made

on our variable rate deposits During the next rsvelve months the Company
estimates that 57444 ss ill be reclassified as ais increase to interest expense

As of December31 2010

Notional

Valve

Asset Derivatives
Liability

Derivaeives

Balance Sheee Positive Balance Sheet Negative

Loration Fair Value Location Fair Valve

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

under Topic 815

Cash flosv jnreresr rate contracts 5491807

Accounts payable and

Other assets accrued expenses S9259

Notional

Valve

As of December31 2009

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives

Balance Sheet Positive Balance Sheet Negative

Location Fair Value Location Fair Value

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

under Topic 815

Cash floss interest rate coon acts 403.03

Accounts payable and

Other assets $177 accrued expenses 78
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The following table ahow the effect dour company deilvadve instruments in the consoildaced stamments of operanone for the
yeats

ended December 31.2010

and 2009 sn rlssnsassdsl

Year Ended December 31 2010

Lacation of

Loss Location of Loss Loss Loss

Recognized Loss Reclassified Reclassified Recognized Recognizeel

in CCI From CCI From CCI in OGI Dne to

effectiveness into income into income zneffectitsenessI ineffettiveness

ltsteresr

Cash flnw intetest rste contracts 12411 expense 3073 Nnnc

Loss

Recognized

in 07
effectivenessf

Year Ended Deceisiber 31 2009

Location of

Location of Loss Loss

Loss Reclassified Reclassified Recagnized

Frosn CCI From CCI in CCI

Into Income Into Income ineffectiveness

Loss

Recognized

Dye to

Ineffectiveness

Interest

Cssh floss intercst rate cnntracts 5140 expense 1619 None

We maintain risk managcment sttategy
that

incorporates
the use nderivative

instruments tn minimise
significant nnplanned fluctuations in eai nings caused

by interest rate volatility Our goal is tn manage sensitnity to changes in rates

by hedging the
maturity

characteristics nf Fed fnnds based affiliated depnsits

theiehy limiting the impact on earnings By using derivative instruments we

are cxpnsed to credit and market risk nn thnse derivative positions We manage

the marlcet risk associated with interest rate contracts by establishing and moni

toring
limits as tn the

types
and degiee of risk that may he untlertaken Credit

risk is equal to the extent of the fair valtie
gain

in derivative if the counter

parry
fails to perform When the Fur salue ofa deuvative contract is

positisc

this generally indicates that the counterparty osves our company and therefore

creates repayment risk for our company When thc fair value of derivative

contract is negative sve osse the counterparty ann therefore have no repay

nsent risk See Note in the notes to otir consoiidsted financial statements for

fttrther cltscttssion on how sve rletermiise the fair vslue of otir financial instrti

ments We mini nsiee the credit or repay inent risk in dens ative insti unsents

by entering into transactions with high qusliry countet parties
that are res iewecl

pci
iodicalls by senior sn ugement

Creel it Risk Related Contingestcy Features

We base
agi

cements ssitls otir dens stisc
eotinterp

srties coistai
niisg pi

Os isions

svhcre if we clef suit on any of orir tirlebtedness itsclrtdi ng defatilt ss here
epay

menu ol the itudebrerlisess isas nest beets acceletated by the lender then svc coultl

slso be dccl srecl its clcfattlt ests out dens uris
rsbltgations

We have
agi cements svitlt certain of orir dens atise corintet parties

that contai
is

piovisions
ss here if osir shaiehcslders

equity
tleclitses beloss spccified rh rcshold

or if sse fsil to mal ntsin
specified

mi ninseini shsi elsolriet
eqru rs then

ctsstlrl be declsred its clefarilt tin our ciertsatise obligations

Cert sin of orir
agreensents

svith orir rlcris arise corin ret
pat

tics contain
pins

situns ss Itere ifs
specified es ent ot condition occrtrs thst materi shy changes

ci edirsvot risitsess in an snlverse mststset see
ty

be reqrttreel to fully collareraliec

rsur obligations sinner the dci isarise instrument

Regnlatary Capital Related
Gosttingency

Feacttes

Cerrsi is
of Stifel Banks thetis arive itsstt rtnietsts coistain

prosisions
thst

eqrure

it to maintai is its capital acleqrtacs eqntiretsietsts If Stifel Batik svere to lose its

statris as acieqrtateiy cspitsliecl
it svortld be in violariots of those provorus

atsd rise
coutisterpat

ties of rise clertvatis ittstrnttnetsts continl
tequest

itsuissedi ste

psytsucist or detsuatsd tssmcniiare sisni
otsgottsg

frull oset itigist
enlister sitstion ots

ciertvstisc itsstrrttsuetsts is iset liability pnssitioiss

As ruf Decembet 31 2010 the fsir tine of derivsrises its iset liabilirs
postriots

svisich sd tides sect steel ttreresr brir excisides stsv ad rtstment fot
tsonperfortstatscc

isle elareni tru these
agrccmetsts

seas SI 0194 7Vc Isave initsitneitsu collstersl

postttsg
risresisrslcis ssith certaits of orti derivative

conttsterpat
tics aisri isase posted

collarersi of 516694 acO tsst onir obbgarirstss nttsdet tisese
agrcensetsrs

If ss hsci

bresciserl any rsf rlsese
prtssisrotts at Decetsuber 31 if ss ss suntiel isss hecit

tcrleittcd rss settle runt esbi
igattoiss

rttsder rise

agreements at risc rerissitssriots slua

Gonnterpariy Risk

In the event of
counrerpatry default our economic loss may be

highet risan

the uncollatetaliied exposure of our derivatives if sve svere not able to replace

rise defaulted derivatives in
timely

fasision We nsonitor rise risk that orir

uncoilareraheed exposure to each of out
counterparries

for interest rare
ssvaps

svili increase under certain adverse nsarket conditions by perfornsing periodic

maiket stress rests Ihese tests evaluate rise potential addiriotsal uncoilareraliecel

exposure sve svouid have to each of tisese derivative cortnrerp si ties assuming

ch
snges

in the level of market rates over brief rinse period

NOTE 17 Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of General Creditors

Stifei Nicolaus nsainratns deferred compensation plan for its financtal advisors

svho achuese cettain lesels of production sshereby certatn
percentage

of their

earnings are defeired as defined by the plan ofsvhich Os is deferred into eons

patsy
stock ritsirs ttsd is deferrerl in metrntsi frttsnls that eat is rereirts based

ots rise perfornsance of index mutual futseis as riesignared by oetr company or

fixed income option We obtained
approval

frons FINRA and irs predccessot the

Nesv York Stock Exchange to subordin ste the liability for future paynsenrs for

rise
porrirsis

of
cotsspetssarion

rissr is tsrsr cieferred its stock nitsirs Reqnnrcd sntsrisl

paytssetsts
as of December 31 2010 ate us feslloses sss esstssass Ia

Distribution January 31 Plan Year Total

0ll

0l
2013

2014

00
00fi

2007

2008

51 28u

638

2188

3131

$8241

Ise subot ditsareel it ubiliries st sntbiecr to casis srtbot dits.srion agreemets rs

approved by
INRA ann rherefote are itseleuded its onur compurattots of net

capital rustier rise SECs Unifotnu Net spiral Rrtle We isave esritsuated rise fair

value of the
liability to he 37739as of December 2010

NOTE 18 Consnsirnsenrs Guarantees and Contingencies

Bsoun Dslee vusscvu suO etsul Gsasss tee

In the isornual consuse of buisitsess see eusret tsrrs nitsdersvri ri

tug
cssns tusi mucus rs

Serriemetst of ri .stssacriotus relsri is to snich eituciersst in
tug

coissisuirineturs ss isiclu

svers opetu
at December 31 2011 isadi iso ussarerial effect in rise coiusolici.sreeh

fiiustsei sI sr stetnetsrs

Its cests usecriots ss uth tnst
gus deprusi erluireusseturs

of iue Options Ic sriis rut

porarion ss pledged cnisronsen oss ned secuu tries alnueci at S90 t6 to sarisls

rise in itsinunun tuu.si us

deposit eeeuu
etnenr rsf 56 76 ar Deeetuuhen 31 911

In coisiseerso svirh nuat in deposir nequ irensenss of sis National Sc unit

leant ng onponarious use eleposi red 50 000 is ssls ar Deeeisub 31

svhiels sarisbed rhe nu in unsutus nuat 7iis deposit equ en of 56
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We slso provide goataotees to securities clearinghouses aod exchaoges undet

their standard membership agreement wlstch
requires

membeis to goarantee

the performance of other members Under the agreenient if another member

becomes ooable to satisfy its obligations to the clearinghouse other members

svould he
iequired

to meet shortfalls Our liability tinder these agreements is not

quantifiable and may exceed the cash and secorities sve have posted as collateral

Hosvevet the potential requirement for us to make payments nndet these at

rangements is considered tensote Accordingly no liability has been recognized

fin thece arrangementc

On December 28 2009 we announced that Stifel Nieolaus had reached

an agreemeot svith the State of Missouri the State of lodiana the State of

Colorado aod svith an association of other State securities regulatory authori

ties regarding the repuiehase of ARS from Eligible ARS iovestors \s
part

of

the agreement we have accelerated the
previously

announced tepuiehase plan

We have agieed to repurchase ARS from Eligible ARS investors in four phases

starting in January 2010 and ending on December 31 2011 At Decensbet 31

2010 sve esrinsate that our retail clients held Sfi452 of
eligible

ARS after issuer

redemptions of 842096 and Stifel repurchases of $89729

Phases nyu and three of the modified ARS repurchase plan seete completed

during the
yeat

ended December 31 2010 in sehich see repurchased ARS of

$3922 During the final phase svhieh seill be completed by December 31

2011 sve estimate that see svill repurchase ARS of 36420 The amount esti

mated for repurchase represents
ARS held hr our clients at December 31 2010

and assumes no issuer redemptions

We have recorded
liability

for our estimated exposure to the repurchase plan

based upon net
present

value calculation which is subject to change and fu

ture events including redemptions ARS redemptions have been at par and sve

believe svill continue to be at par user the remaining reprirchsase period future

periods results may be affected by changes in estimated redensptiun rates or

changes in the fair value ofARS

Ocher Cesmminnenes

In die ordinary course of business Srifel Bank has commitments to extend

credit in the form of commitmeists to originate loans staisdby letters of credit

and lines of credit See Note 23 in the notes to out consolidated financial state

men ts for further details

Tinsel Capital 6omauemenei

At December 31 2010 oui asset management
subsidiaries Isad commitments to

iisvest in affiliated aisd unaffiliated ins estment partnerships of 54600 These eons

mitments are geiseraliy
called is investment

opportunities ate identificri by the

uisderlying partnerships hese commitnsents may be called in full at
atsy

tinse

aisce ntraeiou of Cseehe Ru

We provide ins estment capital raising
and related services to diveise

grotip
of

domestic custonsers inelucliisg gus erisnients corpot ations sisd institutional snd

itsdis idu.si ins estot Our exposure to ci edit tislc associated ss itis the nuts perfnr

mance of custumei in ful hiling their con trsctual obligation pursu nt tt ccui

ties transactions can be directly inspaeted by volatile securities markets crcdit

markets snd egulatnry cls.snges
This expnsuie is measured on an individual

customer isis smici on group basis lot customers that shsre simil.st attributes

In reduce the
potential

fur risk concentrations counterpai ty
credit Ii mi ts have

been implenienred fot cci taits products and are coiitiisusllv nionitureci in light of

changing custumem and ni srket conditions As of December 31 2010 aisd 2009

sve did tint have sigmiifieant concentrations of credit risk seith any one customei

or counterpart or any roup of customers or cuunterparties

Opei acing Leases one Pin chase Obligations

71c have nun cancelable upetating leases fur office space and equipment Futute

minimuni commitments under these opeiating leases at December 31 010 arc

as follosvs in ehainasias

2011 8420

2012 3901

2013 44640

201 38988

015 34l4

Ilseicaftet 62921

$293015

Certain leases contain provisions for rcnesval options atid escalation clauses

based on uicreases its certain costs incurred by the lessor \Ve amortize office

lease incentives and rent eseilatiun on straight line basis over the life of the

lease Rent expense for the
year

ended December 31 2010 svas 33948 net

of sublease ineunse ufSl1fi6 Rent
expense

fur the
years ended December 31

2009 and 2008 svas S4085 and 831 36 respectively

NOTE 19 Legal Proceedings

Our eonspanv and its subsidiaries ate named in and subject to varinus prnceed

usgs
and elums

arising priniarily
from ocir securities business actisities inehud

itig lasvsuirs arbitration claims class actions sncl regulatni matters Some of

these claims seek substantial cnmpensatoty pcuiitive or indeterminate dani

ages Our conipany and its subsidiaries are also involved in other reviesvs inves

tigariuns and proceedings by governniental and self regulatory organizations

regarding our business svhieh
issay

result in adverse judgnients settlements

fines
penalties injunctions and other relief We are contesting the allegations

in these claims and sve believe that there are nieritorioris defenses in each of

these lssvsuits arbitrarinuis and
regulatory itsvestigariuns

In viesv of the tiutes

bet and
diversity of claims

against the company the nrimber of jririsdietiuns

in which litigation is pending and rise inherent
difficulty

of
predicting

the

uutcunie of
litigation

and other claims see cannot state svitli certainty sehat the

eventual outeonse of pending litigation or other claims will be In our opinion

based on currently available information res iesv svith outside
legal counsel and

cunsideratioti of ansucints provided fot in our consolidated fitiancial statensents

svithi

respect
to these matters the ciltiniate resulutiuts of these matters svill not

have matet ial adverse
ttiipact on our hnaneial position Hosvevet resolution

of uncut more of these matters may hiase matetial effect on rise results of op

eratiniss in any futrire period depending ripon
the ultimate resolution of those

matters and depending upon the level of income fur such period

The
regulatory investigations

include
inquiries

froni the SEC and state
regu

latory authority relating to our role in inscstnients niade by five Southeastern

Wisconsin school districts the school districts in transactions involving eul

latetalized debt
obligations CDO We are fully ennpeiatnsg

ssith the SEC

and the state regulatory acithoriry in these investigations and have provided

infurnsatiuts and testimony

We svere named in civil lasvsuit filed its the Cireror Cuuit of Milsvattlcee Wis

eunsin the Wisconsin State Cnuit on September 29 2008 The lasvsuit has

been filed against our company Stifel Nicolaus Royal Bank of Canada Europe

Ltd RBC and certain other RBC entities
collectively

the Defendants

bs the school districts and the individual trustees fur other
post empluynsent

beisefit OPEI3 trcists established by those school districts eulleetis ely
tue

Plaintiffs

lie suit arises out of purchases of certain CDO by rise OPLI3 ti usts lie RBC

en ritics strrmetrirech and sets eel as
arr.snger

fur rise CDO We sets ccl as rise

plaeensen agenrlhmulcet
its cuisnection ssirls the rramssaermuns lie schuril cbs

ri icrs eacis formed trusts that nsacie investtiients designed to sciciress rheim OPLB

lisbml ties The rural atriurmn of rise itisesrrnenrs niacle by rise OP ti rmsrs ssas

3200000 Since rise inyesroienrs syere tiiade sve believe rheir aloe has ciecimeci

significantly snci
itsay

rilrimatel escdr in .i rural luss fur rise OPEB ri rmsrs he

I5lainsriffs have asserted thai rise school disruiers cunrribureci 53700 to rise

OPEB rrcmsts to purchase the investments Vise balance of 316200 used ru

prirchase the investments seas borroseed by the OPEh3 trusts from Depfa Batik

he mecuurse of Depfa Bank as lenrier is each of rhe OPEB riosrs respeerisc

assets and rise nsoral obligation of eachi seisuol district list legal ci sinis asserted

include violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act fraud and negligence Ihe



Prior to the
acquisition 0fT5XTPG FINRA commenced an administrative

proceeding against TWP wholly owned brolcer-dealer subsidiary of TWPG
related to transaction undertaken by former employee tn which approxi

mately Si 700 ofARS weie sold from TWPC account to the accounts of

three customers FINRA has alleged that TWP violated sarious NASD and

FINRA rules as well as Section 10b of the Securities Exchange Act and Rule

lOb TWP has filed an answer denying the substantive
allegations

and assert

ing various affirmative defenses TWP has repurchased the ARS at issue from

thc custuiiicrs at par FINRA io sccking finLs and other relief agaimt T5X and

the former employee TWP is defending the FINRA proceeding vigorously

NOTE 20 Regulatory Capital Requirements

We operate in highly regulated ens itonment and are subject to capital

reqtnrements svhicls may limit distributions to out company from its subsidiar

ies Distributions from our broker dealer subsidiaries are subject to net capital

rules broker dealer that Esils to comply with the SECs Uniform Net
Capital

Rule Rule lc3 may be subject to disciplinary actions by the SEC and self

regulatory organizations such as FINRA including censures hnes suspension

or expulsion Stifel Nicolaus and TWE have chosen to calculate their net capital

under the alternative method svhich
prescribes

that their net
cspital

shall not

be less than the
greater

of SI000 or two percent of
aggregate debit balances

prim trily receivables from customers computed in accordance svith the SECs

Customer Protection Rule Rule 5c3 CSA calculates its net cipiral
under

the
aggregate

indebtedness method svhereby its
aggregate

indebtedness may

not be
greater

than fifteen times its net capital as defined The only restriction

svith regard to the payment of cash dividends by our company is its
ability to

obtain cash through dividends and advances from its subsidiaries if needed

At December 31 2010 Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of 180544 svhich

svas 30.8c of
aggregate

debit items and 5168825 in excess of its minimum

requited net capital
At December31 2010 CSAs and TWPs net capital

exceeded the minimum net capital required under the SEC rule

Din international subsidiaries SN Ltd and TWPIL are stibjcct to the regula

tory supervision
and requirements of the Financial Seivices Authority FSA

in the United Kingdom At December 31 2010 SN Ltds and TWPILs capital

and reserves were in excess of the financial resources requirement under the

rules of the FSA

Our Canadian subsidiary SN Canada is
subject to the

regulatory supervi

sion and requirements of the Ins estment Industry Regulatory Organization

of Canada IIROC At December 31 2010 SN Cinadas net capital
and

resei yes svas in excess of the fin incial resources requirement under the rules of

the IIROC

Our company as bank holding conapany and Stifel Bank are subject to van

ous regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal Reserve Boaid

and the Missouri State Dis isbn of Finance respectively Additionally Stifel

Bank is
regulated by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation FDIC

Failure to meet minimtim
capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory

and possibly additional discretionary actions by regtilators that if undertaken

could have direct material effect on our companys and Stifel Banks financial

results Under capital adequacy guidelines and the rcgulatory framesvorlc for

prompt corrective action our company and Stifel Bank must meet specific

capital guidelines
that involve

quantitative measures of our assets liabilities

and certain off balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting

practices Dun companys and Stifel Banks capital amounts and classification are

also
subject to qualit itive iudginents by the regulators

about
components

risk

sveightings and other factois

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adeqtiacy

require our company as bank holding company and Stifel Bank to maintain

minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital as defined in the

regulations to risk sveighted assets as defined and Tier capital to average

assets as defined Management believes as of December 31 2010 that our

company and Stifel Bank meet all
capital adequacy requirements to svhich they

are
subject

and are considered to be
categorized as svell capitalized under the

regulatory
fiamesvork for prompt corrective action To be

categorized as svell

capitalized our company and Stifel Bank must maintain total risk based Pier

rislc-based and Tiei
leverage

ratios as set forth in the tables belosv

StifeI Financial Corp Federal Reserve Capital Amounts

NOTE 21 Employee Incentive Deferred Compensation and Retirement

Plans

We maintain several incentive stock asvard plans that provide for the granting of

stock options stock appreciation rights
restricted stock perforniance asvards

and stoclc units to our employees Asvards under oui companys incentive stock

asvarcl
plans

are granted at market value at the date of grant Options expire ten

years
from the date of grant The asvards

generally vest ratably over three to

eight year vesting period

All stock based compensation plans are administered by
the Compens ition

Committee of the Board of Directors Compensation Committee svhich has

the authority to interpiet
the plans determine to svhom asvarcls may he

granted

wider the plans antI determine the terms ol each ssvaid According to these plans

sve aie authorized to grant an additional 3138 300 shares st December 31 2010

Stock basccl compensation expense inclridech in compens stion and benefits

expense in the consolidated st stements of operations for our conspans incentive

stock asvard
plans svas S2038 17 54744 and S2594 for the

years
endcd

December 31 010 2009 and 2008 respectively The related income tax

benefit recognized in income svts 487 S13337 and 514840 for the yeais

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 008 iespectively

ivlodifeauon of Dcf run Comptn cation Plan

On August 2010 the Compensation Committee approved the modification

of the existing Stifel Nicolaus Wealth Accumulation P1 in the SWAP Plan to

align
the rcqrurements for

esting
ssi tls that of the \VPG deferred cumpens

non plan svherehs foi feiture ss oulch not restilt from an event ul termination

except teriui nation for trise provided that the employee clues not cuntp te

ssith our compans or siolate nun snlicit.ttion prosisiuns
dorm the ensai sin

term of the tsvsrd his action sccelertted the nun isis compen atiun expenic

associated svith sll
nnitstanding

deferred compensation tsvtrdls as Tugusi

2010 resulting in charge of SI 06-too after tax si nO
pie

tax in brEd

compens stion and benefits
cxpeitse

in the cttnsnltd tcd stat nts of
upct

stUn

To Be Well Capitalized

For Capital Under Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions

Amonnt Ratio Amount Ratio Amonnt Ratio

lotal capital to tisk svetghted assets 5827812 29.2o 5226817 8.0o 528321 10.0c

Tier capital to tisk sveighted assets 8m-s81 29.1 113408 -s.0 170113 6.0

fict
capital

to adjusted average
total assets 82481 2.6 129100 s.D 16137

Scifel Bank Federal Reserve Capital Amounts

Actual

Amount

For Capital

Adequacy Purposes

To Be Well Capitalized

Uztder Prompt Corrective

Action Proviaious

Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total
capital

to risk-sveighted assets 12218 14.4c S6 77 8.0c 584719 i0.0

Tier
capital to risk

sveighted assets 11984 14.1 3388 4.0 0831 6.0

Tier
capital to adjusted average

total assets 11984 7.8 61312 4.0 76640 5.0
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Uoder rise
provisiosss

of rise modificci SWAP Plan furose deferred compcsssa

rioss asvasds to employees ss in cooriorse to be subject to coon nucd service

aod employment reqrurensenrs
sviris rise

graot
date fair aloe of rise asvards

amorri cci as conspensarron expeisse over the
teqoircd service period svhich is

rypic shy
three to eigisr years isosvever partseipassrs svlso svisis to leave our corn

passy and svlsose ass arrls have tsot ssset rise scrs ice requsrcmcssrs
for

vesting at

that rinse may seek rise approval of rise SVAP Plasss arlnsinisrrarivc cossssssirtce

to receive risose asvarcis Upon receipt
of approval the empioyces asvards svilli

cossri ssrre to vest ovei rite eissai si ng ser ice period of rise asvai pros
irieci risar

the ensployee execrrres non compete non solicitation
agreesssersr

svisieis sviil

be effective over the remainissg term of the asvard removal of the service

seqrrisesssessr by rise arhss irs isrrarive comsssrrree svill result
is ssors cash coospen

sarion cisarge foi rIse rinvesred porrioss at rise rime of the approval

Ar Decs.sssfser 31 2011 rIser sv is rusrecogssized eossspesssarirsss cost for stock

ussr rs of 7861 ssls icis is cxpcered to he recossieerl oser sseighreri as ci ape

period of 3.2 years

Dpferriel Smprosooon Plato

Else S\VAP Plass is
ps

osided rn cerr rio csessrre
pr

rsdnreers of flees and key

adsssusssrs srise
essspioyees ss ises cbs ces raiss

percessrage
of riseir ocerstive

cossspesssarion
is rlefers ed as rlefisseri by rise I5iass into rompassy stock rsssi rs ssi tls

20 sssarcis
rsg

cossrribnsrion bs orsr ronspassy srrieip sssrs sssay deer to rlefer

rip
to ass addiriossal 0c rsf riseir isscessris

eompesssatioss
ssi th marcis

sssg ross trihursoss Uss irs gesserally vest os er risree to five
year perrcsd assd as

chsrribrrrabie
riposs esrrssg

rss sr furrsre specihrd dares Deferred eonspesssatioss

crssts are aissos risen on
srraiglsr

isse basis oser rise
sesrrssg periorl

kieersvc

deferrsls are 000 sesred As of Derensher 31 2010 there svere 03209
trusts orrrsrsssrhssg

ussder rise I5lass

Addi
riossally

rise SOVAP I5lass
proviries

Sri frI Nieol iris lsrsassci si sds isors svisrs

aefssese certain les els rsf proriricrirsis svlsesehy cer rain
pereessrage

rsf their

earssissgs are nieferreri ss defused by rise isl.sis of svlsich 00s is deferred ssrrs

cosssp
ins srock un irs so iris 20 sssardlsusg cnsssrr ihurirsis arid 500o is cider serf

irs niuru funds svhsch earn errr so based on the
per

for in sssce of mdcx mrs

trial fuisds as desigis srcrl Iss orsr
crssssis sssy nsr fixed uscnsssse

optirsis
Ii isancial

nlsssos issay elect irs rides ass aclchrinsssal Ic ni en si ns irs rrs eoisspasss
srrscl

rsnirs ssirls 27s nsarchin conrsihrrrion issancsal idsisois hse 550 ossnership

.SeoeL Oposos

\Ve have
srsbsranrially

elisnissared the use of sroeie
opriosss as frsrm of

conspen

sarion on July 2010 we granted oprioos so the former directors ofTWPG

in exchange for rhe oprions they
held

prior to the
merger

Pursuant to she rerms

of the merger agreement all orrrsraoding opriosss held by the former directors

of WPG svere converted into stock
opriosss at the exchange rate During the

yeas ended Decensher 31 2009 no options ssere granted

csmmary nf
nprrnss arrivity ussrier rise plan as of December 20111 assd

ehassges durissg
rise

year
then essded is

presessred
belosv so thousands except

e.vrseisi
price

aiie/ eonousecsial des ssss

irs she sssrrrual fussds sscirrried irs she ssss esrsssenrs oss rise eosssolidared srare

nsenrs of firs ssseiai cossdirioss are nsesrsnessrs irs mrsruai fussds of 532193 assni

373597 at December 31 2010 sod 2009 respectively that svese purchased

Isp our company to reossomiraily Isedge on an after tax basis irs liahiliry to

the hnasseial advisors svlso choose to base rise perfossnassee of their return on

rise index mutual fund option Ar December 31 2010 and 2009 the deferred

conspesssatirsss iabsl sty related to rise sssrsrual fund
rsprion

of $2391 assd

522
respectively ss included in accrued compensation in the eonsolidarcd

sraresssess ts of fssasseial eossdrrross

Irs sddirioss certain hnasseial adsios
rspois join issg onsr compasso mas osceis

eossspassy
sroek rrsssrs irs hers of trasssirirsss casis

paysnessrs
Deferred compensa

rioss related to risese asvasds gesserslly vests 05cr fis rrs eiisr year period

Deferreri
cosnpesssarsoss

erssrs as asssorriseci 00 straight rise fsasis over rise de

fessal
periori \s of Deeensher 31 2010 there svere n2940 units orrrsrassrl

ing
rrssder rise tsvrs plasss

Employs Scads
Oinaership

1/an

We has ass sssrei nails lever aged esssplrss cc srrsek rsss isersisip plan
SO

is

ovisiels qnral iheni essspios ees of onrs
crssssp usy as riehsseci irs rise SOP

parts
or

\Ve issake anssrssl con rnifsrrrsosss to rise kSOl us sss asssouss rierci osi serf hs rio

onspeiss
srirsss rsssssssi tree ross bels oil rsf all eliprisle eissplovcns b.sserl

iposo
rio

rclariossslsrp
rsf rssdis iclual

crsssspesssarirsss to rssral costs penx irvin

Options

WeigheedAverage Aggregate

WeighteaAverage Remaining Intrinsic

Exercise Price Contraetnal Term Va/ne

Oursrandiog December 31 2009 987 8.63

Granred 61 77.73

Exercised 309 6.40

fesred

Expired

Oursraodiog December31 2010 739 $13.58 2.79 $36791

Lxercisable Dereosber 31 2010 726 13.36 2.73 36326

Ar Dereosber 31 2010 there svas SI 14 of rrnreeognized conspeosanion expense Seer/s Units

related to non vested options he
expessse

is expected to be recognized ooer

sseighred average period of 1.0 years
The total intrinsic value of options

exercised during the
ye

srs ended Deceosber 31 2010 2009 and 2008 ovas

313922 310907 and $10344 resptrris
dlv The fair value of options vested

during rhe
years

ended Decensher 31 2010 2009 and 2001 svas $2938

$4 223 and 54394 respectively
Cash proceeds Irons rise exercise of stock

opriosss svese $1977 $2344 ann 0210 fur rise
years

ended Decensher 31

2010 2009 and 2008 respeerivels Esx benefits realized from rise exercise of

stock unir
represents

the right to receive share of common stock from our

company at designated
rime in rhe frsrure svirhour cash

payrsseor by the ens

ployee
and is issued in lieu ofe ssh incentive principally for deferred eonspensa

rioss and employee retention plans Ar December31 2010 the rod nusssber of

stock unirs
oursrassding svas 944071

srrososary ot 2009 acriviry br ussvesred stock units is presenter1
belosv in

thousands
eveepc weiglscee/ arsemgi fair rzalne

stock options for the
years

ended Decensher 31 2010 2009 and 008 svere

563 54310 and 540Th resperrisely

Weightee/Anserage

Grant Date

Stock Units Fair Va/ne

Unvesred December 31 2009 5025

Granted 3730 47.81

Vested 8296
srsceilerl

Unveored Deeensber3l 2010 459
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The ESOP sbares \vere initially pledged as collateral for its debt As tbe debt is

repaid sbares sre released from collateral and allocated to acrive
participants

The remaining collateral shares are reported as reductioo to paid io capital io

equiry As shares are commirred to be released sve report compensarion expeose

equal to rhe curreor marlcet value of rIse shares

Compensation expense of 516 5155 and 51212 relating to the FSOP

was recorded for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 008 respec

rively he ESOP trust osvned 473289 and 457947 shares of common stock

at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectivelyc
At December 2010 and

2009 rhere were 81349 and 11388 shares held rn suspense svirh fair value

of S5047 and 56747 respectively

Reerreoreoe Pious

Eligible employees of our company svho have met certain servrce rerluirements

may participate
in rhe Stifel Nicolaus Profit Sharing 4010 Plan rhe Profir

Sharing Plan Under the Profit Sharing Plan participants can purchase up to

00000 shares of our common stock We may match certain employee conrri

butions or mske addirional contributions to the Profit Sharing Plan at our dis

crerion Our contributions to the Profit Sharing Plan svere $336 $3076 and

$1871 for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respecrrvelv

NOTE 22 Restructuring

As resulr of the merger and
integration

of LWPG we incurred cerrarn

restructuring charges These charges relate to costs associated svirh contract and

lease terminations consolidarron of frciIiries and infiastructure and employee

termination benefits svhich
represent

one time activrries and do nor
represenr

ongoing costs ro fully integrate
TWPC The

charges
ivere included in other

operaring expenses occupancy and equipment rental and compensation and

benehrs expense respecrrvely on the consolidated statements of operations

Conrract termination fees are determined based on the
provisions

of ASC
Foprc

420 Exit or Disposal Cosr Obligations svhich among other things requires

rhe
recognition

of
liability

for contracr termination under cease use date con

cepr Lease terminations
represersr

costs associated svith redursdsnr office space

drsptssed
ofas

part
of the

restructuring plan Payments related to termrnaterl

lease contracts conrrnue through rhe
original rerriss of the leases is hich run for

vsrious periods svith the longest lease term running through 2011

he
follosving

table
presents summary of the

actrvrty
ss rth

respect
to the

resttucruringrelaterl lisbrliries inclirded accttred compensatron srsd accounts

payable and accrued expenses on the consolidated statements of financial condr

tion or e/rer000e/s

Balaoce at December 31 2009

Pros ision chrr gerl to
oper ating cxpense 300

Cash outlays 798

Non cash ss rite closvns 2W
Balance at December 31 2010 6295

NOTE 23 Off Balance Sheet Credit Risk

In the normsl course of brrsrness sve execute settle and hnsnce crrstomer snd

proprietary
securities transactions These rctisities cxpose our comp soy

to

off balance sheet risk in the event thst customers or other
patties

frrl to satrsfs

their obligations

In accordance svrth industry practice securitres transactions generalls settle

svithin three brrsiness days sfrer trade clste Should crrstorrrer or hr oket fail

to delrver cash or securities as areerl we may he rcquirecl to purchase or sell

secrrritics at irnfsvor able mrrket prices

7/e horrosv and lend securities to facilitate the serrlemcnt
process

and finance

tr ansactions rrtil Lb
rsg crrstomer margrn scctrrities held as collrter sI We rriorriror

the adequacy of collateral levels on daily basis We periodically horrors from

banks on collsterslied basis rrtil icing fir irs and customer margrn securitics in

compliance svirh SEC rules Should the cosrnter
party

farl to returrr customer

sectrr ities pledged ss sre subject to the rrslc of
acclrni ring

tire securities at
pre

vail ing msrker prices in order to satrsfy rsur customer ohlrgations \XTe control

our exposure to crerlir rrsk by continually nrxrrritor
ing

our
corrnterpar

ties

pcrsitions ann ss here deemed rsecessar ss rrray requrre nleposir of snldrtrnsnal

collsteral and/or redoctron or clis ersific stron of positions Our compsny sells

securitres rt does not currently osvn shot sales and rs obligated to subsequent

ly purchase such securities at prevailing srleet prices
We are exposed to risk of

loss if securities prices rncrease prior to closing the transactions STe control out

exposure to prrce
risk from short sales through dails revrew and

setting positiors

and trading limits

We manage our tislcs associated svrrh the aforementioned transactions through

position
arsd credit lrmrts and the continuous monitoring of collateral Sd

iriorsal collarerrl is
reqrrired

from cnrstomers arid other counterparrks when

approprirte

We have accepted collateral in connection svinls resale agreements securities

borrosved rrarrsactrons and customer rrrargirr
loins Under nsany agreements

we are permitted to sell or repledge
these securrries held as collateral and use

these securities to enter into securities lending arrangerrsents
or to deliver to

counrerparries to cover short posrtions Ar December 31 2010 the fart ralue

of securirnes accepted as collateral svhere sse are permitted to sell or repledge the

securities svas 58646 and the krir value of the collateral that had been sold

or repledged svas SI 099 At December 31 2009 the farr value ofsecuritres

accepted as collateral svhere rye are permitted to sell or repledge the secori

ties svas 379209 and tire fairs aloe of the collateral that had been sold or

repledged svas $1 233

Dens stives notional contract amotrnts are nor reflected as assets or liabilities irs

the consolrdated statements of hnancial condition Rather the marker or fair

value of the derivative transactions are reported in the consolidated starerrncrrts

of hnancial condition as other assets or accounts payable and accrued expenses

as spplicable

We enter rrsto interest rate derisanive contracts to
rssanage expostrres

that rr ise

from frtrsirress actis ities that restrln irs the
receipt or pay

merit of future krsossrs

and uncertain cash amounts the salue of which are determined by interest

rates Our derrr atrve financial instruments are principally
used to manage dif

ferences in the amount timing and duration of our knosvn or expected cash

payments related to certain variable rate affiliated deposits Interest rate sss
sps

designated as cash Rosy hedges rnvolve the receipt ofsaniable rate amounts from

counterparty in exchange for us making fixed rate payments Our interest rate

hedgrng strstegies rrray not work irs all rrsarket ersvr ronmerrrs ann as esnrlt

may not be effccrive in
mitigating

interest rate risk

For conrplete drscussron of otrr activities related to derivanise instr nrmersts see

Note 16 rn tire notes to our corrsolidrted firsarrcisl ststenrsersts

Irs the ordinary course of brrsiness Snifel Bank has comrrsi rrrrerrns to originate

loans starscihy letters of cr edrt and lines of credit Cornrrrirrrserrrs to origirrste

loans ste areenrents ttr lend to cusnorrrer ss long as there rs no violation of

arrs conclrtiors cstsblisired bs tire crrrrtr scr Ihese corrrmrtmerrts gerser ally Is tie

hxenl expi ratron cI stes or other nermr rratron clstrses and
rrrsy reqrrir payment

of fee rirrce
por rrnrrr of the comnritrncrrts nat expire

ss ithorrt her ng rlrasvrs

upon tb tot rnmrninn-sent arnrosrrrts nrn nccs .arilv rpr nt rnun ash

corssm rtmcnts ads crrstonser cr edirsvcsrnisi ness rs es slusned on case hs case

basis Dc amoors tsf collateral ohs snrred if necessary is hrsed osr tire credit

evalnn stiors of the
conrrsterparry

rrllrtersl held as ses hrnt rnras nrclrnde acconnnsrs

receivable snventors properry plairt
srsd

cdlnniprrrerrt
conrsnrercial real estste

rnd resinhenrisl rcsl estate

At Decembnn 31 2011 arid 2009 Sri fel ink harl
ounstansrhing

rornrnsitnrenrts

to originate loans aggregating $107171 and 5916 respectively Else corns

rnritmen ts extersdenl oser sryinrg periods
of rinse ss iris rll comrnitrsserr ts at

Decerssber 31 2011 sciredrrlcd rn he disbursed irs the folloss irsg tss di rssonths



Standby letters of credit are irrevocable conditional commitments issued by

Stifel Baolc to guarantee tbe performance of ctistomer to tbird party Finan

cial standby letters of ciedit are primarily issued to support public and pria ate

borrosviog arrangements includiog commercial paper bood financiog aod

similar transactioos Performaoce staodby letters of credit are issued to guaiao

tee performance of certain ctistomers under non financial contractual
obliga

tions Tbe credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is essentially

the same as that involved in extending loans to customers Shoold Stifel Bank

be obligated to perform under the standby letters of credit it may seek iecourse

fiom the customer for reimborsement of amoonts paid At December 31 2010

and 2009 Stifel Bank had outstanding letters of credit totaling 59178 and

$1047 respectively
One of the standby letters of credit has an expiration

of

January 2012 All of the remaining standby letters of credit commitments at

December 31 2010 have
expiration terms that are less than one year

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to customer as long as there is no viola

tion of any condition established in the contract Lines of credit generally have

fixed expiration dates Since portion of the line may expire without being

clrasvn upon the total untised lines do not necessarily represent
future cash

requirements Each customers creditworthiness is evaluated on ease by-case

basis The amount of collateral obtained if necessary is based on the credit

evaluation of the eounrerparty Collateral held varies but may include accounts

receivable inventory property plant
and equipment commercial real estate

and residential real estate Stifel Bank uses the same credit policies in granting

lines of credit as it does for on balance sheet instruments At December 31

2010 and 2009 Stifel Bank had granted unused lines of credit to commercial

and consumer boriosvers aggregating $97398 and $27148 respectively

NOTE 24 Income Taxes

provision
for income taxes/benefit consists of the

following so thsnsaodaJ

Yenia Ended December31

2010 2009 2008

Current taxes

Federal 35998 46646 3400

State 9647 10854 7525

Foreign 19

45626 57500 42925

Deferred taxes

Federal 36965 5844 5491
State 11821 7040 1167

Foreign 1024

47762 12884 6658

Provision for income taxes/benefit 2136 44616 3626

Reconciliation of the statutory
federal inconie tax rate with our companys effective income tax rate is as follows

Yenra Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Statutory rate 80 54214 532119

State income taxes net of federal income tax benefit 845 602 4318

Investment and ohs creation state tax ciedit

net of federal income tax effect 3444

Ch.snge in aluation allosvance 767
Other net 444 13 170

Effectise tax rate 2136 344616 33667

Ia.x effect of temporary differences antI carryforsvards that comprise significant portions of deferred tax assets and liabilities so ehssisesods

December31 2010 December31 2009

Deferred tax assets

Deferred compensation $144773 49309

Net operating loss carrvfoi svards 35397 112
cerued expenses 22280 8336

Unrealiced loss on investments 7453 2042

Depreciation 4377

Receivable reserves 2480 2128

Ins estment and jobs cieition credit 2069 2710

Other 1807 63

Lotal deferied tax assets 220636 70

Valuation allosvance 6287

214349

Deferred tax liabilities

Coodsvill and other
intangibles 13635

Prepaid expenses 3575 990

Depreci stion .63

Other

f17.210

Net defend tsx sset 3197139
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We svill establish valuation allowance if either it is more likely
than not that the

deferred tax asset will expire before we are able to realize their benefits or the fsi

ture deductibility
is uncertain We recorded deferred tax asset valuation allow

ance of $6287 as of December 31 2010 related to capital losses both realized

and unrealized incurred byTWPG certain state net operating losses ofT1sVPG

and TWPILs net operating loss carryforwards We believe our companyi future

tax profits
svill be sufficient to recognize our net deferred tax assets

As of December 31 2010 we have net operating loss carryforwaids of

$147482 with expiration dates between 2011 and 2027

Uncertain Tax Positions

As of December 31 2010 and 2009 we had $3138 and 32046 respectively

of
gross unrecognized tax benefits all of which if recognized would impact the

effective tax rate We
recognize

interest and penalties related to uncertain tax

positions
in

provision
of income taxes/benefits in the consolidated statements

of operations As of Deeembei 31 2010 and 2009 sve had acersied interest and

penalties
of $906 and $422 respectively before benefit of federal tax deduction

included in accounts pay sble antI aeertied expenses on our consolidated state

ments of financial condition amount of interest and penalties recognized

on our consolidated statements of operations for the
years

ended December 31

2010 2009 and 200 was not significant

The following table summauzes the
activity

related to our companys unrecog

nized tax benefits from January 2008 to December 31 2010 in eiviioaoz6J

December31 Deeeoiber .31 December31

2010 2009 2008

Beginning balance $2046 $2015 $2869

Inciease related to prior year tax positions 190 303 109

Decrease ielared to prior year tax positions 586 17 530
Increase related to current

yeai
tax

positions
233 254

Decreases related to settlements svith taxing asithorities 319 572
Decreases related to lapsing

of statute of limitations 264 20

Ending balmee $3138 $2046 $2015

We file income tax retsirns svith the U.S federal jurisdiction sarious states anti Gioup Previously reported segment information has been revised to reflect this

certain foreign jurisdictions
We are not subject to U.S federal certain state change

and local or non U.S income tax esimination by tax authorities for taxable

years before 2006 Certain state ietuins are not subject to examination by tax

authorities for taxable
years

before 2001

Dur Global Wealth Management segment consists of nyu businesses the Private

Client Group and Stifel Bank he Private Client Group includes bianch

offices and independent contractor offices of oui brokei dealer subsidiaries lo

There is reasonable possibility that the unrecognized tax benefits ill change eated throughout the United States primarily in the Midsvest and Mid Atlantic

ss ithin the next 12 months as result of the
expiration

ofvariotis stattites of
rcgions

svith
grosving presence in the Northeast Sotitheast and Western

limitations or for the resolution of U.S fedeial and state examinations btit we United States hese bianehes
pros

ide securities brokerage services including

do not expect
this change to he mateual to the consolidated financial statements the sale of

equities
msitual funds fixed income products and insurance as svell

NOTE 25 Segment Reporting

We eui rently operate through the
follosving

three business segments Global

Wealth Management Institutional Grotip formerly Capital Markets and

sarious corporate activities combined in the Other segment he UBS Acquired

Locations acquisition and related customer account conversion to our pI itform

has enabled us to leverage oui customers assets ss hich allosss tis the
ability

to provide full
array

of financial products to both our Private Client Group

snd Stifel Buslt customers As result sve have changed busy ss mage these

reporting units and eunsequentis they svere combined to form the Global

Weslth Management segment Pres iuusis
reported segment information has

been res iseti to reflect this change

as offering banking products to their puvate clients through Stud Bank Stifel

Bank segment provides residential consumer and commercial lending as svell

as DIG insured deposit accounts to customers of uui bioker dealer subsidiar

its anti to the
general public

Institutionsl Gi oup segment includes institutional sales and
ri adin Is

provides
securities nrokei age trading uid reseai eb services to institutions ssiib

in emphasis on the sale of
equity

and fixed income
prudsicts segment also

intl tides the management of ind
pai ticipition in undersvritings for both curpu

rice anti public finance excisisise ufsslcs eicciirs
genei

sted thruu3h the
private

client group svbieb are included in the Global Wealth Man wement segment

mergei sntl acquisition intl financial advisui sei ices

As result of organizational changes in the second
quartei

of 2009 ss flich
lie Other segmeist ineltides certain corporate activities of uui eumpinv

included change in the management repoi ting sti ucture of our company Information concerning operations in these scgmenis of busiiiess fur the years

the segments formerly repurtcd as
qturv Capital vlarkets anti Fixed Income ended December 31 2010 2009 intl 2008 is is iulluss /i rhoiuzin Is

Capital Markets have been combined into
single segment called Institutions1

Yeasa Ended Deeem bcs 31

2010 2009 2008

Net revennea

Global Wealth Management 843269 9y974 4738M

lnstiturionsl Group 541839 494092 390726

Othei 3082 70

$1382026 1090636 870337

Income /UoaeJ before
income mace

Global Wealth Management 194023 104699 1009 us

Institutional Group 129535 129133 91 892

Other 323787 113418 101 .06

229 I20-sls 91769

No individual client secuunted fus muie than 10 percent of total net resenucs fur the ye irs ended Decemfiei 31 2010 2009 ui QQ5

lli iN\NCikl CO SNO



Tbe following table
presents our companys total assets on segment basis at December 31 2010 and 2009 in charnandri

December 31 2010 December 31 2009

Total assets

Global Wealth Management

Institutional Group

Other

$2965168

883235

364712

$2226050

701213

240093

$4213115 $3167356

We have operations in the United States Canada United Kingdom and Lurope Our companys foreign operations are conducted through its ssholly osvned

subsidiaries SN Ltd SN Canada and TWINI
Substantially

all long lived assets ste located irs the United States

Revenues classified by the major geographic areas in svlrich thes are earned for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 were as follosvs in thousands

Year Ended December31

2010 2009 2008

Net revenues

United States 1340727 $1069066 837152

Uruted
Kirrgdrirrr 2049 1352 21610

Canada 10739

Other European 10081 8043 1175

$1382026 $1090636 $870337

NOTE 26 Other Comprehensive Income

follosving
table sets forth the components of other comprehensive income for the sears ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 in thousands

Year Ended Dccciii her 31

2010 2009 2008

Net incnme 1907 Ts 798 Sss502

Other cnmprehensis inconselloss

Unrealized gains/losses on avail rhle for sale securities ret of tax 3132 7517 6634
Unrealized insses/garns in cash flosv hedgirrg insrrumersts net of tax 5793 80

Foreign currency trsnslatiorr aclj trstnsent net of tax 1740

Reclassihcstion adj ustmerr for losses inclrrdetl in net income net of tax 999

921 7597 5635

Comprehensive inconsc 986 8339 549 8C

NOTE 27 Earnings Per Share

Basic EPS is compurccl hs dis idi ng earnings available to corn mon shareisnlder h5 tise ss erghtecl aserage
nurrsher of common sir rres nutstrrrding Drltrtecl PS

reflects tire potential
diltrticsn that could occur ii sectrritres or csther contracts to rsstre common stock sr etc exercised ot corsverted into common stock or resulted

in the rsstrrrsce of corssnson stock that then sisared in tire crtnr
ngs

of tire erstits Diluecd earrsings per
share include dilutive stock

rsptrorss
and stock torits urscier the

rreasury stock method

The folioss ing table sets forth the comptiration of basic snci diitrreci eatrsi
rsgs per

share for the
years ended Dccemher 31 1010 2009 rrscl 2008 in elsnrrsernds

ixccpcpcr shari c/cruD

Year Ended Dccciii her 31

2010 2009 2008

Net income 1907 57798 302
Shrres for basic md diluted rlctrlatiorrs

Average shares used in basic computation 32482 28297 24069

Dnluth effect of sttsck options and tinits 5966 399 -mOO

Aver
sge

shares trsed iii diltrrcci consputatiors

Net income pet share

Basic

Dun ted

38448 31294 28073

0.06 2.68 2.31

0.05 1.98

Diluted errrr
usgs per

sisar is
cnsrnputed ors rise basis of rise

sverglsned as ci
age

rsursrisei of sisar es of corssnssonr snuck plus the effect tsf dilutis prstersnial cur sum

sisares ootstarsth
rig

thinS
rsg

the
period

osi tire tteasnnr stock method Dii macni ear is

usgs pet
sisate rrclmrcie stud ns

ptrtsrrs
arsni tosims

or rise sear ermcicci Decerssher 31 1l 1fiQ9 mmmd 100S rise anti ciilutise effect from restricted stoci urrits ss ms ossrrsmmer iai

STIFI INANCIAk COKE AND SUBSIDIAKILS



NOTE 28 Shareholders Equity

On August 2010 the Board authorized the repurchase of au additiunal

2000000 shares These purchases may be made ou the open market or in

privately negotiated transactions depending upon market conditions and other

factors Repurchased shares may be used to meet obligations undei our em

ployee benefit
plans

and for general corporate purposes Under
existing

Board

authorizations at December 31 2010 we are permitted to buy an additional

203817 shares The repurchase program has no
expiration

dare

During the
years

ended December 31 2010 and 2008 we reporchased

S91769 and $1s880 ni 1972314 and 567953 shares respectively using

existing
Board authorizations at aveiage prices of $46.53 and 2i96

per share

respectively to meet obligations under our companys employee benefit plans

and for
general corporate purposes During the

year
ended December 31 2009

we did not repurchase shares During the
year

ended December 31 2010 sve

isstied 5428977 shares which included the reissuance of 539476 shares from

treasury
for the purchase of IWPG the exercise of ivarrants that were issued

as
part

of the Ryan Beck acquisition and shares for employee benefit plans

See Note in the notes to our consolidated financial statements For additional

information regaiding the acquisition ofT\VPG No shares ivere reissued

during the
yeai

ended December 31 2009 We reissued 81833 shares during

tile
yeai

ended December 31 2008 eniployee benefit plans We issued

654342 1091952 and 2980259 nesv shares respectively
for employee

benefit plans during the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 008
respectively

As partial consideration of the purchase price
of Ryan Beck we issued

3701400 shares of common stock valued at $27.70
per

shaie and issued five

year immediately exercisable ivarrants upon obtaining shareholder approval on

June22 2007 to purchase up to 750000 shares of our common stock at an

exercise price
of $24.00

per
share isarrants ssere initially determined to bc

liability recorded at fair value as of the date of closing Upon obtaining share

boldei approval the fair value of the svarrants at that dare was reclassified to

shareholders equity Ar December 31 2010 and 2009 there were 23627 and

74690 warrants outstanding respcctively to porch ise shares of our common

stock at an exercise
price

of 52-.00

On January 14 2008 sve iepurcbased 5000 shares of our companys

ositstanding common stock from BankAtlantic Bancoi Inc in
pris arel ne

goriared
transaction lie shares ivere purchased at $28.23 per share the closing

pi
ice on friday January 11 2008 fhese shares bad been initially acquired by

BankAdsn tic Bancorp Inc on Iebruary 28 2007 pursuant to our acqsiisition

of Ryan Beck epsirchase transaction was effected
purssiant

to
pres

iosisls

announced asitborization by oui comp mys boai ci of cli rectors to icqun shares

of common stock to nicer obligations undei our compan employee benefit

plans and foi
general corporate purposes

During rise second quai rei of 200$ is elected to pas rise contingent sm riot

for time Ryan Beck flu sr yeai nss esrmenr b.snlong of 51790 in 09 shares of

oui common stock v.sltieci as 51.3 per
sb.sre with

Ii

srrial slsai es paid in isis

On Asigust 14 200$ we agieed to prepay S9$ of BankArantics pin rara

share rif the estimated
pi

isare client
conringeisr sm otis paymeis iii cxcii snge

for $10000 pernsanenr reduction of BaiskAtlaisric pro rara share of rise

pi
is ate client contingent pas nsenr We elected to make such

pre pas nsen cising

23300 shares of our consnson stock at an agieed upon per
share puce of

$41.0
per

share

On Seprensbei 29 2008 sve eonspieted the public offering
of 149000 nesv

shares of ocir consnmon stock at an offernmg price of 34.00
pci

share svhieh

generated gross proceeds of $6727 net proceeds of 36-u369 after fees and

expenses Net proceeds svere used for
geneial corporate purposes

On Novensher 008 we issued 142196 shires of oui eonsnson stock in cx

cilailge
fo 51200

pai
saluc of G7$s Cuinulause usc Pieferied Seesnines

lie sinusilarive rsisr Prefei ed Secciriries svere ni igiisailv offered aisci sold iii

$35000 puvare placement by Stifel Financial
Capitul

Trust IV non consoli

dared svholly osvned ssibsiduars of our eonspanm on Jsine 5$ 2007 As result

extingroshed 812500 of osir debenture to Srifel Pin sneial
Capital

Trust IV

and recorded an approxinsare $6700 gain
befoie cci raiis expenses and taxes

During the first
qsi.srrer

of 2009 sve paid S9301 related rss the Ryais f3eek

two
year pris are client enntin7enr cain our in 353 sh tics of nui ennspanv

cons nsnn srncle at an aveiage price of Sr 30 per sls.sre is iris psi risl shai es p.sicl

iii cash

In June 2009 sve completed an at the nsarker public offering of 1000000

shares of our eonsmois srock at an average price of i.00
per shsaie svlsieb

geneiared gross proceeds of 54000 ncr proceeds of $44694 after fees and

expenses Net proceeds svere used kmi
general enrpoiare purposes

in September 009 sve completed public offering
of 2000 shares of our

comnson stock at an average price of 556.00
per

shaie which generated gross

proceeds of 596600 nec pioceeds of 91 770 after fees and expenses Ncr

pioeeeds ivere used fni general corporate purposes

On Jcily 2010 we conspiered the
psirehsase of all rise outssanchng shares of

cnnmnsois stocle of T\VI5C As considerasinis at the close of the
nseiger sve

issued
approxinsarely 3719000 shaies including approxinsately 780000

exeisaisgeable shares to rise issmlclers of FWPC ennsissnis stock and apprnxiissatelr

1800000 restricted stock sinits to employees of flVPG ishieb resulted in

psirehmse eonsideiarinn of 527 12b5 shares are exchangeable at

any rinse nrsm sisares of osir enississnis stock eisrirle rise holder to clii ichend aiscl

nrhmei rights ssibsraimsi.slly eccsimnnsicalls eqsnvaleimr so those of slsai of cons

nsnim stock simei through voting rrsiss cii title time holder to sore on matters

presented to enimsnmon sis mrelsnlchcrs

NOTE 29 Variable Interest Entities

Use deterns inarinim as tn wlserhser .sn eusrirs is .i VII is is.ussci mm rise stri en nu

aisd narsire of time
eimsiry

We also enissider onset characteristics ssiehm as rise

abibri so iimficicnce the ciecisiois nsaleing relative to the entitys activities and

isow the
eimtisy

is hissumced Tue deterimmi nssiois as to svisetiser we sic rise
pri ismary

fsenefieiar for entities subject to time deferral is based oum qcialirarive aumab sis of

rise VIEs expected losses musd expected residsial rersiruss is
aim.sly sis inelcides

revicsv of aumsnusg orhc factors the V1Ls capital sri cietsire coumrracrcial serimss

svhmiehm interests create or aissorb
variability

ref used
parry relariouushijss

and she

desigim
of rise VIE Ftmu entities lint subject so time deferi tl cisc cierernsi ussrinim as

so sviserhmer sve au time
prinsary beuseficiary is sseei ous au autalysis

of rise
puss ci

so direct time acrus ties of time VIE as svell is rise obhgarioim no absorb losses or

benehrs that could potentially he significant so she
eusrury

Where
qualitative

susalyses are utor enumelusive sse performs qsiaistitative aisalysis Ocn
esmnspausy

invnls enmcnr svi rh VI is Ii nm lied tn en titles ii si us is 550mw fi hs nd

private eqsnry fcomcis she esnahlishnmenr of Srifci unaneial upital Tiusts and

nsn issu snee of cnumveu susie
prons ussory more

We save forusseci several umsmus eoussol dared ins esrumseusr fciumcls is iris thud pair

iumvessors nisas .ure ry pieails ou gaum
izech as ussireci iabul irs enmumhsaumies nu Insured

parcnersiups hmese
pau

mci
ships

ausci 11 have assess of
apprsmxunsarely

529000 at Deceusmfser 31 010 or those fri isis sshsere ss act as time gcuseral

riser cuor
coumspaius

ecnumcsums ie umseress is
geumei ally hi ussised scm iii sit

ugenseuss

fee sri angeumsen is as sniissihatech
isv rise fcnueh

oper snug agreeusmeumrs
\\ has

gcus

eraihs prosuciech time shmurch pare nusesrnu ssi sh gluts so rerussi us use time funmels cur cci

reusmos us as she
general pau mci In

.ussessung ss heuhmei or sos ss huave control



cause or substantive
participating tights

svhich provide the limited
partners

with the abiliry to effectively participate
in significant decisions that would be

expected to be msde in the ordinary course of the limired partneiships business

and thereby preclude the general partner from exeicising unilateral contiol over

the partnership If the criteria are isot met the consolidation of the partnership

or limited liability company is required Based on our evaluation of these enti

ties sve determined that these entities do not require
consolidation

Debeneure to Seifel Financial Capital iocs

We have completed private placements of cumulative trust preferred
securities

through Stifel Financial Capital Trust II Stifel Financial Capital Trust III and

Stifel Financial
Capital

Trust IV
collectively

fist Trusts The Tiusts are non

consolidated svholly osvned buslisess trust subsidiaries of our company and were

established for the limited purpose of
issuing trust securities to third

parties
and

lending the proceeds to our company

The trust preferred securities
represent

an indirect interest in junior subordi

nated debentures purchased from our company by the ifusts and we effectively

provide for the full and tusconditional guarantee of the securities isstied by

the Trusts We make timely payments of interest to the Trusts as required by

contractual obligations svhich are sufficient to cover payments due on the

securities issued by the Trusts and believe that it is unlikely that any circurn

stances svould occur that would make it necessary for our company to make

payments related to these othet than those
required

under the terms of

the debentuie agreements and the trust preferred securities agreements The

Trusts svere determined to be VIEs because the holders of the equity investment

at risk do not have adequate decision making ability over the activities

Out investment in the Trusts is not variable interest because equity interests

are variable interests only to the extent that the investment is considered to be

at risle Because our iisvestment was funded by the Trtists it is isot considered to

be at risle

lneesese in FSI Graup LLC FSJ
We have provided financing ofSl8000 in the form of convertible promis

sory
note to FSI limited liability company specializing in investing in banks

rlsrifts instirance conspanies and other financial services firms The note is

convertible at our election into 49.9c interest in FSI at any time after dse

third anniversary or during the defined conversion period The convertible

promissory note has minimum coupon rate equal to 10c
per

annum plus

additional interest related to certain defined cash flows of the business not to

exceed I80s
per

annum As sve do not hold the
posver

to direct the activities of

FSI nor to absorb majority of the expected losses or receive majority of the

expected benefits it svas determined that we are not the primary beneficiary

Our companys exposure to loss is limited to the eariying valtie of the note svith

at December 31 2010 of$18000 svhich is included in other assets in the

consolidated statements of financial condition Our company had no liabilities

related to this entity at Oeeember 31 2010 We have the discretion to make ad

dirional
cspiral contributions We have not provided financial or other

support

to FSI that we svere not previously contractually required to provide as of

Oecember 31 2010 Our
companys involvement svith FSI has not had

material effect on its consolidated financial position operations or cash fiosvs

NOTE 30 Subsequent Events

In accordance with Topic 855 Subsequent Events sve evaluate subsequent

events that base occurred after the balance sheet date but before the financial

statements are issued There are tsvo types
of subsequent events recognized

or those that provide additional evidence about conditions that existed at the

date of the balance sheet including the estimates inherent in the
process

of

prepai lug
financial statements and non recognized or those that provide

evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the lsslance sheet

but arose after that date Based on the evaluation sve did not identify sny

recognized subsequent events that svould have requited adjustment to the

consolidated financial statements

NOTE 31 Quarterly Financial Information Unaudited

First Quarter Second Quareer Third Quareer Fourth Quarter

Year Ended December 31 2010

Total revenues 314371 33038 344 086 406422

Interest expense 2341 2319 3698 4823

Net resenues 31030 328009 340388 401599

Non interest expense 54fi 2920fi4 482944 334782

Incomellossj before income taxes 396 394 1426 668r
Net incomelloss 23740 21109 84336 4139-s

Earnings per common share

Basic 0.7 0.68 2.4 1.21

Diluted 0.68 0.60 2.-s 0.97

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

Year Ended December 31 2009

Total revenues 222332 264550 29289 323399

Interest expense 231 304 2906 3932

Net revenues 219981 2610 289683 31946

Non inteiesr expense 197826 23396 258847 27803

Income before income taxes 2215 26109 30836 il314

Net income 13177 15815 22138 24668

Earnings pci
common slsare

Basic 0.49 08 0.77 0.82

Diluted 0.44 0.6

In accordance svith Topic 260 Facnino Per Shae earnings per
diltited common share is elculated using tlse basic

sseigliteel average
numbei of consmou slsares

outstanding us periods loss is incurred

STIFLE INANCIAI CORP \ND SUBSIDIARIES



financial statements for external
purposes us accordance with U.S

generallyITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH
ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and

Proeedores

As of the cnd of the pcriod covered by this report an evaluation was carried

out by the management of Stifel Financial Corp with the
participation

of our

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financisl Officer of the effectiveness of our

disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 3a 15e under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Based upon that evaluation our Chief Execu

tive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that these disclosure controls

and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report

In addition no change in our internal control over financisl
reporting as

defined in Rule 13a-l5f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 occurred

during the fourth quarter of our fiscal
year

ended December 31 2010 that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our internal

control over financial reporting

Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Stifel Financial Corp together with its consolidated sub

sidiaries is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal

control over financial reporting Our companys internal control over financial

reporting is
process designed under the supervision of our principal

tive and
principal

financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of our consolidated

accepted accounting principles All internal control systems no matter how well

designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems determined

to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect

to financial

statement preparation and presentation

As of December 31 2010 we conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of

our companys internal control over financial
reporting

based on the framework

esr.ililiched in Internil Cnntrnl Inregrared Framewnrk issued by the commit

tee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Based

on this assessment we have determined that our companys internal control over

financial reporting as of December 31 2010 was effective

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies

and

procedures that
pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

accurately
and

fairly
reflect the transactions and

dispositions
of the assets pro

vide reasonable assurances that transactions are recorded as
necessary

to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance ssith U.S
generally accepted

accounting principles
and that

receipts
and expenditures are being made only

in accordance ivith authouzations of management and directors of our eom

pan and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition use or
disposition

of our companys assets that

could have material effect on our consolidated financial statements

Our companys internal control over financial
reporting

as of December 31

2010 has been audited by Ernst Young LLP an independent registered pub
lic accounting firm as stated in their

report appearing on the following page

which
expresses an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of our companys

internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010

STIFEL FINANCIAl Copr \ND UI



Report of Independent Registered Public Accouotiog Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Thc Board of Directors and Shareholders of Stifel Financial Corp

We havc aodircd Stifel Financial Corp.s the Companys intcrnal control ovcr financial
rcporting as of Dccember 31 2010 bascd on crttcria established in

Internal Control Integrarcd Framcwork issocd by rhc Committec of Sponsoring Organications of rhc Treadsvay Commission rhe CDSD criteria Thc

Companys management is responsible
for maintaining effcctivc inrcrnal control ovcr financial

tepoiting and for its asscssmcnt of thc cffcctivcncss of internal

control ovcr financial reporting inclnded in thc accompanying Managcmcnts Rcpoi on Internal Control Dvcc Financial Rcporting Our ccsponsibility is to

express an opinion on the Companys intcrnal control over financial icporting based on ooi andit

We condncted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards
require

that sve

plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethet effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects

Our aodit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing
the risk that nsaterial weakness exists testing and evaluat

ing
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing suds other procedures as we considered

necessary
in die

eircunsstances \Ve believe that our aodit
provides

teasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial
reporting

is
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability
of financial

reporting
and the

preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial

reporting
includes those

policies
and procedures that

pertain to the nsaintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately
and

fairly
reflect the transac

tions and dispositions of the assets of the
company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary
to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance ivith
generally accepted accounting principles

and that
receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made
only

in accordance

svith authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition use or disposition
of the eonspanys assets that could has material effect on the financial statements

BCL4USL of tl.x iiihercnt linsitatiuns intcrnal xuntrul uvcr finanxial
rLputtitlg may nut prevLnt ut dLteLt ioisstatcmcitts Al50 prujcctiuns

0f
any

valuatiun 0f tb

effectiseness to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance

with the
policies

or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company niaintained in all material
respects

effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 based on the COSO

criteria

We have also audited its accortlance svith the standards of the Public Compatsy Aecoutsting Ovetsight Board United States the consolidated financial statensents

of the Company as of December 31 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statensents of operations changes in shareholders equity and cash fiosvs for each

of the three
years

in the period ended December 31 2010 and our
report

dated February 28 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

4t44t
Chkago Illinois

Fehiuary 28 2011
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ITEM9B OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

Information regarding our Board of Directors and committees nui Corporate

Governance compliance with Section 16a of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 and procedures by which stoclcholders may recommend nominees to our

Board of Directors is contained in our Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual

Meeting of Stockholders to he filed svith the SEC svithin 120 days after our

fiscal
year

end which information is incorporated herein by reference

Information regarding the executive officers is contained in Pai Item

Executive Officers of the Registrant heieof here is no family relationship

between any of the directors or named executive officers

Under Section 303A.12 NYSE Listed Company Manual the CEO

certification was submitted to the NYSE abet the 2009 Annual Meeting of

Stockholders

On December 31 2010 the total number of securities to be issued upon cx

ercise of options and units consisted of 739110 options and 9445072 units

for total of 10184182 shaies The
equity compensation plans approved by

the stockholdeis contained 678618 options and 944072 units for total of

10123690 shaies The equity compensation plan not
approvetl

bs the stock

holders cuntsinetl 6049 options fur total of 6049 shares

Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders

Ihe total options granted
as of Dccembei 31 2010 foi equip compensation

plans approved by the stockholders consists of 3149 shares
subject to options

granted under die 1997 Stuclc Incentive Plan 623 shares subject to options

gran ted tindci the 00 lnceiitive Stock I5lan and 89 shaies subject to up

tiuns granted under the Lquits Incentive Plan fur Non mplosce Ii rectoi

lie tut.sl on its granted is tif Ieccmbci 31 10 ftir
equity compensation

plans sppi
us ccl by

the stud holdeis consists of 88 ifl20 shares that re subect

to stoclc tinits rrantecl under the 2001 Incentive Stud Plan 48872 untlci the

2007 Incentise Stock Plan md 118997 shares that aic suhect to stock units

granted undei the Equity Incen tue Plan fur Non Employee Directui

As of Decembei 31 2010 the remaining shaies avulable foi future
grants or

assards tinder
eqtuty compcnsatiun plans approved by the stockholders consist

of 23 402 shares under the 2001 Incentive Stuck Plan 226 undei the

20117 Incentive Stuck PIin md 23633 shares tinder the Equity Incentive

Plan for Nun Emplus cc Diiecturs fur tutu uf3 138300 shaies

Equity compensation plans nut approved by stockholders

Equity compensation plans not approved by the stockholders as of December 31

2010 include 60492 shares that are subject to stock options granted to the

former dne.turs of WPG in exchange ui the options they held prior to the

merger Thei svei no sisares ieserved fui futuicyrsnn ui in ards under this

plan as of December 31 010

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information rcgaiding compensation of certain executive officers and dimecturs

Executise Compensation as svell as Compensation Committee Interlocks

and Insider Paiticipatmon and Compensation Committee Report is contained

in our Piuxy Statement fur the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be

bled svith the SEC ssithin 120 days aftci our fiscd
year

end svhich infurmation

is incorporated heiein by reference

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL

OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans

The following table
provides

information as of December 31 2010 ss ith

spect
to the shares of our common stuck that may be issued tinder our

existing

equits compensation pl ins

Security oionership of certain beneficial owners

lisform itiun regarding ccurity usvncrliip of ccrt.i bciicfici.ul csviicrs

contained in Osvnership of Certain Beneficial Osvncrs incltidecl in our Proxy

Statement fur the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the

SEC ssithin 120 days sftcr our fiscsI
year cud svhicls infui m.stiun is

iiscurpu

.sted herein by reference

Security ownership oJmanagement

Information
egardi ng security cssvnersbip

of certam beneficial owners and

in.inagenseut
is cuntai ned iii Osvncrship uf Diiecturs Numiuces md Execu

is Officers included iii our Proxy Ststement ftsr tIme 2010 Annti.sl Meeting

of Stuckhulcleis tu be filed svith the SEC svithiu days after uur fiscal
ycac

end svli ich nftsrm stiun is ucurpur itccl herein hs reference

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED

TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

nlui ui stiun egarding cci t.u is relationships and related transactions and

directui inclepeudeisce is cunt.iiuccl in Certam Eel itiunships sud Related

Ii snsactiuus .sncl Dii cctur ndepcndencc included iii our Pi uxy St steinent

fur the 010 Annual electing of Stuclchulclcrs to fse filed is ith the SEC svithiis

clas sfter our hiscsl year end svhich nfurmstiu is incorporated heiein by

reference

ITEM l.a PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

In formation
iegsrding pi incipal accutintung

fees and sci vices is con t.sinccl iii

Ratificatiun of Appointment of Indcpcnclcnt Registcied Pufslic Accutmt

mg Him ncluclctl iii uui Proxy Statement ftsr the 2010 Aisnual Electing of

Stuckhmulders to he bled svith the SEC ss itlsin IO clays after our hscal ycai cud

ss hich information is
ncurpcsrated

Iseieiu be iefcrcucc

sYnmnber of Number ofsecnrities

secnrities to be Weighted average remaining available

issued upon exercise exercise
price forfuture ivsnance

ofontstancling ofontstanding under eqnity

Plan Category options and units options and nnite compensation plains

Equity compcnsstiun plans approved by the shareholders 10123690 83 sM 3138300

quity compensation plans nut approved by the shareholders 60492 .73

10184182 534.6 3138300
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements

The following financial sratements are included in Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data and arc incorporated by reference hereto

Page

Reporrs of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 43

Consolidated Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Condirion as of December 31 2010 and 2009 44

Statements of Dperarions for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 46

Sraremenrs of Changes in Shareholders Equiry for the
yeats

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 47

Statements of Cash Flosvs foi the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 48

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 50

Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted since the required information is either not applicable not deemed material

or is shown in the respective financial statemeists or in the notes thereto

Exhibits

list of the exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10 is set forth on the Lxhibit Indes immediately

preceding such exhibits and is incorporated herein by reference
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No Description

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of April 2010 among Srifel Financial Corp PTAS Inc and Fhomas Weisel Partners Group Inc

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of Stifel inancial Corp.s Registration
Statement on Form Amendment No File No

333 166355 filed May 20 2010

Form of Plan of Arrangement including Exchangeable Share Provisions incorporarcd herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of Stifel Financial

Corp.s Registration Statement on Form Amendment No File No .333 166355 filed
July 22010

Restated Certificate of Incorporation as amended filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware on June 2009 incorporated herein by refer

ence to Exhibit 4.1 to Stifel Financial Coip.s Registration Statement on Form Registration File No 333 160523 filed on July 10 2009

Stifel Financial Coip Amended and Restated By Laws incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit bI to Stifel Financial Corp.s Annual

Report on Form 10 for fiscal
year

ended
July 30 1993

Certificate of Designations Preferences and Rights of the Special Voting Preferred Stock incoiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to

Stifel Financial Corp Current Report on Form filed on July 2010

Stifel Financial Corp Registration Rights Agreement dated February 28 2007 incorporated herein by reference to Srifel Financial Corp.s

Current Report on Form K/A filed March 2007

10 Form of Indemnification Agreement with directors dated as of June 30 1987 incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Stifel

Financial Corp.s Current Report on Form date of earliest es cot ieported June 22 1987 filed July 14 1987

Stud Financial Corp Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan incorporated herein by reference to Stifel Financial Corp.s Registration

Statement on FormS Registration File No 33 53699 filed May 18 1994

Stifel Financial Corp Amended and Restated 1997 Incentive Plan incorporated heieio by reference to Stifel Financial Corp Registration

Statement on FormS Registiation File No 333 84717 filed on August 1999

dl Employ meot Letter with Ronald Kroszesvski incorporated herein by teferenee to Exhibit 10.0 to Stifel Financial Corp Annual Repoit on

Form 10 for the
year

ended December 31 1997

d2 Stock Unit Agreement with RonaldJ Kroszewski incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit l0.j2 to Stifel Financial Corp.s Annual Report

on Form 10 for the year ended December 31 l998

Stifel Financial Corp 1999 Executive Incentive Performance Plan incorporated herein by reference to Annex ofStifel Financial Corp.s Proxy

Statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed March 26 1999

Stifel Financial Corp Equity Incentive Plan for Non Employee Directors incorporated herein by reference to Stifel Financial Corp.s Registra

tion Statement on Form Registration File No 333 y2694 filed December 22 2000

01 Stifel Financial Corp Equity Incentive Plan foi Non-Employee Diieetors as restated and amended incorporated by reference to Annex of

Stifel Financial Corp.s Definitive Proxy Statement for the p008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed on April 29 2008

Stifel Nieolaos Company Incorporated We.dth Accumulation Plan incorporated herein by reference to Srifel Financial Corp.s Registration

Statement on FormS Registration File No 333 60506 filed May 00I

g2 Srifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan Amendment No incorporated herein by reference to Stifel Financial

Corp Registration Statement on Form Registration File No 333-10579 filed June 2003

Stifel Nicolaus Profit Sharing 401 Ic Plan ineorpoiated herein by reference to Stifel Financial Corp.s Regisriarion
Statement on Form

Registration File No 333 60516 filed May 200l

41 Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentise Plan incorporated herein by reference to Stifel Financial Corp.s Registration
Statement on FormS

Registration File No 333 82328 filed February 2002

Stifel Financi.sI Corp 2001 Incentive PEso Amentlment Nct incot sted herein by refeience to Stifel Financial Corp.s Registration Statement

on Form Registiation ile No 333 1076 filed June 003

03 Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentive Plan Amendment No incorpoi sted herein by ieference to Stifel Financial Coip Registratioo
Statement

on FormS Reyistration File No 333 140662 filed Fehioary 13 2007

Stifel Financial Corp 2001 Incentive Stock Plan as rest ited and amended incorporated herein by reference to Annex to the Stifel Financial

Corp.s Definitive Proxy Ststement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholdeis filed oo April J9 2008

Stocle Unit Agreement with James NI Zemlyak elated January 11 2000 incorporated herein by teference to Exhibit 10s to Stifel inancial

Coip Annual Report on Form 10 IC/A Amendment No foi the
ye

ir ended December31 2001 bled on
April

2002

Stock Unit Agreement seith Scott McCuaig dated December 10 1998 incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10r to Stifel Financial

Corp.s Annual Report on orm 10 Amendment No for the
year

ended December 31 2001 filed on April
200

Amended and Restated Piomissory Note dated December 21 1998 from RonaldJ Kruszewski payable to Financial incorpoiated heieio by refer

eoce to Exhibit 10o to Stifel Financial Corp.s Annual Report on Form 10 K/A Amendment No for the
year

ended December 31 2001

filed on April 2002

mI Fhird Amendment to lease by and among LBS Building E.E.C Stifel Financial Corp and Srifel Nicolaus Company Incorpotated dated

Septembei 1999 incorpoiated herein by teference to EBS Building l.L.C.s Annual Report on Form 10 File No 000 24167 for the

year
ended December 31 2001

m2 Fourth Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building EEL titel Financial Corp and Stilel Nicolaos Lompany Incorporated

dated November 1999 incoi porated herein by teference to EBS Building E.E.Cs Annual Report on Form 10 IC File No 000 24167 foi

the
yeai

ended Decembei 31 2001

m3 Fifth Ameodment to Lease by and among FBS Building E.E.C Stifel Financial Corp and Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated dated

one II 2001 incorporated herein by iefereoce to PBS Building E.E.C Annual Report on Form 10 File No 000 2416 for the ear

ended December 31 2001

Stifel Iinancial Corp 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan incorporated beteio by reference to Stifel Financial Coi
Registration

Statement

on FormS Registration File No 333 100 iii filed October 2002

\cqtitstrioo agreement by and betsseen Stifel Financi.sI Cot and Ctttgt oup Inc incorporated
bet ens by reference to xb hit II to StiIel

Iinancial Cot
p.s qtt srtet I\ report on Form 10 Q/A No for the

tlO
srterlv period ended September 30 200

Atoctsdtssent No to Acqstisttton Agreement by and bersecco Sti Id ioancial Corp .tttcl Cirigtoop Inc tttcot poratcel
bet em hs refere 5cc tt

Exhibit 10.s44 to Stifel Itnancial Cotp Annual Report on otm 10 fot the
ye

tt coded Occembet 31 200t bIrd 00 \Iatch 16 SQQ9

\mendnsent tu Aqotstrtun Agreetseor Lv tttd berss cen Sttfel in ocial Ccrp and iti5t0op Inc iticurpu .itcd Ii ct ci

Exhtbit f0.s to Stud Finatscual Cotp Atinoal Report ott oem 10 for tbe veat ended December 31 500t itlecl 00 sIt
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Employment Agrcement with Richard Himelarb dared September 200 incorporated hetein by reference to Exhibit lO.p to Stifel finan

cia Corp.s Aonual Report no form 10 K/A Ameodmeot No for the
yeai

coder December 31 0Q5 filed oo Januars 26 2007

Employmeot Agreement with Thomas Mulroy dated September 2005 iocorpoiated bereio by refeteoce to Exhibit 10q to Stile Fioaocial

Cotp.s Aooual Repott no fotm 10 K/A Amendment No lot the yeat ended December 31 200 filed on January 26 2007

Agreement and Plan of Metget dated as of November 20 2006 by and among Stile financial Cotp FSFC Acquisition Co and First Setviee

Financial Company rocoiporated herein by iefereoce to Exhibit to Stile Financial Corp.s Current Report on Form dare of earliest

event reported
November 20 2006 filed on November 20 2006

sl Office Sublease Agreement by and betsveen Deutsche BanI Securities Inc Lessor and Stile Nicolaus Company Incorporated Lessee

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 0.t to Stile Financial Corp.s Annual Report no form 10 K/A Amendment No for the
year

ended December31 2006 filed on June 28 7007

s2 Office Lease Agreement by and bersveen ABB South Street Associates LLC Landlord and Stile Nicoasis Company Incorporated feoaor

incorporated heieio by reference to Exhibit 0.tl to Stile Financial Corp.s Annual Report on lorm 10 K/A Amendoicur No for dse
year

ended December 31 2006 filed on June 28 2007

rl Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of January 2007 by
and among Stile financial Corp SF RB Merger Sub Inc BankArlautic

Baocnrp Inc and Ryan Beck Holdings Inc incorporated hetein by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Stile financial Corp.s Current Report on

Form dare of earliest event reported January 200 filed on January 12 2007

t2 Amenrlment No to Merger Agreement by and among Stile financial Corp od BaokArlaotic Baocorp Inc incorporated herein by reference

to Exhibit 2.1 to Stifel Financial Corp.s Current Report on Form date of earliest event reported August 14 2008 filed on August 15

2008

Stile Financial Corp 2007 Incentive Stock Plan incorporsted herein by reference to Srifel Financial Corp.s Regisriatioo
Statement on Form

Pegicrririoo File No 32 14iOQIfl filed Sepremher 11 7107

Purchase Agreement among Stilel financial Corp fEe Western and Southern Life Insurance Company 5/festero and Southern and Stile

Nicolaus Company Incorporated Merul Lynch Co Merrill Lynch Pieice Feoner Smith Incorporated and Keefe Bruyerre Woods

Inc incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Srifel Financial Corp.s Current Report on Form date of earliest event reported

September 24 2008 filed on September 29 2008

Stock Purchase Agreement dated December 18 2008 by and among Srifel financial Corp Butler Wick Co Inc od Butler Wick Corp

iocorpoiated herein by releieoce to Exhibit 10 to Stifel financial Corp.s Annual Report on Form 10 lx for the
year

ended Decensber 31

2008 filed on February 27 2009

Asset Purchase Agreement dared March 23 2009 by and bemeen Stile1 Nicolsus Company Incorporated and UBS Financial Sers ices Inc

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Stilel Financial Corp.s Current Report on Form date of earliest event reported

March 23 009 filed on March 23 2009

Amendment No to Asset Purchase Agreement dated May 2009 by and berivecu Stilel Nicolaus Cunspaoy Iocorpoiated and UBS

Financial Services Inc incurpoiated herein by releience to Exhibit 2.1 to Stile financial Corp.s Current Report on Foim date of cailiest

event ieported \lay 2UUi filed on May II 2UU

aa Ameodoseor No to Asset Purchase Agreenseor dated June 2009 by and between Stilel Nicolaus Company Incorporated and UBS

Fiisaocial Services Inc iocoi porated herein by ielereoce to Exhibit 10 as to Stile financial Coi ps Quarterly Report ois Foi 10 fur rise

quarterly period
ended Septeosber 30 2009 filed on Nosembei 2009

bb Amendment No to Asscr Purchase sgreement dated Augsist 12 2009 b5 and hetxvcen Stifel Nicolaus Company Incorporated and UBS

Financial Services Inc incorporated heicin by reference to Exhibit to Stile Financial Corp.s Curien Report on Fui iii date of oiesr

event repuired Augsist 12 2009 bled on August 18 2009

cc Ameocimen No to Asset Psirchase Agreement dater
Septeissber 11 2009 by and bcrsveeo Stile Nicolaus Company Iocurpoi ared and

UBS inaucial Sers ices Inc
iocoipoi

ateci herein by ieiercisce to fxhibit 10 cc to Stile Fiuanci sI nip Quarterly Report on Foim 10 for

the
quarterly period ended September 30 7009 filed on Nus ember 2009

dd Office Sublease Agreement by and hem ceo lie Beai Steai us Companies LC anclloid aucl Stile1 Nicolaus Compaus Iocoi porated

Tenant ocssi porater herein hs reference tn Exhibit 10 dd to Stile fioaoci sI Corp Qu srtei ly Report no Fm us 10 1ssr the quai cci Is

period coded September 30 2009 bled on Nosemhei 2009

cc Employment Agreement ssith Vicroi Nesi rlated Jrioe 2009 filed seiesvits

If Stile Financial Coip 2010 Executive Inceistive Plan incorporated heicin
by

rrlcrence to Appendix to Stile inancia nip Defroitiee

Proxy Statement for the 2010 Aonual Mreriog of Sb sresolders 61cc on Febi
uaiy 26 2010

gg First Ameoclment to Stifel Nicolaus Company Iucorpoiared Wealth Accsimulatioo Plan 2010 Restated incorporated herein by releicuce to

Exhibit 10.1 to Stile financial Corp.s Current Report on Forns filer on August 2010

11 Compsitatiois of Per Slsare ai oiogs
is set forth in Note 27 of Notes to Consolidatccl Finaiscial Statements inclrided in this form 11 lx

16 Letter from Stile Financial Coi former indepeodeist accosiorant egardi og its coiscsirrence with tlse statements made by the Comp sos in

the csirrcor report
coiscero

ing
the dismissal as the Comp soy principal accosustan is iiscoi poratcd heieio by reference to Exhibit tsr Stile

Financial Corp.s Curicot Report on Foim date of eailiesi event reported April 2008 filed on Apul 14 2008

21 List of Ssibsicliarics of Stile financial Corp filer beress ith

23.1 Consent of Independent Rcgisteicd
Ptihlic Accosinting firms filed herewith

Rule ja 14a Certification of Chiet Executive Uftmcer

31.2 Rrile ISa Cci tificatioo of Clsief fiisaocial Officer

32.1 Section 130 Certihcation of Chief Executive Officer

32.2 Section I30 Certification of Chief financial Officer

101 Interactive Data ilcs Pursuant to Rule 40 rsf Regulation onsolid sted Statements of fin rrscra Cuochrroo as of December 31 10

and 2009 ii Consolidated Stateoscises of Operations fEr the years coder Dccensher 31 2010 109 ann 2008 iii Statements of hane
irs

Ssaieholclcr Equirs for rite
years

curled December 31 2110 2009 and p008 is Coosoliraeccl Statements of ash lssss lot the irs curler

December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 aod Notes to orssolidarcd Finaucral Statements

Marsagcmc sr coorracr ot
corsrperrsatory plan or arrangement

Ire cci tificatrons art scherl is Exhibits 32 and .2 arid tIre nnteracris data fslcs attached as xli ibir 111 tEas accompans tilts \rsrsu sI Rcpur trill rims 10 at

riot rlccmrcl bled is tb risc Secsirities and
xclsairge orssmissioir tori are riot to be

incorpor
aterl hr elercrscc itr cr5 usy Eli

rig
of Sril Ii tsar ci rr

rrsrl iii

Secsu irres Act of 1933 as ausended or the Scent ities Act of 1934 rs antscorlecl svlsctlser oracle before or after the ci ste of tins csrrrr 10
is

irs ii

rocrrrporatirsrs Iaugrsage runt sirscd ins sins filirse
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the
reqtiirements

of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the registrant duly caused this
report

to be signed on its behalf by

the undersigned thereunto duly authorized on Fehruary 28 2011

5Th EL FINANCIAL CORP

By Is Ronald KruszewsLi

Ronald Kiuszesvslo

Chairman of the Board President

Chief Executive Officer and Director

Puisuant to the
requirensenrs

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this
report

has been signed belosv by the
follosving persons on behalf of the

registrant
and in

the capacities indicated on February 28 2011

Is Ronald Krusiewski Chairnsan of the Board President

Ronald Krusewski Chief Executise Officer and Director

Principal Executive Officer

Is James Zemlyak Senior Vice President Chief financial

James Zemlyak Officer Freasurcr and Directoi

Principal Financial and Accounting ufncer

Is Bruce Beda Director

Bruce Beda

Is Michael Brown Director

Michael Brown

Is Charles Dill Director

Charles Dill

Is John Dubinsky Director

John Dubinsky

Is Richard Ford Dneetoi

Richard Foid

Is Robert Grady Director

Robert Grady

Is lrederick Hanser Director

iecleriek Hanser

Is Riehaid Flimellarb Dueetor

Riehaid Himelfarb

Is Alton
Irby

III Direetoi

Alton Irhy III

Is Robert Lefton Director

Roheit Lefton

Is Scott McCuaig Director

Scott McCuaig

Is homas Mulroy Director

Thomas Mulroy

Is Victor Nesi Duectoi

VictorJ Nesi

Is James Oates Director

James Oates

Is Ben Plotkin Director

Ben Plotlein

Is hum ts \V IQeiscl Dueetoi

homas \V Weisel

Is Eels in \Vzstbrook Director

Eels in B. Westbrook
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Firm named Stifel

Investment Company

00 Arnold Stifel

who joined the firm

in the early 1900s
participates in first

commercial flight from

St Louis to Chicago

Stifel

branc

1890 1900 1910 1920 1930

Benjamin Altheimer

and Edward Rawlings
form partnership

Henry Nicolaus and

son Louis Nicolaus

join Company

cY

Stifel
arranges

refunding loan for

Bolivia Becomes

first North Americ

firm not based in

New York to prov

underwriting activ

for South Ameri

Country

Firm becomes Stifel

Nicolaus Investment

Company

Herman Stifel joins

firm as treasurer

00

cc

\\

11



George
Walker III

the firm in

becomes pre

chief executi

fel opens first Stifel underwrites

inch in Chicago $25 million in

OHare Airport

bonds

Stifel admitted to
or

membership on the

Firm celebrates New York Stock
rrican 50th anniversary Exchange
in

rovide
Stifel underwrites

tnities Mackinac Bridge

eiicau
project

Now IN ITS SECOND CENTURY OF SERVING CLIENT
to grow and evolve offering the latest resources products and services available in the industry By dcv

tecliiiology Stifel provides its associates with the tools
necessary to help investors reach their goals For

of web based platform in 2002 provided Stifel financial advisors access tn speciali7ed data regarding th

research querying productivity tracking account performance monitoring and much more all valuah

clients succeed As the trend foi consolidation in the investment industry continues many of Stifels comj

ever-larger multi national financial services providers This evolution and progression of the industry ha

feeling neglected and disappointed Howeve by focusing on each individual client Stifel remains dedia

Herman Stifels credo of safeguarding the money of others as if it wei your own and continuing to pr

personali7ed committed service



Bert Stifel acquires

who joined
St Louis based

1976 Missouri Valley

president and Partners

officer

Stifel merges with

Acquisition of
Aquires Hanifen

San Francisco

Hendrick Urgo Imhoff Inc
based Thomas
Weisel Partners

Stifel goes public Group Inc

under holding company
Stifel Financial Corp Ronald Kruszewski

and Thomas Weisel

Stifel acquires Ronald Kruszewski serve as chairmen

becomes chairman of of Stifel FinancialRowland Simon Co
Stifel Financial

Acquisition of Scherck

Stifel acquires 56
Stein Franc Inc

Acquisition of Stifel acquires Ryan

Firm recognized for Cd branches from UBS
Elliot Stein implementation of

becomes chairman
indusrry-leading

of Stifel Financial technology
Stifel acquires Butler

Wick Co

Bacon Whipple Beck Co

Stifel acquires First

Acquisition of Altorfer Service Bank renames

Podesta and Woolard it Stifel Bank Trust

Stifel acquires private
client group of Miller

ITS Srifel continues Ronald Kruszewski Johnson Steichen

3eveloping state of-the-art joins firm as president
Kinnard

and chief executive

or cxample the introduction
officer Stifel completes largest

their client base targeted acquisition in the firms

Stifel establishes history with addition
uahle tools in helping their

presence on the World of Legg Mason Capital

omperirors are merging into Wide Web Markets

has left many investors

Jicared to preserving

piovide investors with



Alabama

Mobile 251 3443600

Montgomery 334 213.1600

Arizona

Green Valley 520 3931500
Phoenix 602 952 2500

Tucson 520 2097400

Arkansas

Rogers 479 27l8350

California

Auburn 530 8898775

Bonsall 760 643 1235

Carlsbad 760 8043400
Chico 530 8911133

Del Mar 858 755l6l4

Fort Jones 530 4682408
Grass Valley 530 2739877
Lincoln 916 409 1300

Los Angeles 310 2081329

Monterey 831 333 0963

Mutrieta 951 4617220

Newport Beach 949 2521324
Oroville 530 534802l

Oxnard 805 6046700
Palm Desert 760 8346900

Paradise 530 872 5110

Pasadena 626 5640311

Redding 530 244 199

Redlands 909 307 8478

Roseville 916 6263322

San Francisco 415 364 2500

SanJose 408985 6811

San Juan Capistrano 949 234 2340

San Luis Obispo 805 738 2921

Santa Rosa 707 542 3521

Visalia 559 622 1040

Walnut Creele 925 746 6560

WectlakeVill.ige OIlS 406 O1SIP

Colorado

Colorado Springs 719 442 2646

Denver 303 5341180

Denver 303 296 2300

Fort Collins 970 2679666
Glenwood Springs 970 9455275

Greenwood Village 720 963 7900

Pueblo 719 546 0470

Connecticut

Avon 860 677 2132

Hamden 203 772 7200

Hartford 860 249 234

New London 860 440 3373

District of Columbia

Washington 202 756 7760

Florida

Boca Raton 561 982 2600

Cape Coral 239 242 2358

Daytona Beach 386 s7-60004

Gainesville 352 373 2500

Melbouine 321 757 7209

Naples 239 417 6740

Oeala 32 237 2200

Palm Beach Gardens 561 615_5300

Pensacola 850 436 2000

Ponte Vedra Beach 904 5437120

Sarasota 941 3665443

Veto Beach 772 299 4967

Georgia

Atlanta 404 869-357

Augusta 706 7370860

Columbus 706 6603940

Gainesville 770 531 1103

LaGrange 706 8457888

Macon 478 746 6262

Savannah 912 5983010

Valdosta 229 2931125

Warner Robins 478 9531313

Hawaii

Honolulu 808 52l2601

Maui 808 8712040

Idaho

Idaho Falls 208 5246900

Illinois

Belleville 618 233 5685

Champaign 217 359 4686

Chicago 312 7265900
Decatur 217 429 4290

Rdwardsville 618 659_3780

Geneva 630 8457900

Jacksonville 217 243 8060

Lake Forest 847 615 0677

Mattoon 217 2350353

Orland Park 708 364 0034

Quincy 217 228 0053

Roekford 815 654 5500

Springfield 217 726 0875

Waterloo 618 939 9400

Indiana

Anderson 765 649 2339

Crown Point 219 756 0100

Fort Wayne 260 459 3989

Indianapolis 317 7061420

Indianapolis 317 571 4600

South Bend 574 288 3040

Iowa

Ames 515 2334064

Atlantic 712 243 5500

Des Moines 515 699-851ft

Mason City 641 4232323

Sioux City 712 252 6920

Storm Lake 712 732 2663

Waterloo 319 233 3400

Kansas

Lawrence 785 842 7800

Manhattan 785 776 1066

Overland Park 913 345 l200

Topeka 785 271 1300

Wichita 316 264632l

Kentucky

Danville 89 236 1588

louisville 5u2 42-I 230

Shelbyville 502 633 _170

Louisiana

New Orleans 504 525_7711

Maryland

Baltimore 410 6592300
Baltimore 443 224-1400

Bel Air 410 8096700
Bethesda 301 8413776
Bethesda 301 941-2400

Cumbedand 240 3627175
Hunt Valley 410 5271I38

Massachusetts

Boston 617 2357800
Boston 617 488-4l00

Hanvich 508 432 2079

Hyannis 508 4207000

Longmeadow 413 5658I00

Wellesley 781 2392800

Michigan

Ann Arbor 734 2135l03

Birmingham 248 594-3879

Fremont 231 924 0250

Grand Haven 616 8463620

Grand Rapids 616 942 1717

Gtosse Pointe Farma 313 8864493
Okemos 517 3333576

Portage 269 384 5024

Port Huron 810 9897950

Shelby Township 586 566 4999

Traverse City 231 9464975
Traverse City 231 995 7000

Minnesota

Baxter 218 8258523

Golden Valley 763 5423700

Mankato 507 6253I27

Minneapolis 612 455 5555
New Ulm 507 354 8589

Rochester 507 2929760
Rochester 507 288_9622

St Cloud 320 253 1300

Virginia 218 74l7744
Walker 218 547 3526

Wayzata 952 473 6010

Mississippi

Gulfport 228 863088l

Meridian 601 6932755

Ridgeland 601 8983656

Missouri

Camdenton 573 346 4242

Cape Girardeau 573 335 8454

Chesterfield 636 530 6600

Clayton 314 862 8800

Columbia 573 874-2I99

Ftontenae 314 872 8900

Jefferson City 573 635 7997

Joplin 417 781 6161

Kansas City 816 531 7777

Kirkwood 314 909 0238

Fallon 636 695 2650

Rolla 573 364 8930

Springfield 417 8862855

St Louis 314 342 2000



Montana

Billings 406 2522447
Bozernan 406 586_1385

Great Falls 406 7613500

Kalispell -i06 755 9s00

Nebraska

Lincoln 402 421 1019

Omaha 402 955 1033

Nevada

Reno 775 786 8500

New Hampshire

New London 603 526 8130

Portsmouth 603 433l774

New Jersey

Florham Park 973 549 4uuu

Fort Lee 201 585_6l50

Madron 856 8104800

Princeton 609 7991180

Ramsey 201 6693030
Roseland 973 533 4000

Roxhury 973 598 8300

Shrcwsbury 732 450 9000

New York

Binghamton 607 651-9540

Garden City 516 663 5200

Goshen 845291-1131

Goshen 845 615 2300

Hauppauge 631 360 D700

Ncw York 212 8476500

New York 212 742 8923

New York 212 271-3700

Olean 716 372 2839

Oyster Bay 516 624 2700

Poughkeepsie 845 471 8080

White Plains 914 694 8600

North Carolina

Brcvard ç828 87 8O
Chapel Hill 919 932 3220

Charlotte 704 5546039

Fayctreville 910 438 0715

Greenville 252 353 2052

Pinehurst 910 246 5352

Raleigh 919 645 5900

Rocky Mounr 252 443 2724

North Dakota

Bismarck 701 255_4225

Dickinson 701 225 9101

Grand Fodcs 701 74rs13u5

Jamestown 701 251 1152

Willisron 701 5724527

Ohio

Akron 330 665 2916

Alliance 330 823 7666

Boardman 330 599 5900

Canficld 330 599 5940

Canficld 330 533 7191

Canton 330 454 5390

Cincinnati 513 794 0030

Lleveland 216 623 11/ft

Columbus 614 463 9360

Columbus 61 3792

Dayton 937 312 0610

Dublin 614 789 9354

Fairlawn 330 668 6257

Granville 740 344 2600

Kent 330 6782151
Lancaster 7-tO 6545996

Lima 4192273331
Mansfield 419 5244009

Marion 740 386 6911

Marysville 937 644_8686

Pepper Pike 216 5937400

Salem 330 3379911

Sandusky 419 625 5432

Steubenville 740 264 7254

Warren 330 393 1567

Wesrlake 440 8354170

Oldahoma

Muskogce 918 683 3700

Oldahoma City 405 8420402

Tulsa 918 8773361

Oregon

Eugene 541 345 6003

Medford 541 770 7350

Portland 503 4996260
Portland 503 944-3240

Salem 503 315 4993

Pennsylvania

Allentown 610 782 5400

Altoona 814 944 2065

Beaver 724 728 0436

Bethel Park 412 854 7500

Bethlehem 610 317 4999

Bloomsburg 570 380 6140

Camp Hill 717 730-1100

Conshohocken 610 567 1900

Franklin 814 432 3169

Grecnsburg 724 837 2300

Johnstown 814 269 921

Lebanon 71 35 10

Oil City 814 678 6552

Philadelphia 267 256 0777

Philadelphia 215 861 7150

Pittsburgh 412 456 0200

Sharon 724 346 475
Warren 814 726 7067k

Wilkcs-Barre 570 200 3060

Yardley 215 5041600

Yode 717741 8900

Rhode Island

Providence 401 421 1045

South Carolina

Anderson 864 225 7177

Bluffton 843 706 6150

Florence 843 665 7599

Hartsvillc 843 383 8401

Hilton Head Island 843 842 0580

Sumter 803 469 7070

South Dakota

Mitchell 605 996 8440

Ten neccee

Jackson 731 664 4435

Memphis 901 66 0822

Nashville 6h 27 7000

Texas

Corpus Christi 361 6933060

Dallas 214 706 9450
Denton 940 382 8645

Houston 281 6S54000

Houston 713655 1161

Longview 903 7531020
San Antonio 210 558-337P

Texarkana 903 7923305
Wichita Falls 940 720 76 10

Vermont

Manchester 802 3624111

Sr Johnsbury 802 751 0500

Virginia

Charlottesville 434 974 8300

Chadottesvillc 434 984 100

Lynchburg 434 845 1000

Martinsville 276 632 7151

Radford 540 633 5740

Richmond 804 727-6400

Washington

Seattle 206 654 3900

Wenatchee 509 663 8604

Wisconsin

Appleton 920 991 1415

Appleton 920 735 951

Broolcficld 262 794 1000
Eau Claire 715 8521990

Green Bay 920 437 2555

Crosse 608 785 1727

Madison 608 241 95 16

Mequon 262 243 3125

Milwaukee Glendale 414 276 5014

Oconomowoc 262 560 3800

Oshkosh 920 303 1686

Racine 262 554 4660

Rhinelander 715 362 1719

Stevens Point 71 343 5688

Wausau 715 848 2911

West Bend 262 338 5889

Wyoming

Casper 307 232 9450

Sheridan 307 672 3434

Stifel Bank Trust

Sr Louis 314 317-6900

Stifel Capital Advisors

New York 212 430 6200

Stifel Nicolaus Canada

Calgary Alberta 403 265-1939

Toronto Ontario 416 815-0888

Stifel Nicolaus Limited

London England 011 44 20 7557-6030

ivladrid Spain 011 34 91 458-5500

Geneva Switzerland 011 41 22 994 0606

Thomas Weisel Partners International

Limited

london England 011-44 203-205 3601

Privatc Client Group Othcc

Institutional Group OfEcc



Shareholder Information

Annual Meeting

The 2010 annual meeting of stockholders will be held at Stifels headquarters One Financial Plaza 501 North Broadway 2nd Floor

St Louis Missouri on Wednesday June 2011 at 1100a.m

Transfer Agent

The transfer agent and registrar for Stifel Financial Corp is Computershare Trust Company n.a Kansas City Missouri

Stock Listings

The common stock of Stifel Financial Corp is traded oa the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago Stock Exchange uader the symbol

SF The high/low sales prices for Stifel Financial Corp common stock for each full quarterly period for the calendar years are as

follows

Sales Price

2010 2009

High Low High Low

First Quarter $59 63 $4960 $48 41 $29 13

Second Quarter 59 51 43 05 52 33 41 00

Third Quarter 50 00 42 68 57 23 43 43

Fourth Quarter 63 13 43 88 59 54 50 76

Reconciliation of GJ4I4P Net Income to Core Earnings

reconciliation of CAAP Net Income to Core Earnings and GAAP Net Income Per Diluted Share the most directly comparable measure

under GAAP to Core Earnings Per Diluted Share is included in the table below

in thousands except per share amounts 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

GAAP Net Income 15431 $32170 $55502 $75 98 1907

Acquisition e/acednveones net of tax 90 185 1261

Acquisition ic/aced charges net of tax

Private placement compensation 5692

Compensation 17516 29947 15538 110314

Other non compensation charges 861 4486 337 11278

Core Earnings $39590 $66788 $71380 $75798 $124760

Faroings Per Share

CAAP Eat nings Per Diluted Share 0.74 1.25 1.98 2.35 0.05

Acquisition related charges 1.16 1.35 0.56 3.19

Core Earnings Per Diluted Share 1.90 2.60 2.54 2.35 3.24

All stock price amounts presented above reflect the three for-two stock
split

distributed in June 2008




